
 

 DEPARTMENTS: AREA CODE (707)  

ADMINISTRATION 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 0  ◼  PLANNING 4 2 1 - 7 3 3 5  ◼  BUILDING 4 2 1 - 7 3 1 0  ◼  FINANCE 4 2 1 - 7 3 2 0  

FIRE 4 2 5 - 9 1 3 3  ◼  RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES 4 2 1 - 7 2 0 0  ◼  POLICE 4 2 1 - 7 3 7 3  ◼  PUBLIC WORKS 4 2 1 - 7 3 4 0  

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 9  FAX 4 2 1 - 7 3 6 6  

 

CITY COUNCIL 

Mayor 

Alma Hernandez, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Jane Day 

Michael J. Hudson 

Wanda Williams 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

First and Third Tuesday 

Every Month 
 

 
 

 

A G E N D A 

 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE SUISUN CITY COUNCIL 

AND 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

TUESDAY, JUNE 21, 2022 

5:30 P.M. 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

 

NOTICE 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, subdivision (b), and in accordance with the provisions of SB 361 (2021), 

the following Council/Successor Agency/Housing Authority meeting includes teleconference participation by: 

Council/Board Members Jane Day, Michael Hudson, Wanda Williams, Mayor Pro Tem Alma Hernandez. 

Teleconference locations are on file at City Hall, 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City, CA 94585. 
 

FACE MASKS ARE RECOMMENDED FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHILE IN CITY FACILITIES IF NOT 

FULLY VACCINATED.  IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A FACE MASK, ONE WILL BE PROVIDED FOR YOU.  

 

THE CITY COUNCIL HAS RESUMED IN-PERSON MEETINGS IN ADDITION TO ZOOM. A LIMITED NUMBER 

OF SEATS ARE AVAILABLE, TO RESERVE A SEAT PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK AT clerk@suisun.com 

OR 707 421-7302.   

 

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION:  

WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join 

MEETING ID:  822 8793 7794 

 
CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: (707) 438-1720 

 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

BY EMAILING CLERK@SUISUN.COM (PRIOR TO 4pm) OR  

VIA WEBSITE OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

 

(If attending the meeting via phone press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to unmute/mute for public comment.) 
 

ROLL CALL 

Council/Board Members 

 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION  
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers/Boardmembers should be 

identified at this time.) 

mailto:clerk@suisun.com
https://zoom.us/join
mailto:CLERK@SUISUN.COM


June 21, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency  Page 2 

 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
(Request by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this agenda per 

California Government Code §54954.3. Comments are limited to no more than 3 minutes unless allowable by the 

Mayor/Chair. Speaker cards are available on the table near the entry of the meeting room and should be given to the 

City Clerk. By law, no prolonged discussion or action may be taken on any item raised during the public comment 

period, although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may be referred for placement on a 

future agenda.) 

CLOSED SESSION  

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54950 the Suisun City Council and Successor 

Agency will hold a Closed Session for the purpose of: 

Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency     

1. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR 

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.8., the Suisun City Council Acting as 

Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of Suisun City will hold a Closed Session for 

the purpose of Conference with Real Property Negotiator. 

Property Under Negotiation: Assessor’s Parcel Numbers: 0032-061-390 

Negotiating Party: City Manager 

Parties Negotiating: Dr. Preeti Nare 
Under Negotiations: Terms and payment 

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - SIGNIFICANT EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION  

Discussion of potential significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54956.9(d)(2), (e)(1): (1 potential case). 

City Council 

3. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR     

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 

Agency negotiator:  City Manager  

Employee organizations: 

SCPFA IAFF (Suisun City Professional Firefighters’ Association, International 

Association of Fire Fighters) 

4. PERSONNEL MATTERS 

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957(b)(1) et seq. the Suisun City Council 

will hold a Closed Session for the purpose of Public Employee Employment: Fire Chief 

 

5. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL--SIGNIFICANT EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION/INITIATION OF 

LITIGATION 

Discussion of potential significant exposure to litigation/initiation of litigation pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), (e)(1) and (d)(4): (1 potential case). 

 

CONVENE OPEN SESSION 

Announcement of Actions Taken, if any, in Closed Session. 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 



June 21, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency  Page 3 

 

  

 

A complete packet of information containing staff reports and exhibits related to each item for the open session of this meeting, 

and provided to the City Council, are available for public review at least 72 hours prior to a Council /Agency/Authority Meeting at 

Suisun City Hall 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City. Agenda related writings or documents provided to a majority of the 

Council/Board/Commissioners less than 72 hours prior to a Council/Agency/Authority meeting related to an agenda item for the 

open session of this meeting will be made available for public inspection during normal business hours. An agenda packet is also 

located at the entrance to the Council Chambers during the meeting for public review. The City may charge photocopying charges 

for requested copies of such documents. Assistive listening devices may be obtained at the meeting 
PLEASE NOTE: 
1. The City Council/Agency/Authority hopes to conclude its public business by 10:00 P.M. Ordinarily, no new items will be taken up after the 

10:00 P.M. cutoff and any items remaining will be agendized for the next meeting. The agendas have been prepared with the hope that all 

items scheduled will be discussed within the time allowed. 
2. Suisun City is committed to providing full access to these proceedings; individuals with special needs may call 421-7300. 

3. Agendas are posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular meetings at Suisun City Hall, 701 Civic Center Boulevard, Suisun City, CA. 

Agendas may be posted at other Suisun City locations including: 

• Suisun City Fire Station, 621 Pintail Drive, Suisun City, CA; 

• Suisun City Senior Center, 318 Merganser Drive, Suisun City, CA; 

• Joe Nelson Center, 611 Village Drive, Suisun City, CA;  

• Harbor Master Office, 800 Kellogg Street, Suisun City, CA. 

I, Donna Pock, Deputy City Clerk for the City of Suisun City, declare under penalty of perjury that the above agenda for the meeting of June 21, 

2022 was posted and available for review, in compliance with the Brown Act. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



DEPARTMENTS: AREA CODE (707)  

ADMINISTRATION 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 0  ◼  PLANNING 4 2 1 - 7 3 3 5  ◼  BUILDING 4 2 1 - 7 3 1 0  ◼  FINANCE 4 2 1 - 7 3 2 0  

FIRE 4 2 5 - 9 1 3 3  ◼  RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES 4 2 1 - 7 2 0 0  ◼  POLICE 4 2 1 - 7 3 7 3  ◼  PUBLIC WORKS 4 2 1 - 7 3 4 0  

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 9  FAX 4 2 1 - 7 3 6 6  

CITY COUNCIL 

Mayor 

Alma Hernandez, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Jane Day 

Michael J. Hudson 

Wanda Williams 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

First and Third Tuesday 

Every Month 
, 

A G E N D A 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY, 

AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

TUESDAY, JUNE 21, 2022 

6:30 P.M. 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

NOTICE 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, subdivision (b), and in accordance with the provisions of SB 361 

(2021), the following Council/Successor Agency/Housing Authority meeting includes teleconference participation 

by: Council/Board Members Jane Day, Michael Hudson, Wanda Williams, Mayor Pro Tem Alma Hernandez. 

Teleconference locations are on file at City Hall, 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City, CA 94585. 

FACE MASKS ARE RECOMMENDED FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHILE IN CITY FACILITIES IF NOT 

FULLY VACCINATED.  IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A FACE MASK, ONE WILL BE PROVIDED FOR YOU.  

THE CITY COUNCIL HAS RESUMED IN-PERSON MEETINGS IN ADDITION TO ZOOM. A LIMITED NUMBER 

OF SEATS ARE AVAILABLE, TO RESERVE A SEAT PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK AT clerk@suisun.com 

OR 707 421-7302.   

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join 

MEETING ID:  884 1367 2816
CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: (707) 438-1720 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BY EMAILING CLERK@SUISUN.COM (PRIOR TO 6 PM) OR  

VIA WEBSITE OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

(If attending the meeting via phone press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to unmute/mute for public comment.) 

(Next Ord. No. – 795) 

 (Next City Council Res. No. 2022 – 80) 

Next Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency Res. No. SA2022 - 01) 

 (Next Housing Authority Res. No. HA2022 – 01) 

mailto:clerk@suisun.com
https://zoom.us/join
mailto:CLERK@SUISUN.COM


June 21, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 2 

 

 

 

ROLL CALL 

Council / Board Members 

Pledge of Allegiance  

Invocation  

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION  
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers / Boardmembers should be 

identified at this time.) 

REPORTS:  (Informational items only) 

1. City Manager/Executive Director/Staff 

PRESENTATION/APPOINTMENTS 
(Presentations, Awards, Proclamations, Appointments). 

2. Presentation of Proclamation to Representative from Solano Pride Center Proclaiming June 

2022 as “Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and Queer Pride Month.” 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Consent calendar items requiring little or no discussion may be acted upon with one motion. 

City Council 

3. Council Consideration and possible action to adopt Resolution No. 2022-__:  A Resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Suisun City proclaiming a local emergency persists and 

authorizing the use of remote teleconference meeting procedures by the City’s legislative 

bodies, as authorized by government code section 54953(e) et seq., through June 20, 2022 – 

(Folsom: gfolsom@suisun.com).  

4. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___:  Acknowledging Receipt of a Report Made by 

the Fire Marshal of the Suisun City Fire Department Regarding State Mandated Inspections of 

Specific Occupancies Pursuant to Sections 13146.2 and 13146.3 of the California Health and 

Safety Code – (Renucci: grenucci@suisun.com).  

5. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___: Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a 

Professional Services Agreement on the City’s Behalf with LSA for Construction Biological 

Monitoring in Support of the McCoy Creek Trail Phase 2 Improvements Project and Authorize 

the City Manager to Approve up to 10% of the Contract Value for Unforeseen Change Orders – 

(Vue: nvue@suisun.com).  

6. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of 

Suisun City Accepting the Contract to Replace the Fire Sprinkler Main Lines for City Hall and 

Police Department as Complete, and Authorizing the City Manager to Record the Notice of 

Completion for the Project– (Vue: nvue@suisun.com).  

7. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__: Adopting the 8th Amendment to the Annual 

Appropriation Resolution No. 2021-57 to Appropriate Funds for Traffic Records Improvement 

Project Through the Office of Traffic Safety Grant – (Deol: ldeol@suisun.com).  

8. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__: Accepting the 2022 Cost Allocation Plan and 

Analysis – (Deol: ldeol@suisun.com).  

 

mailto:gfolsom@suisun.com
mailto:grenucci@suisun.com
mailto:nvue@suisun.com
mailto:nvue@suisun.com
mailto:ldeol@suisun.com
mailto:ldeol@suisun.com


June 21, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 3 

 

 

 

Joint City Council / Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency / Housing Authority 

9. Council/Agency/Authority Approval of the Minutes of the Regular and/or Special Meetings of 

the Suisun City Council, Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency, and Housing 

Authority held on May 17, 2022 and May 31, 2022 - (Skinner: askinner@suisun.com).   

Joint City Council / Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency 

10. Council/Agency Approval of May 2022 Payroll Warrants in the Amount of $519,440.98, and 

Council/Agency Approval of the May 2022 Accounts Payable Warrants in the Amount of 

$1,339,406.75 – (Finance). 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
(Request by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this agenda per 

California Government Code §54954.3. Comments are limited to no more than 3 minutes unless allowable by the 

Mayor/Chair. Speaker cards are available on the table near the entry of the meeting room and should be given to the 

City Clerk. By law, no prolonged discussion or action may be taken on any item raised during the public comment 

period, although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may be referred for placement on a 

future agenda.) 

PUBLIC HEARING    

City Council 

11. Conduct a Public Hearing, Approve Final Engineer’s Report, and Order the Levy and 

Collection of Assessments for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District – Deol: 

ldeol@suisun.com).  

a. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___: Amending and/or Approving the Final 

Engineer’s Annual Levy Report for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District 

for Fiscal Year 2022-23; and 

b. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___: Ordering the Levy and Collection of 

Assessments within the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for Fiscal Year 

2022-23. 

12. Conduct a Public Hearing, Approve Final Engineer’s Report, and Order the Levy and 

Collection of Assessments for Maintenance Assessment Districts – (Deol: ldeol@suisun.com).  

a. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__:  Amending and/or Approving the Final 

Engineer’s Annual Levy Reports for the Suisun City Maintenance Assessment Districts for 

Fiscal Year 2022-23; and 

b. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__:  Ordering the Levy and Collection of 

Assessments within the Suisun City Maintenance Assessment Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-

23. 

Housing Authority 

13. Housing Authority Resolution No. HA 2022-___:  Resolution of the Housing Authority of the 

City of Suisun City approving the First Amendment by and among the Housing Authority of 

the City of Suisun City and Harbor Park LLC, providing for certain changes relating to the 

project description and provisions to the Disposition and Development Agreement regarding 

the Almond Gardens Apartments property dated November 2, 2022, located at APN 0032-101-

mailto:askinner@suisun.com
mailto:ldeol@suisun.com
mailto:ldeol@suisun.com


June 21, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 4 

 

 

 

420 and 0032-102-160, in the City of Suisun City (Recommendation to Continue Public 

Hearing to July 5, 2022)  – (Bermudez:  jbermudez@suisun.com). 

Joint City Council / Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency/Housing Authority 

14.  PUBLIC HEARING 

Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Annual Budget - (Deol: ldeol@suisun.com). 

a. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__:  Adopting the Annual Budget for Fiscal 

Year 2022-23; and 

b. Agency Adoption of Resolution No. SA 2022-__:  Adopting the Annual Budget for Fiscal 

Year 2022-23; and 

c. Authority Adoption of Resolution No. HA 2022-__:  Adopting the Annual Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2022-23; and 

d. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__: Adopting the Appropriations Limit for 

Fiscal Year 2022-23. 

e. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__: Adopting the Master Fee Schedule. 

GENERAL BUSINESS   

City Council 

15. HEARING  

Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___:  Placing Liens for Unpaid Waste Collection 

Service Charges on Certain Lands Situated in the City of Suisun City, County of Solano, State 

of California – (Deol: ldeol@suisun.com). 

REPORTS:  (Informational items only) 

16. Council/Boardmembers Updates 

17. Non-Discussion Items 

ADJOURNMENT 

A complete packet of information containing staff reports and exhibits related to each item for the open session of this meeting, 

and provided to the City Council, are available for public review at least 72 hours prior to a Council /Agency/Authority Meeting at 

Suisun City Hall 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City.  Agenda related writings or documents provided to a majority of the 

Council/Board/Commissioners less than 72 hours prior to a Council/Agency/Authority meeting related to an agenda item for the 

open session of this meeting will be made available for public inspection during normal business hours.  An agenda packet is also 

located at the entrance to the Council Chambers during the meeting for public review.  The City may charge photocopying charges 

for requested copies of such documents.  Assistive listening devices may be obtained at the meeting 
PLEASE NOTE: 

1. The City Council/Agency/Authority hopes to conclude its public business by 10:00 P.M.  Ordinarily, no new items will be 

taken up after the 10:00 P.M. cutoff and any items remaining will be agendized for the next meeting.  The agendas have been 

prepared with the hope that all items scheduled will be discussed within the time allowed. 

2. Suisun City is committed to providing full access to these proceedings; individuals with special needs may call 421-7300. 

3. Agendas are posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular meetings at Suisun City Hall, 701 Civic Center Boulevard, Suisun 

City, CA.  Agendas may be posted at other Suisun City locations including: 

• Suisun City Fire Station, 621 Pintail Drive, Suisun City, CA; 

• Suisun City Senior Center, 318 Merganser Drive, Suisun City, CA; 

• Joe Nelson Center, 611 Village Drive, Suisun City, CA;  

• Harbor Master Office, 800 Kellogg Street, Suisun City, CA. 

I, Donna Pock, Deputy City Clerk for the City of Suisun City, declare under penalty of perjury that the above agenda for the meeting 

of June 21, 2022 was posted and available for review, in compliance with the Brown Act. 

mailto:jbermudez@suisun.com
mailto:ldeol@suisun.com
mailto:ldeol@suisun.com


Item 2

1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

2



PREPARED/APPROVED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 
 
MEETING DATE: June 21, 2022 
 
CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Council Consideration and possible action to adopt Resolution No. 
2022-__: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Suisun City proclaiming a local 
emergency persists and authorizing the use of remote teleconference meeting procedures by the 
City’s legislative bodies, as authorized by government code section 54953(e) et seq., through 
July 20, 2022. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Provide Good Governance 
 
BACKGROUND:   A number of laws have changed since the beginning of the COVID pandemic 
related to the Brown Act as it relates to teleconferenced public meetings, both from Governor 
Newsom’s Executive Orders and recently from the enactment of Assembly Bill 361, which took 
effect October 1, 2021, allowing continued remote teleconference meetings without traditional 
Brown Act compliance, provided certain findings can be made related to the ongoing state of 
emergency and subject to adherence to certain new noticing and public participation requirements.  
 
The City, as all public agencies in California, must invoke and adhere to AB 361 and its 
modifications on certain elements of remote public meetings, or else revert to traditional Brown 
Act compliance. The major change associated with continuing remote meetings under AB 361 is 
that the public must now be allowed to make comments in real-time during the public comment 
period, either telephonically or electronically (such as by Zoom). No physical location for public 
comment need be provided.  
 
The other major change was that all public agencies, if they want to continue to conduct public 
meetings remotely, must adopt a resolution every 30 days making the findings of necessity to do so 
and affirming the measures in place to allow remote public comments by the public. 
 
On October 19, 2021 the City of Suisun City passed a resolution proclaiming that a local 
emergency persists and authorizing the transition to use of remote teleconference meeting 
procedures by City’s the legislative bodies, as authorized by government code section 54953(e) 
et seq., for the initial period of October 19, 2021 through November 18, 2021. 
 
STAFF REPORT:  This is a recurring resolution, after 30 days following the initial invocation of 
AB 361, continued reliance on AB 361 for subsequent meetings requires the following: 

1. Either the “state of emergency” must remain active,  or state or local officials have imposed 
or recommended measures to promote social distancing; and 

2. No later than 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time under AB 361 rules, and 
every 30 days thereafter, the legislative body, by majority vote, finds that it has 

Item 3

3



reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency and at least one of the following 
circumstances exist: 

o The state of emergency continues to impact the ability of the members to meet 
safely in person; or 

o State or local officials continue to impose recommended measures to promote 
social distancing 

Continued reliance on AB 361 will require adoption of a new resolution making the required 
findings every 30 days. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 
2022- ____: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Suisun City proclaiming a local 
emergency persists and authorizing the transition to use of remote teleconference meeting 
procedures by City’s the legislative bodies, as authorized by government code section 54953(e) 
et seq., through July 20, 2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Resolution 2022-___ A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Suisun City 
proclaiming a local emergency persists and authorizing the transition to use of remote 
teleconference meeting procedures by City’s the legislative bodies, as authorized by 
government code section 54953(e) et seq., through July 20, 2022. 

 

Item 3

4



 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN 

CITY PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY PERSISTS AND 

AUTHORIZING THE TRANSITION TO USE OF REMOTE 

TELECONFERENCE MEETING PROCEDURES BY CITY’S THE 

LEGISLATIVE BODIES, AS AUTHORIZED BY GOVERNMENT 

CODE SECTION 54953(E) ET SEQ., THROUGH JULY 20, 2022 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Suisun City is committed to preserving 

and nurturing public access, transparency, observation and participation in its meetings and 

the meetings of each of its legislative bodies; and  

 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the City’s legislative bodies are open and public, as 

required by the Ralph M. Brown Act, codified as Government Code sections 54950 et seq., so 

that any member of the public may attend, participate, and observe the City’s legislative 

bodies conduct their business; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, as amended by Assembly Bill 361 (2021), amending 

Government Code section 54953(e) et seq., allows for remote teleconferencing observation 

and participation in meetings by members of a legislative body and members of the public, 

without compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject 

to the existence of certain conditions; and 

 

WHEREAS, the initial required condition is a declaration of a state of emergency by 

the Governor pursuant to the California Emergency Services Act, Government Code section 

8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of 

persons and property within the state and within the boundaries of the City, as provided in 

Government Code section 8558; and  

 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, pursuant to Government Code Section 8625, 

Governor Newsom declared the existence of a state of emergency for the State of California, 

in response to the outbreak of respiratory illness due to a novel coronavirus (a disease now 

known as COVID-19); and 

 

WHEREAS, on March 16, 2020, the City’s Director of Emergency Services declared 

a local emergency for the City pursuant to Chapter 2.32 of the Suisun City Municipal Code, 

finding that conditions of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property have arisen 

within the City as a result of the COVID-19 virus and that these conditions are or are likely to 

be beyond the control of the services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the City; and  

 

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2020-40, 

ratifying the Director of Emergency Services’ declaration of local emergency; and 

 

WHEREAS, Government Code section 54953(e) further requires that state or local 

officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing; or, the 

legislative body of the City finds that meeting in person would present imminent risk to the 

health and safety of attendees; and  

 

Item 3 
Attachment 1

5



 

Resolution No. 2022- 

Adopted  

Page 2 of 3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

WHEREAS, the Council hereby finds that such emergency conditions now exist in 

the City, such that meeting in person for the meetings of the legislative bodies of the City 

would present imminent risk to the health and safety of attendees as a result of the increased 

risk of the spread of the COVID-19 virus among those in attendance; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council hereby finds that the state of emergency due to the COVID-

19 virus and the conditions related thereto has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions 

of extreme peril to the safety of persons within the City that are likely to be beyond the 

control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the City, and thereby affirms, 

authorizes, and proclaims that the existence of a local emergency persists throughout the City, 

and ratifies the proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council hereby finds that, as a consequence of the existing local 

emergency, the legislative bodies of the City shall conduct their meetings without compliance 

with Government Code section 54953(b)(3), and shall instead comply with the remote 

teleconference meeting requirements as authorized by Government Code section 54953(e) et 

seq.; and   

 

WHEREAS, the Council affirms that it will allow for observation and participation by 

Councilmembers and the public by allowing limited in-person attendance, as well as allowing 

public participation and comment in real time via Zoom or by telephone, in an effort to 

protect the constitutional and statutory rights of all attendees.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

FINDS, RESOLVES, AND ORDERS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated herein 

Resolution by reference. 

 

Section 2. The Council hereby recognizes and affirms the existence and conditions of 

a state of emergency as proclaimed by the Governor, the existence of emergency conditions in 

the City, and affirms, authorizes, and proclaims that the existence of a local emergency 

persists throughout the City. 

 

Section 3. The Council hereby ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s 

Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective as of its issuance date of March 4, 2020. 

 

Section 4. Further, the Council finds that holding the meetings of the City’s legislative 

bodies in person with no limitations to attendance would present imminent risk to the health 

and safety of attendees as a result of the increased risk of the spread of the COVID-19 virus 

among those in attendance, as required by Government Code section 54953(e) et seq. 

 

Section 5. The City Manager and legislative bodies of the City are hereby authorized 

and directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution 

including, conducting open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 

54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act. 

Item 3 
Attachment 1

6



 

Resolution No. 2022- 

Adopted  

Page 3 of 3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 

Section 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and shall be 

effective until the earlier of (i) July 20, 2022, or (ii) such time the Council adopts a 

subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to extend the 

time during which the legislative bodies of the City may continue to teleconference without 

compliance with Government Code section 54953(b)(3). 

  

PASSED AND ADOPTED at the Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Suisun City duly held on June 21, 2022, by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  Council Members: 

NOES:  Council Members: 

ABSENT:  Council Members: 

ABSTAIN: Council Members: 

 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 21st day of June 2022.  

 

 

_________________________________  

Anita Skinner 

City Clerk 

 

 

  

Item 3 
Attachment 1

7



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

8



______________________________________________________________________________ 
PREPARED BY: Jose Colin, Fire Marshal 
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 
MEETING DATE:  June 21, 2022 
 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Council Adoption of Resolution 2022-___:  Acknowledging Receipt of 
a Report Made by the Fire Marshal of the Suisun City Fire Department Regarding State Mandated 
Inspections of Specific Occupancies Pursuant to Sections 13146.2 and 13146.3 of the California 
Health and Safety Code. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  There is no fiscal impact in accepting this report. 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT: Ensure Public Safety 
 

BACKGROUND: With the signing of SB 1205 (Hill) on September 27, 2018 by Governor 
Brown, the California Health and Safety Code was amended by adding Section 13146.4 requiring 
that all fire departments perform annual inspections pursuant to Sections 13146.2 and 13146.3 and 
shall report annually to its administrating authority on its compliance with Sections 13146.2 and 
13146.3. These sections mandate that annual inspections of all public and private schools, hotels, 
motels, lodging houses, and apartment buildings be performed by the fire department or their 
authorized representative.  
 
This year, the reportable numbers are not as high as they have been in the past.  This is due in part 
to the Department modifying its inspection program.  Past practice has been to perform all required 
annual inspections over a period of just 2 to 3 months.  This past practice increases the chance of 
non-compliance due to unforeseen staffing levels, projects, or other emergencies.  Uncompleted 
inspections will be performed over the next several months, resulting in 100% compliance prior to 
the next reporting period. 
 
STAFF REPORT:  Annually, the City of Suisun City Fire Department is required to conduct 
inspections of all public and private schools, hotels, motels, lodging houses, apartment buildings 
of three or more dwellings, and other residential occupancies used as residential care facilities. 
The purpose of annual fire prevention inspections and code enforcement is to ensure compliance 
with adopted codes and standards, to mitigate known hazards, and reduce risk to the community. 
 
• California Health and Safety Code Section 13146.3 mandates that the local fire department 

inspect all public and private Schools once annually. The Fire Department has inspected eight 
(8) of eight (8) occupancies, buildings, structures and/or facilities. 

 
• California Health and Safety Code Section 13146.2 mandates that the local fire department 

inspect all hotels, motels and lodging houses once annually. The Fire Department has inspected 
one (1) of two (2) occupancies, buildings, structures and/or facilities. 

 
• California Health and Safety Code Section 13146.2 mandates that the local fire department 

inspect all apartment buildings. The California Fire Code specifies an apartment building as a 

Item 4

9



building having 3 or more dwelling units.  The Fire Department has inspected ten (10) of thirty-
three (33) occupancies, buildings, structures and/or facilities. 

 
Occupancy Type Example Quantity Completed % 

Compliance 
Educational (E) Schools (Public & Private) 8 8 100% 
Residential (R-1) Hotel, Motel 2 1 50% 
Residential (R-2) Apartment Buildings 33 10 30% 

Total 43 19  
 
In total, nineteen (19) mandated annual inspections of all known buildings and structures required 
to be inspected within the California Health and Safety Code mandate have been completed during 
the 2021-2022 fiscal year. Further, the acceptance of this compliance report and the recommended 
Resolution fulfill the statutory requirements contained in California Health and Safety Code 
Section 13146.2, 13146.3 and 13146.4, as amended by Senate Bill 1205. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt Resolution 2022-___:  Acknowledging Receipt of a Report 
Made by the Fire Marshal of the Suisun City Fire Department Regarding the Inspection of Certain 
Occupancies Pursuant to Sections 13146.2 And 13146.3 of the California Health and Safety Code. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. City Council Resolution 2022-___:  Acknowledging Receipt of a Report Made by the 

Acting Fire Chief of the Suisun City Fire Department Regarding the Inspection of Certain 
Occupancies Pursuant to Sections 13146.2 And 13146.3 of the California Health and 
Safety Code. 
 

Item 4

10



 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-___ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN 
CITY, CALIFORNIA ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF A REPORT 

MADE BY THE FIRE MARSHAL OF THE SUISUN CITY FIRE 
DEPARTMENT REGARDING STATE MANDATED INSPECTIONS 
OF SPECIFIC OCCUPANCIES PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 13146.2 

AND 13146.3 OF THE CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE. 
 

WHEREAS, California Health & Safety Code Section 13146.4 was added in 2018, and 

became effective on September 27, 2018; and, 

WHEREAS, California Health & Safety Code Sections 13146.2 and 13146.3 requires 

all fire departments, including the Suisun City Fire Department, that provide fire protection 

services to perform annual inspections in every building used as a public or private school, 

hotel, motel, lodging house, and apartment building; and, 

WHEREAS, California Health & Safety Code Section 13146.2 requires all fire 

departments, including the Suisun City Fire Department, that provide fire protection services to 

report annually to its administering authority on its compliance with Sections 13146.2 and 

13146.3; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Suisun City intends this Resolution to 

fulfill the requirements of the California Health & Safety Code regarding acknowledgment of 

the Suisun City Fire Department’s compliance with California Health and Safety Code Sections 

13146.2 and 13146.3. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Suisun 

City that said Council expressly acknowledges the measure of compliance of the Suisun City 

Fire Department with California Health and Safety Code Sections 13146.2 and 13146.3 in the 

area encompassed by the City of Suisun City, as follows: 

A. EDUCATIONAL GROUP E OCCUPANCIES: 

 Educational Group E occupancies are generally those public and private schools, used 

by more than six persons at any one time for educational purposes through the 12th grade.  

Within the City of Suisun City, there lie eight (8) Group E occupancies, buildings, structures 

and/or facilities.  

 During fiscal year 2021/2022, the Suisun City Fire Department completed the annual 

inspection of eight (8) Group E occupancies, buildings, structures and/or facilities.  This is a 

compliance rate of 100 % for this reporting period.   

Item 4 
Attachment 1

11



 

Resolution No. 2022- 
Adopted June 21, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 Additional items of note regarding this compliance rate can be found in the 

accompanying staff report for this resolution.  

B. RESIDENTIAL GROUP R-1 OCCUPANCIES: 

 Residential Group R-1 occupancies, for the purposes of this resolution, are generally 

those occupancies containing sleeping units, and include hotels and motels.  During fiscal year 

2021/2022, the Suisun City Fire Department completed the annual inspection of one (1) Group 

R-1 occupancy, building, structure and/or facility.  This is a compliance rate of 50 % for this 

reporting period.   

Additional items of note regarding this compliance rate can be found in the 

accompanying staff report for this resolution.  

C. RESIDENTIAL GROUP R-2 OCCUPANCIES: 

 Residential Group R-2 occupancies, for the purposes of this resolution, are generally 

apartment buildings having 3 or more dwelling units.  During fiscal year 2021/2022, the Suisun 

City Fire Department completed the annual inspection ten (10) Group R-2 occupancies, 

buildings, structures and/or facilities.  This is a compliance rate of 30 % for this reporting 

period.   

Additional items of note regarding this compliance rate can be found in the 

accompanying staff report for this resolution.  

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Suisun City held on Tuesday the 21nd day of June 2022 by the following vote: 

AYES: Councilmembers:    
NOES: Councilmembers:    
ABSENT: Councilmembers:    
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:    

 WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 21nd day of June 2022.  
 

  
 Anita Skinner 
 City Clerk 

 

Item 4 
Attachment 1

12



PREPARED BY:    Nick Lozano, Associate Engineer  
REVIEWED BY:  Nouae Vue, Public Works Director  
APPROVED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager 
 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 
MEETING DATE: June 21, 2022  
 
CITY AGENDA ITEM: Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___: Authorizing the City 
Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement on the City’s Behalf with LSA for 
Construction Biological Monitoring in Support of the McCoy Creek Trail Phase 2 Improvements 
Project and Authorize the City Manager to Approve up to 10% of the Contract Value for Unforeseen 
Change Orders. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: The McCoy Creek Trail Phase 2 Improvements Project (Project), Federal 
Project No. ATPL-5032(032), would have no fiscal impact on the General Fund. City Public 
Works Engineering staff applied for and the City was awarded Active Transportation Program 
(ATP) allocation for design in the amount of $650,000 and for construction in the amount of 
$3,487,000 from the California Department of Transportation for this Project. The total ATP grant 
allocation is $4,137,000 for design and construction. No local matching funds are required by the 
grant program.  
 
The construction contract was awarded at the May 31, 2022 City Council meeting and is in the 
amount of $3,008,147.  The City Council also approved a 10% contingency ($300,815), for a 
maximum construction cost of $3,308,962. The remaining balance of $178,038 of the ATP allocation 
for construction will be used towards in-house inspections, in-house construction management, and 
biological monitoring. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN: Provide Good Governance, Enhance the Environment.   
 
BACKGROUND: The Project will be an extension of McCoy Creek Trail – Phase 1, which 
provided improvements along the west bank of the McCoy Creek between Highway 12 and Pintail 
Drive, and completed in 2008. The Project will extend the existing Phase 1 Trail by constructing 
a Class I pedestrian/bicycle path along the west bank of the McCoy Creek canal from Pintail Drive 
to the Laurel Creek canal. The Trail will then cross over a prefabricated bridge from the south 
bank to the north bank of the Laurel Creek Canal (roughly ending at the dead-end of Humphrey 
Drive). The Trail will then continue along the north bank of the Laurel Creek canal to Blossom 
Avenue. The Project will be approximately 0.8 mile in length. See attached location map. 
 
In addition to constructing a 10-foot wide concrete path and installing a prefabricated bridge, other 
improvements include shade structures, site furnishings, minor landscaping, monument entrance 
signs, educational kiosk signs, wayfinding signs, railings, and fencing, as well as bulb-outs, 
rectangular rapid flashing beacons, and high visibility crosswalks at the three crossings at Pintail 
Drive, Worley Road and Blossom Avenue.   
 
This Project is a natural, scenic path through the center of town and allows for easy connection to 
the Kroc Center, Suisun library, Suisun Elementary, transportation, shopping, and the Central 
County Bikeway.  

Item 5

13



 

On May 31, 2022, the construction contract for this Project was awarded to Suulutaaq, Inc. through 
a Council action.   
 
STAFF REPORT: On March 16, 2022, a Request for Proposals (RFP) for professional services 
to perform the construction biological monitoring services required on the Project was issued. The 
RFP was advertised on the City’s website and City staff contacted seven (7) ecological consulting 
firms that had previously submitted proposals on past City projects requiring biological 
monitoring.   
 
Two proposals were received and opened on March 31, 2022.  After reviewing the proposals, LSA 
was determined to be the best fit for this Project.  City staff negotiated a cost proposal in the amount 
of $79,391 to perform biological monitoring, including reporting, pre-construction surveys, 
construction crew environmental training, and preparing the materials for the environmental 
training.   
 
The remaining balance of $178,038 of the ATP allocation for construction will be enough to cover 
biological monitoring for this Project without any need for City funds. Therefore, staff recommends 
awarding the contract for biological monitoring in the amount of $79,391 to LSA.  Staff also 
recommends including a 10% contingency ($7,939), for a maximum cost of $87,330. The remaining 
balance of $90,708 of the ATP allocation for construction will be used towards in-house inspections 
and construction management. This is a two-year project that is anticipated to begin in July 2022 
and be completed by the end of the 2023 calendar year. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2022-___: 
Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement on the City’s Behalf 
with LSA for Construction Biological Monitoring in Support of the McCoy Creek Trail Phase 2 
Improvements Project and Authorize the City Manager to Approve up to 10% of the Contract Value 
for Unforeseen Change Orders. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution No. 2022-__: Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional Services 
Agreement on the City’s Behalf with LSA for Construction Biological Monitoring in Support 
of the McCoy Creek Trail Phase 2 Improvements Project and Authorize the City Manager to 
Approve up to 10% of the Contract Value for Unforeseen Change Orders. 

2. Project Location Map.  
 

Item 5

14



 

 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES AGREEMENT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH LSA FOR 
CONSTRUCTION BIOLOGICAL MONITORING IN SUPPORT OF THE MCCOY 
CREEK TRAIL PHASE 2 IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT AND AUTHORIZE THE 
CITY MANAGER TO APPROVE UP TO 10% OF THE CONTRACT VALUE FOR 

UNFORESEEN CHANGE ORDERS 
 

 WHEREAS, the City’s McCoy Creek Trail Phase 2 Improvements Project, Federal 
Project No. ATPL-5032(032) (Project) has been awarded an Active Transportation Program 
(ATP) grant allocation in the amount of $4,137,000, of which $650,000 is for design phase and 
$3,487,000 is for construction phase; and 
 WHEREAS, the ATP grant allocation for construction phase covers construction of the 
Project, including biological monitoring, City staff charges and other associated construction 
costs; and 
 WHEREAS, the Project will include a 10-foot wide concrete trail, a prefabricated 
bridge, shade structures, site furnishings, fitness equipment, minor landscaping, monument 
entrance signs, educational kiosk signs, wayfinding signs, railings, and fencing, as well as 
bulb-outs, rectangular rapid flashing beacons, and high visibility crosswalks at three street 
crossings; and 
 WHEREAS, the Project will be along the west bank of the McCoy Creek canal from 
Pintail Drive to the Laurel Creek canal, then crossing over with a prefabricated bridge from the 
south bank to the north bank of the Laurel Creek canal, and then along the north bank of the 
Laurel Creek canal to Blossom Avenue; and  
 WHEREAS, on March 16, 2022, a Request for Proposals (RFP) for professional 
services to perform the construction biological monitoring services required on the Project was 
issued; and  
 WHEREAS, on March 31, 2022, the City received proposals from two responsible 
professional ecological firms; and 
 WHEREAS, LSA was selected as the most qualified firm for the Project and has 
submitted a reasonable negotiated cost proposal to perform the biological monitoring for the 
Project.  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Suisun 
City authorizes the City Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement on behalf of the 
City with LSA, a California Corporation, to perform biological monitoring for the McCoy Creek 
Trail Phase 2 Improvements Project in the amount of $87,330,  including a 10% contingency 
($7,939) for a maximum cost of $87,330, and to take any and all necessary and appropriate 
actions to implement this contract.   

 

Item 5 
Attachment 1

15



 

Resolution No. 2022- 
Adopted June 21, 2022 
Page 2 of 2 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Suisun City duly held on Tuesday, the 21st day of June 2022, by the following vote: 
 
AYES: Councilmembers:    
NOES: Councilmembers:    
ABSENT: Councilmembers:    
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:    

 WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 21st day of June 2022.  
 

   
 Anita Skinner 
 City Clerk 

Item 5 
Attachment 1

16



LOCATION MAP 

McCoy Creek Trail Phase 2 Improvements Project 

Federal Project No. ATPL-5032(032) 

 

 

 

EXISTING 

McCOY CREEK 

TRAIL PHASE 1 

PROJECT LOCATION 
(McCOY CREEK 
TRAIL PHASE 2) 

CONCEPTUAL 

FUTURE TRAIL 

Laurel Creek Laurel Creek 

M
cC

o
y 

C
re

ek
 

Highway 12 

EXISTING CENTRAL COUNTY BIKEWAY 

H
u

m
p

h
re

y 
D

r.
 

Item 5 
Attachment 2

17



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

18



PREPARED BY:   Gemma Geluz, Administrative Assistant II  
REVIEWED BY:  Nouae Vue, Public Works Director  
APPROVED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager 
 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 
MEETING DATE:  June 21, 2022  
 
CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__:  A Resolution of the City 
Council of the City of Suisun City Accepting the Contract to Replace the Fire Sprinkler Main Lines 
for City Hall and Police Department as Complete, and Authorizing the City Manager to Record the 
Notice of Completion for the Project 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  There is no additional fiscal impact on the General Fund from the completion 
of this work.  Funds were included as part of the FY2021-22 budget to cover the costs of this 
emergency work.  The final contract cost of $87,634 was included within the Building Facilities 
Fund 010-3350. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN:  Ensure Public Safety. 
 
BACKGROUND:  The two fire sprinkler lines within the City’s fire suppression system are over 
30 years old and are at the end of their useful life.   These two main lines serve City Hall as well 
as the Police Department.  Through annual testing inspections, it was determined that both pipes 
had developed several pinhole leaks.  Temporary repairs to address the leaks were completed by 
placing “saddles” over the leaks.  Saddles are generally a short-term, temporary method for 
addressing leaks within a fire suppression system.  The age of the system coupled with the 
numerous existing temporary “saddle” repairs resulted in it being determined that it was necessary 
to complete the emergency replacement of the main line pipes to ensure the overall fire suppression 
system remained in good working order to both buildings.  
 
STAFF REPORT:  A leak was identified during a recent annual fire suppression/sprinkler system 
test.  The identified leak was located at a joint in the main line where the installation a “saddle” 
over the leak was not possible.  The City’s on-call contractor, HCI Systems, Inc., and the Fire 
Marshal both inspected the failure and recommended that the pipes be replaced instead of doing a 
leak repair based on the severity of the leak and the age of the system.  It was stated that trying to 
perform another temporary repair would likely just weaken the existing, aging pipes further and 
would likely continue to generate new leaks in new locations.   
 
HCI Systems, Inc. was awarded the on-call contractor contract for maintenance and testing of the 
City’s fire suppression/sprinkler system in 2019.  HCI Systems, Inc. was contacted to provide a quote 
for this emergency repair work.  The contract for this emergency work was awarded by Council 
action on May 29, 2022, in the amount of $87,634 with the addition of 10% contingency for a total 
maximum contract value of $96,397. 
 
The emergency repair designation is based on the California State Fire Code, Chapter 9, Section 
901.7, and the Suisun City Municipal Code Section 15.04.030 which requires the City Hall and Police 
Department to have a functioning fire suppression system. 
 

Item 6

19



 
 

 
 
HCI Systems, Inc. completed the contracted work to the satisfaction of the Fire Marshal and the 
Building Inspector.   
 
Staff recommends accepting the work as completed and authorizing the City Manager to file and 
record the Notice of Completion with the County, which will then start the one-year warranty 
period on the completed improvements. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2022-
___:  A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Suisun City Accepting the Contract to Replace 
the Fire Sprinkler Main Lines for City Hall and Police Department as Complete, and Authorizing 
the City Manager to Record the Notice of Completion for the Project 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution No. 2022-__: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Suisun City 
Accepting the Contract to Replace the Fire Sprinkler Main Lines for City Hall and Police 
Department as Complete, and Authorizing the City Manager to Record the Notice of 
Completion for the Project 

2. Notice of Completion.  
 
 
 
 

Item 6

20



         

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-__ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 
ACCEPTING THE CONTRACT TO REPLACE THE FIRE SPINKLER MAIN LINES 

FOR CITY HALL AND POLICE DEPARTMENT AS COMPLETE, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO RECORD THE NOTICE OF 

COMPLETION FOR THE PROJECT 
 
 WHEREAS, the existing fire suppression system that covers both City Hall and the Police 
Department must be kept in good working order and is tested on an annual basis to ensure the 
system is staying in good working order; and  
 WHEREAS, this system is now over 30 years old and to date, several temporary repairs 
have been made to address previously identified leaks; and 
 WHEREAS, the recent annual system test identified additional leaks in the system that 
required immediate attention and these leaks were based partly on system attrition making it time 
to replace the system; and  
 WHEREAS, the on-call contractor determined that the fire suppression system for City 
Hall and for the Police Department was in need of replacement due to its age and the issue of 
ongoing leaks with this assessment being confirmed by the Fire Marshall and it was determined 
to be in the best interest of the City to move forward with repairs to main lines with this repair 
being considered an emergency repair; and  
 WHEREAS, the emergency repair designation was based on the California State Fire 
Code, Chapter 9, Section 901.7, and the Suisun City Municipal Code Section 15.04.030 which 
requires the City Hall and Police Department to have a functioning fire suppression system; and  
 WHEREAS, on March 29, 2022, the City Council awarded the emergency contract for 
fire suppression main lines replacement for City Hall and the Police department to HCI Systems, 
Inc. in the amount of $87,634, plus 10% for contingencies ($8,763), for the contract a maximum 
contract amount of $96,397; and 
 WHEREAS, HCI Systems, Inc.  has completed all work under the contract, submitted a 
final invoice for a total project cost of $87,634, and is ready to receive a Notice of Completion 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Suisun 
City does hereby accept the contract to replace the fire sprinkler main lines for City Hall and 
Police Department as completed, and authorizes the City Manager to take such measures as 
necessary to execute and record the Notice of Completion.  
 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of said City Council of the City of 
Suisun City duly held on Tuesday, the 21st day of June 2022, by the following vote: 
AYES: Council Members:    
NOES: Council Members:    
ABSENT: Council Members:    
ABSTAIN: Council Members:    
 WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 21st day of June 2022. 
 

 
       
 Anita Skinner  
 City Clerk 

Item 6 
Attachment 1

21



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

22



1 

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

Name Public Works Department 

Street CITY OF SUISUN CITY 
Address 701 CIVIC CENTER BLVD. 

City & SUISUN CITY, CA 94585 
State, Zip 

No Fee, per code 27283 
NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

A.P.N. 0032-180-580 
Notice is hereby given that: 
1. The undersigned is owner of the interest or estate stated below in the property hereinafter described.
2. The full name of the undersigned is City of Suisun City 
3. The full address of the undersigned is  701 Civic Center Blvd.

Suisun City, CA 94585 
4. The nature of the title of the undersigned is: In fee.  N/A

(If other than fee, strike “In fee” and insert, for example, “purchaser under contract of purchase,” or “lessee.”) 

5. The full names and full addresses of all persons, if any, who hold title with the undersigned as joint tenants or
as tenants in common are: NONE

NAMES ADDRESSES 

6. The names of the predecessors in the interest of the undersigned, if the property was transferred subsequent to
the commencement of the work of improvement herein referred to: NONE

NAMES ADDRESSES 

 (If no transfer made, insert “none.”) 

7. A work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was completed on:  June 21, 2022
8. The name of the contractor, if any, for such work of improvement was HCI Systems, Inc. 

(If no contractor for work of improvement as a whole, insert “none.”) 

9. The property on which said work of improvement was completed is in the City of        Suisun City , 
County of  Solano  , State of California, and is described as follows:
replace the fire sprinkler main lines for the City Hall and Police Department

10. The street address of said property is  701 Civic Center Boulevard, Suisun City 

11. I declare under penalty of perjury the foregoing is true and correct.
Signature of 
owner named  

Dated: in paragraph 2 

By Greg Folsom, City Manager 

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE 

Item 6 
Attachment 2

23



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

24



______________________________________________________________________________ 
PREPARED BY: Elizabeth Luna, Accounting Services Manager 
REVIEWED BY: Lakhwinder Deol, Finance Director 
APPROVED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 
MEETING DATE:  June 21, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__: Adopting the 8th Amendment 
to the Annual Appropriation Resolution No. 2021-57 to Appropriate Funds for Traffic Records 
Improvement Project Through the Office of Traffic Safety Grant.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  There would be no fiscal impact in General Fund as the expenditures are 
grant funded.  
 

STRATEGIC GOALS: Provide Good Governance and Ensure Fiscal Solvency 
 

BACKGROUND: The City Council has previously approved the acceptance of the Office of 
Traffic Safety Grant for a Traffic Records Improvement Project. In order to expend funds and 
receive revenues, an amendment to the Annual Appropriation Resolution is required to be 
adopted by the City Council. 
 

STAFF REPORT:  On November 2, 2021, Council adopted Resolution 2021-111 Authorizing 
the Chief of Police to execute a contract to receive and administer funding through the State of 
California Office of Traffic Safety.  Due to staff oversight, a budget amendment was not 
included with the Resolution.  
The grant is for traffic records improvement project that will allow officers to utilize one system 
for crime reports and collision reports that will allow the Officers to spend more time in the field 
writing traffic reports. It will also allow continued traffic collision data capture while forwarding 
the data to Solano Transportation Authority. The federal funds allocated under the grant is not to 
exceed $13,500. 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 2022-
__: Adopting the 8th Amendment to the Annual Appropriation Resolution No. 2021-57 to 
Appropriate Funds for Traffic Records Improvement Project Through the Office of Traffic 
Safety Grant.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Resolution No. 2022-__: Adopting the 8th Amendment to the Annual Appropriation 

Resolution No. 2021-57 to Appropriate Funds for Traffic Records Improvement Project 
through the Office of Traffic Safety Grant. 
 

Item 7

25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

26



Item 7 
Attachment 1

27



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

28



PREPARED BY:                                                                         Lakhwinder Deol, Finance Director  
APPROVED BY:   Greg Folsom, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 

 
MEETING DATE:  June 21, 2022 
 
CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-____:  Accepting the 2022 
Cost Allocation Plan and Analysis.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Upon adoption of the resolution, the City can utilize the analysis to allocate 
applicable support costs to non-General Fund activities in the FY 2022-23 budget.  The net impact 
compared with FY 2021-22 would be an increase to FY 2022-23 General Fund revenues of $62,680. 
Allocation of cost to Federally Funded programs are not implemented due to Federally approved 
limit on the administration fee.    
 

STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT: Provide Good Governance and Ensure Fiscal Solvency. 
 
BACKGROUND:  With the adoption of the FY 2021-22 Annual Budget, the City Council set 
aside funding for several fiscal studies to ensure that the City is optimizing cost recovery.  The 
Cost Allocation Plan (CAP) analyzes overhead cost recovery for services provided by certain 
General Fund programs to other City, Agency, Authority, and SSWA programs. 
The City contracted with MGT of America, Inc. to perform critical cost analyses for the City in 
order to update our central services cost allocation plan.  The last cost allocation study was 
prepared back for the FY 2021-22 Annual Budget. 
The central services cost allocation plan calculates the full cost of overhead services and assigns 
them to benefiting departments in a manner that is fair, equitable, and supportable.  The analysis is 
prepared in accordance with the cost principles set forth in the Office of Management and Budget 
circular OMB A-87, as well as California Constitutional requirements.  It is completely transparent 
to all reviewers: internal operations, external agencies, and the public.  This analysis is also relied 
upon to develop user fees to recover some or all the costs of providing services to the public.   
 
STAFF REPORT:  MGT America has prepared the 2022 Cost Allocation Plan.  If fully 
implemented, applicable cost-recovery revenues that could accrue to the General Fund for FY 2022-
23 would be about $818,141 compared with $755,461 in FY 2021-22. Following the recommendation 
of the City Council, the Cost Allocation Plan has been updated based on FY 2020-21 actual 
expenditures.  
The CAP allocates the costs for the following service providers: City Council, City Clerk, City 
Treasurer, City Manager, Administrative Services Department, and Non-Departmental. The costs 
are allocated to all activities of the City, Agency, Authority, and SSWA.  Some of these activities 
are General Funded, so no charges are made to recover such costs (no need for the General Fund 
to bill the General Fund for services provided by the General Fund to the General Fund).  The 
costs for services provided to activities such as Successor Agency, Housing Authority, SSWA, 
Gas Tax, Sewer, Storm Drain, Marina, etc. are recovered through interdepartmental charges that 
become revenues to the General Fund.  The plan is 133 pages long, and virtually every page 

Item 8

29



consists of allocation tables.  Attachment 2 is a copy of the Full Cost Allocation Plan.   Attachment 
3 illustrates the breakdown of the charges to various departments.  
Acceptance of the 2022 Cost Allocation Plan would ensure that the City can demonstrate that it is in 
conformance with the Office of Management and Budget circular OMB A-87, as well as California 
Constitutional requirements.  It is also a prerequisite to the User Fee Study. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 
2022-____:  Accepting the 2022 Cost Allocation Plan and Analysis.   

 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Resolution No. 2022 - __:  Accepting the 2022 Cost Allocation Plan and Analysis. 
 

2. 2022 Full Cost Allocation Plan. 
 

3. Cost Allocation Plan breakdown of charges to Non-General Fund Departments.   
 
 

 

Item 8

30



         

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-___ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

ACCEPTING THE 2022 COST ALLOCATION PLAN AND ANALYSIS  
 

 WHEREAS, Office of Management and Budget Circular A-87 requires that the City 

prepare a cost allocation plan (CAP) to allocate administrative overhead costs that it wishes to 

recover from non-General Fund activities; and 

 WHEREAS, the last time the Cost Allocation Plan was updated was in 2021; and 

 WHEREAS, the net impact compared with FY 2021-22 would be an increase to FY 

2022-23 General Fund revenues of about $62,680 if fully implemented. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City hereby 

accepts the 2022 Cost Allocation Plan and analysis, and directs staff to apply them in the FY 

2022-23 Annual Budget. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Suisun City held on Tuesday the 21st day of June 2022 by the following vote: 

 

AYES: Councilmembers:    
NOES: Councilmembers:    
ABSENT: Councilmembers:    
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:    

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 21st day of June 2022. 

 

________________________________ 

 Anita Skinner 
 City Clerk 

 

Item 8 
Attachment 1

31



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

32



 
CI

TY
 O

F 
SU

IS
U

N
 C

IT
Y ,

 C
A

 
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

  

Ba
se

d 
on

 A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s  

Fo
r t

he
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 2
02

0-
21

 ©
 2

02
2 

M
G

T 
35

79
 E

. F
oo

th
ill

 B
lv

d.
, S

te
 #

14
4 

Pa
sa

de
na

, C
A 

91
10

7 

m
gt

co
ns

ul
tin

g.
co

m
  Item 8 

Attachment 2

33



36
00

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

iv
er

 D
ri

ve
, S

ui
te

 1
50

,  
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
,  

 C
A

   
 9

58
64

   
   

   
M

G
T

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

   
  w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
tin

g.
co

m
 

 

  
  Ta

b
le

 o
f C

o
nt

e
nt

s 

 Se
c

tio
n

 1
  

In
tr

o
d

u
c

tio
n

 
 Se

c
tio

n
 2

  
R

e
a

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

st
 A

llo
c

a
tio

n
 P

la
n

 
 Se

c
tio

n
 3

  
C

e
n

tr
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

C
o

st
 A

llo
c

a
tio

n
 P

la
n

 
      

          

Item 8 
Attachment 2

34



36
00

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

iv
er

 D
ri

ve
, S

ui
te

 1
50

,  
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
,  

 C
A

   
 9

58
64

   
   

   
M

G
T

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

   
  w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
tin

g.
co

m
 

 

    

 Se
c

tio
n 

1 
 

In
tr

o
d

uc
tio

n 
               

   

Item 8 
Attachment 2

35



36
00

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

iv
er

 D
ri

ve
, S

ui
te

 1
50

,  
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
,  

 C
A

   
 9

58
64

   
   

   
M

G
T

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

   
  w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
tin

g.
co

m
 

 In
tr

o
d

uc
tio

n 
 Th

e
 e

n
c

lo
se

d
 In

d
ire

c
t 

C
o

st
 A

llo
c

a
tio

n 
Pl

a
n

 id
e

n
tif

ie
s 

th
e

 c
o

st
s 

o
f i

n
d

ire
c

t 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 b
y 

c
e

n
tr

a
l s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 

o
f t

h
e

 C
ity

 o
f S

u
isu

n
 C

ity
 (C

ity
) b

a
se

d
 o

n
 a

c
tu

a
l e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
fo

r f
isc

a
l y

e
a

r 2
02

0/
20

21
. M

G
T 

o
f A

m
e

ric
a

, I
n

c
. (

M
G

T)
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 

th
e

se
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 re

q
u

e
st

 o
f t

h
e

 C
ity

. 
   O

ve
rv

ie
w

 
 Th

e
 c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
ity

 w
a

s 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 id
e

n
tif

y 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l p
ro

g
ra

m
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 
th

e
 c

iti
ze

n
s 

o
f S

u
isu

n
 C

ity
.  

 T
h

e
re

 is
 o

n
e

 t
yp

e
 o

f c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 p

la
n

 th
a

t i
s 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 fo
r t

h
e

 C
ity

, a
 F

u
ll 

C
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 p

la
n

.  
C

u
rr

e
n

tly
, t

h
e

 C
ity

 d
o

e
s 

n
o

t p
re

p
a

re
 a

 2
 C

FR
 P

a
rt

 2
00

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 p

la
n

.  
H

e
re

 is
 a

 c
o

m
p

a
ris

o
n 

o
f t

h
e

 tw
o

 ty
p

e
s 

o
f c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 p
la

ns
: 

 
   

Lo
c

a
l a

g
e

n
c

ie
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

in
c

lu
d

e
 a

d
m

in
ist

ra
tiv

e
 a

nd
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
llo

w
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
fe

d
e

ra
l r

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t.

 T
he

se
 e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s,
 h

o
w

e
ve

r, 
a

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ria
te

 f
o

r a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 u
n

d
e

r G
A

A
P 

p
rin

c
ip

le
s 

a
n

d
 

g
u

id
e

lin
e

s.
 T

h
is 

a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y 
is 

o
ft

e
n

 re
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

s 
a

 F
ul

l C
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
n.

 It
 c

a
n

 b
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
liz

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 F

u
ll 

C
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 p

la
n

 is
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 f
o

r i
n

te
rn

a
l p

ur
p

o
se

s 
su

c
h

 a
s 

re
c

o
ve

rin
g

 in
d

ire
c

t 
c

o
st

s 
fr

o
m

 e
n

te
rp

ris
e

 
fu

n
d

s,
 s

p
e

c
ia

l r
e

ve
nu

e
 f

u
n

d
s 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r f
u

n
d

s,
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

in
c

lu
d

e
d

 in
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
in

g
 u

se
r f

e
e

s,
 p

e
rm

its
 a

nd
 

a
p

p
lic

a
tio

n
s,

 b
illi

n
g

 ra
te

s,
 h

o
ur

ly
 ra

te
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
st

s 
o

f s
p

e
c

ia
l s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 

 
 

U
sin

g
 fe

d
e

ra
l g

u
id

e
lin

e
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 n
o

w
 c

o
d

ifi
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f F
e

d
e

ra
l R

e
g

u
la

tio
n

s 
(C

FR
) 

p
a

rt
 2

00
, l

o
c

a
l 

g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

y 
b

e
 re

im
b

u
rs

e
d

 f
o

r t
h

e
se

 a
d

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
if 

th
e

y 
a

re
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

te
d

 in
 a

 
c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n 

p
la

n 
a

n
d

 in
d

ire
c

t 
c

o
st

 ra
te

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
w

ith
 t

h
e

 p
rin

c
ip

le
s 

c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 C

irc
u

la
r. 

G
e

n
e

ra
lly

, 2
 C

FR
 P

a
rt

 2
00

 c
o

m
p

lia
nt

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
ns

 a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 e
xt

e
rn

a
l p

u
rp

o
se

s 
su

c
h

 a
s 

re
c

o
ve

rin
g

 in
d

ire
c

t 
c

o
st

s 
o

n
 f

e
d

e
ra

l a
n

d
 s

ta
te

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

w
a

rd
s.

   
   

 

Item 8 
Attachment 2

36



36
00

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

iv
er

 D
ri

ve
, S

ui
te

 1
50

,  
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
,  

 C
A

   
 9

58
64

   
   

   
M

G
T

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

   
  w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
tin

g.
co

m
 

 Th
e

 c
o

m
p

a
ris

o
n 

ta
b

le
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
e

 o
b

je
c

tiv
e

s,
 u

se
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

sid
e

ra
tio

n
s 

fo
r b

o
th

 t
yp

e
s 

o
f c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 p
la

n
s:

 
  

 
2 

C
FR

 P
a

rt
 2

00
 C

o
st

 P
la

n 
 

Fu
ll 

C
o

st
 P

la
n 

 
U

se
d

 e
xt
e
rn
a
lly

 (
st

a
te

 o
r 

fe
d

e
ra

lly
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s;

 S
B9

0 
c

la
im

s;
 g

ra
n

ts
) 

 
U

se
d

 
in
te

rn
a
lly

 
(in

te
rf

u
n

d
 

c
h

a
rg

e
s 

to
 

e
n

te
rp

ris
e

 
fu

n
d

s 
&

 
IS

F’
s;

 
u

se
r 

fe
e

 
se

rv
ic

e
s;

 
b

ille
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s)

 

 
M

u
st

 re
c

o
n

c
ile

 t
o

 a
c

tu
a

l e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s 

 
M

a
y 

b
e

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 b
u

d
g

e
t e

st
im

a
te

s 
o

r a
c

tu
a

l 
e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 

 
Ex

c
lu

d
e

s 
“g

e
n

e
ra

l 
g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t”
 

fu
n

c
tio

n
s 

su
c

h
 a

s 
le

g
isl

a
tiv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
 

In
c

lu
d

e
s 

c
e

n
tr

a
liz

e
d

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 
a

c
tiv

iti
e

s 
n

o
t 

a
llo

w
a

b
le

 u
n

d
e

r 2
 C

FR
 P

a
rt

 2
00

 

 
M

u
st

 a
d

h
e

re
 t

o
 2

 C
FR

 P
a

rt
 2

00
 re

g
u

la
tio

n
s 

 
A

d
h

e
re

s 
to

 G
e

n
e

ra
lly

 A
c

c
e

p
te

d
 A

c
c

o
u

n
tin

g
 

Pr
in

c
ip

le
s 

(G
A

A
P)

 

 
Pr

o
d

u
c

e
s 

a
 c

o
n

se
rv

a
tiv

e
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

c
ity

w
id

e
 

in
d

ire
c

t 
c

o
st

s 
 

Pr
o

d
u

c
e

s 
a

 c
o

m
p

re
he

n
siv

e
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f t
he

 fu
ll 

c
o

st
 o

f p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 c
ity

w
id

e
 in

d
ire

c
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 

 
M

u
st

 
b

e
 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 
a

n
n

u
a

lly
, 

w
ith

 
c

a
rr

y-
fo

rw
a

rd
 a

d
ju

st
m

e
n

t 
re

c
o

n
c

ilin
g

 e
st

im
a

te
s 

to
 

a
c

tu
a

ls 

 
C

ity
 c

a
n

 a
d

o
p

t 
a

 p
o

lic
y 

o
f 

h
o

w
 o

ft
e

n
 t

h
e

 
p

la
n

 is
 p

re
p

a
re

d
, 

a
ss

um
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
 in

 u
se

 is
 

a
n

 
a

c
c

u
ra

te
 

re
fle

c
tio

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 
C

ity
’s

 
o

rg
a

n
iz

a
tio

n
a

l s
tr

u
c

tu
re

. 

  A
s 

w
ith

 m
o

st
 o

rg
a

n
iz

a
tio

n
s,

 w
he

th
e

r p
riv

a
te

 o
r p

u
b

lic
, t

h
e

 c
o

st
s 

o
f p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
c

a
n 

b
e

 c
la

ss
ifi

e
d

 in
to

 t
w

o
 c

a
te

g
o

rie
s:

 
d

ire
c

t 
o

r 
in

d
ire

c
t.

  
D

ire
c

t 
c

o
st

s 
a

re
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 s
p

e
c

ifi
c

a
lly

 i
d

e
n

tif
ie

d
 w

ith
 a

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
se

rv
ic

e
, 

su
c

h
 a

s 
st

re
e

t 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

, 
p

o
lic

e
 p

ro
te

c
tio

n
 o

r 
w

a
te

r 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

  
In

d
ire

c
t 

c
o

st
s 

a
re

 n
o

t 
re

a
d

ily
 id

e
n

tif
ia

b
le

 w
ith

 a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

o
p

e
ra

tin
g

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

, b
u

t 
ra

th
e

r a
re

 in
c

u
rr

e
d

 f
o

r a
 jo

in
t 

p
u

rp
o

se
 w

h
ic

h
 b

e
n

e
fit

s 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
ne

 c
o

st
 o

b
je

c
tiv

e
. C

o
m

m
o

n 
e

xa
m

p
le

s 
a

re
 

a
c

c
o

u
n

tin
g

, 
p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l, 
b

u
ild

in
g

 
m

a
in

te
n

a
nc

e
, 

a
n

d
 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y.
 

A
lth

o
u

g
h

 
th

e
se

 
c

o
st

s 
a

re
 

n
o

t 
re

a
d

ily
 

Item 8 
Attachment 2

37



36
00

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

iv
er

 D
ri

ve
, S

ui
te

 1
50

,  
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
,  

 C
A

   
 9

58
64

   
   

   
M

G
T

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

   
  w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
tin

g.
co

m
 

 id
e

n
tif

ia
b

le
 w

ith
 d

ire
c

t 
o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s,
 t

h
e

y 
a

re
 n

e
ve

rt
h

e
le

ss
 in

c
u

rre
d

 b
y 

th
a

t 
o

rg
a

n
iz

a
tio

n
 in

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
r 

p
ro

d
uc

t.
  

A
s 

su
c

h
, 

it 
is 

e
ss

e
n

tia
l t

h
a

t 
so

m
e

 m
e

th
o

d
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 d
ist

rib
u

te
 in

d
ire

c
t 

c
o

st
s 

to
 o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
if 

th
e

 
to

ta
l c

o
st

 o
f a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 is

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
. 

 Th
e

 C
ity

's 
a

tt
a

c
h

e
d

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 p

la
n

 is
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 in

 a
c

c
o

rd
a

n
c

e
 w

ith
 g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 a

c
c

e
p

te
d

 a
c

c
o

u
n

tin
g

 p
rin

c
ip

le
s 

(G
A

A
P)

 a
s 

re
c

o
g

n
iz

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
ta

l A
c

c
o

u
n

tin
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
Bo

a
rd

 (
G

A
SB

).
 T

h
e

 p
rim

a
ry

 p
rin

c
ip

le
s 

in
h

e
re

n
t 

in
 t

h
is 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 (
1)

 c
o

st
s 

a
re

 n
e

c
e

ss
a

ry
 a

n
d

 re
a

so
n

a
b

le
 fo

r p
ro

p
e

r p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 o

f a
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t,

 d
iv

isi
o

n
 a

n
d

/o
r f

u
n

d
 (

2)
 

c
o

st
s 

a
re

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
, d

iv
isi

o
n

s 
a

n
d

/o
r f

u
n

d
s 

re
la

tiv
e

 t
o

 b
e

n
e

fit
s 

re
c

e
iv

e
d

 a
n

d
 (

3)
 c

o
st

s 
a

re
 c

o
n

sis
te

n
tly

 
tr

e
a

te
d

 a
s 

d
ire

c
t 

o
r i

n
d

ire
c

t.
  T

h
e

se
 p

rin
c

ip
le

s 
e

n
su

re
 t

h
a

t 
a

 u
n

ifo
rm

 a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
 is

 u
se

d
 in

 t
h

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

tio
n

 o
f c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 
p

la
n

s.
 C

ity
 p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 t
h

e
 e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

 a
n

d
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 d

a
ta

 t
o

 M
G

T 
c

o
n

su
lta

n
ts

.  
  Pr

o
c

e
ss

 
 Th

e
 s

ig
n

ifi
c

a
n

t 
st

e
p

s 
in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 p

re
p

a
rin

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
n 

in
c

lu
d

e
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

: 
 

 
Id

e
n

tif
y 

th
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
Th

e
se

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

s 
c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

r 
a

llo
c

a
tin

g
 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
y 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 in

d
ire

c
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

s 
d

e
sc

rib
e

d
 a

b
o

ve
. 

 
 

Id
e

n
tif

y 
th

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

, 
d

iv
isi

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

s 
th

a
t 

re
c

e
iv

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
. 

Th
e

se
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

, 
d

iv
isi

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

s 
a

re
 

re
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

s 
o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 o

r r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

y 
p

ro
vi

d
e

 d
ire

c
t 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
 

 
 

A
c

c
u

m
u

la
te

 t
h

e
 a

llo
w

a
b

le
 a

c
tu

a
l 

e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s 

o
f 

th
e

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

se
rv

ic
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 t

ha
t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

 
D

ist
rib

u
te

, 
o

r 
a

llo
c

a
te

, 
th

e
 a

llo
w

a
b

le
 e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
o

f 
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
o

p
e

ra
tin

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 a
va

ila
b

le
, m

e
a

n
in

g
fu

l, 
m

e
a

su
ra

b
le

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

ita
b

le
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 s

ta
tis

tic
s 

th
a

t m
a

tc
h

 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 re
c

e
iv

e
d

. 
 

A
 d

o
ub

le
-s

te
p

 d
o

w
n 

a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y 
is 

u
se

d
 t

o
 a

llo
c

a
te

 t
h

e
 a

llo
w

a
b

le
 c

o
st

s 
o

f t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

. 
Th

is 
m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y 

re
c

o
g

n
iz

e
s 

th
e

 c
ro

ss
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n 
c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

. F
o

r e
xa

m
p

le
, a

c
c

o
u

n
tin

g
 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

h
u

m
a

n
 re

so
u

rc
e

s 
b

y 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 p

a
yr

o
ll,

 p
a

yi
n

g
 v

o
u

c
h

e
rs

 a
nd

 p
re

p
a

rin
g

 a
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
 H

u
m

a
n

 re
so

u
rc

e
s,

 h
o

w
e

ve
r, 

a
lso

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
a

c
c

o
u

n
tin

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l a
d

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n

 a
n

d
 b

y 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 a
nd

 a
d

m
in

ist
e

rin
g

 v
a

rio
u

s 
lia

b
ilit

y 
a

n
d

 ri
sk

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s.
 

Item 8 
Attachment 2

38



36
00

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

iv
er

 D
ri

ve
, S

ui
te

 1
50

,  
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
,  

 C
A

   
 9

58
64

   
   

   
M

G
T

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

   
  w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
tin

g.
co

m
 

 Th
e

 d
o

u
b

le
-s

te
p

 d
o

w
n

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y 
re

q
u

ire
s 

a
n

 in
iti

a
l s

e
q

u
e

n
c

in
g

 o
f 

a
llo

c
a

tin
g

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
. I

n
 t

h
e

 f
irs

t 
st

e
p

 o
f t

h
e

 
d

o
u

b
le

-s
te

p
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y,

 a
llo

w
a

b
le

 c
o

st
s 

fr
o

m
 c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 in
 t

h
e

 s
e

q
u

e
n

c
e

 s
e

le
c

te
d

 t
o

 
a

ll 
C

ity
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

, d
iv

isi
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 f

un
d

s;
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

o
 o

th
e

r c
e

n
tr

a
l s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
. T

h
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 s
te

p
 in

 t
h

e
 d

o
u

b
le

-
st

e
p

 d
o

w
n 

m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y 
is 

m
a

d
e

 t
o

 f
u

lly
 a

c
c

o
u

n
t 

fo
r t

h
e

 c
ro

ss
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

. 
C

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 c
lo

se
d

 a
ft

e
r t

h
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 s
te

p
 in

 t
h

e
 d

o
ub

le
-s

te
p

 d
o

w
n

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y.
  

  U
se

s 
o

f t
he

 C
o

st
 A

llo
c

a
tio

n 
Pl

a
n

 
 Th

ro
ug

h
 th

e
 id

e
nt

ifi
c

a
tio

n
 o

f t
o

ta
l p

ro
g

ra
m

 c
o

st
s,

 th
e

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
n

 c
a

n 
b

e
 u

til
ize

d
 a

s a
 b

a
sic

 in
fo

rm
a

tio
n 

to
o

l in
 a

 n
um

b
e

r 
o

f f
in

a
nc

ia
l a

nd
 b

u
d

g
e

ta
ry

 d
e

c
isi

o
n

-m
a

ki
n

g
 s

itu
a

tio
n

s,
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 th

e
 fo

llo
w

in
g

: 
 

 
Th

e
 c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n 

p
la

n 
c

a
n 

b
e

 u
se

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 c

o
st

s 
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 t
o

 f
e

d
e

ra
l a

nd
 s

ta
te

 g
ra

nt
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s.
  

U
n

d
e

r t
h

e
 

p
ro

vi
sio

ns
 o

f 
2 

C
FR

 P
a

rt
 2

00
, 

it 
is 

p
e

rm
iss

ib
le

 t
o

 in
c

lu
d

e
 in

d
ire

c
t 

c
o

st
s 

in
 a

c
c

o
un

tin
g

 f
o

r 
m

a
ny

 f
e

d
e

ra
l a

n
d

 s
ta

te
 g

ra
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s.
  

By
 e

st
a

b
lis

h
in

g
 a

n 
in

d
ire

c
t 

c
o

st
 r

a
te

, 
th

e
 c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n 

p
la

n 
c

a
n 

b
e

 u
til

ize
d

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

ve
r 

th
e

 in
d

ire
c

t 
c

o
st

s 
a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
ith

 a
d

m
in

ist
e

rin
g

 fe
d

e
ra

l g
ra

nt
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s.
 

 
 

Th
e

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
n

 c
a

n 
b

e
 u

se
d

 t
o

 id
e

n
tif

y 
th

e
 in

d
ire

c
t 

c
o

st
s 

in
c

ur
re

d
 b

y 
th

e
 c

ity
 in

 a
d

m
in

ist
e

rin
g

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

to
 e

nt
e

rp
ris

e
 fu

nd
s,

 in
te

rn
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 fu

n
d

s 
a

nd
 o

th
e

r g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
ta

l f
un

d
s.

 
 

 
Th

e
 c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n 

p
la

n
 c

a
n 

a
lso

 b
e

 u
se

d
 in

 e
st

a
b

lis
hi

ng
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 fe
e

s 
d

e
sig

n
e

d
 fo

r c
o

st
 re

c
o

ve
ry

 b
y 

e
ns

u
rin

g
 t

h
a

t a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

st
s 

--
 d

ire
c

t a
nd

 in
d

ire
c

t -
- a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
ith

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
re

 in
c

lu
d

e
d

 in
 th

e
 c

o
st

 a
n

a
ly

sis
. T

he
 c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n 

p
la

n
 p

ro
vi

d
e

s 
fo

r t
h

e
 id

e
nt

ifi
c

a
tio

n 
a

nd
 re

c
a

p
tu

re
 o

f a
ll 

in
d

ire
c

t c
o

st
s 

a
ss

o
c

ia
te

d
 w

ith
 fe

e
 fo

r s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

c
tiv

ity
. 

  Su
m

m
a

ry
 

 Th
e

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
n 

e
st

a
b

lis
he

s a
 fa

ir 
a

n
d

 e
q

u
ita

b
le

 m
e

th
o

d
o

lo
g

y 
fo

r i
d

e
nt

ify
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
llo

c
a

tin
g

 in
d

ire
c

t c
o

st
s 

to
 d

ire
c

t c
o

st
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

  
A

s 
su

c
h,

 t
he

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
n 

c
a

n 
b

e
 a

 v
a

lu
a

b
le

 t
o

o
l 

in
 a

 n
um

b
e

r 
o

f 
fin

a
nc

ia
l 

a
p

p
lic

a
tio

n
s,

 i
nc

lu
d

in
g

 t
he

 
a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 o

f o
rg

a
ni

za
tio

n
a

l r
e

so
ur

c
e

s,
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
nc

e
 o

f e
xp

e
n

se
 a

na
ly

se
s,

 e
st

a
b

lis
hm

e
n

t o
f f

e
e

s d
e

sig
n

e
d

 to
 re

c
o

ve
r t

o
ta

l c
o

st
s,

 
re

c
o

ve
ry

 o
f i

nd
ire

c
t c

o
st

s i
n 

th
e

 a
d

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

o
f g

ra
n

t p
ro

g
ra

m
s a

nd
 re

im
b

ur
se

m
e

n
t o

f c
o

st
s a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
ith

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 su
p

p
o

rt
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 e
n

te
rp

ris
e

, i
nt

e
rn

a
l s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
nd

 o
th

e
r g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

ta
l f

un
d

s.
 

 

Item 8 
Attachment 2

39



36
00

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

iv
er

 D
ri

ve
, S

ui
te

 1
50

,  
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
,  

 C
A

   
 9

58
64

   
   

   
M

G
T

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

   
  w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
tin

g.
co

m
 

 

    

 Se
c

tio
n 

2 
 

Re
a

d
in

g
 th

e
 C

o
st

 A
llo

c
a

tio
n 

Pl
a

n 
               

   

Item 8 
Attachment 2

40



36
00

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

iv
er

 D
ri

ve
, S

ui
te

 1
50

,  
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
,  

 C
A

   
 9

58
64

   
   

   
M

G
T

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

   
  w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
tin

g.
co

m
 

 Re
a

d
in

g
 th

e
 C

o
st

 A
llo

c
a

tio
n 

Pl
a

n 
 Se

c
tio

ns
 

 Ta
b

le
 o

f C
o

n
te

n
ts

 
Th

e
 f

irs
t 

fe
w

 p
a

g
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
st

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 p
la

n
 a

re
 t

h
e

 T
a

b
le

 o
f 

C
o

nt
e

n
ts

. T
h

e
 c

o
lu

m
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 le

ft
 s

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

g
e

s 
lis

ts
 t

h
e

 
c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 o

r 
a

llo
c

a
tin

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

. 
 E

a
c

h
 c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

is 
b

ro
ke

n
 d

o
w

n
 in

to
 f

u
n

c
tio

n
s.

 F
u

n
c

tio
n

s 
a

re
 

th
e

 
sp

e
c

ifi
c

 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 
b

y 
a

 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t.
 

Th
e

 
m

id
d

le
 

c
o

lu
m

n
 

lis
ts

 
th

e
 

a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 
b

a
se

 
fo

r 
e

a
c

h 
c

o
rre

sp
o

n
d

in
g

 f
u

n
c

tio
n

. T
he

 c
o

lu
m

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 ri
g

h
t 

sid
e

 o
f t

h
e

 p
a

g
e

 is
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 p

a
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r. 
 Su

m
m

a
ry

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le
 

Th
e

 n
e

xt
 fe

w
 p

a
g

e
s 

o
f t

h
e

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n 
p

la
n 

a
re

 th
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
c

h
e

d
u

le
. T

he
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 id
e

n
tif

ie
s 

th
e

 to
ta

l d
o

lla
r 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

a
llo

c
a

te
d

 f
ro

m
 e

ve
ry

 a
llo

c
a

tin
g

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
to

 e
ve

ry
 r

e
c

e
iv

in
g

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t.
 A

llo
c

a
tin

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 li
st

e
d

 
d

o
w

n
 t

h
e

 le
ft

 c
o

lu
m

n
 a

n
d

 re
c

e
iv

in
g

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
, d

iv
isi

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 fu
n

d
s 

a
re

 li
st

e
d

 a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 t

o
p

 o
f e

a
c

h
 p

a
g

e
.  

 D
e

ta
ile

d
 S

c
he

d
u

le
s 

Th
e

 re
m

a
in

in
g

 p
a

g
e

s 
o

f t
he

 c
o

st
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 p

la
n 

a
re

 th
e

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

s 
fo

r e
ve

ry
 c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 d

e
ta

il 
sc

h
e

d
u

le
s 

fo
r e

a
c

h
 c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t s

ta
rt

s 
w

ith
 a

 d
e

sc
rip

tio
n

 o
f t

h
e

 n
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 e

xt
e

n
t o

f s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 is

 s
tr

u
c

tu
re

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 fo
llo

w
in

g
 fo

rm
a

t. 
 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l C

o
st

s 
(A

).
 T

he
 a

c
tu

a
l f

isc
a

l y
e

a
r 2

02
0-

21
 e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
fo

r t
h

a
t 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t.
  

 Ex
p

e
n

d
itu

re
s 

a
re

 l
ist

e
d

 in
 t

he
 l

e
ft

-h
a

n
d

 c
o

lu
m

n
; 

fu
n

c
tio

n
s 

a
re

 l
ist

e
d

 a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 t

o
p

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

g
e

. 
 T

he
re

 a
re

 t
hr

e
e

 
d

iff
e

re
n

t 
c

o
d

e
s 

th
a

t 
c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
n

o
te

d
 o

n 
th

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l C
o

st
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

. T
h

o
se

 t
hr

e
e

 c
o

d
e

s 
a

re
 S

, P
 a

n
d

 D
 a

n
d

 
id

e
n

tif
y 

h
o

w
 c

o
st

s 
a

re
 s

p
re

a
d

 o
r d

ist
rib

u
te

d
 w

ith
in

 a
 s

p
e

c
ifi

c
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t.

 T
he

 S
 (

o
r S

1)
 s

ta
n

d
s 

fo
r s

a
la

rie
s.

 T
h

e
 P

 s
ta

nd
s 

fo
r p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
. T

h
e

 D
 s

ta
n

d
s 

fo
r d

isa
llo

w
e

d
. 

 In
c

o
m

in
g

 C
o

st
s 

(B
).

 T
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
st

s 
c

o
m

in
g

 in
to

 t
h

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

fr
o

m
 o

th
e

r a
llo

c
a

tin
g

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
. 

 In
c

o
m

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

fr
o

m
 o

th
e

r a
llo

c
a

tin
g

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

p
re

a
d

 o
n 

th
e

 ra
tio

 o
f f

u
n

c
tio

n
 s

a
la

rie
s 

to
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l 
sa

la
rie

s.
 In

 t
h

e
 fe

w
 in

st
a

n
c

e
s 

w
h

e
re

 a
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

h
a

s 
n

o
 s

a
la

rie
s,

 in
c

o
m

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

a
re

 s
p

re
a

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 ra
tio

 o
f 

fu
n

c
tio

n 
e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
to

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l e

xp
e

nd
itu

re
s.

 C
e

rt
a

in
 in

c
o

m
in

g
 c

o
st

s,
 h

o
w

e
ve

r, 
m

a
y 

b
e

 d
e

n
o

te
d

 w
ith

 a
n

 *
. 

Item 8 
Attachment 2

41



36
00

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

iv
er

 D
ri

ve
, S

ui
te

 1
50

,  
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
,  

 C
A

   
 9

58
64

   
   

   
M

G
T

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

   
  w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
tin

g.
co

m
 

 

Th
e

 *
 id

e
n

tif
ie

s 
th

o
se

 in
c

o
m

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

th
a

t 
a

re
 d

ire
c

tly
 id

e
n

tif
ie

d
 t

o
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l f
u

n
c

tio
n

s 
o

r s
p

re
a

d
 t

o
 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l f

un
c

tio
n

s 
o

n 
a

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 b
a

sis
. 

  To
ta

l A
llo

c
a

te
d

 (
C

).
 T

he
 t

o
ta

l a
m

o
u

n
t 

to
 b

e
 a

llo
c

a
te

d
 fo

r t
h

a
t 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t.
  

 Th
e

 t
o

ta
l c

o
st

s 
to

 b
e

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 f
o

r e
a

c
h

 f
u

n
c

tio
n

 is
 t

h
e

 s
u

m
 o

f 
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l C
o

st
s 

(A
) 

p
lu

s 
In

c
o

m
in

g
 C

o
st

s 
(B

).
  

If 
a

 
fu

n
c

tio
n 

is 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 u
n

a
llo

w
a

b
le

, i
t 

is 
n

o
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f t

h
is 

se
c

tio
n

. 
 Fu

n
c

tio
n

 A
llo

c
a

tio
n

s.
 T

h
e

 d
ist

rib
u

tio
n

, o
r a

llo
c

a
tio

n
, o

f t
h

e
 T

o
ta

l A
llo

c
a

te
d

 c
o

st
s 

b
y 

fu
n

c
tio

n
.  

 Ea
c

h
 f

u
n

c
tio

n 
th

a
t 

is 
a

llo
c

a
te

d
 o

u
t 

(a
llo

w
a

b
le

) 
h

a
s 

its
 o

w
n

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 s
c

h
e

d
u

le
. 

 E
a

c
h

 s
c

h
e

d
u

le
 li

st
s 

th
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 o

n 
th

e
 le

ft
-h

a
n

d
 c

o
lu

m
n

, 
d

isp
la

ys
 t

h
e

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 b
a

sis
 u

se
d

, 
a

n
d

 s
h

o
w

s 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

c
tio

n
a

l c
o

st
s 

a
re

 
d

ist
rib

u
te

d
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
na

te
ly

 t
o

 e
a

c
h

 u
se

r 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t.

 T
he

 f
irs

t 
a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 c

o
lu

m
n

 is
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
ist

rib
u

tio
n

 o
f 

th
e

 
c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 fi
rs

t 
in

c
o

m
in

g
 c

o
st

s 
fo

r t
ha

t f
u

n
c

tio
n

.  
Th

e
 d

ire
c

t 
b

ille
d

 c
o

lu
m

n
 is

 t
o

 
sh

o
w

 a
n

y 
p

a
ym

e
n

ts
 th

a
t w

e
re

 a
lre

a
d

y 
m

a
d

e
 b

y 
th

e
 re

c
e

iv
in

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t t

o
 th

a
t c

e
n

tr
a

l s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t d

u
rin

g
 

th
e

 f
isc

a
l y

e
a

r 
fo

r 
th

a
t 

se
rv

ic
e

/f
u

n
c

tio
n

. 
 T

h
e

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 c

o
lu

m
n

 is
 t

h
e

 t
o

ta
l o

f 
th

e
 f

irs
t 

a
llo

c
a

tio
n 

a
n

d
 

d
ire

c
t b

ille
d

 a
m

o
u

n
t.

  T
h

e
 s

e
c

o
n

d
 a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 c

o
lu

m
n

 is
 t

h
e

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 o
f t

h
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 in
c

o
m

in
g

 c
o

st
s 

fo
r t

ha
t f

u
n

c
tio

n
.  

Th
e

 to
ta

l c
o

lu
m

n
 is

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 a
m

o
u

n
t o

f t
h

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 c

o
lu

m
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 c
o

lu
m

n
.  

 A
llo

c
a

tio
n

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

. T
h

e
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f a
llo

c
a

te
d

 c
o

st
s 

b
y 

fu
n

c
tio

n.
  

 Th
is 

sc
h

e
d

u
le

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

a
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 a

llo
c

a
tin

g
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 f
u

n
c

tio
n

 a
llo

c
a

tio
n

 s
c

h
e

d
u

le
s.

  
Th

is 
a

llo
c

a
tio

n
 

su
m

m
a

ry
 t

o
ta

l i
s 

fo
rw

a
rd

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

 s
h

o
w

n
 in

 t
h

e
 fr

o
n

t 
o

f t
h

e
 c

o
st

 p
la

n
. 

 
 

 
 

 

Item 8 
Attachment 2

42



36
00

 A
m

er
ic

an
 R

iv
er

 D
ri

ve
, S

ui
te

 1
50

,  
 S

ac
ra

m
en

to
,  

 C
A

   
 9

58
64

   
   

   
M

G
T

 S
ac

ra
m

en
to

   
  w

w
w

.m
gt

co
ns

ul
tin

g.
co

m
 

 

    

 Se
c

tio
n 

3 
 

C
e

nt
ra

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

C
o

st
 A

llo
c

a
tio

n 
Pl

a
n 

               
   

Item 8 
Attachment 2

43



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

T
ab

le
 o

f C
o

nt
e

n
ts

S
ch

ed
u

le
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
A

llo
ca

tio
n

 B
a

si
s 

U
n

its
A

llo
ca

tio
n

 B
a

si
s 

S
o

ur
ce

P
a

g
e 

#

T
ab

le
 o

f C
o

nt
e

n
ts

1

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le
3

C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
20

1
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
os

ts
21

1
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
22

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
E

A
S

E
C

iv
ic

 C
en

te
r 

S
qu

ar
e 

F
oo

ta
ge

 
23

1
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

S
um

m
ar

y
24

0
10

 1
01

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
25

2
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
os

ts
26

2
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
27

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
20

20
/2

1 
A

ct
ua

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
28

2
C

ou
nc

il-
A

ge
nd

a
**

N
ot

 A
llo

ca
te

d*
*

2
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

S
um

m
ar

y
32

0
10

 1
02

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
L

E
R

K
 

36
4

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t C

os
ts

37
4

In
co

m
in

g 
C

os
ts

38
4

G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

20
20

/2
1 

A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

39
4

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

43

0
10

 1
03

0
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

47
6

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t C

os
ts

48
6

In
co

m
in

g 
C

os
ts

49
6

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

C
as

h 
in

 B
an

k,
 J

un
e 

20
, 2

02
1

50
6

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

53

0
10

 1
71

0
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
56

7
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
os

ts
57

7
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
58

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
20

20
/2

1 
A

ct
ua

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
59

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

N
um

be
r 

of
 F

T
E

's
63

7
C

M
 -

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
D

ire
ct

 c
ha

rg
es

 to
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
/ F

un
ds

65
7

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

66

0
10

 1
75

0
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
70

8
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
os

ts
71

8
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
72

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
N

um
be

r 
of

 F
T

E
's

73
8

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

75

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1

33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

44



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

0
10

 1
81

0
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
77

9
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
os

ts
78

9
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
79

9
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
N

um
be

r 
of

 F
T

E
's

 S
up

er
vi

se
d

80
9

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

81

0
10

 1
81

5
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

82
10

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t C

os
ts

83
10

In
co

m
in

g 
C

os
ts

84
10

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

C
as

h 
in

 B
an

k,
 J

un
e 

20
, 2

02
1

85
10

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

88

0
10

 1
82

0
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
91

11
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
os

ts
92

11
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
93

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

20
20

/2
1 

A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

94
11

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

98
11

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

99

0
10

 1
83

0
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
10

3
12

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t C

os
ts

10
4

12
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
10

6
12

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

10
0%

  t
o 

W
A

T
E

R
10

7
12

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
S

um
m

ar
y

10
8

0
10

 1
91

0
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

10
9

13
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
os

ts
11

0
13

In
co

m
in

g 
C

os
ts

11
2

13
F

T
E

'S
N

um
be

r 
of

 F
T

E
's

11
3

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

20
20

/2
1 

A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

11
5

13
LE

G
A

L 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

20
20

/2
1 

A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

11
9

13
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

S
um

m
ar

y
12

3

0
10

 3
35

0
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
12

7
26

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t C

os
ts

12
8

26
In

co
m

in
g 

C
os

ts
12

9
26

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
N

um
be

r 
of

 F
T

E
's

13
0

26
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

S
um

m
ar

y
13

2

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 1

33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

45



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
01

0 
1

01
5

 
C

IT
IZ

E
N

 
G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E

0
10

 1
02

5
 

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
S

0
10

 1
92

0
 

A
N

IM
A

L
 

S
H

E
L

T
E

R
 

0
10

 2
31

0
 P

D
 

C
h

ie
f O

ffi
ce

 
0

10
 2

32
0

 
P

D
/S

u
pp

or
t 

S
rv

c 

0
10

 2
32

6
 

C
O

D
E

 
E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 
P

R
 

0
10

 2
35

0
 

P
O

L
IC

E
 O

P
S

0
10

 2
60

0
 

F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

10
 2

61
0

 
F

IR
E

 O
P

S
 

D
IV

IS
IO

N

0
10

 2
61

5
 

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$2
2,

75
3

$0
$0

$0
2

01
0 

10
10

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

83
17

4
0

4,
14

1
7,

45
5

1,
73

6
25

,1
98

2,
88

4
11

,4
84

1,
43

5
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

38
79

0
1,

88
4

3,
39

2
79

0
11

,4
64

1,
31

2
5,

22
5

65
3

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
42

89
0

4,
59

8
3,

81
7

5,
22

5
40

,1
57

4,
57

4
14

,5
52

73
5

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

0
0

4,
06

9
0

7,
12

1
44

,7
59

5,
08

6
14

,2
41

0
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
11

4
23

9
0

5,
67

2
10

,2
13

2,
37

9
34

,5
20

3,
95

1
15

,7
32

1,
96

6
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

19
0

39
9

0
11

,0
12

17
,0

58
6,

66
5

74
,5

77
8,

52
3

31
,6

60
3,

28
4

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
0

6,
17

6
0

10
,8

09
67

,9
41

7,
72

1
21

,6
18

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$4
66

$9
81

$0
$3

7,
55

2
$4

1,
93

4
$3

4,
72

4
$3

21
,3

68
$3

4,
05

1
$1

14
,5

11
$8

,0
72

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 1

33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

46



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
01

0 
2

61
7

 
F

IR
E

 
S

T
R

IK
E

0
10

 2
61

8
 

F
IR

E
 

IN
C

ID
E

N
T

0
10

 2
62

0
 

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P

0
10

 3
31

0
 

B
L

D
G

 &
 

S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

0
10

 3
36

3
 

T
R

A
S

H
 

E
N

C
L

O
S

U
R

E

0
10

 3
35

5
 

T
R

A
IN

 
D

E
P

O
T

0
10

 3
41

0
 

C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 

P
L

A
N

N
G

 

0
10

 3
42

0
 

G
E

N
 P

L
A

N
 

U
P

D
A

T
E

0
10

 3
47

2
 

B
A

Y
R

E
N

-
A

B
A

G
 

0
10

 3
50

5
 

E
C

O
N

 
D

E
V

/G
F

 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$3

,7
68

$0
$0

$3
,9

92
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
2,

25
3

95
1,

05
5

1,
86

0
25

5
0

96
7

0
0

41
2

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
1,

02
5

43
48

0
84

6
11

6
0

44
0

0
0

18
8

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
1,

15
3

49
1,

16
0

2,
31

5
13

0
0

1,
36

2
0

0
2,

82
4

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

0
1,

01
7

2,
23

8
0

0
1,

42
4

0
0

30
5

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

3,
08

6
13

1
1,

44
5

2,
54

9
34

9
0

1,
32

5
0

0
56

5
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

5,
15

4
21

8
2,

79
9

5,
10

3
58

3
0

2,
75

1
0

0
1,

05
9

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
1,

54
4

3,
39

7
0

0
2,

16
2

0
0

46
3

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$1
2,

67
1

$5
37

$9
,5

00
$2

2,
07

6
$1

,4
32

$0
$1

4,
42

4
$0

$0
$5

,8
15

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 1

33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

47



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
0

10
 6

00
5

 P
W

 
A

D
M

IN
 

0
10

 6
00

7
 P

W
-

S
S

W
A

 
S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 

0
10

 6
01

0
 

E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 

0
10

 6
33

0
 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

M
A

IN
T

 

0
10

 8
61

0
 

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

0
10

 8
61

3
 

C
R

Y
S

T
A

L
 

P
M

 P
R

O
G

 

0
10

 8
61

5
 

D
A

N
 O

 
R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G

0
10

 8
61

7
 

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 
A

F
T

E
R

 

0
10

 8
61

6
 

S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 

0
10

 8
61

8
 

P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$3
,9

92
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
54

0
83

8
89

8
1,

53
2

1,
49

0
0

0
1

0
72

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
24

6
38

1
40

8
69

7
67

8
0

0
1

0
33

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
1,

11
9

1,
29

7
1,

14
1

78
4

2,
02

6
0

0
1

0
16

1
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

1,
38

3
1,

42
4

1,
11

9
0

2,
07

5
0

0
0

0
20

3
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
74

0
1,

14
9

1,
23

0
2,

09
9

2,
04

1
0

0
2

0
99

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
1,

76
0

2,
45

7
2,

47
7

3,
50

6
4,

19
3

0
1

3
0

24
2

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
2,

10
0

2,
16

2
1,

69
9

0
3,

15
0

0
0

0
0

30
9

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$7
,8

89
$9

,7
08

$1
2,

96
3

$8
,6

19
$1

5,
65

3
$0

$2
$7

$0
$1

,1
20

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 1

33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

48



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
01

0 
8

65
0

 
P

R
O

P
 4

9
0

10
 8

67
0

 
G

O
L

F
 

C
E

N
T

E
R

 
P

G
M

 

0
10

 8
68

0
 

S
O

F
T

B
A

L
L 

P
R

O
G

R
M

 

0
10

 8
73

2
 

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 
L

E
A

S
E

0
10

 8
75

0
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R

0
10

 8
76

0
 

S
E

N
IO

R
 

C
T

R
 O

P
S

 

0
10

 8
81

0
 

C
IT

Y
W

ID
E

 
E

V
E

N
T

S

0
10

 8
81

7
 

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 
E

V
E

N
T

S

0
10

 8
91

0
 

M
A

R
IN

A
 

O
P

S
 P

G
R

M
 

0
25

  A
S

S
E

T
 

F
O

R
F

E
IT

U
R

 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
0

28
0

54
0

24
1,

01
8

54
9

0
0

0
0

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
0

12
7

24
6

11
46

3
25

0
0

0
0

0
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

0
49

0
64

8
12

1,
45

0
64

0
0

0
0

0
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
57

0
61

0
0

1,
52

6
59

0
0

0
0

0
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

38
4

74
0

33
1,

39
5

75
2

0
0

0
0

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

85
6

1,
46

7
56

2,
90

6
1,

47
9

0
0

0
0

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

86
5

92
6

0
2,

31
6

89
6

0
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$0
$3

,5
71

$5
,1

78
$1

37
$1

1,
07

5
$5

,1
56

$0
$0

$0
$1

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 1

33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

49



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
02

6 
 

D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
S

 
F

U
N

D
 

0
27

  F
IR

E
 

D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
 

0
37

  P
G

&
E

 
M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

0
50

  
S

P
E

C
IA

L
 

E
V

E
N

T
S

0
51

  
C

H
R

IS
T

M
A

S
 

E
V

E
N

T
 

0
52

  
E

V
E

N
T

S
-

O
T

H
E

R
S

 

0
53

  
F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-

E
N

F
 

0
55

  
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y

1
05

  A
L

L
 

G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
1

10
  R

M
R

A
-

S
B

1

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
95

0
13

1
3

14
32

1
0

3,
95

5
0

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
43

0
6

0
2

6
14

6
0

1,
79

9
0

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

11
0

37
82

9
0

31
3

0
30

3
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

49
0

7
0

2
7

16
5

0
2,

85
5

0
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1,
36

3
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
23

0
77

16
8

19
0

63
5

0
62

2
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

13
0

0
18

1
5

19
44

0
0

5,
41

8
0

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
21

7
0

31
2

8
31

73
5

0
9,

56
5

0
26

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2,
06

9
0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$5
67

$0
$1

90
$2

55
$4

8
$7

6
$1

,9
01

$8
$2

7,
02

6
$9

25

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 1

33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

50



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
11

5 
 

T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 

F
U

N
D

S
 

1
16

  S
S

W
A

-
S

T
R

E
E

T
 

R
E

P
 

1
17

  T
R

A
IN

 
D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

1
20

  
O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

1
25

 
T

R
A

F
F

IC
 

S
A

F
E

T
Y

1
26

  C
D

B
G

-
C

V
1

 G
R

A
N

T
1

30
  

R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

9
39

 

1
32

  
R

E
C

Y
C

L
E

 
1

34
  U

S
E

D
 

O
IL

1
37

  
B

A
Y

R
E

N
-

A
B

A
G

 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
6,

35
1

50
6

11
2

22
4

0
16

0
30

6
56

37
0

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
2,

89
0

23
0

51
10

2
0

73
13

9
25

17
0

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

0
71

0
4,

03
3

1
0

7
10

9
0

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
3,

25
2

25
9

58
11

5
0

82
34

2
29

19
0

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

0
0

0
0

0
30

5
0

0
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

14
5

0
8,

26
3

2
0

14
21

17
0

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
8,

70
1

69
3

15
4

30
7

0
21

9
41

9
77

51
0

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
14

,5
33

1,
15

7
25

7
51

3
0

36
6

81
5

12
8

84
0

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
46

3
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$3
5,

72
7

$3
,0

60
$6

32
$1

3,
55

8
$3

$9
01

$2
,8

09
$3

46
$2

34
$0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 1

33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

51



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
1

38
  

D
O

W
N

T
O

W
N

 W
T

F
R

N
T

 

1
39

  H
H

W
1

42
  

B
O

A
T

IN
G

 
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

1
46

  
S

O
B

R
IE

T
Y

 -
O

T
S

 

1
50

  B
JA

 
V

E
S

T
 

G
R

A
N

T
 

1
52

  
S

C
H

O
O

L 
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
 

1
53

  S
L

E
S

F
 

G
R

A
N

T
 

1
56

  O
T

S
 

G
R

A
N

T
1

58
  A

T
O

D
 

1
61

  F
IR

E
 

E
Q

U
IP

 A
C

Q

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
0

28
28

3
0

0
0

85
4

20
8

0
49

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
0

13
12

9
0

0
0

38
8

95
0

22
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
4

0
5

0
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

0
14

14
5

0
0

0
43

7
10

6
0

25
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

0
10

0
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
38

38
8

0
0

0
1,

16
9

28
5

0
68

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

64
64

8
0

0
0

1,
95

3
47

6
0

11
3

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$0
$1

58
$1

,5
93

$0
$0

$0
$4

,8
14

$1
,1

69
$1

4
$2

77

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 1

33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

52



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
1

68
  C

A
R

E
S

 
A

C
T

1
71

  P
R

O
P

 
4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
1

76
  S

A
F

E
 

R
O

U
T

E
 T

O
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

1
80

  
N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 
A

B
A

T
E

 

1
82

  P
IC

H
 

G
R

A
N

T
 

1
83

  
V

E
S

S
E

L
 

G
R

A
N

T

1
84

  
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 
G

R
A

N
T

1
85

  S
E

W
E

R
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
1

90
  

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 

M
A

IN
T

 

2
02

  
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 

S
A

V
IN

G
S

 
D

E
B

T

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
2,

02
0

79
3

5
11

0
13

0
12

1
1,

35
8

88
7

1,
69

7
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

91
9

36
1

2
5

0
59

55
61

8
40

4
77

2
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
0

90
0

15
0

0
0

2,
33

9
14

8
0

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
1,

03
4

60
4

3
6

0
67

62
1,

60
0

66
5

86
9

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

32
6

0
0

0
0

0
1,

48
5

34
6

0
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
18

4
0

31
0

0
0

4,
79

3
30

4
0

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
2,

76
8

1,
08

7
7

16
0

17
8

16
6

1,
86

1
1,

21
5

2,
32

4
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

4,
62

2
1,

93
8

12
26

0
29

7
27

7
3,

67
0

2,
16

0
3,

88
2

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

49
4

0
0

0
0

0
2,

25
4

52
5

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$1
1,

36
4

$5
,8

76
$3

1
$1

10
$0

$7
31

$6
82

$1
9,

97
9

$6
,6

54
$9

,5
43

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

53



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
20

3 
 S

U
N

 
R

ID
G

E
 

S
Y

S
T

E
M

 
D

E
B

T

2
10

  N
O

 B
A

Y
 

A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
2

11
  

V
E

H
IC

LE
 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

C

2
22

  V
 H

A
R

 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
2

25
  C

V
C

 
C

T
R

 
D

B
T

S
V

C
 

2
31

  H
W

Y
 1

2
 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

2
34

  F
IR

E
 T

K
 

A
C

Q
. 

3
00

  P
A

R
K

 
D

E
V

 F
D

 
3

10
  F

IR
E

 
F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 

IM
P

A
C

T
 

F
E

E
S

3
12

  P
O

L
IC

E
 

F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 
IM

P
A

C
T

 
F

E
E

S

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
33

9
45

2
47

0
10

0
0

0
29

0
1,

80
4

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
15

4
20

6
21

4
4

0
0

0
13

0
82

1
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
0

8
14

1
0

4
0

16
9

10
40

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
17

4
23

1
24

1
5

0
0

0
15

0
92

3
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

17
29

2
0

8
0

34
7

20
81

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
46

4
61

9
64

5
13

0
0

0
40

0
2,

47
1

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
77

6
1,

03
4

1,
07

7
22

0
0

0
66

0
4,

12
7

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$1
,9

07
$2

,5
69

$2
,6

89
$5

6
$0

$1
3

$0
$6

79
$3

0
$1

0,
26

6

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

54



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
31

4 
 

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 

V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP

3
20

  C
A

P
 

IM
P

R
O

V
 

F
E

E
S

 

3
21

  A
N

IM
A

L
 

S
H

E
L

T
E

R
 

3
22

  
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 

S
A

V
IN

G
S

 
P

R
O

JE
C

T

3
37

  
W

A
L

M
A

R
T

 
M

IT
IG

A
T

 

3
40

 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 
F

U
N

D

4
20

  
L

A
W

L
E

R
-

M
A

IN
T

 

4
22

  M
A

R
IN

A
 

V
IL

L 
M

A
D

 
4

25
  

B
L

O
S

S
O

M
 

M
A

D
 

4
30

  
H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 
M

A
D

 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
20

3
77

7
0

1,
73

9
0

27
4

4,
55

7
14

11
6

98
0

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
93

35
4

0
79

1
0

12
5

2,
07

3
7

53
44

6
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
19

58
3

0
0

59
0

85
24

5
44

15
0

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
10

4
39

8
0

89
0

0
14

0
2,

33
3

7
60

50
2

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

38
1,

19
5

0
0

1,
20

9
17

3
50

2
91

30
0

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
27

9
1,

06
5

0
2,

38
3

0
37

6
6,

24
3

20
15

9
1,

34
2

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
46

5
1,

77
9

0
3,

97
9

0
62

7
10

,4
27

33
26

6
2,

24
1

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$1
,2

00
$6

,1
52

$0
$9

,7
84

$1
,7

98
$1

,8
00

$2
6,

38
2

$2
16

$6
99

$5
,5

10

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

55



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
43

5 
 

M
T

B
E

L
LO

-
M

A
IN

T
 

4
45

  
P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-

M
A

IN
T

 

4
46

  
P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-

C
F

D
 

4
48

  
R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 
A

V
E

-A
D

 

4
49

  V
IC

 
H

A
R

-
D

R
E

D
G

E
 

4
53

  
V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

4
54

  
V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-B
 

4
55

  
V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

4
58

  V
IC

 
H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 
E

 

4
59

  V
IC

 
H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
29

3
1,

35
2

17
73

18
31

0
11

0
97

2
39

8
21

1
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

13
3

61
5

8
33

8
14

1
50

44
2

18
1

96
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
0

0
3

29
10

0
13

6
25

12
1

27
39

0
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

15
0

69
2

9
37

9
15

9
56

49
8

20
4

10
8

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
0

7
59

20
4

27
9

51
24

8
55

79
9

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
40

1
1,

85
2

23
10

0
25

42
5

15
0

1,
33

2
54

5
28

9
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

67
0

3,
09

3
39

16
7

42
71

0
25

1
2,

22
4

91
0

48
3

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$1
,6

46
$7

,6
03

$1
07

$4
98

$4
06

$2
,1

59
$6

92
$5

,8
37

$2
,3

18
$2

,3
77

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

56



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
46

0 
 H

W
Y

1
2 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 4

61
  S

U
IS

U
N

 
C

F
D

#2
 

4
62

  M
C

C
O

Y
 

C
R

E
E

K
 T

Z
2

 
4

64
  M

C
C

O
Y

 
C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

4
65

  
A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1
 

4
66

  
P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 

T
Z

3
 

4
67

  
S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5

 

4
68

  T
A

X
 

Z
O

N
E

 6
4

69
  C

F
D

 3
5

0
1 

 S
S

W
A

 
9

3 
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
21

0
78

43
35

75
57

49
15

1
19

3,
55

1
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

96
35

20
16

34
26

22
69

9
1,

61
6

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

0
8

19
33

48
45

40
25

5
0

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
10

8
40

22
18

39
29

25
77

10
1,

81
8

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
17

39
68

98
93

81
51

9
0

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
28

8
10

7
59

48
10

3
79

67
20

7
26

4,
86

5
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

48
1

17
8

98
79

17
2

13
1

11
2

34
5

43
8,

12
5

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$1
,1

83
$4

64
$3

00
$2

96
$5

69
$4

61
$3

97
$9

24
$1

20
$1

9,
97

5

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

57



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
5

05
 S

S
W

A
 

R
A

T
E

 
S

T
A

B
IL

IZ
A

T
I

O
N

5
06

  S
S

W
A

 
C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 

5
07

  S
S

W
A

 
O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

5
09

  S
S

W
A

 
D

E
P

O
S

IT
5

10
  S

S
W

A
 

D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

N
 

5
11

  S
S

W
A

 
2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 
P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S

5
12

  S
S

W
A

 
2

01
9 

B
O

N
D

 
P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S

7
05

  
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-
M

A
IN

T
 

7
06

  
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
-

R
P

L
C

M
T

 

7
10

  
N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 
M

A
IN

T
. 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
0

5
35

,2
66

0
55

0
6

6
44

8
2,

41
6

2,
09

1
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

0
2

16
,0

44
0

25
0

3
3

20
4

1,
09

9
95

1
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
27

5
80

9
71

7
75

3,
63

8
17

9
86

0
18

5
1,

47
5

22
3

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
0

3
18

,0
55

0
28

2
3

3
47

7
1,

23
7

2,
49

5
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
40

7
0

2,
34

0
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

56
4

1,
65

8
1,

46
8

15
3

7,
45

4
36

6
1,

76
2

38
0

3,
02

3
45

7
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
7

48
,3

13
0

75
3

9
8

61
4

3,
31

0
4,

84
7

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
8,

12
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

11
80

,6
93

0
1,

25
8

14
14

1,
17

9
5,

52
8

5,
66

9
26

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
61

8
0

3,
55

1

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$8
39

$2
,4

95
$2

08
,6

77
$2

28
$1

4,
18

6
$5

80
$2

,6
55

$4
,5

11
$1

8,
08

7
$2

2,
62

5

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

5 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

58



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
7

12
  

D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

7
13

  P
W

 
M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

7
15

  L
IA

B
 

IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
7

21
  

R
E

C
/C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 

7
50

  
W

R
K

E
R

S
 

C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 

7
65

  U
N

E
M

P
 

S
E

L
F

 IN
S

 
7

67
 A

S
S

E
T

 
F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
E

7
68

  P
D

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

H
O

L
D

IN
G

8
00

  
S

C
H

O
O

L 
IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E

8
05

  
S

T
R

O
N

G
 

M
O

T
IO

N
 

F
E

E

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$6
65

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
2

01
0 

10
10

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

6,
28

4
5,

86
9

3,
09

7
0

3,
75

7
43

0
0

0
0

0
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

2,
85

9
2,

67
0

1,
40

9
0

1,
70

9
19

6
0

0
0

0
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
42

1
24

1
24

53
6

54
5

8
0

0
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

14
,9

87
16

,6
33

1,
83

3
0

2,
17

1
22

0
0

0
0

0
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

19
,3

28
22

,3
79

40
7

0
40

7
0

0
0

0
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
87

3
49

5
49

1,
09

7
11

1
10

17
0

1
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

8,
60

8
8,

04
0

4,
24

3
0

5,
14

7
59

0
0

0
0

0
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

21
,6

85
21

,8
90

7,
24

0
0

8,
75

1
98

5
0

0
0

0
26

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

29
,3

38
33

,9
70

61
8

0
61

8
0

0
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$1
03

,2
17

$1
11

,4
56

$1
9,

58
2

$7
2

$2
4,

85
8

$2
,5

87
$1

4
$2

5
$0

$1

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

6 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

59



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
8

07
  C

B
S

C
-

S
B

1
4

73
8

08
  S

B
1

1
86

8
25

  B
ID

 
F

E
E

8
30

  S
E

W
E

R
 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

8
35

  
G

A
R

B
A

G
E

 
T

R
U

S
T

8
46

  
H

A
R

B
O

R
 

P
L

A
Z

A
 

T
R

A
S

H

8
56

  2
0

11
 

JA
G

 G
R

A
N

T
9

01
  

S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 
F

U
N

D

9
02

  R
D

A
 

O
B

L
IG

A
T

IO
N

9
03

  S
A

-
H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1

,7
72

$0
$3

,4
13

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1,
30

9
62

4
1,

86
0

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

59
6

28
4

84
6

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

0
20

2
40

7
14

1
0

0
14

4
3,

62
8

1,
85

7
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2,

19
4

31
9

2,
25

3
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,

50
6

0
2,

13
6

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

40
3

83
3

28
9

0
0

29
4

7,
43

4
3,

80
5

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

5,
67

1
85

5
4,

97
8

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3,
56

5
1,

42
8

5,
06

3
26

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2,

28
5

0
3,

24
3

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$1
$6

0
$5

$1
,2

40
$4

30
$0

$0
$1

9,
33

4
$1

4,
57

3
$2

9,
45

4

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

7 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

60



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
9

07
  

A
L

M
O

N
D

 
G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 

9
08

  R
D

A
 

A
S

S
E

T
 

M
G

M
T

 

9
09

  M
A

R
IN

A
 9

19
  M

A
R

IN
A

 
F

U
E

L
 

9
32

  
S

E
C

T
IO

N
8

 
C

H
O

IC
E

 

9
37

  2
0

02
 

H
O

M
E

 
R

E
H

A
B

 
P

R
O

G

9
45

  H
S

G
 

A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
I

N
 

9
46

  H
U

D
 

C
A

R
E

S
 

A
D

M
IN

9
74

  
T

H
E

A
T

E
R

 
9

80
  B

A
Y

 
H

O
M

E
S

 
C

O
R

P
 

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
1,

74
1

33
0

5,
51

9
28

2
13

,3
20

0
1,

77
4

77
23

2,
74

1
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

79
2

15
0

2,
51

1
12

8
6,

06
0

0
80

7
35

11
1,

24
7

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

15
2

72
0

43
67

26
5

57
90

33
0

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
89

1
16

9
4,

18
8

33
0

6,
81

9
0

2,
95

2
40

12
1,

40
4

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

0
2,

23
8

30
5

0
0

3,
35

7
0

0
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
31

1
14

7
0

87
13

7
54

2
11

7
18

4
68

0
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2,
38

5
45

3
8,

39
9

80
5

18
,2

48
0

3,
68

1
10

6
32

3,
75

6
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

3,
98

3
75

6
13

,4
74

76
0

30
,4

78
0

5,
32

8
17

7
53

6,
27

3
26

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

0
0

3,
39

7
46

3
0

0
5,

09
6

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$1
0,

25
6

$2
,0

77
$3

9,
72

5
$3

,2
02

$7
5,

12
8

$8
07

$2
3,

16
9

$7
09

$2
33

$1
5,

42
1

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

8 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

61



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 S
ch

e
du

le

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
2

nd
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

O
rp

ha
n

s

T
ot

a
l

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

$0
$4

0,
35

5
2

01
0 

10
10

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

0
19

9,
48

2
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

0
90

,7
56

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

0
26

,4
14

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
0

19
5,

53
0

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

14
8,

39
6

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

54
,1

19
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
28

4,
08

2
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

0
8,

12
2

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

0
51

2,
54

7
26

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

0
22

5,
25

5

T
ot

a
l C

u
rr

e
nt

 A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

$0
$1

,7
85

,0
58

C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

9 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

62



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

   T
h

e
 C

iv
ic

 C
e

n
te

r 
D

e
p

re
ci

a
ti
o

n
 is

 a
n

 a
llo

w
a

b
le

 c
h

a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

co
st

 p
la

n
 p

u
rp

o
se

s.
  

T
h

e
 f

u
ll 

co
st

 a
llo

ca
tio

n
 p

la
n

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

s 
th

e
 

d
e

p
re

ci
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

ll 
ci

ty
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 o
cc

u
p

y 
sp

a
ce

 i
n

 c
it
y-

o
w

n
e

d
 b

u
i ld

in
g

s.
  

T
h

e
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 
C

iv
ic

 C
e

n
te

r 
d

e
p

re
ci

a
ti
o

n
 

a
re

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

va
ri

o
u

s 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
: 

  
 C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
E

A
S

E
 –

 T
h

e
 le

a
se

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 f

u
lly

 p
a

id
. 

C
o

st
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

te
r 

sq
u

a
re

 
fo

o
ta

g
e

. 
 

 
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

0 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

63



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

p
t:

1
  C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
en

er
al

 
A

d
m

in
C

IV
IC

 
C

E
N

T
E

R
 

L
E

A
S

E

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

0
0

0
   

   
S

al
ar

y 
%

 S
pl

it
.0

0%
.0

0%

B
en

ef
its

S
0

0
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
0

0
0

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

20
19

/2
0 

A
nn

ua
l D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

P
53

,6
76

0
53

,6
76

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 S

up
pl

ie
s

53
,6

76
0

53
,6

76

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

53
,6

76
0

53
,6

76

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
53

,6
76

0
53

,6
76

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$5

3,
67

6
$5

3,
67

6

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

1 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

64



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

ep
t:1

  C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
N

o
 In

di
re

ct
 C

o
st

s

P
ag

e 
In

te
nt

io
na

lly
 L

ef
t B

la
nk

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

2 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

65



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 L

E
A

S
E

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

pt
:1

  C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
81

0
5.

20
%

$2
,7

92
$0

$2
,7

92
$0

$2
,7

92
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

70
8

4.
55

%
2,

44
1

0
2,

44
1

0
2,

44
1

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
1,

02
9

6.
61

%
3,

54
7

0
3,

54
7

0
3,

54
7

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

60
0.

39
%

20
7

0
20

7
0

20
7

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
1,

25
7

8.
07

%
4,

33
3

0
4,

33
3

0
4,

33
3

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
6,

60
0

42
.3

9%
22

,7
53

0
22

,7
53

0
22

,7
53

25
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
1,

09
3

7.
02

%
3,

76
8

0
3,

76
8

0
3,

76
8

29
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

1,
15

8
7.

44
%

3,
99

2
0

3,
99

2
0

3,
99

2
35

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
1,

15
8

7.
44

%
3,

99
2

0
3,

99
2

0
3,

99
2

14
7

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
19

3
1.

24
%

66
5

0
66

5
0

66
5

16
0

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

51
4

3.
30

%
1,

77
2

0
1,

77
2

0
1,

77
2

16
2

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
99

0
6.

36
%

3,
41

3
0

3,
41

3
0

3,
41

3

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

15
,5

70
10

0.
00

%
53

,6
76

0
53

,6
76

0
53

,6
76

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$5
3,

67
6

$5
3,

67
6

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r 
S

qu
ar

e 
F

oo
ta

ge
S

ou
rc

e:
  

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

3 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

66



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:1

  C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

IV
IC

 
C

E
N

T
E

R
 

L
E

A
S

E

T
ot

a
l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$2

,7
92

$2
,7

92
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

2,
44

1
2,

44
1

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
3,

54
7

3,
54

7
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
20

7
20

7
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

4,
33

3
4,

33
3

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
22

,7
53

22
,7

53
25

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

3,
76

8
3,

76
8

29
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

3,
99

2
3,

99
2

35
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

3,
99

2
3,

99
2

14
7

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
66

5
66

5
16

0
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
1,

77
2

1,
77

2
16

2
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

3,
41

3
3,

41
3

T
ot

a
l

$5
3,

67
6

$5
3,

67
6 0
1

0
 1

0
1

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

  

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

4 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

67



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

0
1

0
 1

0
1

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

  
N

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 E
xt

e
n

t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
   T

h
e

 C
it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
m

a
ke

s 
a

ll 
p

o
lic

y 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
tio

n
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 e
n

a
ct

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

o
rd

in
a

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

so
lu

tio
n

s 
a

n
d

 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
s 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 C
ity

 w
ill

 e
xp

e
n

d
 f

u
n

d
s 

b
y 

a
n

n
u

a
lly

 a
p

p
ro

vi
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
ity

's
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
a

p
ita

l 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
. 

T
h

e
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

a
p

p
o

in
ts

 t
h

e
 C

ity
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
n

d
 C

ity
 A

tt
o

rn
e

y,
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 
C

ity
 b

o
a

rd
s 

a
n

d
 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
s.

 
  0

1
0

 1
0

1
0

 C
it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l c

o
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s:
 

 
 C

o
u

n
ci

l-
F

is
ca

l -
 C

o
st

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 2

0
1

9
/2

0
 a

ct
u

a
l e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s.
 

 C
o

u
n

ci
l-

A
g

e
n

d
a

 -
 C

o
st

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 a

g
e

n
d

a
 it

e
m

 c
o

u
n

t.
 

 
 

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

5 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

68



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
en

er
al

 
A

d
m

in
C

o
un

ci
l-

F
is

ca
l

C
o

un
ci

l-
A

g
en

da

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
49

,3
70

0
49

,3
70

0
   

   
S

al
ar

y 
%

 S
pl

it
.0

0%
10

0.
00

%
.0

0%

B
en

ef
its

S
92

,2
39

0
92

,2
39

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

14
1,

60
9

0
14

1,
60

9
0

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

1,
33

8
0

1,
33

8
0

P
ho

ne
 S

vc
/I

nt
rn

 
S

3,
51

5
0

3,
51

5
0

M
is

c 
O

ff
ic

e 
E

xp
 

S
50

9
0

50
9

0
F

ie
ld

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

24
1

0
24

1
0

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
C

hr
ge

 
S

8,
80

0
0

8,
80

0
0

T
ra

ve
l &

 T
ra

in
. 

S
1,

37
1

0
1,

37
1

0
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
D

ue
s

S
22

5
0

22
5

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s
15

,9
99

0
15

,9
99

0

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

15
7,

60
8

0
15

7,
60

8
0

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
15

7,
60

8
0

15
7,

60
8

0

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$1

57
,6

08
$1

57
,6

08
$0

no
t a

llo
ca

te
d

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

6 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

69



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
p

t:
2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

C
o

un
ci

l-
F

is
ca

l
C

o
un

ci
l-

A
g

en
da

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
E

A
S

E
$2

,7
92

$0
$2

,7
92

$0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 C
IV

IC
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
2,

79
2

0
2,

79
2

0

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
0

66
1

66
1

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
0

66
1

66
1

0

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
0

35
0

35
0

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
02

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
0

35
0

35
0

0

6
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
0

4,
09

3
4,

09
3

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
03

0 
C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

0
4,

09
3

4,
09

3
0

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

44
1

44
1

0
7

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
0

6,
00

8
6,

00
8

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
0

6,
44

9
6,

44
9

0

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

9,
72

3
9,

72
3

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
75

0 
H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

9,
72

3
9,

72
3

0

10
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
0

10
,8

34
10

,8
34

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
81

5 
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
10

,8
34

10
,8

34
0

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
1,

19
0

1,
19

0
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

82
0 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
1,

19
0

1,
19

0
0

13
F

T
E

'S
0

3,
76

1
3,

76
1

0
13

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

57
4

57
4

0
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

1,
41

2
1,

41
2

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
91

0 
N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

0
5,

74
7

5,
74

7
0

26
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
15

,1
73

15
,1

73
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 3

35
0 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

0
15

,1
73

15
,1

73
0

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
2,

79
2

54
,2

18
57

,0
10

0

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$2

14
,6

18
$2

14
,6

18
$0

10
0.

00
%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

7 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

70



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

C
o

un
ci

l-
F

is
ca

l  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
15

7,
60

8
0.

41
%

$6
61

$0
$6

61
$0

$6
61

3
01

0 
10

15
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

14
,7

50
0.

04
%

62
0

62
21

83
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

84
,4

76
0.

22
%

35
4

0
35

4
12

0
47

5
5

01
0 

10
25

 E
LE

C
T

IO
N

S
31

,0
48

0.
08

%
13

0
0

13
0

44
17

4
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
22

,8
63

0.
06

%
96

0
96

33
12

8
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

21
1,

67
8

0.
55

%
88

8
0

88
8

30
1

1,
18

9
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

17
0,

76
7

0.
45

%
71

6
0

71
6

24
3

96
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
76

,6
28

0.
20

%
32

1
0

32
1

10
9

43
1

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

52
,6

03
0.

14
%

22
1

0
22

1
75

29
6

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
27

5,
25

0
0.

72
%

1,
15

5
0

1,
15

5
39

2
1,

54
7

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
71

7,
08

9
1.

88
%

3,
00

8
0

3,
00

8
1,

02
1

4,
02

9
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
70

6,
35

7
1.

85
%

2,
96

3
0

2,
96

3
1,

00
6

3,
96

9
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
73

6,
89

6
1.

93
%

3,
09

1
0

3,
09

1
1,

04
9

4,
14

1
16

01
0 

23
20

 P
D

/S
up

po
rt

 S
rv

c 
1,

32
6,

76
5

3.
47

%
5,

56
6

0
5,

56
6

1,
88

9
7,

45
5

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
30

9,
00

4
0.

81
%

1,
29

6
0

1,
29

6
44

0
1,

73
6

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
4,

48
4,

49
5

11
.7

3%
18

,8
12

0
18

,8
12

6,
38

5
25

,1
98

19
01

0 
26

00
 F

IR
E

 A
D

M
IN

51
3,

33
2

1.
34

%
2,

15
3

0
2,

15
3

73
1

2,
88

4
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2,

04
3,

75
1

5.
35

%
8,

57
4

0
8,

57
4

2,
91

0
11

,4
84

21
01

0 
26

15
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
25

5,
39

9
0.

67
%

1,
07

1
0

1,
07

1
36

4
1,

43
5

22
01

0 
26

17
 F

IR
E

 S
T

R
IK

E
40

0,
88

6
1.

05
%

1,
68

2
0

1,
68

2
57

1
2,

25
3

23
01

0 
26

18
 F

IR
E

 IN
C

ID
E

N
T

16
,9

90
0.

04
%

71
0

71
24

95
24

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
18

7,
75

7
0.

49
%

78
8

0
78

8
26

7
1,

05
5

25
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
33

1,
09

2
0.

87
%

1,
38

9
0

1,
38

9
47

1
1,

86
0

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
25

8,
39

1
0.

68
%

1,
08

4
0

1,
08

4
36

8
1,

45
2

27
01

0 
33

63
 T

R
A

S
H

 E
N

C
LO

S
U

R
E

45
,3

09
0.

12
%

19
0

0
19

0
65

25
5

29
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

17
2,

12
5

0.
45

%
72

2
0

72
2

24
5

96
7

32
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
73

,3
57

0.
19

%
30

8
0

30
8

10
4

41
2

33
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

96
,1

83
0.

25
%

40
3

0
40

3
13

7
54

0
34

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

14
9,

22
7

0.
39

%
62

6
0

62
6

21
2

83
8

35
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

15
9,

73
2

0.
42

%
67

0
0

67
0

22
7

89
8

36
01

0 
63

30
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
27

2,
70

4
0.

71
%

1,
14

4
0

1,
14

4
38

8
1,

53
2

37
01

0 
86

10
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

 
26

5,
12

8
0.

69
%

1,
11

2
0

1,
11

2
37

8
1,

49
0

39
01

0 
86

15
 D

A
N

 O
 R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G
50

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

40
01

0 
86

17
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T
 A

F
T

E
R

 
21

0
0.

00
%

1
0

1
0

1
42

01
0 

86
18

 P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
12

,8
70

0.
03

%
54

0
54

18
72

44
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

49
,8

28
0.

13
%

20
9

0
20

9
71

28
0

45
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
96

,1
59

0.
25

%
40

3
0

40
3

13
7

54
0

46
01

0 
87

32
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 L

E
A

S
E

4,
34

3
0.

01
%

18
0

18
6

24
47

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
18

1,
19

9
0.

47
%

76
0

0
76

0
25

8
1,

01
8

48
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
97

,7
06

0.
26

%
41

0
0

41
0

13
9

54
9

53
02

6 
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

S
 F

U
N

D
 

16
,8

79
0.

04
%

71
0

71
24

95
55

03
7 

 P
G

&
E

 M
IT

IG
A

T
IO

N
2,

38
6

0.
01

%
10

0
10

3
13

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

8 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

71



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

C
o

un
ci

l-
F

is
ca

l  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

56
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
15

0
0.

00
%

$1
$0

$1
$0

$1
57

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

60
2

0.
00

%
3

0
3

1
3

58
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

2,
40

5
0.

01
%

10
0

10
3

14
59

05
3 

 F
IR

E
W

O
R

K
S

-E
N

F
 

57
,1

97
0.

15
%

24
0

0
24

0
81

32
1

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

70
3,

90
2

1.
84

%
2,

95
3

0
2,

95
3

1,
00

2
3,

95
5

63
11

5 
 T

R
A

N
S

.C
IP

 F
U

N
D

S
 

1,
13

0,
38

7
2.

96
%

4,
74

2
0

4,
74

2
1,

61
0

6,
35

1
64

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

89
,9

83
0.

24
%

37
7

0
37

7
12

8
50

6
65

11
7 

 T
R

A
IN

 D
E

P
O

T
 O

&
M

 
19

,9
99

0.
05

%
84

0
84

28
11

2
66

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
39

,9
21

0.
10

%
16

7
0

16
7

57
22

4
68

12
6 

 C
D

B
G

-C
V

1 
G

R
A

N
T

28
,5

00
0.

07
%

12
0

0
12

0
41

16
0

69
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
54

,3
80

0.
14

%
22

8
0

22
8

77
30

6
70

13
2 

 R
E

C
Y

C
LE

 
9,

95
0

0.
03

%
42

0
42

14
56

71
13

4 
 U

S
E

D
 O

IL
6,

56
9

0.
02

%
28

0
28

9
37

74
13

9 
 H

H
W

5,
00

0
0.

01
%

21
0

21
7

28
75

14
2 

 B
O

A
T

IN
G

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
50

,4
10

0.
13

%
21

1
0

21
1

72
28

3
79

15
3 

 S
LE

S
F

 G
R

A
N

T
 

15
1,

90
0

0.
40

%
63

7
0

63
7

21
6

85
4

80
15

6 
 O

T
S

 G
R

A
N

T
36

,9
99

0.
10

%
15

5
0

15
5

53
20

8
82

16
1 

 F
IR

E
 E

Q
U

IP
 A

C
Q

8,
77

2
0.

02
%

37
0

37
12

49
83

16
8 

 C
A

R
E

S
 A

C
T

35
9,

53
6

0.
94

%
1,

50
8

0
1,

50
8

51
2

2,
02

0
84

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

14
1,

16
2

0.
37

%
59

2
0

59
2

20
1

79
3

85
17

6 
 S

A
F

E
 R

O
U

T
E

 T
O

 S
C

H
O

O
L

96
8

0.
00

%
4

0
4

1
5

86
18

0 
 N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 A
B

A
T

E
 

2,
02

3
0.

01
%

8
0

8
3

11
88

18
3 

 V
E

S
S

E
L 

G
R

A
N

T
23

,1
25

0.
06

%
97

0
97

33
13

0
89

18
4 

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 G
R

A
N

T
21

,5
72

0.
06

%
90

0
90

31
12

1
90

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

24
1,

77
1

0.
63

%
1,

01
4

0
1,

01
4

34
4

1,
35

8
91

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

15
7,

86
6

0.
41

%
66

2
0

66
2

22
5

88
7

92
20

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 D

E
B

T
30

1,
93

4
0.

79
%

1,
26

7
0

1,
26

7
43

0
1,

69
7

93
20

3 
 S

U
N

 R
ID

G
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 D
E

B
T

60
,3

42
0.

16
%

25
3

0
25

3
86

33
9

94
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
80

,4
48

0.
21

%
33

7
0

33
7

11
5

45
2

95
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
83

,7
32

0.
22

%
35

1
0

35
1

11
9

47
0

96
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
1,

70
0

0.
00

%
7

0
7

2
10

98
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

24
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
10

0
30

0 
 P

A
R

K
 D

E
V

 F
D

 
5,

15
0

0.
01

%
22

0
22

7
29

10
2

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

32
0,

97
6

0.
84

%
1,

34
6

0
1,

34
6

45
7

1,
80

4
10

3
31

4 
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
36

,1
88

0.
09

%
15

2
0

15
2

52
20

3
10

4
32

0 
 C

A
P

 IM
P

R
O

V
 F

E
E

S
 

13
8,

36
7

0.
36

%
58

0
0

58
0

19
7

77
7

10
6

32
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

30
9,

52
3

0.
81

%
1,

29
8

0
1,

29
8

44
1

1,
73

9
10

8
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

48
,7

97
0.

13
%

20
5

0
20

5
69

27
4

10
9

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

81
1,

04
2

2.
12

%
3,

40
2

0
3,

40
2

1,
15

5
4,

55
7

11
0

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

2,
56

5
0.

01
%

11
0

11
4

14
11

1
42

5 
 B

LO
S

S
O

M
 M

A
D

 
20

,7
05

0.
05

%
87

0
87

29
11

6
11

2
43

0 
 H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 M
A

D
 

17
4,

34
4

0.
46

%
73

1
0

73
1

24
8

98
0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 2

9 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

72



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

C
o

un
ci

l-
F

is
ca

l  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

11
3

43
5 

 M
T

B
E

LL
O

-M
A

IN
T

 
52

,0
77

0.
14

%
$2

18
$0

$2
18

$7
4

$2
93

11
4

44
5 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-M
A

IN
T

 
24

0,
55

8
0.

63
%

1,
00

9
0

1,
00

9
34

3
1,

35
2

11
5

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

3,
05

2
0.

01
%

13
0

13
4

17
11

6
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

12
,9

91
0.

03
%

54
0

54
18

73
11

7
44

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-D
R

E
D

G
E

 
3,

24
3

0.
01

%
14

0
14

5
18

11
8

45
3 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-A

 
55

,1
98

0.
14

%
23

2
0

23
2

79
31

0
11

9
45

4 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-B
 

19
,5

12
0.

05
%

82
0

82
28

11
0

12
0

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
17

2,
97

8
0.

45
%

72
6

0
72

6
24

6
97

2
12

1
45

8 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 E
 

70
,7

68
0.

19
%

29
7

0
29

7
10

1
39

8
12

2
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

37
,5

86
0.

10
%

15
8

0
15

8
54

21
1

12
3

46
0 

 H
W

Y
12

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

37
,4

38
0.

10
%

15
7

0
15

7
53

21
0

12
4

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

13
,8

83
0.

04
%

58
0

58
20

78
12

5
46

2 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 T

Z
2 

7,
64

5
0.

02
%

32
0

32
11

43
12

6
46

4 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
D

 
6,

17
3

0.
02

%
26

0
26

9
35

12
7

46
5 

 A
M

B
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
1 

13
,4

16
0.

04
%

56
0

56
19

75
12

8
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

10
,2

19
0.

03
%

43
0

43
15

57
12

9
46

7 
 S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5 

8,
72

2
0.

02
%

37
0

37
12

49
13

0
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
26

,8
41

0.
07

%
11

3
0

11
3

38
15

1
13

1
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
3,

33
9

0.
01

%
14

0
14

5
19

13
2

50
1 

 S
S

W
A

 9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

63
1,

98
0

1.
65

%
2,

65
1

0
2,

65
1

90
0

3,
55

1
13

4
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
88

7
0.

00
%

4
0

4
1

5
13

5
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

6,
27

6,
29

0
16

.4
1%

26
,3

29
0

26
,3

29
8,

93
6

35
,2

66
13

7
51

0 
 S

S
W

A
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
N

 
97

,8
66

0.
26

%
41

1
0

41
1

13
9

55
0

13
8

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
1,

10
7

0.
00

%
5

0
5

2
6

13
9

51
2 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

9 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
1,

06
3

0.
00

%
4

0
4

2
6

14
0

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

79
,7

39
0.

21
%

33
5

0
33

5
11

4
44

8
14

1
70

6 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
-R

P
LC

M
T

 
42

9,
94

4
1.

12
%

1,
80

4
0

1,
80

4
61

2
2,

41
6

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

37
2,

15
7

0.
97

%
1,

56
1

0
1,

56
1

53
0

2,
09

1
14

3
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1,

11
8,

31
7

2.
92

%
4,

69
1

0
4,

69
1

1,
59

2
6,

28
4

14
4

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
1,

04
4,

51
4

2.
73

%
4,

38
2

0
4,

38
2

1,
48

7
5,

86
9

14
5

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

55
1,

15
2

1.
44

%
2,

31
2

0
2,

31
2

78
5

3,
09

7
14

7
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

66
8,

65
2

1.
75

%
2,

80
5

0
2,

80
5

95
2

3,
75

7
14

8
76

5 
 U

N
E

M
P

 S
E

LF
 IN

S
 

76
,6

16
0.

20
%

32
1

0
32

1
10

9
43

0
16

0
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
23

2,
97

8
0.

61
%

97
7

0
97

7
33

2
1,

30
9

16
1

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
11

1,
05

4
0.

29
%

46
6

0
46

6
15

8
62

4
16

2
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

33
0,

99
1

0.
87

%
1,

38
9

0
1,

38
9

47
1

1,
86

0
16

3
90

7 
 A

LM
O

N
D

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 

30
9,

82
9

0.
81

%
1,

30
0

0
1,

30
0

44
1

1,
74

1
16

4
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

58
,7

87
0.

15
%

24
7

0
24

7
84

33
0

16
5

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

98
2,

18
1

2.
57

%
4,

12
0

0
4,

12
0

1,
39

8
5,

51
9

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
50

,1
07

0.
13

%
21

0
0

21
0

71
28

2
16

7
93

2 
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
8 

C
H

O
IC

E
 

2,
37

0,
55

1
6.

20
%

9,
94

4
0

9,
94

4
3,

37
5

13
,3

20
16

9
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
31

5,
70

1
0.

83
%

1,
32

4
0

1,
32

4
45

0
1,

77
4

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

0 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

73



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

C
o

un
ci

l-
F

is
ca

l  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:2

  0
10

 1
0

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

17
0

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

13
,7

68
0.

04
%

$5
8

$0
$5

8
$2

0
$7

7
17

1
97

4 
 T

H
E

A
T

E
R

 
4,

14
5

0.
01

%
17

0
17

6
23

17
2

98
0 

 B
A

Y
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
O

R
P

 
48

7,
89

7
1.

28
%

2,
04

7
0

2,
04

7
69

5
2,

74
1

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

38
,2

36
,0

68
10

0.
00

%
16

0,
40

0
0

16
0,

40
0

54
,2

18
21

4,
61

8

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$1
60

,4
00

$2
14

,6
18

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: 2
02

0/
21

 A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

1 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

74



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
p

t:
2

  0
10

 1
01

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

ou
n

ci
l-

F
is

ca
l

C
o

un
ci

l-
A

g
en

da
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$6

61
$0

$6
61

3
01

0 
10

15
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

83
0

83
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

47
5

0
47

5
5

01
0 

10
25

 E
LE

C
T

IO
N

S
17

4
0

17
4

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

12
8

0
12

8
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

1,
18

9
0

1,
18

9
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

96
0

0
96

0
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

43
1

0
43

1
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
29

6
0

29
6

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1,

54
7

0
1,

54
7

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
4,

02
9

0
4,

02
9

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

3,
96

9
0

3,
96

9
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
4,

14
1

0
4,

14
1

16
01

0 
23

20
 P

D
/S

up
po

rt
 S

rv
c 

7,
45

5
0

7,
45

5
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

1,
73

6
0

1,
73

6
18

01
0 

23
50

 P
O

LI
C

E
 O

P
S

25
,1

98
0

25
,1

98
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
2,

88
4

0
2,

88
4

20
01

0 
26

10
 F

IR
E

 O
P

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

11
,4

84
0

11
,4

84
21

01
0 

26
15

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

1,
43

5
0

1,
43

5
22

01
0 

26
17

 F
IR

E
 S

T
R

IK
E

2,
25

3
0

2,
25

3
23

01
0 

26
18

 F
IR

E
 IN

C
ID

E
N

T
95

0
95

24
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

1,
05

5
0

1,
05

5
25

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

1,
86

0
0

1,
86

0
26

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

1,
45

2
0

1,
45

2
27

01
0 

33
63

 T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
25

5
0

25
5

29
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

96
7

0
96

7
32

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

41
2

0
41

2
33

01
0 

60
05

 P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 
54

0
0

54
0

34
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
83

8
0

83
8

35
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

89
8

0
89

8
36

01
0 

63
30

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

1,
53

2
0

1,
53

2
37

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

1,
49

0
0

1,
49

0
39

01
0 

86
15

 D
A

N
 O

 R
O

O
T

 P
R

O
G

0
0

0
40

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

1
0

1
42

01
0 

86
18

 P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
72

0
72

44
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

28
0

0
28

0
45

01
0 

86
80

 S
O

F
T

B
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

M
 

54
0

0
54

0
46

01
0 

87
32

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 L
E

A
S

E
24

0
24

47
01

0 
87

50
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

T
R

1,
01

8
0

1,
01

8
48

01
0 

87
60

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

T
R

 O
P

S
 

54
9

0
54

9
53

02
6 

 D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
S

 F
U

N
D

 
95

0
95

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

2 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

75



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
p

t:
2

  0
10

 1
01

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

ou
n

ci
l-

F
is

ca
l

C
o

un
ci

l-
A

g
en

da
T

ot
a

l

55
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

$1
3

$0
$1

3
56

05
0 

 S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
V

E
N

T
S

1
0

1
57

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

3
0

3
58

05
2 

 E
V

E
N

T
S

-O
T

H
E

R
S

 
14

0
14

59
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
32

1
0

32
1

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

3,
95

5
0

3,
95

5
63

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
6,

35
1

0
6,

35
1

64
11

6 
 S

S
W

A
-S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
P

 
50

6
0

50
6

65
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

11
2

0
11

2
66

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
22

4
0

22
4

68
12

6 
 C

D
B

G
-C

V
1 

G
R

A
N

T
16

0
0

16
0

69
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
30

6
0

30
6

70
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

56
0

56
71

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

37
0

37
74

13
9 

 H
H

W
28

0
28

75
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

28
3

0
28

3
79

15
3 

 S
LE

S
F

 G
R

A
N

T
 

85
4

0
85

4
80

15
6 

 O
T

S
 G

R
A

N
T

20
8

0
20

8
82

16
1 

 F
IR

E
 E

Q
U

IP
 A

C
Q

49
0

49
83

16
8 

 C
A

R
E

S
 A

C
T

2,
02

0
0

2,
02

0
84

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

79
3

0
79

3
85

17
6 

 S
A

F
E

 R
O

U
T

E
 T

O
 S

C
H

O
O

L
5

0
5

86
18

0 
 N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 A
B

A
T

E
 

11
0

11
88

18
3 

 V
E

S
S

E
L 

G
R

A
N

T
13

0
0

13
0

89
18

4 
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 G

R
A

N
T

12
1

0
12

1
90

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

1,
35

8
0

1,
35

8
91

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

88
7

0
88

7
92

20
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 D
E

B
T

1,
69

7
0

1,
69

7
93

20
3 

 S
U

N
 R

ID
G

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 D

E
B

T
33

9
0

33
9

94
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
45

2
0

45
2

95
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
47

0
0

47
0

96
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
10

0
10

98
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

0
0

0
10

0
30

0 
 P

A
R

K
 D

E
V

 F
D

 
29

0
29

10
2

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

1,
80

4
0

1,
80

4
10

3
31

4 
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
20

3
0

20
3

10
4

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
77

7
0

77
7

10
6

32
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

1,
73

9
0

1,
73

9
10

8
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

27
4

0
27

4
10

9
42

0 
 L

A
W

LE
R

-M
A

IN
T

 
4,

55
7

0
4,

55
7

11
0

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

14
0

14

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

3 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

76



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
p

t:
2

  0
10

 1
01

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

ou
n

ci
l-

F
is

ca
l

C
o

un
ci

l-
A

g
en

da
T

ot
a

l

11
1

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

$1
16

$0
$1

16
11

2
43

0 
 H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 M
A

D
 

98
0

0
98

0
11

3
43

5 
 M

T
B

E
LL

O
-M

A
IN

T
 

29
3

0
29

3
11

4
44

5 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-M

A
IN

T
 

1,
35

2
0

1,
35

2
11

5
44

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-C

F
D

 
17

0
17

11
6

44
8 

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 A

V
E

-A
D

 
73

0
73

11
7

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

18
0

18
11

8
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

31
0

0
31

0
11

9
45

4 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-B
 

11
0

0
11

0
12

0
45

5 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

97
2

0
97

2
12

1
45

8 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 E
 

39
8

0
39

8
12

2
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

21
1

0
21

1
12

3
46

0 
 H

W
Y

12
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
21

0
0

21
0

12
4

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

78
0

78
12

5
46

2 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 T

Z
2 

43
0

43
12

6
46

4 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
D

 
35

0
35

12
7

46
5 

 A
M

B
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
1 

75
0

75
12

8
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

57
0

57
12

9
46

7 
 S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5 

49
0

49
13

0
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
15

1
0

15
1

13
1

46
9 

 C
F

D
 3

19
0

19
13

2
50

1 
 S

S
W

A
 9

3 
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

 
3,

55
1

0
3,

55
1

13
4

50
6 

 S
S

W
A

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 

5
0

5
13

5
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

35
,2

66
0

35
,2

66
13

7
51

0 
 S

S
W

A
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
N

 
55

0
0

55
0

13
8

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
6

0
6

13
9

51
2 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

9 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
6

0
6

14
0

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

44
8

0
44

8
14

1
70

6 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
-R

P
LC

M
T

 
2,

41
6

0
2,

41
6

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

2,
09

1
0

2,
09

1
14

3
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
6,

28
4

0
6,

28
4

14
4

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
5,

86
9

0
5,

86
9

14
5

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

3,
09

7
0

3,
09

7
14

7
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

3,
75

7
0

3,
75

7
14

8
76

5 
 U

N
E

M
P

 S
E

LF
 IN

S
 

43
0

0
43

0
16

0
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
1,

30
9

0
1,

30
9

16
1

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
62

4
0

62
4

16
2

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
1,

86
0

0
1,

86
0

16
3

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
1,

74
1

0
1,

74
1

16
4

90
8 

 R
D

A
 A

S
S

E
T

 M
G

M
T

 
33

0
0

33
0

16
5

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

5,
51

9
0

5,
51

9

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

4 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

77



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
p

t:
2

  0
10

 1
01

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

ou
n

ci
l-

F
is

ca
l

C
o

un
ci

l-
A

g
en

da
T

ot
a

l

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
$2

82
$0

$2
82

16
7

93
2 

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

8 
C

H
O

IC
E

 
13

,3
20

0
13

,3
20

16
9

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

1,
77

4
0

1,
77

4
17

0
94

6 
 H

U
D

 C
A

R
E

S
 A

D
M

IN
77

0
77

17
1

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

23
0

23
17

2
98

0 
 B

A
Y

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

O
R

P
 

2,
74

1
0

2,
74

1

T
ot

a
l

$2
14

,6
18

$0
$2

14
,6

18

0
1

0
 1

0
2

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
L

E
R

K
  

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

5 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

78



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

0
1

0
 1

0
2

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
L

E
R

K
  

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

   T
h

e
 C

it
y 

C
le

rk
 i

s 
a

n
 e

le
ct

e
d

 o
ff

ic
ia

l 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 m
e

e
tin

g
 a

g
e

n
d

a
s 

a
n

d
 m

in
u

te
s,

 r
e

co
rd

in
g

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 
re

co
rd

s 
o

f 
a

ll 
C

o
u

n
ci

l/A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
ct

io
n

s,
 f

ili
n

g
 p

u
b

lic
 n

o
tic

e
s,

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 p
u

b
lic

 r
e

co
rd

s,
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

, 
a

n
d

 f
ile

s.
 T

h
e

 
C

ity
 C

le
rk

 a
ls

o
 s

e
rv

e
s 

a
s 

th
e

 E
le

ct
io

n
s 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 C

it
y,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

F
P

P
C

 f
ili

n
g

s.
 T

h
e

 C
it
y 

C
le

rk
 is

 a
 

h
is

to
ri

ca
l 

a
n

d
 S

ta
te

-m
a

n
d

a
te

d
 r

o
le

, 
se

rv
in

g
 a

s 
th

e
 c

u
st

o
d

ia
n

 o
f 

th
e

 C
ity

 S
e

a
l 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 l
e

g
a

l 
re

co
rd

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 m

u
n

ic
ip

a
l 

o
rg

a
n

iz
a

ti
o

n
. 

   0
1

0
 1

0
2

0
 C

it
y 

C
le

rk
 c

o
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

: 
 

 G
e

n
e

ra
l G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
- 

C
o

st
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 2
0

1
9

/2
0

 a
ct

u
a

l e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s.

 
 

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

6 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

79



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:4

  0
1

0 
1

02
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
en

er
al

 
A

d
m

in
G

e
ne

ra
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
54

,4
08

0
54

,4
08

   
   

S
al

ar
y 

%
 S

pl
it

.0
0%

10
0.

00
%

B
en

ef
its

S
24

,3
11

0
24

,3
11

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
78

,7
19

0
78

,7
19

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

14
0

0
14

0
S

ft
w

re
/S

rv
 A

gr
e 

S
49

9
0

49
9

P
ho

ne
 S

vc
/I

nt
rn

 
S

32
1

0
32

1
P

rn
tn

g/
C

op
y 

E
xp

 
S

2
0

2
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

C
hr

ge
 

S
4,

20
0

0
4,

20
0

T
ra

ve
l &

 T
ra

in
. 

S
30

0
0

30
0

M
em

be
rs

hi
p/

D
ue

s 
S

29
5

0
29

5
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s
5,

75
7

0
5,

75
7

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

84
,4

76
0

84
,4

76

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
84

,4
76

0
84

,4
76

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$8

4,
47

6
$8

4,
47

6

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

7 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

80



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
pt

:4
  0

10
 1

02
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

G
e

ne
ra

l 
G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
$3

54
$1

20
$4

75
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
35

4
12

0
47

5

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
0

18
7

18
7

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

02
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

0
18

7
18

7

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

23
6

23
6

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

0
1,

74
2

1,
74

2
7

C
M

 -
 D

ire
ct

 C
ha

rg
es

0
53

3
53

3
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
0

2,
51

2
2,

51
2

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

2,
82

0
2,

82
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

75
0 

H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
2,

82
0

2,
82

0

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
63

8
63

8
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

63
8

63
8

13
F

T
E

'S
0

1,
09

1
1,

09
1

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
30

8
30

8
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

75
7

75
7

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

2,
15

5
2,

15
5

26
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
4,

40
0

4,
40

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

4,
40

0
4,

40
0

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
35

4
12

,8
32

13
,1

86

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$9

7,
66

2
$9

7,
66

2
10

0.
00

%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

8 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

81



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

G
e

ne
ra

l G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:4
  0

1
0 

1
02

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
L

E
R

K
 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
15

7,
60

8
0.

41
%

$3
50

$0
$3

50
$0

$3
50

3
01

0 
10

15
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

14
,7

50
0.

04
%

33
0

33
5

38
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

84
,4

76
0.

22
%

18
7

0
18

7
0

18
7

5
01

0 
10

25
 E

LE
C

T
IO

N
S

31
,0

48
0.

08
%

69
0

69
10

79
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
22

,8
63

0.
06

%
51

0
51

8
58

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
21

1,
67

8
0.

55
%

47
0

0
47

0
71

54
1

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
17

0,
76

7
0.

45
%

37
9

0
37

9
58

43
7

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
76

,6
28

0.
20

%
17

0
0

17
0

26
19

6
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
52

,6
03

0.
14

%
11

7
0

11
7

18
13

4
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

27
5,

25
0

0.
72

%
61

1
0

61
1

93
70

4
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

71
7,

08
9

1.
88

%
1,

59
1

0
1,

59
1

24
2

1,
83

3
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
70

6,
35

7
1.

85
%

1,
56

7
0

1,
56

7
23

9
1,

80
6

15
01

0 
23

10
 P

D
 C

hi
ef

 O
ff

ic
e 

73
6,

89
6

1.
93

%
1,

63
5

0
1,

63
5

24
9

1,
88

4
16

01
0 

23
20

 P
D

/S
up

po
rt

 S
rv

c 
1,

32
6,

76
5

3.
47

%
2,

94
4

0
2,

94
4

44
8

3,
39

2
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

30
9,

00
4

0.
81

%
68

6
0

68
6

10
4

79
0

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
4,

48
4,

49
5

11
.7

3%
9,

94
9

0
9,

94
9

1,
51

5
11

,4
64

19
01

0 
26

00
 F

IR
E

 A
D

M
IN

51
3,

33
2

1.
34

%
1,

13
9

0
1,

13
9

17
3

1,
31

2
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2,

04
3,

75
1

5.
35

%
4,

53
4

0
4,

53
4

69
0

5,
22

5
21

01
0 

26
15

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

25
5,

39
9

0.
67

%
56

7
0

56
7

86
65

3
22

01
0 

26
17

 F
IR

E
 S

T
R

IK
E

40
0,

88
6

1.
05

%
88

9
0

88
9

13
5

1,
02

5
23

01
0 

26
18

 F
IR

E
 IN

C
ID

E
N

T
16

,9
90

0.
04

%
38

0
38

6
43

24
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

18
7,

75
7

0.
49

%
41

7
0

41
7

63
48

0
25

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

33
1,

09
2

0.
87

%
73

5
0

73
5

11
2

84
6

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
25

8,
39

1
0.

68
%

57
3

0
57

3
87

66
1

27
01

0 
33

63
 T

R
A

S
H

 E
N

C
LO

S
U

R
E

45
,3

09
0.

12
%

10
1

0
10

1
15

11
6

29
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

17
2,

12
5

0.
45

%
38

2
0

38
2

58
44

0
32

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

73
,3

57
0.

19
%

16
3

0
16

3
25

18
8

33
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

96
,1

83
0.

25
%

21
3

0
21

3
32

24
6

34
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
14

9,
22

7
0.

39
%

33
1

0
33

1
50

38
1

35
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

15
9,

73
2

0.
42

%
35

4
0

35
4

54
40

8
36

01
0 

63
30

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

27
2,

70
4

0.
71

%
60

5
0

60
5

92
69

7
37

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

26
5,

12
8

0.
69

%
58

8
0

58
8

90
67

8
39

01
0 

86
15

 D
A

N
 O

 R
O

O
T

 P
R

O
G

50
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
40

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

21
0

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
1

42
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

12
,8

70
0.

03
%

29
0

29
4

33
44

01
0 

86
70

 G
O

LF
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 P

G
M

 
49

,8
28

0.
13

%
11

1
0

11
1

17
12

7
45

01
0 

86
80

 S
O

F
T

B
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

M
 

96
,1

59
0.

25
%

21
3

0
21

3
32

24
6

46
01

0 
87

32
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 L

E
A

S
E

4,
34

3
0.

01
%

10
0

10
1

11
47

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
18

1,
19

9
0.

47
%

40
2

0
40

2
61

46
3

48
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
97

,7
06

0.
26

%
21

7
0

21
7

33
25

0
53

02
6 

 D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
S

 F
U

N
D

 
16

,8
79

0.
04

%
37

0
37

6
43

55
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

2,
38

6
0.

01
%

5
0

5
1

6

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 3

9 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

82



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

G
e

ne
ra

l G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:4
  0

1
0 

1
02

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
L

E
R

K
 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

56
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
15

0
0.

00
%

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
57

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

60
2

0.
00

%
1

0
1

0
2

58
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

2,
40

5
0.

01
%

5
0

5
1

6
59

05
3 

 F
IR

E
W

O
R

K
S

-E
N

F
 

57
,1

97
0.

15
%

12
7

0
12

7
19

14
6

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

70
3,

90
2

1.
84

%
1,

56
2

0
1,

56
2

23
8

1,
79

9
63

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
1,

13
0,

38
7

2.
96

%
2,

50
8

0
2,

50
8

38
2

2,
89

0
64

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

89
,9

83
0.

24
%

20
0

0
20

0
30

23
0

65
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

19
,9

99
0.

05
%

44
0

44
7

51
66

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
39

,9
21

0.
10

%
89

0
89

13
10

2
68

12
6 

 C
D

B
G

-C
V

1 
G

R
A

N
T

28
,5

00
0.

07
%

63
0

63
10

73
69

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

54
,3

80
0.

14
%

12
1

0
12

1
18

13
9

70
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

9,
95

0
0.

03
%

22
0

22
3

25
71

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

6,
56

9
0.

02
%

15
0

15
2

17
74

13
9 

 H
H

W
5,

00
0

0.
01

%
11

0
11

2
13

75
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

50
,4

10
0.

13
%

11
2

0
11

2
17

12
9

79
15

3 
 S

LE
S

F
 G

R
A

N
T

 
15

1,
90

0
0.

40
%

33
7

0
33

7
51

38
8

80
15

6 
 O

T
S

 G
R

A
N

T
36

,9
99

0.
10

%
82

0
82

12
95

82
16

1 
 F

IR
E

 E
Q

U
IP

 A
C

Q
8,

77
2

0.
02

%
19

0
19

3
22

83
16

8 
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
C

T
35

9,
53

6
0.

94
%

79
8

0
79

8
12

1
91

9
84

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

14
1,

16
2

0.
37

%
31

3
0

31
3

48
36

1
85

17
6 

 S
A

F
E

 R
O

U
T

E
 T

O
 S

C
H

O
O

L
96

8
0.

00
%

2
0

2
0

2
86

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
2,

02
3

0.
01

%
4

0
4

1
5

88
18

3 
 V

E
S

S
E

L 
G

R
A

N
T

23
,1

25
0.

06
%

51
0

51
8

59
89

18
4 

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 G
R

A
N

T
21

,5
72

0.
06

%
48

0
48

7
55

90
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
24

1,
77

1
0.

63
%

53
6

0
53

6
82

61
8

91
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
15

7,
86

6
0.

41
%

35
0

0
35

0
53

40
4

92
20

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 D

E
B

T
30

1,
93

4
0.

79
%

67
0

0
67

0
10

2
77

2
93

20
3 

 S
U

N
 R

ID
G

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 D

E
B

T
60

,3
42

0.
16

%
13

4
0

13
4

20
15

4
94

21
0 

 N
O

 B
A

Y
 A

Q
U

E
D

U
C

T
 

80
,4

48
0.

21
%

17
8

0
17

8
27

20
6

95
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
83

,7
32

0.
22

%
18

6
0

18
6

28
21

4
96

22
2 

 V
 H

A
R

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

-B
 

1,
70

0
0.

00
%

4
0

4
1

4
98

23
1 

 H
W

Y
 1

2 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
S

 
24

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

10
0

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

5,
15

0
0.

01
%

11
0

11
2

13
10

2
31

2 
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
32

0,
97

6
0.

84
%

71
2

0
71

2
10

8
82

1
10

3
31

4 
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
36

,1
88

0.
09

%
80

0
80

12
93

10
4

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
13

8,
36

7
0.

36
%

30
7

0
30

7
47

35
4

10
6

32
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

30
9,

52
3

0.
81

%
68

7
0

68
7

10
5

79
1

10
8

34
0 

D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
48

,7
97

0.
13

%
10

8
0

10
8

16
12

5
10

9
42

0 
 L

A
W

LE
R

-M
A

IN
T

 
81

1,
04

2
2.

12
%

1,
79

9
0

1,
79

9
27

4
2,

07
3

11
0

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

2,
56

5
0.

01
%

6
0

6
1

7
11

1
42

5 
 B

LO
S

S
O

M
 M

A
D

 
20

,7
05

0.
05

%
46

0
46

7
53

11
2

43
0 

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 M

A
D

 
17

4,
34

4
0.

46
%

38
7

0
38

7
59

44
6

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

0 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

83



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

G
e

ne
ra

l G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:4
  0

1
0 

1
02

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
L

E
R

K
 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

11
3

43
5 

 M
T

B
E

LL
O

-M
A

IN
T

 
52

,0
77

0.
14

%
$1

16
$0

$1
16

$1
8

$1
33

11
4

44
5 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-M
A

IN
T

 
24

0,
55

8
0.

63
%

53
4

0
53

4
81

61
5

11
5

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

3,
05

2
0.

01
%

7
0

7
1

8
11

6
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

12
,9

91
0.

03
%

29
0

29
4

33
11

7
44

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-D
R

E
D

G
E

 
3,

24
3

0.
01

%
7

0
7

1
8

11
8

45
3 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-A

 
55

,1
98

0.
14

%
12

2
0

12
2

19
14

1
11

9
45

4 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-B
 

19
,5

12
0.

05
%

43
0

43
7

50
12

0
45

5 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

17
2,

97
8

0.
45

%
38

4
0

38
4

58
44

2
12

1
45

8 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 E
 

70
,7

68
0.

19
%

15
7

0
15

7
24

18
1

12
2

45
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 F

 
37

,5
86

0.
10

%
83

0
83

13
96

12
3

46
0 

 H
W

Y
12

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

37
,4

38
0.

10
%

83
0

83
13

96
12

4
46

1 
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
F

D
#2

 
13

,8
83

0.
04

%
31

0
31

5
35

12
5

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
7,

64
5

0.
02

%
17

0
17

3
20

12
6

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

6,
17

3
0.

02
%

14
0

14
2

16
12

7
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
13

,4
16

0.
04

%
30

0
30

5
34

12
8

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
10

,2
19

0.
03

%
23

0
23

3
26

12
9

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
8,

72
2

0.
02

%
19

0
19

3
22

13
0

46
8 

 T
A

X
 Z

O
N

E
 6

26
,8

41
0.

07
%

60
0

60
9

69
13

1
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
3,

33
9

0.
01

%
7

0
7

1
9

13
2

50
1 

 S
S

W
A

 9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

63
1,

98
0

1.
65

%
1,

40
2

0
1,

40
2

21
3

1,
61

6
13

4
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
88

7
0.

00
%

2
0

2
0

2
13

5
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

6,
27

6,
29

0
16

.4
1%

13
,9

25
0

13
,9

25
2,

12
0

16
,0

44
13

7
51

0 
 S

S
W

A
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
N

 
97

,8
66

0.
26

%
21

7
0

21
7

33
25

0
13

8
51

1 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

1,
10

7
0.

00
%

2
0

2
0

3
13

9
51

2 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
9 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

1,
06

3
0.

00
%

2
0

2
0

3
14

0
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
79

,7
39

0.
21

%
17

7
0

17
7

27
20

4
14

1
70

6 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
-R

P
LC

M
T

 
42

9,
94

4
1.

12
%

95
4

0
95

4
14

5
1,

09
9

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

37
2,

15
7

0.
97

%
82

6
0

82
6

12
6

95
1

14
3

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1,
11

8,
31

7
2.

92
%

2,
48

1
0

2,
48

1
37

8
2,

85
9

14
4

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
1,

04
4,

51
4

2.
73

%
2,

31
7

0
2,

31
7

35
3

2,
67

0
14

5
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
55

1,
15

2
1.

44
%

1,
22

3
0

1,
22

3
18

6
1,

40
9

14
7

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
66

8,
65

2
1.

75
%

1,
48

3
0

1,
48

3
22

6
1,

70
9

14
8

76
5 

 U
N

E
M

P
 S

E
LF

 IN
S

 
76

,6
16

0.
20

%
17

0
0

17
0

26
19

6
16

0
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
23

2,
97

8
0.

61
%

51
7

0
51

7
79

59
6

16
1

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
11

1,
05

4
0.

29
%

24
6

0
24

6
38

28
4

16
2

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
33

0,
99

1
0.

87
%

73
4

0
73

4
11

2
84

6
16

3
90

7 
 A

LM
O

N
D

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 

30
9,

82
9

0.
81

%
68

7
0

68
7

10
5

79
2

16
4

90
8 

 R
D

A
 A

S
S

E
T

 M
G

M
T

 
58

,7
87

0.
15

%
13

0
0

13
0

20
15

0
16

5
90

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 
98

2,
18

1
2.

57
%

2,
17

9
0

2,
17

9
33

2
2,

51
1

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
50

,1
07

0.
13

%
11

1
0

11
1

17
12

8
16

7
93

2 
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
8 

C
H

O
IC

E
 

2,
37

0,
55

1
6.

20
%

5,
25

9
0

5,
25

9
80

1
6,

06
0

16
9

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

31
5,

70
1

0.
83

%
70

0
0

70
0

10
7

80
7

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

1 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

84



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

G
e

ne
ra

l G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t  
A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:4
  0

1
0 

1
02

0
 C

IT
Y

 C
L

E
R

K
 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

17
0

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

13
,7

68
0.

04
%

$3
1

$0
$3

1
$5

$3
5

17
1

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

4,
14

5
0.

01
%

9
0

9
1

11
17

2
98

0 
 B

A
Y

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

O
R

P
 

48
7,

89
7

1.
28

%
1,

08
2

0
1,

08
2

16
5

1,
24

7

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

38
,2

36
,0

68
10

0.
00

%
84

,8
30

0
84

,8
30

12
,8

32
97

,6
62

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$8
4,

83
0

$9
7,

66
2

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: 2
02

0/
21

 A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

2 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

85



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:4
  0

10
 1

02
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
G

en
e

ra
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$3

50
$3

50
3

01
0 

10
15

 C
IT

IZ
E

N
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
38

38
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

18
7

18
7

5
01

0 
10

25
 E

LE
C

T
IO

N
S

79
79

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

58
58

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
54

1
54

1
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

43
7

43
7

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
19

6
19

6
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
13

4
13

4
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

70
4

70
4

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
1,

83
3

1,
83

3
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
1,

80
6

1,
80

6
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
1,

88
4

1,
88

4
16

01
0 

23
20

 P
D

/S
up

po
rt

 S
rv

c 
3,

39
2

3,
39

2
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

79
0

79
0

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
11

,4
64

11
,4

64
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
1,

31
2

1,
31

2
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
5,

22
5

5,
22

5
21

01
0 

26
15

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

65
3

65
3

22
01

0 
26

17
 F

IR
E

 S
T

R
IK

E
1,

02
5

1,
02

5
23

01
0 

26
18

 F
IR

E
 IN

C
ID

E
N

T
43

43
24

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
48

0
48

0
25

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

84
6

84
6

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
66

1
66

1
27

01
0 

33
63

 T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
11

6
11

6
29

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
44

0
44

0
32

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

18
8

18
8

33
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

24
6

24
6

34
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
38

1
38

1
35

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
40

8
40

8
36

01
0 

63
30

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

69
7

69
7

37
01

0 
86

10
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

 
67

8
67

8
39

01
0 

86
15

 D
A

N
 O

 R
O

O
T

 P
R

O
G

0
0

40
01

0 
86

17
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T
 A

F
T

E
R

 
1

1
42

01
0 

86
18

 P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
33

33
44

01
0 

86
70

 G
O

LF
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 P

G
M

 
12

7
12

7
45

01
0 

86
80

 S
O

F
T

B
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

M
 

24
6

24
6

46
01

0 
87

32
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 L

E
A

S
E

11
11

47
01

0 
87

50
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

T
R

46
3

46
3

48
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
25

0
25

0
53

02
6 

 D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
S

 F
U

N
D

 
43

43

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

3 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

86



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:4
  0

10
 1

02
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
G

en
e

ra
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
T

ot
a

l

55
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

$6
$6

56
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
0

0
57

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

2
2

58
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

6
6

59
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
14

6
14

6
61

10
5 

 A
LL

 G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
1,

79
9

1,
79

9
63

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
2,

89
0

2,
89

0
64

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

23
0

23
0

65
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

51
51

66
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

10
2

10
2

68
12

6 
 C

D
B

G
-C

V
1 

G
R

A
N

T
73

73
69

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

13
9

13
9

70
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

25
25

71
13

4 
 U

S
E

D
 O

IL
17

17
74

13
9 

 H
H

W
13

13
75

14
2 

 B
O

A
T

IN
G

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
12

9
12

9
79

15
3 

 S
LE

S
F

 G
R

A
N

T
 

38
8

38
8

80
15

6 
 O

T
S

 G
R

A
N

T
95

95
82

16
1 

 F
IR

E
 E

Q
U

IP
 A

C
Q

22
22

83
16

8 
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
C

T
91

9
91

9
84

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

36
1

36
1

85
17

6 
 S

A
F

E
 R

O
U

T
E

 T
O

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
2

86
18

0 
 N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 A
B

A
T

E
 

5
5

88
18

3 
 V

E
S

S
E

L 
G

R
A

N
T

59
59

89
18

4 
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 G

R
A

N
T

55
55

90
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
61

8
61

8
91

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

40
4

40
4

92
20

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 D

E
B

T
77

2
77

2
93

20
3 

 S
U

N
 R

ID
G

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 D

E
B

T
15

4
15

4
94

21
0 

 N
O

 B
A

Y
 A

Q
U

E
D

U
C

T
 

20
6

20
6

95
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
21

4
21

4
96

22
2 

 V
 H

A
R

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

-B
 

4
4

98
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

0
0

10
0

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

13
13

10
2

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

82
1

82
1

10
3

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

93
93

10
4

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
35

4
35

4
10

6
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
79

1
79

1
10

8
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

12
5

12
5

10
9

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

2,
07

3
2,

07
3

11
0

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

7
7

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

4 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

87



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:4
  0

10
 1

02
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
G

en
e

ra
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
T

ot
a

l

11
1

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

$5
3

$5
3

11
2

43
0 

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 M

A
D

 
44

6
44

6
11

3
43

5 
 M

T
B

E
LL

O
-M

A
IN

T
 

13
3

13
3

11
4

44
5 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-M
A

IN
T

 
61

5
61

5
11

5
44

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-C

F
D

 
8

8
11

6
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

33
33

11
7

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

8
8

11
8

45
3 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-A

 
14

1
14

1
11

9
45

4 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-B
 

50
50

12
0

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
44

2
44

2
12

1
45

8 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 E
 

18
1

18
1

12
2

45
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 F

 
96

96
12

3
46

0 
 H

W
Y

12
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
96

96
12

4
46

1 
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
F

D
#2

 
35

35
12

5
46

2 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 T

Z
2 

20
20

12
6

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

16
16

12
7

46
5 

 A
M

B
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
1 

34
34

12
8

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
26

26
12

9
46

7 
 S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5 

22
22

13
0

46
8 

 T
A

X
 Z

O
N

E
 6

69
69

13
1

46
9 

 C
F

D
 3

9
9

13
2

50
1 

 S
S

W
A

 9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

1,
61

6
1,

61
6

13
4

50
6 

 S
S

W
A

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 

2
2

13
5

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
16

,0
44

16
,0

44
13

7
51

0 
 S

S
W

A
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
N

 
25

0
25

0
13

8
51

1 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

3
3

13
9

51
2 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

9 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
3

3
14

0
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
20

4
20

4
14

1
70

6 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
-R

P
LC

M
T

 
1,

09
9

1,
09

9
14

2
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
95

1
95

1
14

3
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
2,

85
9

2,
85

9
14

4
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

2,
67

0
2,

67
0

14
5

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

1,
40

9
1,

40
9

14
7

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
1,

70
9

1,
70

9
14

8
76

5 
 U

N
E

M
P

 S
E

LF
 IN

S
 

19
6

19
6

16
0

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

59
6

59
6

16
1

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
28

4
28

4
16

2
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

84
6

84
6

16
3

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
79

2
79

2
16

4
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

15
0

15
0

16
5

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

2,
51

1
2,

51
1

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

5 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

88



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:4
  0

10
 1

02
0

 C
IT

Y
 C

L
E

R
K

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
G

en
e

ra
l 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t
T

ot
a

l

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
$1

28
$1

28
16

7
93

2 
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
8 

C
H

O
IC

E
 

6,
06

0
6,

06
0

16
9

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

80
7

80
7

17
0

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

35
35

17
1

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

11
11

17
2

98
0 

 B
A

Y
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
O

R
P

 
1,

24
7

1,
24

7

T
ot

a
l

$9
7,

66
2

$9
7,

66
2

0
1

0
 1

0
3

0
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
  

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

6 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

89



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

0
1

0
 1

0
3

0
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
  

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

  T
h

e
 C

it
y 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

is
 a

n
 e

le
ct

e
d

 o
ff

ic
ia

l 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

tiv
e

 o
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 C
ity

's
 c

a
sh

 a
n

d
 i

n
ve

st
m

e
n

ts
, 

co
n

si
st

e
n

t 
w

ith
 

e
st

a
b

lis
h

e
d

 
C

ity
 

p
o

lic
ie

s 
a

n
d

 
S

ta
te

 
la

w
. 

T
h

e
 

C
ity

 
T

re
a

su
re

r 
w

o
rk

s 
cl

o
se

ly
 

w
it
h

 
th

e
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
tiv

e
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

to
 r

e
vi

e
w

 a
ll 

in
ve

st
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

ith
 t

h
e

 C
ity

's
 i

n
ve

st
m

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

y 
a

s 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l. 

  0
1

0
 1

0
3

0
 C

it
y 

T
re

a
su

re
r 

co
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

: 
 

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 -
 C

o
st

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 C

a
sh

 in
 B

a
n

k 
a

s 
o

f 
Ju

n
e

 2
0

, 
2

0
2

0
. 

 
  

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

7 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

90



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:6

  0
1

0 
1

03
0

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
en

er
al

 
A

d
m

in
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
3,

29
5

0
3,

29
5

   
   

S
al

ar
y 

%
 S

pl
it

.0
0%

10
0.

00
%

O
th

er
 e

xp
en

se
s

S
0

0
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
3,

29
5

0
3,

29
5

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

B
en

ef
its

S
19

,5
68

0
19

,5
68

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 S

up
pl

ie
s

19
,5

68
0

19
,5

68

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

22
,8

63
0

22
,8

63

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
22

,8
63

0
22

,8
63

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$2

2,
86

3
$2

2,
86

3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

8 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

91



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
pt

:6
  0

10
 1

03
0

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
$9

6
$3

3
$1

28
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
96

33
12

8

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
51

8
58

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

02
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

51
8

58

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

64
64

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

0
1,

20
2

1,
20

2
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
0

1,
26

5
1,

26
5

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

1,
94

5
1,

94
5

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

75
0 

H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
1,

94
5

1,
94

5

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
17

3
17

3
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

17
3

17
3

13
F

T
E

'S
0

75
2

75
2

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
83

83
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

20
5

20
5

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

1,
04

0
1,

04
0

26
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
3,

03
5

3,
03

5
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

3,
03

5
3,

03
5

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
14

7
7,

49
8

7,
64

4

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$3

0,
50

7
$3

0,
50

7
10

0.
00

%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 4

9 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

92



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:6
  0

1
0 

1
0

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
6,

32
7,

09
2

17
.7

9%
$4

,0
93

$0
$4

,0
93

$0
$4

,0
93

52
02

5 
 A

S
S

E
T

 F
O

R
F

E
IT

U
R

 
39

8
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
53

02
6 

 D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
S

 F
U

N
D

 
12

,3
47

0.
03

%
8

0
8

3
11

55
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

41
,4

48
0.

12
%

27
0

27
11

37
56

05
0 

 S
P

E
C

IA
L 

E
V

E
N

T
S

90
,8

20
0.

26
%

59
0

59
23

82
57

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

10
,3

98
0.

03
%

7
0

7
3

9
58

05
2 

 E
V

E
N

T
S

-O
T

H
E

R
S

 
1

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

59
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
33

,8
83

0.
10

%
22

0
22

9
31

60
05

5 
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
2,

95
2

0.
01

%
2

0
2

1
3

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

25
4

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

62
11

0 
 R

M
R

A
-S

B
1

33
5,

89
1

0.
94

%
21

7
0

21
7

86
30

3
64

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

78
,4

28
0.

22
%

51
0

51
20

71
66

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
4,

46
4,

92
6

12
.5

5%
2,

88
8

0
2,

88
8

1,
14

5
4,

03
3

67
12

5 
T

R
A

F
F

IC
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
94

9
0.

00
%

1
0

1
0

1
69

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

7,
62

1
0.

02
%

5
0

5
2

7
70

13
2 

 R
E

C
Y

C
LE

 
11

,3
66

0.
03

%
7

0
7

3
10

71
13

4 
 U

S
E

D
 O

IL
9,

43
8

0.
03

%
6

0
6

2
9

77
15

0 
 B

JA
 V

E
S

T
 G

R
A

N
T

 
12

0
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
79

15
3 

 S
LE

S
F

 G
R

A
N

T
 

4,
82

7
0.

01
%

3
0

3
1

4
81

15
8 

 A
T

O
D

 
5,

21
5

0.
01

%
3

0
3

1
5

84
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
99

,3
71

0.
28

%
64

0
64

25
90

86
18

0 
 N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 A
B

A
T

E
 

16
,8

01
0.

05
%

11
0

11
4

15
87

18
2 

 P
IC

H
 G

R
A

N
T

 
16

0
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
90

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

2,
58

9,
86

5
7.

28
%

1,
67

5
0

1,
67

5
66

4
2,

33
9

91
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
16

4,
03

1
0.

46
%

10
6

0
10

6
42

14
8

94
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
9,

40
9

0.
03

%
6

0
6

2
8

95
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
15

,5
95

0.
04

%
10

0
10

4
14

96
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
93

6
0.

00
%

1
0

1
0

1
98

23
1 

 H
W

Y
 1

2 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
S

 
4,

44
3

0.
01

%
3

0
3

1
4

10
0

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

18
7,

33
5

0.
53

%
12

1
0

12
1

48
16

9
10

1
31

0 
 F

IR
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
10

,8
57

0.
03

%
7

0
7

3
10

10
2

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

43
,8

82
0.

12
%

28
0

28
11

40
10

3
31

4 
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
20

,4
96

0.
06

%
13

0
13

5
19

10
4

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
64

5,
77

4
1.

82
%

41
8

0
41

8
16

6
58

3
10

6
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
25

2
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
10

7
33

7 
 W

A
LM

A
R

T
 M

IT
IG

A
T

 
65

2,
99

0
1.

84
%

42
2

0
42

2
16

7
59

0
10

8
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

93
,6

29
0.

26
%

61
0

61
24

85
10

9
42

0 
 L

A
W

LE
R

-M
A

IN
T

 
27

1,
41

0
0.

76
%

17
6

0
17

6
70

24
5

11
0

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

48
,9

66
0.

14
%

32
0

32
13

44
11

1
42

5 
 B

LO
S

S
O

M
 M

A
D

 
16

,1
03

0.
05

%
10

0
10

4
15

11
5

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

3,
80

9
0.

01
%

2
0

2
1

3
11

6
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

31
,7

16
0.

09
%

21
0

21
8

29

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

0 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

93



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:6
  0

1
0 

1
0

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

11
7

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

11
0,

37
6

0.
31

%
$7

1
$0

$7
1

$2
8

$1
00

11
8

45
3 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-A

 
15

0,
55

1
0.

42
%

97
0

97
39

13
6

11
9

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
27

,3
51

0.
08

%
18

0
18

7
25

12
0

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
13

4,
19

2
0.

38
%

87
0

87
34

12
1

12
1

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
29

,4
58

0.
08

%
19

0
19

8
27

12
2

45
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 F

 
43

1,
90

9
1.

21
%

27
9

0
27

9
11

1
39

0
12

4
46

1 
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
F

D
#2

 
9,

25
1

0.
03

%
6

0
6

2
8

12
5

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
21

,1
89

0.
06

%
14

0
14

5
19

12
6

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

36
,7

14
0.

10
%

24
0

24
9

33
12

7
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
52

,7
41

0.
15

%
34

0
34

14
48

12
8

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
50

,0
00

0.
14

%
32

0
32

13
45

12
9

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
44

,0
26

0.
12

%
28

0
28

11
40

13
0

46
8 

 T
A

X
 Z

O
N

E
 6

27
,4

96
0.

08
%

18
0

18
7

25
13

1
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
5,

11
1

0.
01

%
3

0
3

1
5

13
3

50
5 

S
S

W
A

 R
A

T
E

 S
T

A
B

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

30
4,

59
1

0.
86

%
19

7
0

19
7

78
27

5
13

4
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
89

5,
68

8
2.

52
%

57
9

0
57

9
23

0
80

9
13

5
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

79
3,

39
5

2.
23

%
51

3
0

51
3

20
3

71
7

13
6

50
9 

 S
S

W
A

 D
E

P
O

S
IT

82
,6

29
0.

23
%

53
0

53
21

75
13

7
51

0 
 S

S
W

A
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
N

 
4,

02
7,

80
2

11
.3

2%
2,

60
6

0
2,

60
6

1,
03

3
3,

63
8

13
8

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
19

7,
96

8
0.

56
%

12
8

0
12

8
51

17
9

13
9

51
2 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

9 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
95

1,
94

3
2.

68
%

61
6

0
61

6
24

4
86

0
14

0
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
20

5,
17

7
0.

58
%

13
3

0
13

3
53

18
5

14
1

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

1,
63

3,
22

7
4.

59
%

1,
05

7
0

1,
05

7
41

9
1,

47
5

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

24
6,

96
8

0.
69

%
16

0
0

16
0

63
22

3
14

3
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
46

,9
47

0.
13

%
30

0
30

12
42

14
4

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
1,

61
1

0.
00

%
1

0
1

0
1

14
5

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

26
7,

27
3

0.
75

%
17

3
0

17
3

69
24

1
14

6
72

1 
 R

E
C

/C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 
26

,2
33

0.
07

%
17

0
17

7
24

14
7

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
59

2,
85

4
1.

67
%

38
4

0
38

4
15

2
53

6
14

8
76

5 
 U

N
E

M
P

 S
E

LF
 IN

S
 

60
,0

00
0.

17
%

39
0

39
15

54
14

9
76

7 
A

S
S

E
T

 F
O

R
F

E
IT

U
R

E
5,

20
3

0.
01

%
3

0
3

1
5

15
0

76
8 

 P
D

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 H
O

LD
IN

G
8,

93
8

0.
03

%
6

0
6

2
8

15
1

80
0 

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

5
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
15

2
80

5 
 S

T
R

O
N

G
 M

O
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
36

7
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
15

3
80

7 
 C

B
S

C
-S

B
14

73
29

4
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
15

4
80

8 
 S

B
11

86
21

,7
46

0.
06

%
14

0
14

6
20

15
5

82
5 

 B
ID

 F
E

E
1,

70
0

0.
00

%
1

0
1

0
2

15
6

83
0 

 S
E

W
E

R
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
45

0,
15

2
1.

27
%

29
1

0
29

1
11

5
40

7
15

7
83

5 
 G

A
R

B
A

G
E

 T
R

U
S

T
15

6,
28

4
0.

44
%

10
1

0
10

1
40

14
1

16
0

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

15
9,

12
1

0.
45

%
10

3
0

10
3

41
14

4
16

1
90

2 
 R

D
A

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

4,
01

6,
87

6
11

.2
9%

2,
59

9
0

2,
59

9
1,

03
0

3,
62

8
16

2
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

2,
05

6,
11

0
5.

78
%

1,
33

0
0

1,
33

0
52

7
1,

85
7

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

1 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

94



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:6
  0

1
0 

1
0

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

16
3

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
16

8,
10

6
0.

47
%

$1
09

$0
$1

09
$4

3
$1

52
16

4
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

79
,6

58
0.

22
%

52
0

52
20

72
16

6
91

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 F
U

E
L 

47
,1

89
0.

13
%

31
0

31
12

43
16

7
93

2 
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
8 

C
H

O
IC

E
 

74
,0

46
0.

21
%

48
0

48
19

67
16

8
93

7 
 2

00
2 

H
O

M
E

 R
E

H
A

B
 P

R
O

G
29

2,
94

4
0.

82
%

19
0

0
19

0
75

26
5

16
9

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

63
,2

51
0.

18
%

41
0

41
16

57
17

0
94

6 
 H

U
D

 C
A

R
E

S
 A

D
M

IN
99

,3
26

0.
28

%
64

0
64

25
90

17
1

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

36
,9

39
0.

10
%

24
0

24
9

33

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

35
,5

69
,1

30
10

0.
00

%
23

,0
10

0
23

,0
10

7,
49

8
30

,5
07

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$2
3,

01
0

$3
0,

50
7

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: C
as

h 
in

 B
an

k,
 J

un
e 

20
, 2

02
1

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

2 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

95



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:6
  0

10
 1

03
0

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$4

,0
93

$4
,0

93
52

02
5 

 A
S

S
E

T
 F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
 

0
0

53
02

6 
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

S
 F

U
N

D
 

11
11

55
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

37
37

56
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
82

82
57

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

9
9

58
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

0
0

59
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
31

31
60

05
5 

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

3
3

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

0
0

62
11

0 
 R

M
R

A
-S

B
1

30
3

30
3

64
11

6 
 S

S
W

A
-S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
P

 
71

71
66

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
4,

03
3

4,
03

3
67

12
5 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

1
1

69
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
7

7
70

13
2 

 R
E

C
Y

C
LE

 
10

10
71

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

9
9

77
15

0 
 B

JA
 V

E
S

T
 G

R
A

N
T

 
0

0
79

15
3 

 S
LE

S
F

 G
R

A
N

T
 

4
4

81
15

8 
 A

T
O

D
 

5
5

84
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
90

90
86

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
15

15
87

18
2 

 P
IC

H
 G

R
A

N
T

 
0

0
90

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

2,
33

9
2,

33
9

91
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
14

8
14

8
94

21
0 

 N
O

 B
A

Y
 A

Q
U

E
D

U
C

T
 

8
8

95
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
14

14
96

22
2 

 V
 H

A
R

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

-B
 

1
1

98
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

4
4

10
0

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

16
9

16
9

10
1

31
0 

 F
IR

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

10
10

10
2

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

40
40

10
3

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

19
19

10
4

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
58

3
58

3
10

6
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
0

0
10

7
33

7 
 W

A
LM

A
R

T
 M

IT
IG

A
T

 
59

0
59

0
10

8
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

85
85

10
9

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

24
5

24
5

11
0

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

44
44

11
1

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

15
15

11
5

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

3
3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

3 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

96



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:6
  0

10
 1

03
0

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
T

ot
a

l

11
6

44
8 

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 A

V
E

-A
D

 
$2

9
$2

9
11

7
44

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-D
R

E
D

G
E

 
10

0
10

0
11

8
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

13
6

13
6

11
9

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
25

25
12

0
45

5 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

12
1

12
1

12
1

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
27

27
12

2
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

39
0

39
0

12
4

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

8
8

12
5

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
19

19
12

6
46

4 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
D

 
33

33
12

7
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
48

48
12

8
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

45
45

12
9

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
40

40
13

0
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
25

25
13

1
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
5

5
13

3
50

5 
S

S
W

A
 R

A
T

E
 S

T
A

B
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
27

5
27

5
13

4
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
80

9
80

9
13

5
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

71
7

71
7

13
6

50
9 

 S
S

W
A

 D
E

P
O

S
IT

75
75

13
7

51
0 

 S
S

W
A

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

N
 

3,
63

8
3,

63
8

13
8

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
17

9
17

9
13

9
51

2 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
9 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

86
0

86
0

14
0

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

18
5

18
5

14
1

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

1,
47

5
1,

47
5

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

22
3

22
3

14
3

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

42
42

14
4

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
1

1
14

5
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
24

1
24

1
14

6
72

1 
 R

E
C

/C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 
24

24
14

7
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

53
6

53
6

14
8

76
5 

 U
N

E
M

P
 S

E
LF

 IN
S

 
54

54
14

9
76

7 
A

S
S

E
T

 F
O

R
F

E
IT

U
R

E
5

5
15

0
76

8 
 P

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 H

O
LD

IN
G

8
8

15
1

80
0 

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

0
0

15
2

80
5 

 S
T

R
O

N
G

 M
O

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

0
0

15
3

80
7 

 C
B

S
C

-S
B

14
73

0
0

15
4

80
8 

 S
B

11
86

20
20

15
5

82
5 

 B
ID

 F
E

E
2

2
15

6
83

0 
 S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

40
7

40
7

15
7

83
5 

 G
A

R
B

A
G

E
 T

R
U

S
T

14
1

14
1

16
0

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

14
4

14
4

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

4 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

97



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:6
  0

10
 1

03
0

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
T

ot
a

l

16
1

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
$3

,6
28

$3
,6

28
16

2
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

1,
85

7
1,

85
7

16
3

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
15

2
15

2
16

4
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

72
72

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
43

43
16

7
93

2 
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
8 

C
H

O
IC

E
 

67
67

16
8

93
7 

 2
00

2 
H

O
M

E
 R

E
H

A
B

 P
R

O
G

26
5

26
5

16
9

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

57
57

17
0

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

90
90

17
1

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

33
33

T
ot

a
l

$3
0,

50
7

$3
0,

50
7 0
1

0
 1

7
1

0
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

5 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

98



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

0
1

0
 1

7
1

0
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

  T
h

e
 C

ity
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

is
 t

h
e

 C
h

ie
f 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 
C

ity
. 

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 
C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l,
 t

h
e

 C
ity

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
is

 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 
fo

r 
th

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 
o

f 
d

a
y-

to
-d

a
y 

o
p

e
ra

tio
n

s 
o

f 
a

ll 
C

ity
 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
, 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

a
n

d
 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

tie
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 

e
le

ct
e

d
 

o
ff

ic
ia

l 
su

p
p

o
rt

, 
d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l 
o

ve
rs

ig
h

t,
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t,
 

fis
ca

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 p

o
lic

y 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

tio
n

, 
in

te
rg

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

ta
l 

re
la

tio
n

s,
 a

n
d

 a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

sp
e

ci
a

l 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

a
n

d
 a

ss
ig

n
m

e
n

ts
 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
tio

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

ity
 C

o
u

n
ci

l's
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

a
n

d
 d

ir
e

ct
iv

e
s.

 
  0

1
0

 1
7

1
0

 C
it
y 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
co

st
s 

a
re

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
s:

 
 

 C
M

 -
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

 -
 C

o
st

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 2

0
1

9
/2

0
 a

ct
u

a
l e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s.
 

 C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
 -

 C
o

st
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
F

T
E

's
. 

 C
M

 -
 D

ir
e

ct
 C

h
a

rg
e

s 
- 

C
o

st
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 d
ir

e
ct

 c
h

a
rg

e
s 

to
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

/f
u

n
d

s.
 

 
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

6 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

99



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

p
t:

7
  0

10
 1

7
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
en

er
al

 
A

d
m

in
C

M
 -

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
C

M
 -

 D
ir

e
ct

 
C

h
ar

g
e

s

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
14

6,
84

5
0

73
,4

23
73

,4
23

0
   

   
S

al
ar

y 
%

 S
pl

it
.0

0%
50

.0
0%

50
.0

0%
.0

0%

B
en

ef
its

S
26

,0
61

0
13

,0
31

13
,0

31
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
17

2,
90

6
0

86
,4

53
86

,4
53

0

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

1,
19

8
0

59
9

59
9

0
P

ho
ne

 S
vc

/I
nt

rn
 

S
2,

79
9

0
1,

40
0

1,
40

0
0

P
os

ta
ge

 
S

63
3

0
31

7
31

7
0

P
rn

tn
g/

C
op

y 
E

xp
 

S
15

,2
83

0
7,

64
2

7,
64

2
0

A
dm

in
 F

ee
S

2
0

1
1

0
F

ie
ld

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

0
0

0
0

0
R

is
k 

M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
 

S
3,

70
0

0
1,

85
0

1,
85

0
0

In
fo

 T
ec

h 
C

hr
ge

 
S

6,
30

0
0

3,
15

0
3,

15
0

0
O

th
er

 P
ro

f S
er

vi
ce

s
S

6,
95

3
0

3,
47

7
3,

47
7

0
T

ra
ve

l &
 T

ra
in

. 
S

28
5

0
14

3
14

3
0

M
em

be
rs

hi
p/

D
ue

s 
S

1,
61

9
0

81
0

81
0

0
S

A
LA

R
Y

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 T
O

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

P
15

4,
05

1
0

0
0

15
4,

05
1

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 S

up
pl

ie
s

19
2,

82
3

0
19

,3
86

19
,3

86
15

4,
05

1

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

36
5,

72
9

0
10

5,
83

9
10

5,
83

9
15

4,
05

1

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
36

5,
72

9
0

10
5,

83
9

10
5,

83
9

15
4,

05
1

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$3

65
,7

29
$1

05
,8

39
$1

05
,8

39
$1

54
,0

51

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

7 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

100



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

ep
t:7

  0
10

 1
7

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

C
M

 -
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
C

M
 -

 D
ir

e
ct

 
C

h
ar

g
e

s

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
E

A
S

E
$2

,4
41

$0
$7

06
$7

06
$1

,0
28

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

2,
44

1
0

70
6

70
6

1,
02

8

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
88

8
30

1
34

4
34

4
50

1
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
88

8
30

1
34

4
34

4
50

1

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
47

0
71

15
7

15
7

22
8

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

02
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

47
0

71
15

7
15

7
22

8

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

59
2

17
1

17
1

24
9

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

0
90

1
26

1
26

1
38

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
0

1,
49

3
43

2
43

2
62

9

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

1,
45

8
42

2
42

2
61

4
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
75

0 
H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

1,
45

8
42

2
42

2
61

4

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
1,

59
8

46
2

46
2

67
3

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

82
0 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
1,

59
8

46
2

46
2

67
3

13
F

T
E

'S
0

56
4

16
3

16
3

23
8

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
77

1
22

3
22

3
32

5
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

1,
89

7
54

9
54

9
79

9
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
91

0 
N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

0
3,

23
2

93
5

93
5

1,
36

1

26
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
2,

27
6

65
9

65
9

95
9

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 3

35
0 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

0
2,

27
6

65
9

65
9

95
9

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
3,

79
8

10
,4

30
4,

11
8

4,
11

8
5,

99
3

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$3

79
,9

57
$1

09
,9

57
$1

09
,9

57
$1

60
,0

44
28

.9
4%

28
.9

4%
42

.1
2%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

8 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

101



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

C
M

 -
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

p
t:

7
  0

10
 1

7
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
15

7,
60

8
0.

41
%

$4
41

$0
$4

41
$0

$4
41

3
01

0 
10

15
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

14
,7

50
0.

04
%

41
0

41
1

42
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

84
,4

76
0.

22
%

23
6

0
23

6
0

23
6

5
01

0 
10

25
 E

LE
C

T
IO

N
S

31
,0

48
0.

08
%

87
0

87
2

89
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
22

,8
63

0.
06

%
64

0
64

0
64

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
21

1,
67

8
0.

55
%

59
2

0
59

2
0

59
2

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
17

0,
76

7
0.

45
%

47
8

0
47

8
14

49
1

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
76

,6
28

0.
20

%
21

4
0

21
4

6
22

0
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
52

,6
03

0.
14

%
14

7
0

14
7

4
15

1
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

27
5,

25
0

0.
72

%
77

0
0

77
0

22
79

2
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

71
7,

08
9

1.
88

%
2,

00
6

0
2,

00
6

57
2,

06
3

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

70
6,

35
7

1.
85

%
1,

97
6

0
1,

97
6

56
2,

03
2

15
01

0 
23

10
 P

D
 C

hi
ef

 O
ff

ic
e 

73
6,

89
6

1.
93

%
2,

06
1

0
2,

06
1

59
2,

12
0

16
01

0 
23

20
 P

D
/S

up
po

rt
 S

rv
c 

1,
32

6,
76

5
3.

47
%

3,
71

1
0

3,
71

1
10

6
3,

81
7

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
30

9,
00

4
0.

81
%

86
4

0
86

4
25

88
9

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
4,

48
4,

49
5

11
.7

3%
12

,5
42

0
12

,5
42

35
8

12
,9

01
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
51

3,
33

2
1.

34
%

1,
43

6
0

1,
43

6
41

1,
47

7
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2,

04
3,

75
1

5.
35

%
5,

71
6

0
5,

71
6

16
3

5,
87

9
21

01
0 

26
15

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

25
5,

39
9

0.
67

%
71

4
0

71
4

20
73

5
22

01
0 

26
17

 F
IR

E
 S

T
R

IK
E

40
0,

88
6

1.
05

%
1,

12
1

0
1,

12
1

32
1,

15
3

23
01

0 
26

18
 F

IR
E

 IN
C

ID
E

N
T

16
,9

90
0.

04
%

48
0

48
1

49
24

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
18

7,
75

7
0.

49
%

52
5

0
52

5
15

54
0

25
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
33

1,
09

2
0.

87
%

92
6

0
92

6
26

95
2

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
25

8,
39

1
0.

68
%

72
3

0
72

3
21

74
3

27
01

0 
33

63
 T

R
A

S
H

 E
N

C
LO

S
U

R
E

45
,3

09
0.

12
%

12
7

0
12

7
4

13
0

29
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

17
2,

12
5

0.
45

%
48

1
0

48
1

14
49

5
32

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

73
,3

57
0.

19
%

20
5

0
20

5
6

21
1

33
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

96
,1

83
0.

25
%

26
9

0
26

9
8

27
7

34
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
14

9,
22

7
0.

39
%

41
7

0
41

7
12

42
9

35
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

15
9,

73
2

0.
42

%
44

7
0

44
7

13
46

0
36

01
0 

63
30

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

27
2,

70
4

0.
71

%
76

3
0

76
3

22
78

4
37

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

26
5,

12
8

0.
69

%
74

2
0

74
2

21
76

3
39

01
0 

86
15

 D
A

N
 O

 R
O

O
T

 P
R

O
G

50
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
40

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

21
0

0.
00

%
1

0
1

0
1

42
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

12
,8

70
0.

03
%

36
0

36
1

37
44

01
0 

86
70

 G
O

LF
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 P

G
M

 
49

,8
28

0.
13

%
13

9
0

13
9

4
14

3
45

01
0 

86
80

 S
O

F
T

B
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

M
 

96
,1

59
0.

25
%

26
9

0
26

9
8

27
7

46
01

0 
87

32
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 L

E
A

S
E

4,
34

3
0.

01
%

12
0

12
0

12
47

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
18

1,
19

9
0.

47
%

50
7

0
50

7
14

52
1

48
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
97

,7
06

0.
26

%
27

3
0

27
3

8
28

1
53

02
6 

 D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
S

 F
U

N
D

 
16

,8
79

0.
04

%
47

0
47

1
49

55
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

2,
38

6
0.

01
%

7
0

7
0

7

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 5

9 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

102



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

C
M

 -
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

p
t:

7
  0

10
 1

7
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

56
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
15

0
0.

00
%

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
57

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

60
2

0.
00

%
2

0
2

0
2

58
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

2,
40

5
0.

01
%

7
0

7
0

7
59

05
3 

 F
IR

E
W

O
R

K
S

-E
N

F
 

57
,1

97
0.

15
%

16
0

0
16

0
5

16
5

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

70
3,

90
2

1.
84

%
1,

96
9

0
1,

96
9

56
2,

02
5

63
11

5 
 T

R
A

N
S

.C
IP

 F
U

N
D

S
 

1,
13

0,
38

7
2.

96
%

3,
16

1
0

3,
16

1
90

3,
25

2
64

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

89
,9

83
0.

24
%

25
2

0
25

2
7

25
9

65
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

19
,9

99
0.

05
%

56
0

56
2

58
66

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
39

,9
21

0.
10

%
11

2
0

11
2

3
11

5
68

12
6 

 C
D

B
G

-C
V

1 
G

R
A

N
T

28
,5

00
0.

07
%

80
0

80
2

82
69

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

54
,3

80
0.

14
%

15
2

0
15

2
4

15
6

70
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

9,
95

0
0.

03
%

28
0

28
1

29
71

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

6,
56

9
0.

02
%

18
0

18
1

19
74

13
9 

 H
H

W
5,

00
0

0.
01

%
14

0
14

0
14

75
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

50
,4

10
0.

13
%

14
1

0
14

1
4

14
5

79
15

3 
 S

LE
S

F
 G

R
A

N
T

 
15

1,
90

0
0.

40
%

42
5

0
42

5
12

43
7

80
15

6 
 O

T
S

 G
R

A
N

T
36

,9
99

0.
10

%
10

3
0

10
3

3
10

6
82

16
1 

 F
IR

E
 E

Q
U

IP
 A

C
Q

8,
77

2
0.

02
%

25
0

25
1

25
83

16
8 

 C
A

R
E

S
 A

C
T

35
9,

53
6

0.
94

%
1,

00
6

0
1,

00
6

29
1,

03
4

84
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
14

1,
16

2
0.

37
%

39
5

0
39

5
11

40
6

85
17

6 
 S

A
F

E
 R

O
U

T
E

 T
O

 S
C

H
O

O
L

96
8

0.
00

%
3

0
3

0
3

86
18

0 
 N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 A
B

A
T

E
 

2,
02

3
0.

01
%

6
0

6
0

6
88

18
3 

 V
E

S
S

E
L 

G
R

A
N

T
23

,1
25

0.
06

%
65

0
65

2
67

89
18

4 
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 G

R
A

N
T

21
,5

72
0.

06
%

60
0

60
2

62
90

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

24
1,

77
1

0.
63

%
67

6
0

67
6

19
69

6
91

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

15
7,

86
6

0.
41

%
44

2
0

44
2

13
45

4
92

20
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 D
E

B
T

30
1,

93
4

0.
79

%
84

4
0

84
4

24
86

9
93

20
3 

 S
U

N
 R

ID
G

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 D

E
B

T
60

,3
42

0.
16

%
16

9
0

16
9

5
17

4
94

21
0 

 N
O

 B
A

Y
 A

Q
U

E
D

U
C

T
 

80
,4

48
0.

21
%

22
5

0
22

5
6

23
1

95
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
83

,7
32

0.
22

%
23

4
0

23
4

7
24

1
96

22
2 

 V
 H

A
R

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

-B
 

1,
70

0
0.

00
%

5
0

5
0

5
98

23
1 

 H
W

Y
 1

2 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
S

 
24

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

10
0

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

5,
15

0
0.

01
%

14
0

14
0

15
10

2
31

2 
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
32

0,
97

6
0.

84
%

89
8

0
89

8
26

92
3

10
3

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

36
,1

88
0.

09
%

10
1

0
10

1
3

10
4

10
4

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
13

8,
36

7
0.

36
%

38
7

0
38

7
11

39
8

10
6

32
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

30
9,

52
3

0.
81

%
86

6
0

86
6

25
89

0
10

8
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

48
,7

97
0.

13
%

13
6

0
13

6
4

14
0

10
9

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

81
1,

04
2

2.
12

%
2,

26
8

0
2,

26
8

65
2,

33
3

11
0

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

2,
56

5
0.

01
%

7
0

7
0

7
11

1
42

5 
 B

LO
S

S
O

M
 M

A
D

 
20

,7
05

0.
05

%
58

0
58

2
60

11
2

43
0 

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 M

A
D

 
17

4,
34

4
0.

46
%

48
8

0
48

8
14

50
2

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

0 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

103



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

C
M

 -
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

p
t:

7
  0

10
 1

7
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

11
3

43
5 

 M
T

B
E

LL
O

-M
A

IN
T

 
52

,0
77

0.
14

%
$1

46
$0

$1
46

$4
$1

50
11

4
44

5 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-M

A
IN

T
 

24
0,

55
8

0.
63

%
67

3
0

67
3

19
69

2
11

5
44

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-C

F
D

 
3,

05
2

0.
01

%
9

0
9

0
9

11
6

44
8 

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 A

V
E

-A
D

 
12

,9
91

0.
03

%
36

0
36

1
37

11
7

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

3,
24

3
0.

01
%

9
0

9
0

9
11

8
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

55
,1

98
0.

14
%

15
4

0
15

4
4

15
9

11
9

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
19

,5
12

0.
05

%
55

0
55

2
56

12
0

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
17

2,
97

8
0.

45
%

48
4

0
48

4
14

49
8

12
1

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
70

,7
68

0.
19

%
19

8
0

19
8

6
20

4
12

2
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

37
,5

86
0.

10
%

10
5

0
10

5
3

10
8

12
3

46
0 

 H
W

Y
12

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

37
,4

38
0.

10
%

10
5

0
10

5
3

10
8

12
4

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

13
,8

83
0.

04
%

39
0

39
1

40
12

5
46

2 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 T

Z
2 

7,
64

5
0.

02
%

21
0

21
1

22
12

6
46

4 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
D

 
6,

17
3

0.
02

%
17

0
17

0
18

12
7

46
5 

 A
M

B
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
1 

13
,4

16
0.

04
%

38
0

38
1

39
12

8
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

10
,2

19
0.

03
%

29
0

29
1

29
12

9
46

7 
 S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5 

8,
72

2
0.

02
%

24
0

24
1

25
13

0
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
26

,8
41

0.
07

%
75

0
75

2
77

13
1

46
9 

 C
F

D
 3

3,
33

9
0.

01
%

9
0

9
0

10
13

2
50

1 
 S

S
W

A
 9

3 
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

 
63

1,
98

0
1.

65
%

1,
76

8
0

1,
76

8
51

1,
81

8
13

4
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
88

7
0.

00
%

2
0

2
0

3
13

5
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

6,
27

6,
29

0
16

.4
1%

17
,5

53
0

17
,5

53
50

2
18

,0
55

13
7

51
0 

 S
S

W
A

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

N
 

97
,8

66
0.

26
%

27
4

0
27

4
8

28
2

13
8

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
1,

10
7

0.
00

%
3

0
3

0
3

13
9

51
2 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

9 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
1,

06
3

0.
00

%
3

0
3

0
3

14
0

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

79
,7

39
0.

21
%

22
3

0
22

3
6

22
9

14
1

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

42
9,

94
4

1.
12

%
1,

20
2

0
1,

20
2

34
1,

23
7

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

37
2,

15
7

0.
97

%
1,

04
1

0
1,

04
1

30
1,

07
1

14
3

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1,
11

8,
31

7
2.

92
%

3,
12

8
0

3,
12

8
89

3,
21

7
14

4
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

1,
04

4,
51

4
2.

73
%

2,
92

1
0

2,
92

1
83

3,
00

5
14

5
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
55

1,
15

2
1.

44
%

1,
54

1
0

1,
54

1
44

1,
58

6
14

7
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

66
8,

65
2

1.
75

%
1,

87
0

0
1,

87
0

53
1,

92
4

14
8

76
5 

 U
N

E
M

P
 S

E
LF

 IN
S

 
76

,6
16

0.
20

%
21

4
0

21
4

6
22

0
16

0
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
23

2,
97

8
0.

61
%

65
2

0
65

2
19

67
0

16
1

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
11

1,
05

4
0.

29
%

31
1

0
31

1
9

31
9

16
2

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
33

0,
99

1
0.

87
%

92
6

0
92

6
26

95
2

16
3

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
30

9,
82

9
0.

81
%

86
7

0
86

7
25

89
1

16
4

90
8 

 R
D

A
 A

S
S

E
T

 M
G

M
T

 
58

,7
87

0.
15

%
16

4
0

16
4

5
16

9
16

5
90

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 
98

2,
18

1
2.

57
%

2,
74

7
0

2,
74

7
79

2,
82

5
16

6
91

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 F
U

E
L 

50
,1

07
0.

13
%

14
0

0
14

0
4

14
4

16
7

93
2 

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

8 
C

H
O

IC
E

 
2,

37
0,

55
1

6.
20

%
6,

63
0

0
6,

63
0

18
9

6,
81

9
16

9
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
31

5,
70

1
0.

83
%

88
3

0
88

3
25

90
8

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

1 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

104



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

C
M

 -
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

p
t:

7
  0

10
 1

7
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

17
0

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

13
,7

68
0.

04
%

$3
9

$0
$3

9
$1

$4
0

17
1

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

4,
14

5
0.

01
%

12
0

12
0

12
17

2
98

0 
 B

A
Y

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

O
R

P
 

48
7,

89
7

1.
28

%
1,

36
5

0
1,

36
5

39
1,

40
4

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

38
,2

36
,0

68
10

0.
00

%
10

6,
93

8
0

10
6,

93
8

3,
01

8
10

9,
95

7

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$1
06

,9
38

$1
09

,9
57

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: 2
02

0/
21

 A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

2 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

105



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:7

  0
1

0 
1

71
0 

C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
5.

00
5.

62
%

$6
,0

08
$0

$6
,0

08
$0

$6
,0

08
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

1.
45

1.
63

%
1,

74
2

0
1,

74
2

0
1,

74
2

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

1.
00

1.
12

%
1,

20
2

0
1,

20
2

0
1,

20
2

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
0.

75
0.

84
%

90
1

0
90

1
0

90
1

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0.

60
0.

67
%

72
1

0
72

1
22

74
3

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0.

15
0.

17
%

18
0

0
18

0
6

18
6

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0.
45

0.
51

%
54

1
0

54
1

17
55

8
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1.
96

2.
20

%
2,

35
5

0
2,

35
5

73
2,

42
8

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
3.

65
4.

10
%

4,
38

6
0

4,
38

6
13

6
4,

52
2

15
01

0 
23

10
 P

D
 C

hi
ef

 O
ff

ic
e 

2.
00

2.
25

%
2,

40
3

0
2,

40
3

75
2,

47
8

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
3.

50
3.

93
%

4,
20

5
0

4,
20

5
13

1
4,

33
6

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
22

.0
0

24
.7

2%
26

,4
34

0
26

,4
34

82
2

27
,2

56
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
2.

50
2.

81
%

3,
00

4
0

3,
00

4
93

3,
09

7
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
7.

00
7.

87
%

8,
41

1
0

8,
41

1
26

1
8,

67
2

24
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

0.
50

0.
56

%
60

1
0

60
1

19
61

9
25

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

1.
10

1.
24

%
1,

32
2

0
1,

32
2

41
1,

36
3

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
1.

05
1.

18
%

1,
26

2
0

1,
26

2
39

1,
30

1
29

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
0.

70
0.

79
%

84
1

0
84

1
26

86
7

32
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
0.

15
0.

17
%

18
0

0
18

0
6

18
6

33
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

0.
68

0.
76

%
81

7
0

81
7

25
84

2
34

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

0.
70

0.
79

%
84

1
0

84
1

26
86

7
35

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
0.

55
0.

62
%

66
1

0
66

1
21

68
1

37
01

0 
86

10
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

 
1.

02
1.

15
%

1,
22

6
0

1,
22

6
38

1,
26

4
42

01
0 

86
18

 P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
0.

10
0.

11
%

12
0

0
12

0
4

12
4

44
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

0.
28

0.
31

%
33

6
0

33
6

10
34

7
45

01
0 

86
80

 S
O

F
T

B
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

M
 

0.
30

0.
34

%
36

0
0

36
0

11
37

2
47

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
0.

75
0.

84
%

90
1

0
90

1
28

92
9

48
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
0.

29
0.

33
%

34
8

0
34

8
11

35
9

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

0.
67

0.
75

%
80

5
0

80
5

25
83

0
69

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

0.
15

0.
17

%
18

0
0

18
0

6
18

6
84

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

0.
16

0.
18

%
19

2
0

19
2

6
19

8
90

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

0.
73

0.
82

%
87

7
0

87
7

27
90

4
91

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

0.
17

0.
19

%
20

4
0

20
4

6
21

1
14

0
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
0.

20
0.

22
%

24
0

0
24

0
7

24
8

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

1.
15

1.
29

%
1,

38
2

0
1,

38
2

43
1,

42
5

14
3

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9.
50

10
.6

7%
11

,4
15

0
11

,4
15

35
5

11
,7

70
14

4
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

11
.0

0
12

.3
6%

13
,2

17
0

13
,2

17
41

1
13

,6
28

14
5

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

0.
20

0.
22

%
24

0
0

24
0

7
24

8
14

7
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

0.
20

0.
22

%
24

0
0

24
0

7
24

8
16

0
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
0.

74
0.

83
%

88
9

0
88

9
28

91
7

16
2

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
1.

05
1.

18
%

1,
26

2
0

1,
26

2
39

1,
30

1
16

5
90

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 
1.

10
1.

24
%

1,
32

2
0

1,
32

2
41

1,
36

3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

3 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

106



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:7

  0
1

0 
1

71
0 

C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
0.

15
0.

17
%

$1
80

$0
$1

80
$6

$1
86

16
9

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

1.
65

1.
85

%
1,

98
3

0
1,

98
3

62
2,

04
4

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

89
.0

0
10

0.
00

%
10

6,
93

8
0

10
6,

93
8

3,
01

8
10

9,
95

7

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$1
06

,9
38

$1
09

,9
57

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: N
um

be
r 

of
 F

T
E

's
S

ou
rc

e:
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

4 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

107



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

C
M

 -
 D

ire
ct

 C
h

ar
ge

s 
 A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:7

  0
10

 1
7

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
51

,3
42

33
.3

3%
$5

1,
87

5
$(

51
,3

42
)

$5
33

$0
$5

33
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

45
,6

50
29

.6
3%

46
,1

24
(4

5,
65

0)
47

4
1,

95
3

2,
42

7
32

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

45
,6

50
29

.6
3%

46
,1

24
(4

5,
65

0)
47

4
1,

95
3

2,
42

7
16

0
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
11

,4
09

7.
41

%
11

,5
27

(1
1,

40
9)

11
8

48
8

60
7

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

15
4,

05
1

10
0.

00
%

15
5,

65
1

(1
54

,0
51

)
1,

60
0

4,
39

3
5,

99
3

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

15
4,

05
1

15
4,

05
1

T
ot

a
l

$1
55

,6
51

$1
60

,0
44

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: D
ire

ct
 c

ha
rg

es
 to

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

/ F
un

ds
S

ou
rc

e:
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

5 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

108



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:7

  0
10

 1
71

0
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

M
 -

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
C

M
 -

 D
ir

e
ct

 
C

h
ar

g
e

s
T

ot
a

l

0
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

ed
$0

$0
$1

54
,0

51
$1

54
,0

51
2

01
0 

10
10

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

44
1

6,
00

8
0

6,
44

9
3

01
0 

10
15

 C
IT

IZ
E

N
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
42

0
0

42
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

23
6

1,
74

2
53

3
2,

51
2

5
01

0 
10

25
 E

LE
C

T
IO

N
S

89
0

0
89

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

64
1,

20
2

0
1,

26
5

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
59

2
90

1
0

1,
49

3
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

49
1

74
3

0
1,

23
5

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
22

0
18

6
0

40
6

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

15
1

55
8

0
70

9
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

79
2

2,
42

8
0

3,
22

0
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

2,
06

3
4,

52
2

2,
42

7
9,

01
2

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

2,
03

2
0

0
2,

03
2

15
01

0 
23

10
 P

D
 C

hi
ef

 O
ff

ic
e 

2,
12

0
2,

47
8

0
4,

59
8

16
01

0 
23

20
 P

D
/S

up
po

rt
 S

rv
c 

3,
81

7
0

0
3,

81
7

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
88

9
4,

33
6

0
5,

22
5

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
12

,9
01

27
,2

56
0

40
,1

57
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
1,

47
7

3,
09

7
0

4,
57

4
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
5,

87
9

8,
67

2
0

14
,5

52
21

01
0 

26
15

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

73
5

0
0

73
5

22
01

0 
26

17
 F

IR
E

 S
T

R
IK

E
1,

15
3

0
0

1,
15

3
23

01
0 

26
18

 F
IR

E
 IN

C
ID

E
N

T
49

0
0

49
24

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
54

0
61

9
0

1,
16

0
25

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

95
2

1,
36

3
0

2,
31

5
26

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

74
3

1,
30

1
0

2,
04

4
27

01
0 

33
63

 T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
13

0
0

0
13

0
29

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
49

5
86

7
0

1,
36

2
32

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

21
1

18
6

2,
42

7
2,

82
4

33
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

27
7

84
2

0
1,

11
9

34
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
42

9
86

7
0

1,
29

7
35

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
46

0
68

1
0

1,
14

1
36

01
0 

63
30

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

78
4

0
0

78
4

37
01

0 
86

10
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

 
76

3
1,

26
4

0
2,

02
6

39
01

0 
86

15
 D

A
N

 O
 R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G
0

0
0

0
40

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

1
0

0
1

42
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

37
12

4
0

16
1

44
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

14
3

34
7

0
49

0
45

01
0 

86
80

 S
O

F
T

B
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

M
 

27
7

37
2

0
64

8
46

01
0 

87
32

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 L
E

A
S

E
12

0
0

12
47

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
52

1
92

9
0

1,
45

0
48

01
0 

87
60

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

T
R

 O
P

S
 

28
1

35
9

0
64

0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

6 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

109



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:7

  0
10

 1
71

0
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

M
 -

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
C

M
 -

 D
ir

e
ct

 
C

h
ar

g
e

s
T

ot
a

l

53
02

6 
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

S
 F

U
N

D
 

$4
9

$0
$0

$4
9

55
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

7
0

0
7

56
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
0

0
0

0
57

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

2
0

0
2

58
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

7
0

0
7

59
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
16

5
0

0
16

5
61

10
5 

 A
LL

 G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
2,

02
5

83
0

0
2,

85
5

63
11

5 
 T

R
A

N
S

.C
IP

 F
U

N
D

S
 

3,
25

2
0

0
3,

25
2

64
11

6 
 S

S
W

A
-S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
P

 
25

9
0

0
25

9
65

11
7 

 T
R

A
IN

 D
E

P
O

T
 O

&
M

 
58

0
0

58
66

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
11

5
0

0
11

5
68

12
6 

 C
D

B
G

-C
V

1 
G

R
A

N
T

82
0

0
82

69
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
15

6
18

6
0

34
2

70
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

29
0

0
29

71
13

4 
 U

S
E

D
 O

IL
19

0
0

19
74

13
9 

 H
H

W
14

0
0

14
75

14
2 

 B
O

A
T

IN
G

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
14

5
0

0
14

5
79

15
3 

 S
LE

S
F

 G
R

A
N

T
 

43
7

0
0

43
7

80
15

6 
 O

T
S

 G
R

A
N

T
10

6
0

0
10

6
82

16
1 

 F
IR

E
 E

Q
U

IP
 A

C
Q

25
0

0
25

83
16

8 
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
C

T
1,

03
4

0
0

1,
03

4
84

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

40
6

19
8

0
60

4
85

17
6 

 S
A

F
E

 R
O

U
T

E
 T

O
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

0
0

3
86

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
6

0
0

6
88

18
3 

 V
E

S
S

E
L 

G
R

A
N

T
67

0
0

67
89

18
4 

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 G
R

A
N

T
62

0
0

62
90

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

69
6

90
4

0
1,

60
0

91
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
45

4
21

1
0

66
5

92
20

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 D

E
B

T
86

9
0

0
86

9
93

20
3 

 S
U

N
 R

ID
G

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 D

E
B

T
17

4
0

0
17

4
94

21
0 

 N
O

 B
A

Y
 A

Q
U

E
D

U
C

T
 

23
1

0
0

23
1

95
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
24

1
0

0
24

1
96

22
2 

 V
 H

A
R

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

-B
 

5
0

0
5

98
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

0
0

0
0

10
0

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

15
0

0
15

10
2

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

92
3

0
0

92
3

10
3

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

10
4

0
0

10
4

10
4

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
39

8
0

0
39

8
10

6
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
89

0
0

0
89

0
10

8
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

14
0

0
0

14
0

10
9

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

2,
33

3
0

0
2,

33
3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

7 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

110



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:7

  0
10

 1
71

0
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

M
 -

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
C

M
 -

 D
ir

e
ct

 
C

h
ar

g
e

s
T

ot
a

l

11
0

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

$7
$0

$0
$7

11
1

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

60
0

0
60

11
2

43
0 

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 M

A
D

 
50

2
0

0
50

2
11

3
43

5 
 M

T
B

E
LL

O
-M

A
IN

T
 

15
0

0
0

15
0

11
4

44
5 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-M
A

IN
T

 
69

2
0

0
69

2
11

5
44

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-C

F
D

 
9

0
0

9
11

6
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

37
0

0
37

11
7

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

9
0

0
9

11
8

45
3 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-A

 
15

9
0

0
15

9
11

9
45

4 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-B
 

56
0

0
56

12
0

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
49

8
0

0
49

8
12

1
45

8 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 E
 

20
4

0
0

20
4

12
2

45
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 F

 
10

8
0

0
10

8
12

3
46

0 
 H

W
Y

12
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
10

8
0

0
10

8
12

4
46

1 
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
F

D
#2

 
40

0
0

40
12

5
46

2 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 T

Z
2 

22
0

0
22

12
6

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

18
0

0
18

12
7

46
5 

 A
M

B
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
1 

39
0

0
39

12
8

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
29

0
0

29
12

9
46

7 
 S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5 

25
0

0
25

13
0

46
8 

 T
A

X
 Z

O
N

E
 6

77
0

0
77

13
1

46
9 

 C
F

D
 3

10
0

0
10

13
2

50
1 

 S
S

W
A

 9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

1,
81

8
0

0
1,

81
8

13
4

50
6 

 S
S

W
A

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 

3
0

0
3

13
5

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
18

,0
55

0
0

18
,0

55
13

7
51

0 
 S

S
W

A
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
N

 
28

2
0

0
28

2
13

8
51

1 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

3
0

0
3

13
9

51
2 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

9 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
3

0
0

3
14

0
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
22

9
24

8
0

47
7

14
1

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

1,
23

7
0

0
1,

23
7

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

1,
07

1
1,

42
5

0
2,

49
5

14
3

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3,
21

7
11

,7
70

0
14

,9
87

14
4

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
3,

00
5

13
,6

28
0

16
,6

33
14

5
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
1,

58
6

24
8

0
1,

83
3

14
7

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
1,

92
4

24
8

0
2,

17
1

14
8

76
5 

 U
N

E
M

P
 S

E
LF

 IN
S

 
22

0
0

0
22

0
16

0
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
67

0
91

7
60

7
2,

19
4

16
1

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
31

9
0

0
31

9
16

2
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

95
2

1,
30

1
0

2,
25

3
16

3
90

7 
 A

LM
O

N
D

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 

89
1

0
0

89
1

16
4

90
8 

 R
D

A
 A

S
S

E
T

 M
G

M
T

 
16

9
0

0
16

9

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

8 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

111



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:7

  0
10

 1
71

0
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
C

M
 -

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

C
M

 -
 F

T
E

'S
C

M
 -

 D
ir

e
ct

 
C

h
ar

g
e

s
T

ot
a

l

16
5

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

$2
,8

25
$1

,3
63

$0
$4

,1
88

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
14

4
18

6
0

33
0

16
7

93
2 

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

8 
C

H
O

IC
E

 
6,

81
9

0
0

6,
81

9
16

9
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
90

8
2,

04
4

0
2,

95
2

17
0

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

40
0

0
40

17
1

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

12
0

0
12

17
2

98
0 

 B
A

Y
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
O

R
P

 
1,

40
4

0
0

1,
40

4

T
ot

a
l

$1
09

,9
57

$1
09

,9
57

$1
60

,0
44

$3
79

,9
57

0
1

0
 1

7
5

0
 H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 6

9 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

112



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

0
1

0
 1

7
5

0
 H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

   T
h

e
 H

u
m

a
n

 R
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
D

iv
is

io
n

 p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

in
cl

u
d

e
 e

m
p

lo
ye

e
 r

e
cr

u
it
m

e
n

t,
 p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

tio
n

, 
la

b
o

r 
re

la
tio

n
s,

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y 

ri
sk

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 W
o

rk
e

rs
' C

o
m

p
e

n
sa

tio
n

 a
n

d
 U

n
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
In

su
ra

n
ce

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
tio

n
, 

p
u

b
lic

 i
n

fo
rm

a
tio

n
, 

a
n

d
 s

p
e

ci
a

l 
fis

ca
l 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
st

u
d

ie
s.

  
T

h
is

 d
iv

is
io

n
 a

ls
o

 s
e

rv
e

s 
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
s 

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s 

w
ith

 t
h

e
 A

B
A

G
 P

o
o

le
d

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
 A

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

A
g

e
n

cy
 W

o
rk

e
rs

' 
C

o
m

p
e

n
sa

tio
n

 
E

xc
e

ss
 J

P
A

 B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

. 
  0

1
0

 1
7

5
0

 H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

co
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

: 
 

 H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

 -
 C

o
st

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

F
T

E
’s

. 
 

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

0 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

113



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:8

  0
10

 1
75

0
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
en

er
al

 
A

d
m

in
H

U
M

A
N

 
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
62

,4
60

0
62

,4
60

   
   

S
al

ar
y 

%
 S

pl
it

.0
0%

10
0.

00
%

B
en

ef
its

S
9,

11
5

0
9,

11
5

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
71

,5
75

0
71

,5
75

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

T
ra

ve
l T

ra
in

in
g

S
59

7
0

59
7

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s
S

1,
22

2
0

1,
22

2
S

ft
w

re
/S

vc
/I

nt
rn

S
0

0
0

P
ho

ne
 S

vc
s

S
59

0
59

A
dm

in
 F

ee
S

1
0

1
F

ie
ld

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S

10
6

0
10

6
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

C
hg

S
6,

40
0

0
6,

40
0

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

/D
ue

s
S

3,
74

5
0

3,
74

5
P

ro
f S

tu
di

es
S

85
,7

17
0

85
,7

17
E

-G
ad

ge
ts

 O
th

er
S

45
0

45
R

is
k 

M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
S

1,
30

0
0

1,
30

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s
99

,1
92

0
99

,1
92

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

17
0,

76
7

0
17

0,
76

7

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
17

0,
76

7
0

17
0,

76
7

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$1

70
,7

67
$1

70
,7

67

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

1 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

114



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
pt

:8
  0

10
 1

7
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

H
U

M
A

N
 

R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
$7

16
$2

43
$9

60
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
71

6
24

3
96

0

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
37

9
58

43
7

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

02
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

37
9

58
43

7

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
47

8
14

49
1

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

72
1

22
74

3
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
1,

19
9

36
1,

23
5

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0

1,
16

7
1,

16
7

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

75
0 

H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0
1,

16
7

1,
16

7

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
1,

28
9

1,
28

9
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

1,
28

9
1,

28
9

13
F

T
E

'S
0

45
1

45
1

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
62

2
62

2
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

1,
53

0
1,

53
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

2,
60

4
2,

60
4

26
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
1,

82
1

1,
82

1
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

1,
82

1
1,

82
1

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
2,

29
4

7,
21

7
9,

51
1

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$1

80
,2

78
$1

80
,2

78
10

0.
00

%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

2 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

115



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

p
t:

8
  0

10
 1

7
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
5.

00
5.

62
%

$9
,7

23
$0

$9
,7

23
$0

$9
,7

23
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

1.
45

1.
63

%
2,

82
0

0
2,

82
0

0
2,

82
0

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

1.
00

1.
12

%
1,

94
5

0
1,

94
5

0
1,

94
5

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
0.

75
0.

84
%

1,
45

8
0

1,
45

8
0

1,
45

8
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0.
60

0.
67

%
1,

16
7

0
1,

16
7

0
1,

16
7

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
0.

15
0.

17
%

29
2

0
29

2
13

30
5

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0.
45

0.
51

%
87

5
0

87
5

40
91

6
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1.
96

2.
20

%
3,

81
1

0
3,

81
1

17
6

3,
98

8
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

3.
65

4.
10

%
7,

09
7

0
7,

09
7

32
8

7,
42

6
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
2.

00
2.

25
%

3,
88

9
0

3,
88

9
18

0
4,

06
9

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
3.

50
3.

93
%

6,
80

6
0

6,
80

6
31

5
7,

12
1

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
22

.0
0

24
.7

2%
42

,7
79

0
42

,7
79

1,
98

0
44

,7
59

19
01

0 
26

00
 F

IR
E

 A
D

M
IN

2.
50

2.
81

%
4,

86
1

0
4,

86
1

22
5

5,
08

6
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
7.

00
7.

87
%

13
,6

12
0

13
,6

12
63

0
14

,2
41

24
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

0.
50

0.
56

%
97

2
0

97
2

45
1,

01
7

25
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
1.

10
1.

24
%

2,
13

9
0

2,
13

9
99

2,
23

8
26

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

1.
05

1.
18

%
2,

04
2

0
2,

04
2

94
2,

13
6

29
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

0.
70

0.
79

%
1,

36
1

0
1,

36
1

63
1,

42
4

32
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
0.

15
0.

17
%

29
2

0
29

2
13

30
5

33
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

0.
68

0.
76

%
1,

32
2

0
1,

32
2

61
1,

38
3

34
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
0.

70
0.

79
%

1,
36

1
0

1,
36

1
63

1,
42

4
35

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
0.

55
0.

62
%

1,
06

9
0

1,
06

9
49

1,
11

9
37

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

1.
02

1.
15

%
1,

98
3

0
1,

98
3

92
2,

07
5

42
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

0.
10

0.
11

%
19

4
0

19
4

9
20

3
44

01
0 

86
70

 G
O

LF
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 P

G
M

 
0.

28
0.

31
%

54
4

0
54

4
25

57
0

45
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
0.

30
0.

34
%

58
3

0
58

3
27

61
0

47
01

0 
87

50
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

T
R

0.
75

0.
84

%
1,

45
8

0
1,

45
8

67
1,

52
6

48
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
0.

29
0.

33
%

56
4

0
56

4
26

59
0

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

0.
67

0.
75

%
1,

30
3

0
1,

30
3

60
1,

36
3

69
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
0.

15
0.

17
%

29
2

0
29

2
13

30
5

84
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
0.

16
0.

18
%

31
1

0
31

1
14

32
6

90
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
0.

73
0.

82
%

1,
41

9
0

1,
41

9
66

1,
48

5
91

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

0.
17

0.
19

%
33

1
0

33
1

15
34

6
14

0
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
0.

20
0.

22
%

38
9

0
38

9
18

40
7

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

1.
15

1.
29

%
2,

23
6

0
2,

23
6

10
3

2,
34

0
14

3
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
9.

50
10

.6
7%

18
,4

73
0

18
,4

73
85

5
19

,3
28

14
4

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
11

.0
0

12
.3

6%
21

,3
90

0
21

,3
90

99
0

22
,3

79
14

5
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
0.

20
0.

22
%

38
9

0
38

9
18

40
7

14
7

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
0.

20
0.

22
%

38
9

0
38

9
18

40
7

16
0

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

0.
74

0.
83

%
1,

43
9

0
1,

43
9

67
1,

50
6

16
2

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
1.

05
1.

18
%

2,
04

2
0

2,
04

2
94

2,
13

6
16

5
90

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 
1.

10
1.

24
%

2,
13

9
0

2,
13

9
99

2,
23

8

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

3 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

116



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

p
t:

8
  0

10
 1

7
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
0.

15
0.

17
%

$2
92

$0
$2

92
$1

3
$3

05
16

9
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
1.

65
1.

85
%

3,
20

8
0

3,
20

8
14

8
3,

35
7

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

89
.0

0
10

0.
00

%
17

3,
06

1
0

17
3,

06
1

7,
21

7
18

0,
27

8

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$1
73

,0
61

$1
80

,2
78

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: N
um

be
r 

of
 F

T
E

's
S

ou
rc

e:
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

4 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

117



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:8
  0

10
 1

7
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
H

U
M

A
N

 
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
ot

a
l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$9

,7
23

$9
,7

23
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

2,
82

0
2,

82
0

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

1,
94

5
1,

94
5

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
1,

45
8

1,
45

8
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

1,
16

7
1,

16
7

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
30

5
30

5
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
91

6
91

6
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

3,
98

8
3,

98
8

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
7,

42
6

7,
42

6
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
4,

06
9

4,
06

9
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

7,
12

1
7,

12
1

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
44

,7
59

44
,7

59
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
5,

08
6

5,
08

6
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
14

,2
41

14
,2

41
24

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
1,

01
7

1,
01

7
25

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

2,
23

8
2,

23
8

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
2,

13
6

2,
13

6
29

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
1,

42
4

1,
42

4
32

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

30
5

30
5

33
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

1,
38

3
1,

38
3

34
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
1,

42
4

1,
42

4
35

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
1,

11
9

1,
11

9
37

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

2,
07

5
2,

07
5

42
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

20
3

20
3

44
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

57
0

57
0

45
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
61

0
61

0
47

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
1,

52
6

1,
52

6
48

01
0 

87
60

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

T
R

 O
P

S
 

59
0

59
0

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

1,
36

3
1,

36
3

69
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
30

5
30

5
84

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

32
6

32
6

90
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
1,

48
5

1,
48

5
91

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

34
6

34
6

14
0

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

40
7

40
7

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

2,
34

0
2,

34
0

14
3

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

19
,3

28
19

,3
28

14
4

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
22

,3
79

22
,3

79
14

5
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
40

7
40

7
14

7
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

40
7

40
7

16
0

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

1,
50

6
1,

50
6

16
2

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
2,

13
6

2,
13

6

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

5 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

118



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:8
  0

10
 1

7
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
H

U
M

A
N

 
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
ot

a
l

16
5

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

$2
,2

38
$2

,2
38

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
30

5
30

5
16

9
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
3,

35
7

3,
35

7

T
ot

a
l

$1
80

,2
78

$1
80

,2
78 0
1

0
 1

8
1

0
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

6 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

119



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

0
1

0
 1

8
1

0
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

   T
h

e
 F

in
a

n
ce

 A
d

m
in

 D
iv

is
io

n
 is

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

 C
it
y 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
it
h

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 
a

cc
e

p
te

d
 a

cc
o

u
n

tin
g

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s,
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 la

w
s,

 r
e

g
u

la
tio

n
s 

a
n

d
 C

it
y 

p
o

lic
ie

s.
  

 
   0

1
0

 1
8

1
0

 F
in

a
n

ce
 A

d
m

in
 c

o
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

: 
 

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

 -
 C

o
st

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

F
T

E
's

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

e
d

. 
 

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

7 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

120



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:9

  0
10

 1
8

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
en

er
al

 
A

d
m

in
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 

A
D

M
IN

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
31

,9
67

0
31

,9
67

   
   

S
al

ar
y 

%
 S

pl
it

.0
0%

10
0.

00
%

B
en

ef
its

S
6,

48
0

0
6,

48
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
38

,4
47

0
38

,4
47

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

0
0

0
P

os
ta

ge
 

S
5,

26
4

0
5,

26
4

P
rn

tn
g/

C
op

y 
E

xp
 

S
1,

94
0

0
1,

94
0

P
ho

ne
 S

vc
/I

nt
rn

S
12

7
0

12
7

R
is

k 
M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

 
S

1,
00

0
0

1,
00

0
P

ro
f S

tu
di

es
S

50
0

0
50

0
M

em
be

rs
hi

p/
D

ue
s 

S
75

5
0

75
5

O
th

er
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

vc
s

S
13

,6
91

0
13

,6
91

A
dm

in
 F

ee
S

4
0

4
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

C
ha

rg
e

S
7,

40
0

0
7,

40
0

R
at

e 
&

 F
ee

 S
tu

dy
S

7,
50

0
0

7,
50

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s
38

,1
81

0
38

,1
81

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

76
,6

28
0

76
,6

28

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
76

,6
28

0
76

,6
28

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$7

6,
62

8
$7

6,
62

8

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

8 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

121



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
p

t:
9

  0
10

 1
81

0
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 
A

D
M

IN

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
E

A
S

E
$3

,5
47

$0
$3

,5
47

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

3,
54

7
0

3,
54

7

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
32

1
10

9
43

1
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
32

1
10

9
43

1

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
17

0
26

19
6

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

02
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

17
0

26
19

6

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
21

4
6

22
0

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

18
0

6
18

6
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
39

5
12

40
6

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
29

2
13

30
5

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

75
0 

H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

29
2

13
30

5

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
57

8
57

8
11

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

0
1,

35
4

1,
35

4
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

1,
93

2
1,

93
2

13
F

T
E

'S
0

11
3

11
3

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
27

9
27

9
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

68
7

68
7

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

1,
07

9
1,

07
9

26
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
45

5
45

5
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

45
5

45
5

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
4,

72
5

3,
62

6
8,

35
1

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$8

4,
97

9
$8

4,
97

9
10

0.
00

%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 7

9 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

122



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:9
  0

10
 1

8
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0.
45

7.
61

%
$6

,1
94

$0
$6

,1
94

$2
76

$6
,4

70
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1.
96

33
.1

6%
26

,9
80

0
26

,9
80

1,
20

3
28

,1
83

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
3.

50
59

.2
2%

48
,1

79
0

48
,1

79
2,

14
7

50
,3

26

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

5.
91

10
0.

00
%

81
,3

53
0

81
,3

53
3,

62
6

84
,9

79

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$8
1,

35
3

$8
4,

97
9

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: N
um

be
r 

of
 F

T
E

's
 S

up
er

vi
se

d
S

ou
rc

e:
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

0 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

123



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:9
  0

1
0 

1
8

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 

A
D

M
IN

T
ot

a
l

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

$6
,4

70
$6

,4
70

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
28

,1
83

28
,1

83
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

50
,3

26
50

,3
26

T
ot

a
l

$8
4,

97
9

$8
4,

97
9

0
1

0
 1

8
1

5
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

1 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

124



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

0
1

0
 1

8
1

5
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

   T
h

e
 I

n
ve

st
m

e
n

ts
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 s
e

rv
e

s 
to

 o
ve

rl
o

o
k 

a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
tio

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
ity

’s
 i

n
ve

st
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

y 
a

re
 

a
lig

n
e

d
 w

ith
 t

h
e

 C
it
y’

s 
g

o
a

ls
. 

  
   0

1
0

 1
8

1
5

 I
n

ve
st

m
e

n
ts

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 c

o
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

: 
  

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 -
 C

o
st

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
a

sh
 in

 B
a

n
k 

a
s 

o
f 

Ju
n

e
 2

0
, 

2
0

2
0

. 
 

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

2 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

125



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
ep

t:1
0 

 0
1

0 
1

81
5

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
en

er
al

 
A

d
m

in
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
18

,1
56

0
18

,1
56

   
   

S
al

ar
y 

%
 S

pl
it

.0
0%

10
0.

00
%

B
en

ef
its

S
3,

04
0

0
3,

04
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
21

,1
96

0
21

,1
96

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

O
th

r 
P

ro
f.

 S
rv

c 
S

23
,1

95
0

23
,1

95
B

an
k 

F
ee

s/
C

hg
s.

 
S

7,
88

5
0

7,
88

5
R

is
k 

M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
 

S
30

0
0

30
0

P
ho

ne
 S

vc
/I

nt
rn

S
27

0
27

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 S

up
pl

ie
s

31
,4

07
0

31
,4

07

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

52
,6

03
0

52
,6

03

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
52

,6
03

0
52

,6
03

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$5

2,
60

3
$5

2,
60

3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

3 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

126



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
pt

:1
0

  0
10

 1
8

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
E

A
S

E
$2

07
$0

$2
07

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

20
7

0
20

7

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
22

1
75

29
6

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

01
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

22
1

75
29

6

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
11

7
18

13
4

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

02
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

11
7

18
13

4

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
14

7
4

15
1

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

54
1

17
55

8
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
68

8
21

70
9

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
87

5
40

91
6

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

75
0 

H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

87
5

40
91

6

9
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
6,

19
4

27
6

6,
47

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
81

0 
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
6,

19
4

27
6

6,
47

0

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
39

7
39

7
11

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

0
85

4
85

4
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

1,
25

1
1,

25
1

13
F

T
E

'S
0

33
8

33
8

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
19

2
19

2
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

47
1

47
1

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

1,
00

1
1,

00
1

26
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
1,

36
6

1,
36

6
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

1,
36

6
1,

36
6

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
8,

30
1

4,
04

8
12

,3
50

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$6

4,
95

3
$6

4,
95

3
10

0.
00

%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

4 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

127



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:1
0 

 0
1

0 
1

8
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
6,

32
7,

09
2

17
.7

9%
$1

0,
83

4
$0

$1
0,

83
4

$0
$1

0,
83

4
52

02
5 

 A
S

S
E

T
 F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
 

39
8

0.
00

%
1

0
1

0
1

53
02

6 
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

S
 F

U
N

D
 

12
,3

47
0.

03
%

21
0

21
2

23
55

03
7 

 P
G

&
E

 M
IT

IG
A

T
IO

N
41

,4
48

0.
12

%
71

0
71

6
77

56
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
90

,8
20

0.
26

%
15

6
0

15
6

13
16

8
57

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

10
,3

98
0.

03
%

18
0

18
1

19
58

05
2 

 E
V

E
N

T
S

-O
T

H
E

R
S

 
1

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

59
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
33

,8
83

0.
10

%
58

0
58

5
63

60
05

5 
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
2,

95
2

0.
01

%
5

0
5

0
5

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

25
4

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

62
11

0 
 R

M
R

A
-S

B
1

33
5,

89
1

0.
94

%
57

5
0

57
5

47
62

2
64

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

78
,4

28
0.

22
%

13
4

0
13

4
11

14
5

66
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

4,
46

4,
92

6
12

.5
5%

7,
64

5
0

7,
64

5
61

8
8,

26
3

67
12

5 
T

R
A

F
F

IC
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
94

9
0.

00
%

2
0

2
0

2
69

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

7,
62

1
0.

02
%

13
0

13
1

14
70

13
2 

 R
E

C
Y

C
LE

 
11

,3
66

0.
03

%
19

0
19

2
21

71
13

4 
 U

S
E

D
 O

IL
9,

43
8

0.
03

%
16

0
16

1
17

77
15

0 
 B

JA
 V

E
S

T
 G

R
A

N
T

 
12

0
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
79

15
3 

 S
LE

S
F

 G
R

A
N

T
 

4,
82

7
0.

01
%

8
0

8
1

9
81

15
8 

 A
T

O
D

 
5,

21
5

0.
01

%
9

0
9

1
10

84
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
99

,3
71

0.
28

%
17

0
0

17
0

14
18

4
86

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
16

,8
01

0.
05

%
29

0
29

2
31

87
18

2 
 P

IC
H

 G
R

A
N

T
 

16
0

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

90
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
2,

58
9,

86
5

7.
28

%
4,

43
5

0
4,

43
5

35
9

4,
79

3
91

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

16
4,

03
1

0.
46

%
28

1
0

28
1

23
30

4
94

21
0 

 N
O

 B
A

Y
 A

Q
U

E
D

U
C

T
 

9,
40

9
0.

03
%

16
0

16
1

17
95

21
1 

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
C

15
,5

95
0.

04
%

27
0

27
2

29
96

22
2 

 V
 H

A
R

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

-B
 

93
6

0.
00

%
2

0
2

0
2

98
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

4,
44

3
0.

01
%

8
0

8
1

8
10

0
30

0 
 P

A
R

K
 D

E
V

 F
D

 
18

7,
33

5
0.

53
%

32
1

0
32

1
26

34
7

10
1

31
0 

 F
IR

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

10
,8

57
0.

03
%

19
0

19
2

20
10

2
31

2 
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
43

,8
82

0.
12

%
75

0
75

6
81

10
3

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

20
,4

96
0.

06
%

35
0

35
3

38
10

4
32

0 
 C

A
P

 IM
P

R
O

V
 F

E
E

S
 

64
5,

77
4

1.
82

%
1,

10
6

0
1,

10
6

89
1,

19
5

10
6

32
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

25
2

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

10
7

33
7 

 W
A

LM
A

R
T

 M
IT

IG
A

T
 

65
2,

99
0

1.
84

%
1,

11
8

0
1,

11
8

90
1,

20
9

10
8

34
0 

D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
93

,6
29

0.
26

%
16

0
0

16
0

13
17

3
10

9
42

0 
 L

A
W

LE
R

-M
A

IN
T

 
27

1,
41

0
0.

76
%

46
5

0
46

5
38

50
2

11
0

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

48
,9

66
0.

14
%

84
0

84
7

91
11

1
42

5 
 B

LO
S

S
O

M
 M

A
D

 
16

,1
03

0.
05

%
28

0
28

2
30

11
5

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

3,
80

9
0.

01
%

7
0

7
1

7
11

6
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

31
,7

16
0.

09
%

54
0

54
4

59

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

5 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

128



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:1
0 

 0
1

0 
1

8
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

11
7

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

11
0,

37
6

0.
31

%
$1

89
$0

$1
89

$1
5

$2
04

11
8

45
3 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-A

 
15

0,
55

1
0.

42
%

25
8

0
25

8
21

27
9

11
9

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
27

,3
51

0.
08

%
47

0
47

4
51

12
0

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
13

4,
19

2
0.

38
%

23
0

0
23

0
19

24
8

12
1

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
29

,4
58

0.
08

%
50

0
50

4
55

12
2

45
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 F

 
43

1,
90

9
1.

21
%

74
0

0
74

0
60

79
9

12
4

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

9,
25

1
0.

03
%

16
0

16
1

17
12

5
46

2 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 T

Z
2 

21
,1

89
0.

06
%

36
0

36
3

39
12

6
46

4 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
D

 
36

,7
14

0.
10

%
63

0
63

5
68

12
7

46
5 

 A
M

B
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
1 

52
,7

41
0.

15
%

90
0

90
7

98
12

8
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

50
,0

00
0.

14
%

86
0

86
7

93
12

9
46

7 
 S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5 

44
,0

26
0.

12
%

75
0

75
6

81
13

0
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
27

,4
96

0.
08

%
47

0
47

4
51

13
1

46
9 

 C
F

D
 3

5,
11

1
0.

01
%

9
0

9
1

9
13

3
50

5 
S

S
W

A
 R

A
T

E
 S

T
A

B
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
30

4,
59

1
0.

86
%

52
2

0
52

2
42

56
4

13
4

50
6 

 S
S

W
A

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 

89
5,

68
8

2.
52

%
1,

53
4

0
1,

53
4

12
4

1,
65

8
13

5
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

79
3,

39
5

2.
23

%
1,

35
9

0
1,

35
9

11
0

1,
46

8
13

6
50

9 
 S

S
W

A
 D

E
P

O
S

IT
82

,6
29

0.
23

%
14

1
0

14
1

11
15

3
13

7
51

0 
 S

S
W

A
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
N

 
4,

02
7,

80
2

11
.3

2%
6,

89
7

0
6,

89
7

55
8

7,
45

4
13

8
51

1 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

19
7,

96
8

0.
56

%
33

9
0

33
9

27
36

6
13

9
51

2 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
9 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

95
1,

94
3

2.
68

%
1,

63
0

0
1,

63
0

13
2

1,
76

2
14

0
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
20

5,
17

7
0.

58
%

35
1

0
35

1
28

38
0

14
1

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

1,
63

3,
22

7
4.

59
%

2,
79

7
0

2,
79

7
22

6
3,

02
3

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

24
6,

96
8

0.
69

%
42

3
0

42
3

34
45

7
14

3
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
46

,9
47

0.
13

%
80

0
80

6
87

14
4

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
1,

61
1

0.
00

%
3

0
3

0
3

14
5

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

26
7,

27
3

0.
75

%
45

8
0

45
8

37
49

5
14

6
72

1 
 R

E
C

/C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 
26

,2
33

0.
07

%
45

0
45

4
49

14
7

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
59

2,
85

4
1.

67
%

1,
01

5
0

1,
01

5
82

1,
09

7
14

8
76

5 
 U

N
E

M
P

 S
E

LF
 IN

S
 

60
,0

00
0.

17
%

10
3

0
10

3
8

11
1

14
9

76
7 

A
S

S
E

T
 F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
E

5,
20

3
0.

01
%

9
0

9
1

10
15

0
76

8 
 P

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 H

O
LD

IN
G

8,
93

8
0.

03
%

15
0

15
1

17
15

1
80

0 
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
5

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

15
2

80
5 

 S
T

R
O

N
G

 M
O

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

36
7

0.
00

%
1

0
1

0
1

15
3

80
7 

 C
B

S
C

-S
B

14
73

29
4

0.
00

%
1

0
1

0
1

15
4

80
8 

 S
B

11
86

21
,7

46
0.

06
%

37
0

37
3

40
15

5
82

5 
 B

ID
 F

E
E

1,
70

0
0.

00
%

3
0

3
0

3
15

6
83

0 
 S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

45
0,

15
2

1.
27

%
77

1
0

77
1

62
83

3
15

7
83

5 
 G

A
R

B
A

G
E

 T
R

U
S

T
15

6,
28

4
0.

44
%

26
8

0
26

8
22

28
9

16
0

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

15
9,

12
1

0.
45

%
27

2
0

27
2

22
29

4
16

1
90

2 
 R

D
A

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

4,
01

6,
87

6
11

.2
9%

6,
87

8
0

6,
87

8
55

6
7,

43
4

16
2

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
2,

05
6,

11
0

5.
78

%
3,

52
1

0
3,

52
1

28
5

3,
80

5

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

6 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

129



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:1
0 

 0
1

0 
1

8
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

16
3

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
16

8,
10

6
0.

47
%

$2
88

$0
$2

88
$2

3
$3

11
16

4
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

79
,6

58
0.

22
%

13
6

0
13

6
11

14
7

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
47

,1
89

0.
13

%
81

0
81

7
87

16
7

93
2 

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

8 
C

H
O

IC
E

 
74

,0
46

0.
21

%
12

7
0

12
7

10
13

7
16

8
93

7 
 2

00
2 

H
O

M
E

 R
E

H
A

B
 P

R
O

G
29

2,
94

4
0.

82
%

50
2

0
50

2
41

54
2

16
9

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

63
,2

51
0.

18
%

10
8

0
10

8
9

11
7

17
0

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

99
,3

26
0.

28
%

17
0

0
17

0
14

18
4

17
1

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

36
,9

39
0.

10
%

63
0

63
5

68

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

35
,5

69
,1

30
10

0.
00

%
60

,9
04

0
60

,9
04

4,
04

8
64

,9
53

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$6
0,

90
4

$6
4,

95
3

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: C
as

h 
in

 B
an

k,
 J

un
e 

20
, 2

02
1

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

7 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

130



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
0 

 0
10

 1
81

5
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$1

0,
83

4
$1

0,
83

4
52

02
5 

 A
S

S
E

T
 F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
 

1
1

53
02

6 
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

S
 F

U
N

D
 

23
23

55
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

77
77

56
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
16

8
16

8
57

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

19
19

58
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

0
0

59
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
63

63
60

05
5 

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

5
5

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

0
0

62
11

0 
 R

M
R

A
-S

B
1

62
2

62
2

64
11

6 
 S

S
W

A
-S

T
R

E
E

T
 R

E
P

 
14

5
14

5
66

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
8,

26
3

8,
26

3
67

12
5 

T
R

A
F

F
IC

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

2
2

69
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
14

14
70

13
2 

 R
E

C
Y

C
LE

 
21

21
71

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

17
17

77
15

0 
 B

JA
 V

E
S

T
 G

R
A

N
T

 
0

0
79

15
3 

 S
LE

S
F

 G
R

A
N

T
 

9
9

81
15

8 
 A

T
O

D
 

10
10

84
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
18

4
18

4
86

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
31

31
87

18
2 

 P
IC

H
 G

R
A

N
T

 
0

0
90

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

4,
79

3
4,

79
3

91
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
30

4
30

4
94

21
0 

 N
O

 B
A

Y
 A

Q
U

E
D

U
C

T
 

17
17

95
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
29

29
96

22
2 

 V
 H

A
R

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

-B
 

2
2

98
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

8
8

10
0

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

34
7

34
7

10
1

31
0 

 F
IR

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

20
20

10
2

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

81
81

10
3

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

38
38

10
4

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
1,

19
5

1,
19

5
10

6
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
0

0
10

7
33

7 
 W

A
LM

A
R

T
 M

IT
IG

A
T

 
1,

20
9

1,
20

9
10

8
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

17
3

17
3

10
9

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

50
2

50
2

11
0

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

91
91

11
1

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

30
30

11
5

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

7
7

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

8 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

131



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
0 

 0
10

 1
81

5
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
T

ot
a

l

11
6

44
8 

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 A

V
E

-A
D

 
$5

9
$5

9
11

7
44

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-D
R

E
D

G
E

 
20

4
20

4
11

8
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

27
9

27
9

11
9

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
51

51
12

0
45

5 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

24
8

24
8

12
1

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
55

55
12

2
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

79
9

79
9

12
4

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

17
17

12
5

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
39

39
12

6
46

4 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
D

 
68

68
12

7
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
98

98
12

8
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

93
93

12
9

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
81

81
13

0
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
51

51
13

1
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
9

9
13

3
50

5 
S

S
W

A
 R

A
T

E
 S

T
A

B
IL

IZ
A

T
IO

N
56

4
56

4
13

4
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
1,

65
8

1,
65

8
13

5
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

1,
46

8
1,

46
8

13
6

50
9 

 S
S

W
A

 D
E

P
O

S
IT

15
3

15
3

13
7

51
0 

 S
S

W
A

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

N
 

7,
45

4
7,

45
4

13
8

51
1 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

6 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
36

6
36

6
13

9
51

2 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
9 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

1,
76

2
1,

76
2

14
0

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

38
0

38
0

14
1

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

3,
02

3
3,

02
3

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

45
7

45
7

14
3

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

87
87

14
4

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
3

3
14

5
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
49

5
49

5
14

6
72

1 
 R

E
C

/C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 
49

49
14

7
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

1,
09

7
1,

09
7

14
8

76
5 

 U
N

E
M

P
 S

E
LF

 IN
S

 
11

1
11

1
14

9
76

7 
A

S
S

E
T

 F
O

R
F

E
IT

U
R

E
10

10
15

0
76

8 
 P

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 H

O
LD

IN
G

17
17

15
1

80
0 

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

0
0

15
2

80
5 

 S
T

R
O

N
G

 M
O

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

1
1

15
3

80
7 

 C
B

S
C

-S
B

14
73

1
1

15
4

80
8 

 S
B

11
86

40
40

15
5

82
5 

 B
ID

 F
E

E
3

3
15

6
83

0 
 S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

83
3

83
3

15
7

83
5 

 G
A

R
B

A
G

E
 T

R
U

S
T

28
9

28
9

16
0

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

29
4

29
4

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 8

9 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

132



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
0 

 0
10

 1
81

5
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
T

ot
a

l

16
1

90
2 

 R
D

A
 O

B
LI

G
A

T
IO

N
$7

,4
34

$7
,4

34
16

2
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

3,
80

5
3,

80
5

16
3

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
31

1
31

1
16

4
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

14
7

14
7

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
87

87
16

7
93

2 
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
8 

C
H

O
IC

E
 

13
7

13
7

16
8

93
7 

 2
00

2 
H

O
M

E
 R

E
H

A
B

 P
R

O
G

54
2

54
2

16
9

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

11
7

11
7

17
0

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

18
4

18
4

17
1

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

68
68

T
ot

a
l

$6
4,

95
3

$6
4,

95
3

0
1

0
 1

8
2

0
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

0 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

133



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

0
1

0
 1

8
2

0
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

   T
h

e
 A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 i
s 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

a
sp

e
ct

s 
o

f 
th

e
 A

cc
o

u
n

tin
g

, 
P

a
yr

o
ll,

 A
u

d
it,

 a
n

d
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
s 

fu
n

ct
io

n
s,

 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 p

o
st

in
g

 e
n

tr
ie

s 
to

 t
h

e
 a

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ys
te

m
, 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 a

cc
o

u
n

tin
g

 r
e

p
o

rt
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 g
o

ve
rn

in
g

 b
o

d
ie

s 
a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 C
ity

 C
o

u
n

ci
l, 

S
u

cc
e

ss
o

r 
A

g
e

n
cy

, 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

S
S

W
A

, 
F

S
S

D
, 

e
tc

.,
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

tio
n

 o
f 

th
e

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 
ta

x 
lic

e
n

se
 p

ro
g

ra
m

, 
p

a
yr

o
ll 

se
rv

ic
e

s.
  

T
h

e
 D

iv
is

io
n

 a
ls

o
 i

s 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

A
F

R
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
ity

 a
n

d
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 
T

h
e

 d
iv

is
io

n
's

 w
o

rk
 c

o
n

t i
n

u
e

s 
to

 e
vo

lv
e

 w
ith

 a
d

d
e

d
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
G

A
S

B
 

P
ro

n
o

u
n

ce
m

e
n

ts
, 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 s
ic

k 
tim

e
 h

o
u

rs
 t

o
 p

a
rt

- t
im

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l,
 t

h
e

 C
o

st
 A

llo
ca

tio
n

 P
la

n
, 

th
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 o

f 
se

ve
ra

l 
in

te
rn

a
l s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
u

n
d

s,
 a

n
d

 a
ct

u
a

l t
im

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

, 
w

h
ic

h
 b

e
g

a
n

 a
 f

e
w

 y
e

a
rs

 a
g

o
. 

   0
1

0
 1

8
2

0
 A

cc
o

u
n

tin
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 c

o
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s:
 

  A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 -

 C
o

st
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 2
0

1
9

/2
0

 a
ct

u
a

l e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s.

 
 D

IR
E

C
T

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 -

 C
o

st
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 d
ir

e
ct

 c
h

a
rg

e
s.

 
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

1 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

134



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

p
t:1

1
  0

10
 1

8
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
en

er
al

 
A

d
m

in
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

D
IR

E
C

T
 

C
H

A
R

G
E

S

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
17

3,
92

3
0

17
3,

92
3

0
   

   
S

al
ar

y 
%

 S
pl

it
.0

0%
10

0.
00

%
.0

0%

B
en

ef
its

S
34

,6
54

0
34

,6
54

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

20
8,

57
7

0
20

8,
57

7
0

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

F
in

an
ci

al
 A

ud
it 

S
9,

80
0

0
9,

80
0

0
O

th
r 

P
ro

f.
 S

rv
c 

S
4,

68
7

0
4,

68
7

0
O

ff
ic

e 
S

up
pl

ie
s 

S
2,

17
2

0
2,

17
2

0
S

ft
w

re
/S

rv
 A

gr
e 

S
12

,7
42

0
12

,7
42

0
P

ho
ne

 S
vc

/I
nt

rn
 

S
13

5
0

13
5

0
P

os
ta

ge
 

S
0

0
0

0
P

rn
tn

g/
C

op
y 

E
xp

 
S

87
1

0
87

1
0

B
an

k 
F

ee
s/

C
hg

s
S

1,
28

0
0

1,
28

0
0

A
dm

in
 F

ee
S

16
0

16
0

F
ie

ld
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

S
40

7
0

40
7

0
R

is
k 

M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
 

S
3,

30
0

0
3,

30
0

0
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

C
ha

rg
e

S
30

,9
00

0
30

,9
00

0
M

em
be

rs
hi

p/
D

ue
s

S
11

0
0

11
0

0
S

A
LA

R
Y

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 T
O

 H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

P
46

0,
99

3
0

0
46

0,
99

3
O

fc
 F

ur
ni

sh
in

gs
S

25
3

0
25

3
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 S

up
pl

ie
s

52
7,

66
6

0
66

,6
73

46
0,

99
3

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

73
6,

24
3

0
27

5,
25

0
46

0,
99

3

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
73

6,
24

3
0

27
5,

25
0

46
0,

99
3

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$7

36
,2

43
$2

75
,2

50
$4

60
,9

93

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

2 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

135



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

ep
t:1

1 
 0

1
0 

1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
D

IR
E

C
T

 
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
$1

,1
55

$3
92

$5
78

$9
68

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

01
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

1,
15

5
39

2
57

8
96

8

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
61

1
93

26
3

44
1

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

02
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

61
1

93
26

3
44

1

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
77

0
22

29
6

49
6

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

2,
35

5
73

90
8

1,
52

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
3,

12
5

95
1,

20
4

2,
01

6

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
3,

81
1

17
6

1,
49

1
2,

49
7

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

75
0 

H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

3,
81

1
17

6
1,

49
1

2,
49

7

9
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
26

,9
80

1,
20

3
10

,5
36

17
,6

46
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
81

0 
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
26

,9
80

1,
20

3
10

,5
36

17
,6

46

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

0
2,

07
7

77
7

1,
30

1
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

2,
07

7
77

7
1,

30
1

13
F

T
E

'S
0

1,
47

4
55

1
92

3
13

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
0

1,
00

3
37

5
62

8
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

2,
46

6
92

2
1,

54
4

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

4,
94

3
1,

84
8

3,
09

5

26
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
5,

94
8

2,
22

4
3,

72
4

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 3

35
0 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

0
5,

94
8

2,
22

4
3,

72
4

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
35

,6
81

14
,9

27
18

,9
21

31
,6

88

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$7

86
,8

52
$2

94
,1

71
$4

92
,6

81
37

.3
9%

62
.6

1%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

3 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

136



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:1
1

  0
10

 1
82

0
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
15

7,
60

8
0.

41
%

$1
,1

90
$0

$1
,1

90
$0

$1
,1

90
3

01
0 

10
15

 C
IT

IZ
E

N
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
14

,7
50

0.
04

%
11

1
0

11
1

2
11

4
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

84
,4

76
0.

22
%

63
8

0
63

8
0

63
8

5
01

0 
10

25
 E

LE
C

T
IO

N
S

31
,0

48
0.

08
%

23
4

0
23

4
5

23
9

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

22
,8

63
0.

06
%

17
3

0
17

3
0

17
3

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
21

1,
67

8
0.

55
%

1,
59

8
0

1,
59

8
0

1,
59

8
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

17
0,

76
7

0.
45

%
1,

28
9

0
1,

28
9

0
1,

28
9

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
76

,6
28

0.
20

%
57

8
0

57
8

0
57

8
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
52

,6
03

0.
14

%
39

7
0

39
7

0
39

7
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

27
5,

25
0

0.
72

%
2,

07
7

0
2,

07
7

0
2,

07
7

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
71

7,
08

9
1.

88
%

5,
41

2
0

5,
41

2
10

8
5,

52
0

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

70
6,

35
7

1.
85

%
5,

33
1

0
5,

33
1

10
6

5,
43

7
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
73

6,
89

6
1.

93
%

5,
56

2
0

5,
56

2
11

1
5,

67
2

16
01

0 
23

20
 P

D
/S

up
po

rt
 S

rv
c 

1,
32

6,
76

5
3.

47
%

10
,0

14
0

10
,0

14
19

9
10

,2
13

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
30

9,
00

4
0.

81
%

2,
33

2
0

2,
33

2
46

2,
37

9
18

01
0 

23
50

 P
O

LI
C

E
 O

P
S

4,
48

4,
49

5
11

.7
3%

33
,8

47
0

33
,8

47
67

3
34

,5
20

19
01

0 
26

00
 F

IR
E

 A
D

M
IN

51
3,

33
2

1.
34

%
3,

87
4

0
3,

87
4

77
3,

95
1

20
01

0 
26

10
 F

IR
E

 O
P

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2,
04

3,
75

1
5.

35
%

15
,4

25
0

15
,4

25
30

7
15

,7
32

21
01

0 
26

15
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
25

5,
39

9
0.

67
%

1,
92

8
0

1,
92

8
38

1,
96

6
22

01
0 

26
17

 F
IR

E
 S

T
R

IK
E

40
0,

88
6

1.
05

%
3,

02
6

0
3,

02
6

60
3,

08
6

23
01

0 
26

18
 F

IR
E

 IN
C

ID
E

N
T

16
,9

90
0.

04
%

12
8

0
12

8
3

13
1

24
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

18
7,

75
7

0.
49

%
1,

41
7

0
1,

41
7

28
1,

44
5

25
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
33

1,
09

2
0.

87
%

2,
49

9
0

2,
49

9
50

2,
54

9
26

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

25
8,

39
1

0.
68

%
1,

95
0

0
1,

95
0

39
1,

98
9

27
01

0 
33

63
 T

R
A

S
H

 E
N

C
LO

S
U

R
E

45
,3

09
0.

12
%

34
2

0
34

2
7

34
9

29
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

17
2,

12
5

0.
45

%
1,

29
9

0
1,

29
9

26
1,

32
5

32
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
73

,3
57

0.
19

%
55

4
0

55
4

11
56

5
33

01
0 

60
05

 P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 
96

,1
83

0.
25

%
72

6
0

72
6

14
74

0
34

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

14
9,

22
7

0.
39

%
1,

12
6

0
1,

12
6

22
1,

14
9

35
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

15
9,

73
2

0.
42

%
1,

20
6

0
1,

20
6

24
1,

23
0

36
01

0 
63

30
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
27

2,
70

4
0.

71
%

2,
05

8
0

2,
05

8
41

2,
09

9
37

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

26
5,

12
8

0.
69

%
2,

00
1

0
2,

00
1

40
2,

04
1

39
01

0 
86

15
 D

A
N

 O
 R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G
50

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

40
01

0 
86

17
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T
 A

F
T

E
R

 
21

0
0.

00
%

2
0

2
0

2
42

01
0 

86
18

 P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
12

,8
70

0.
03

%
97

0
97

2
99

44
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

49
,8

28
0.

13
%

37
6

0
37

6
7

38
4

45
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
96

,1
59

0.
25

%
72

6
0

72
6

14
74

0
46

01
0 

87
32

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 L
E

A
S

E
4,

34
3

0.
01

%
33

0
33

1
33

47
01

0 
87

50
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

T
R

18
1,

19
9

0.
47

%
1,

36
8

0
1,

36
8

27
1,

39
5

48
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
97

,7
06

0.
26

%
73

7
0

73
7

15
75

2
53

02
6 

 D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
S

 F
U

N
D

 
16

,8
79

0.
04

%
12

7
0

12
7

3
13

0
55

03
7 

 P
G

&
E

 M
IT

IG
A

T
IO

N
2,

38
6

0.
01

%
18

0
18

0
18

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

4 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

137



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:1
1

  0
10

 1
82

0
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

56
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
15

0
0.

00
%

$1
$0

$1
$0

$1
57

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

60
2

0.
00

%
5

0
5

0
5

58
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

2,
40

5
0.

01
%

18
0

18
0

19
59

05
3 

 F
IR

E
W

O
R

K
S

-E
N

F
 

57
,1

97
0.

15
%

43
2

0
43

2
9

44
0

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

70
3,

90
2

1.
84

%
5,

31
3

0
5,

31
3

10
6

5,
41

8
63

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
1,

13
0,

38
7

2.
96

%
8,

53
2

0
8,

53
2

17
0

8,
70

1
64

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

89
,9

83
0.

24
%

67
9

0
67

9
14

69
3

65
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

19
,9

99
0.

05
%

15
1

0
15

1
3

15
4

66
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

39
,9

21
0.

10
%

30
1

0
30

1
6

30
7

68
12

6 
 C

D
B

G
-C

V
1 

G
R

A
N

T
28

,5
00

0.
07

%
21

5
0

21
5

4
21

9
69

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

54
,3

80
0.

14
%

41
0

0
41

0
8

41
9

70
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

9,
95

0
0.

03
%

75
0

75
1

77
71

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

6,
56

9
0.

02
%

50
0

50
1

51
74

13
9 

 H
H

W
5,

00
0

0.
01

%
38

0
38

1
38

75
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

50
,4

10
0.

13
%

38
0

0
38

0
8

38
8

79
15

3 
 S

LE
S

F
 G

R
A

N
T

 
15

1,
90

0
0.

40
%

1,
14

6
0

1,
14

6
23

1,
16

9
80

15
6 

 O
T

S
 G

R
A

N
T

36
,9

99
0.

10
%

27
9

0
27

9
6

28
5

82
16

1 
 F

IR
E

 E
Q

U
IP

 A
C

Q
8,

77
2

0.
02

%
66

0
66

1
68

83
16

8 
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
C

T
35

9,
53

6
0.

94
%

2,
71

4
0

2,
71

4
54

2,
76

8
84

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

14
1,

16
2

0.
37

%
1,

06
5

0
1,

06
5

21
1,

08
7

85
17

6 
 S

A
F

E
 R

O
U

T
E

 T
O

 S
C

H
O

O
L

96
8

0.
00

%
7

0
7

0
7

86
18

0 
 N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 A
B

A
T

E
 

2,
02

3
0.

01
%

15
0

15
0

16
88

18
3 

 V
E

S
S

E
L 

G
R

A
N

T
23

,1
25

0.
06

%
17

5
0

17
5

3
17

8
89

18
4 

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 G
R

A
N

T
21

,5
72

0.
06

%
16

3
0

16
3

3
16

6
90

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

24
1,

77
1

0.
63

%
1,

82
5

0
1,

82
5

36
1,

86
1

91
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
15

7,
86

6
0.

41
%

1,
19

2
0

1,
19

2
24

1,
21

5
92

20
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 D
E

B
T

30
1,

93
4

0.
79

%
2,

27
9

0
2,

27
9

45
2,

32
4

93
20

3 
 S

U
N

 R
ID

G
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 D
E

B
T

60
,3

42
0.

16
%

45
5

0
45

5
9

46
4

94
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
80

,4
48

0.
21

%
60

7
0

60
7

12
61

9
95

21
1 

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
C

83
,7

32
0.

22
%

63
2

0
63

2
13

64
5

96
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
1,

70
0

0.
00

%
13

0
13

0
13

98
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

24
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
10

0
30

0 
 P

A
R

K
 D

E
V

 F
D

 
5,

15
0

0.
01

%
39

0
39

1
40

10
2

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

32
0,

97
6

0.
84

%
2,

42
3

0
2,

42
3

48
2,

47
1

10
3

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

36
,1

88
0.

09
%

27
3

0
27

3
5

27
9

10
4

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
13

8,
36

7
0.

36
%

1,
04

4
0

1,
04

4
21

1,
06

5
10

6
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
30

9,
52

3
0.

81
%

2,
33

6
0

2,
33

6
46

2,
38

3
10

8
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

48
,7

97
0.

13
%

36
8

0
36

8
7

37
6

10
9

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

81
1,

04
2

2.
12

%
6,

12
1

0
6,

12
1

12
2

6,
24

3
11

0
42

2 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 V
IL

L 
M

A
D

 
2,

56
5

0.
01

%
19

0
19

0
20

11
1

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

20
,7

05
0.

05
%

15
6

0
15

6
3

15
9

11
2

43
0 

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 M

A
D

 
17

4,
34

4
0.

46
%

1,
31

6
0

1,
31

6
26

1,
34

2

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

5 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

138



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:1
1

  0
10

 1
82

0
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

11
3

43
5 

 M
T

B
E

LL
O

-M
A

IN
T

 
52

,0
77

0.
14

%
$3

93
$0

$3
93

$8
$4

01
11

4
44

5 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-M

A
IN

T
 

24
0,

55
8

0.
63

%
1,

81
6

0
1,

81
6

36
1,

85
2

11
5

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

3,
05

2
0.

01
%

23
0

23
0

23
11

6
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

12
,9

91
0.

03
%

98
0

98
2

10
0

11
7

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

3,
24

3
0.

01
%

24
0

24
0

25
11

8
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

55
,1

98
0.

14
%

41
7

0
41

7
8

42
5

11
9

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
19

,5
12

0.
05

%
14

7
0

14
7

3
15

0
12

0
45

5 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

17
2,

97
8

0.
45

%
1,

30
6

0
1,

30
6

26
1,

33
2

12
1

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
70

,7
68

0.
19

%
53

4
0

53
4

11
54

5
12

2
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

37
,5

86
0.

10
%

28
4

0
28

4
6

28
9

12
3

46
0 

 H
W

Y
12

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

37
,4

38
0.

10
%

28
3

0
28

3
6

28
8

12
4

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

13
,8

83
0.

04
%

10
5

0
10

5
2

10
7

12
5

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
7,

64
5

0.
02

%
58

0
58

1
59

12
6

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

6,
17

3
0.

02
%

47
0

47
1

48
12

7
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
13

,4
16

0.
04

%
10

1
0

10
1

2
10

3
12

8
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

10
,2

19
0.

03
%

77
0

77
2

79
12

9
46

7 
 S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5 

8,
72

2
0.

02
%

66
0

66
1

67
13

0
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
26

,8
41

0.
07

%
20

3
0

20
3

4
20

7
13

1
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
3,

33
9

0.
01

%
25

0
25

1
26

13
2

50
1 

 S
S

W
A

 9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

63
1,

98
0

1.
65

%
4,

77
0

0
4,

77
0

95
4,

86
5

13
4

50
6 

 S
S

W
A

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 

88
7

0.
00

%
7

0
7

0
7

13
5

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
6,

27
6,

29
0

16
.4

1%
47

,3
71

0
47

,3
71

94
2

48
,3

13
13

7
51

0 
 S

S
W

A
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
N

 
97

,8
66

0.
26

%
73

9
0

73
9

15
75

3
13

8
51

1 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

1,
10

7
0.

00
%

8
0

8
0

9
13

9
51

2 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
9 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

1,
06

3
0.

00
%

8
0

8
0

8
14

0
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
79

,7
39

0.
21

%
60

2
0

60
2

12
61

4
14

1
70

6 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
-R

P
LC

M
T

 
42

9,
94

4
1.

12
%

3,
24

5
0

3,
24

5
65

3,
31

0
14

2
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
37

2,
15

7
0.

97
%

2,
80

9
0

2,
80

9
56

2,
86

5
14

3
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1,

11
8,

31
7

2.
92

%
8,

44
1

0
8,

44
1

16
8

8,
60

8
14

4
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

1,
04

4,
51

4
2.

73
%

7,
88

4
0

7,
88

4
15

7
8,

04
0

14
5

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

55
1,

15
2

1.
44

%
4,

16
0

0
4,

16
0

83
4,

24
3

14
7

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
66

8,
65

2
1.

75
%

5,
04

7
0

5,
04

7
10

0
5,

14
7

14
8

76
5 

 U
N

E
M

P
 S

E
LF

 IN
S

 
76

,6
16

0.
20

%
57

8
0

57
8

11
59

0
16

0
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
23

2,
97

8
0.

61
%

1,
75

8
0

1,
75

8
35

1,
79

3
16

1
90

2 
 R

D
A

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

11
1,

05
4

0.
29

%
83

8
0

83
8

17
85

5
16

2
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

33
0,

99
1

0.
87

%
2,

49
8

0
2,

49
8

50
2,

54
8

16
3

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
30

9,
82

9
0.

81
%

2,
33

8
0

2,
33

8
47

2,
38

5
16

4
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

58
,7

87
0.

15
%

44
4

0
44

4
9

45
3

16
5

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

98
2,

18
1

2.
57

%
7,

41
3

0
7,

41
3

14
7

7,
56

0
16

6
91

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 F
U

E
L 

50
,1

07
0.

13
%

37
8

0
37

8
8

38
6

16
7

93
2 

 S
E

C
T

IO
N

8 
C

H
O

IC
E

 
2,

37
0,

55
1

6.
20

%
17

,8
92

0
17

,8
92

35
6

18
,2

48
16

9
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
31

5,
70

1
0.

83
%

2,
38

3
0

2,
38

3
47

2,
43

0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

6 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

139



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

e
pt

:1
1

  0
10

 1
82

0
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

17
0

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

13
,7

68
0.

04
%

$1
04

$0
$1

04
$2

$1
06

17
1

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

4,
14

5
0.

01
%

31
0

31
1

32
17

2
98

0 
 B

A
Y

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

O
R

P
 

48
7,

89
7

1.
28

%
3,

68
2

0
3,

68
2

73
3,

75
6

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

38
,2

36
,0

68
10

0.
00

%
28

8,
59

0
0

28
8,

59
0

5,
58

1
29

4,
17

1

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$2
88

,5
90

$2
94

,1
71

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: 2
02

0/
21

 A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

7 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

140



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

D
IR

E
C

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

pt
:1

1
  0

1
0 

1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
27

,9
29

6.
06

%
$2

9,
28

3
$(

27
,9

29
)

$1
,3

54
$0

$1
,3

54
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
17

,6
21

3.
82

%
18

,4
75

(1
7,

62
1)

85
4

0
85

4
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

26
3,

29
0

57
.1

1%
27

6,
05

0
(2

63
,2

90
)

12
,7

60
5,

92
4

18
,6

84
14

2
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
27

,9
29

6.
06

%
29

,2
83

(2
7,

92
9)

1,
35

4
62

8
1,

98
2

16
0

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

54
,6

40
11

.8
5%

57
,2

88
(5

4,
64

0)
2,

64
8

1,
22

9
3,

87
7

16
2

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
34

,2
42

7.
43

%
35

,9
02

(3
4,

24
2)

1,
66

0
77

0
2,

43
0

16
5

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

11
,8

14
2.

56
%

12
,3

87
(1

1,
81

4)
57

3
26

6
83

8
16

6
91

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 F
U

E
L 

5,
90

7
1.

28
%

6,
19

3
(5

,9
07

)
28

6
13

3
41

9
16

9
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
17

,6
21

3.
82

%
18

,4
75

(1
7,

62
1)

85
4

39
6

1,
25

0

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

46
0,

99
3

10
0.

00
%

48
3,

33
5

(4
60

,9
93

)
22

,3
42

9,
34

7
31

,6
88

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

46
0,

99
3

46
0,

99
3

T
ot

a
l

$4
83

,3
35

$4
92

,6
81

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: D
IR

E
C

T
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

8 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

141



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:1

1 
 0

1
0 

1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

D
IR

E
C

T
 

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
T

ot
a

l

0
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

ed
$0

$4
60

,9
93

$4
60

,9
93

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
1,

19
0

0
1,

19
0

3
01

0 
10

15
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

11
4

0
11

4
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

63
8

0
63

8
5

01
0 

10
25

 E
LE

C
T

IO
N

S
23

9
0

23
9

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

17
3

0
17

3
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

1,
59

8
0

1,
59

8
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

1,
28

9
0

1,
28

9
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

57
8

1,
35

4
1,

93
2

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

39
7

85
4

1,
25

1
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2,
07

7
0

2,
07

7
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

5,
52

0
18

,6
84

24
,2

04
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
5,

43
7

0
5,

43
7

15
01

0 
23

10
 P

D
 C

hi
ef

 O
ff

ic
e 

5,
67

2
0

5,
67

2
16

01
0 

23
20

 P
D

/S
up

po
rt

 S
rv

c 
10

,2
13

0
10

,2
13

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
2,

37
9

0
2,

37
9

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
34

,5
20

0
34

,5
20

19
01

0 
26

00
 F

IR
E

 A
D

M
IN

3,
95

1
0

3,
95

1
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
15

,7
32

0
15

,7
32

21
01

0 
26

15
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
1,

96
6

0
1,

96
6

22
01

0 
26

17
 F

IR
E

 S
T

R
IK

E
3,

08
6

0
3,

08
6

23
01

0 
26

18
 F

IR
E

 IN
C

ID
E

N
T

13
1

0
13

1
24

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
1,

44
5

0
1,

44
5

25
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
2,

54
9

0
2,

54
9

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
1,

98
9

0
1,

98
9

27
01

0 
33

63
 T

R
A

S
H

 E
N

C
LO

S
U

R
E

34
9

0
34

9
29

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
1,

32
5

0
1,

32
5

32
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
56

5
0

56
5

33
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

74
0

0
74

0
34

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

1,
14

9
0

1,
14

9
35

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
1,

23
0

0
1,

23
0

36
01

0 
63

30
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
2,

09
9

0
2,

09
9

37
01

0 
86

10
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

 
2,

04
1

0
2,

04
1

39
01

0 
86

15
 D

A
N

 O
 R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G
0

0
0

40
01

0 
86

17
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T
 A

F
T

E
R

 
2

0
2

42
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

99
0

99
44

01
0 

86
70

 G
O

LF
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 P

G
M

 
38

4
0

38
4

45
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
74

0
0

74
0

46
01

0 
87

32
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 L

E
A

S
E

33
0

33
47

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
1,

39
5

0
1,

39
5

48
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
75

2
0

75
2

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 9

9 
of

 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

142



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:1

1 
 0

1
0 

1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

D
IR

E
C

T
 

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
T

ot
a

l

53
02

6 
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

S
 F

U
N

D
 

$1
30

$0
$1

30
55

03
7 

 P
G

&
E

 M
IT

IG
A

T
IO

N
18

0
18

56
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
1

0
1

57
05

1 
 C

H
R

IS
T

M
A

S
 E

V
E

N
T

 
5

0
5

58
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

19
0

19
59

05
3 

 F
IR

E
W

O
R

K
S

-E
N

F
 

44
0

0
44

0
61

10
5 

 A
LL

 G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
5,

41
8

0
5,

41
8

63
11

5 
 T

R
A

N
S

.C
IP

 F
U

N
D

S
 

8,
70

1
0

8,
70

1
64

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

69
3

0
69

3
65

11
7 

 T
R

A
IN

 D
E

P
O

T
 O

&
M

 
15

4
0

15
4

66
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

30
7

0
30

7
68

12
6 

 C
D

B
G

-C
V

1 
G

R
A

N
T

21
9

0
21

9
69

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

41
9

0
41

9
70

13
2 

 R
E

C
Y

C
LE

 
77

0
77

71
13

4 
 U

S
E

D
 O

IL
51

0
51

74
13

9 
 H

H
W

38
0

38
75

14
2 

 B
O

A
T

IN
G

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
38

8
0

38
8

79
15

3 
 S

LE
S

F
 G

R
A

N
T

 
1,

16
9

0
1,

16
9

80
15

6 
 O

T
S

 G
R

A
N

T
28

5
0

28
5

82
16

1 
 F

IR
E

 E
Q

U
IP

 A
C

Q
68

0
68

83
16

8 
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
C

T
2,

76
8

0
2,

76
8

84
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
1,

08
7

0
1,

08
7

85
17

6 
 S

A
F

E
 R

O
U

T
E

 T
O

 S
C

H
O

O
L

7
0

7
86

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
16

0
16

88
18

3 
 V

E
S

S
E

L 
G

R
A

N
T

17
8

0
17

8
89

18
4 

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 G
R

A
N

T
16

6
0

16
6

90
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
1,

86
1

0
1,

86
1

91
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
1,

21
5

0
1,

21
5

92
20

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 D

E
B

T
2,

32
4

0
2,

32
4

93
20

3 
 S

U
N

 R
ID

G
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 D
E

B
T

46
4

0
46

4
94

21
0 

 N
O

 B
A

Y
 A

Q
U

E
D

U
C

T
 

61
9

0
61

9
95

21
1 

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
C

64
5

0
64

5
96

22
2 

 V
 H

A
R

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

-B
 

13
0

13
98

23
1 

 H
W

Y
 1

2 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
S

 
0

0
0

10
0

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

40
0

40
10

2
31

2 
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
2,

47
1

0
2,

47
1

10
3

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

27
9

0
27

9
10

4
32

0 
 C

A
P

 IM
P

R
O

V
 F

E
E

S
 

1,
06

5
0

1,
06

5
10

6
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
2,

38
3

0
2,

38
3

10
8

34
0 

D
R

E
D

G
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
37

6
0

37
6

10
9

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

6,
24

3
0

6,
24

3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

00
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

143



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:1

1 
 0

1
0 

1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

D
IR

E
C

T
 

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
T

ot
a

l

11
0

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

$2
0

$0
$2

0
11

1
42

5 
 B

LO
S

S
O

M
 M

A
D

 
15

9
0

15
9

11
2

43
0 

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 M

A
D

 
1,

34
2

0
1,

34
2

11
3

43
5 

 M
T

B
E

LL
O

-M
A

IN
T

 
40

1
0

40
1

11
4

44
5 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-M
A

IN
T

 
1,

85
2

0
1,

85
2

11
5

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

23
0

23
11

6
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

10
0

0
10

0
11

7
44

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-D
R

E
D

G
E

 
25

0
25

11
8

45
3 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-A

 
42

5
0

42
5

11
9

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
15

0
0

15
0

12
0

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
1,

33
2

0
1,

33
2

12
1

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
54

5
0

54
5

12
2

45
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 F

 
28

9
0

28
9

12
3

46
0 

 H
W

Y
12

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

28
8

0
28

8
12

4
46

1 
 S

U
IS

U
N

 C
F

D
#2

 
10

7
0

10
7

12
5

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
59

0
59

12
6

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

48
0

48
12

7
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
10

3
0

10
3

12
8

46
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

 T
Z

3 
79

0
79

12
9

46
7 

 S
U

M
M

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

5 
67

0
67

13
0

46
8 

 T
A

X
 Z

O
N

E
 6

20
7

0
20

7
13

1
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
26

0
26

13
2

50
1 

 S
S

W
A

 9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

4,
86

5
0

4,
86

5
13

4
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
7

0
7

13
5

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
48

,3
13

0
48

,3
13

13
7

51
0 

 S
S

W
A

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

N
 

75
3

0
75

3
13

8
51

1 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

9
0

9
13

9
51

2 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
9 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

8
0

8
14

0
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
61

4
0

61
4

14
1

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

3,
31

0
0

3,
31

0
14

2
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
2,

86
5

1,
98

2
4,

84
7

14
3

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

8,
60

8
0

8,
60

8
14

4
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

8,
04

0
0

8,
04

0
14

5
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
4,

24
3

0
4,

24
3

14
7

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
5,

14
7

0
5,

14
7

14
8

76
5 

 U
N

E
M

P
 S

E
LF

 IN
S

 
59

0
0

59
0

16
0

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

1,
79

3
3,

87
7

5,
67

1
16

1
90

2 
 R

D
A

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

85
5

0
85

5
16

2
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

2,
54

8
2,

43
0

4,
97

8
16

3
90

7 
 A

LM
O

N
D

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 

2,
38

5
0

2,
38

5
16

4
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

45
3

0
45

3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

01
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

144



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:1

1 
 0

1
0 

1
8

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

D
IR

E
C

T
 

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
T

ot
a

l

16
5

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

$7
,5

60
$8

38
$8

,3
99

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
38

6
41

9
80

5
16

7
93

2 
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
8 

C
H

O
IC

E
 

18
,2

48
0

18
,2

48
16

9
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
2,

43
0

1,
25

0
3,

68
1

17
0

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

10
6

0
10

6
17

1
97

4 
 T

H
E

A
T

E
R

 
32

0
32

17
2

98
0 

 B
A

Y
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
O

R
P

 
3,

75
6

0
3,

75
6

T
ot

a
l

$2
94

,1
71

$4
92

,6
81

$7
86

,8
52

0
1

0
 1

8
3

0
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

L
IN

G
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

02
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

145



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

0
1

0
 1

8
3

0
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

L
IN

G
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

   T
h

e
 U

til
it
y 

B
ill

in
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 i
s 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
ill

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
lle

ct
io

n
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
a

n
d

 s
e

w
e

r 
a

cc
o

u
n

ts
. 

T
o

ta
l e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

s 
in

 
th

is
 d

iv
is

io
n

 a
re

 o
ff

se
t 

b
y 

p
a

ym
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 F
a

ir
fie

ld
-S

u
is

u
n

 S
e

w
e

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

(F
S

S
D

) 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

u
is

u
n

- S
o

la
n

o
 W

a
te

r 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 (

S
S

W
A

).
  

   0
1

0
 1

8
3

0
 U

ti
lit

y 
B

ill
in

g
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 c
o

st
s 

a
re

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

y 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
: 

   U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
L

IN
G

 -
 C

o
st

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 d

ir
e

ct
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 W

a
te

r 
F

u
n

d
 (

5
0

7
 S

S
W

A
 O

p
e

r)
. 

 
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

03
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

146



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:1

2
  0

10
 1

8
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
en

er
al

 
A

d
m

in
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 
B

IL
LI

N
G

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
39

2,
88

8
0

39
2,

88
8

   
   

S
al

ar
y 

%
 S

pl
it

.0
0%

10
0.

00
%

B
en

ef
its

S
73

,2
91

0
73

,2
91

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
46

6,
17

9
0

46
6,

17
9

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

F
in

an
ci

al
 A

ud
it 

S
17

,3
46

0
17

,3
46

O
ff

ic
e 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

7,
67

4
0

7,
67

4
O

fc
 E

qu
ip

 M
ai

nt
 

S
0

0
0

S
ft

w
re

/S
rv

 A
gr

e 
S

10
,8

51
0

10
,8

51
P

ho
ne

 S
vc

/I
nt

rn
 

S
3,

87
9

0
3,

87
9

P
os

ta
ge

 
S

18
,5

34
0

18
,5

34
P

rn
tn

g/
C

op
y 

E
xp

 
S

2,
01

4
0

2,
01

4
B

an
k 

F
ee

s/
C

hg
s.

 
S

27
,6

77
0

27
,6

77
G

ov
t P

er
m

it/
T

ax
 

S
25

3
0

25
3

O
th

er
 C

on
tr

ac
t S

vc
s

S
12

,1
62

0
12

,1
62

A
dm

in
 F

ee
S

7
0

7
F

ie
ld

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
S

24
9

0
24

9
Le

as
es

/R
en

ta
ls

S
(3

36
)

0
(3

36
)

R
is

k 
M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

 
S

7,
90

0
0

7,
90

0
In

fo
 T

ec
h 

C
hr

ge
 

S
25

,3
00

0
25

,3
00

V
eh

ic
le

 M
ai

nt
 C

ha
rg

e
S

1,
50

0
0

1,
50

0
M

em
be

rs
hi

p/
D

ue
s

S
0

0
0

C
os

t A
llo

ca
tio

n 
C

ha
rg

e
D

11
5,

90
0

0
0

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
S

0
0

0
T

ra
ve

l &
 T

ra
in

in
g

S
0

0
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 S

up
pl

ie
s

25
0,

91
0

0
13

5,
01

0

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

71
7,

08
9

0
60

1,
18

9

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

C
os

t A
llo

ca
tio

n 
C

ha
rg

e
D

(1
15

,9
00

)
0

0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

04
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

147



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:1

2
  0

10
 1

8
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
en

er
al

 
A

d
m

in
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 
B

IL
LI

N
G

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
(1

15
,9

00
)

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
60

1,
18

9
0

60
1,

18
9

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$6

01
,1

89
$6

01
,1

89

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

05
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

148



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
pt

:1
2

  0
1

0 
1

8
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 

B
IL

LI
N

G

1
C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 L
E

A
S

E
$4

,3
33

$0
$4

,3
33

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 C

IV
IC

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 D
E

P
R

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

4,
33

3
0

4,
33

3

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
3,

00
8

1,
02

1
4,

02
9

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

01
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

3,
00

8
1,

02
1

4,
02

9

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
1,

59
1

24
2

1,
83

3
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
02

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
1,

59
1

24
2

1,
83

3

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
2,

00
6

57
2,

06
3

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

4,
38

6
13

6
4,

52
2

7
C

M
 -

 D
ire

ct
 C

ha
rg

es
47

4
1,

95
3

2,
42

7
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
6,

86
5

2,
14

6
9,

01
2

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
7,

09
7

32
8

7,
42

6
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
75

0 
H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
7,

09
7

32
8

7,
42

6

9
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
48

,1
79

2,
14

7
50

,3
26

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

81
0 

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

48
,1

79
2,

14
7

50
,3

26

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

5,
41

2
10

8
5,

52
0

11
D

IR
E

C
T

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S
12

,7
60

5,
92

4
18

,6
84

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

82
0 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M1

8,
17

2
6,

03
1

24
,2

04

13
F

T
E

'S
0

2,
74

5
2,

74
5

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
2,

61
3

2,
61

3
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

6,
42

5
6,

42
5

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

11
,7

83
11

,7
83

26
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
11

,0
76

11
,0

76
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

11
,0

76
11

,0
76

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
89

,2
46

34
,7

76
12

4,
02

2

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$7

25
,2

11
$7

25
,2

11
10

0.
00

%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

06
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

149



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

pt
:1

2
  0

1
0 

1
8

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

L
IN

G

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

13
5

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
10

0
10

0.
00

%
$6

90
,4

35
$(

71
7,

08
9)

$(
26

,6
54

)
$3

4,
77

6
$8

,1
22

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

10
0

10
0.

00
%

69
0,

43
5

(7
17

,0
89

)
(2

6,
65

4)
34

,7
76

8,
12

2

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

71
7,

08
9

71
7,

08
9

T
ot

a
l

$6
90

,4
35

$7
25

,2
11

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: 1
00

%
  t

o 
W

A
T

E
R

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

07
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

150



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
2

  0
1

0 
1

8
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
L

IN
G

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 
B

IL
LI

N
G

T
ot

a
l

0
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

ed
$7

17
,0

89
$7

17
,0

89
13

5
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

8,
12

2
8,

12
2

T
ot

a
l

$7
25

,2
11

$7
25

,2
11

0
1

0
 1

9
1

0
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

08
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

151



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

0
1

0
 1

9
1

0
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

 
N

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 E
xt

e
n

t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
   T

h
e

re
 a

re
 v

a
ri

o
u

s 
co

st
s 

w
ith

in
 t

h
e

 N
o

n
- D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ta

l 
D

iv
is

io
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 e
it
h

e
r 

fo
r 

ci
ty

w
id

e
 u

se
 o

r 
th

e
y 

a
re

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
sp

e
ci

fi
c.

  
 

   0
1

0
 1

9
1

0
 N

o
n

-D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ta
l c

o
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s:
 

  
 F

T
E

'S
 -

 C
o

st
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
F

T
E

’s
. 

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 -

 C
o

st
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 2
0

1
9

/2
0

 a
ct

u
a

l e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s.

 
 L

E
G

A
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 -

 C
o

st
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 2
0

1
9

/2
0

 a
ct

u
a

l e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s.

 
 

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

09
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

152



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:1

3
  0

10
 1

91
0

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
en

er
al

 
A

d
m

in
F

T
E

'S
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

L
E

G
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
63

,1
35

0
31

,5
68

31
,5

68
0

   
   

S
al

ar
y 

%
 S

pl
it

.0
0%

50
.0

0%
50

.0
0%

.0
0%

B
en

ef
its

S
0

0
0

0
0

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
63

,1
35

0
31

,5
68

31
,5

68
0

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

33
5,

18
6

0
0

0
33

5,
18

6
O

th
r 

P
ro

f.
 S

rv
c 

P
27

,8
48

0
0

27
,8

48
0

LA
F

C
O

 E
xp

en
se

 
P

14
,8

99
0

0
14

,8
99

0
P

ho
ne

 S
vc

/I
nt

rn
P

33
3

0
33

3
0

0
E

m
p 

S
er

v 
A

w
ar

ds
P

1,
82

2
0

1,
82

2
0

0
P

rn
tn

g/
C

op
y 

E
xp

 
P

19
4

0
19

4
0

0
A

dm
in

 F
ee

 
P

8,
74

6
0

0
8,

74
6

0
P

ro
p 

T
x 

A
dm

 F
ee

 
P

11
,7

73
0

0
11

,7
73

0
G

ov
t P

er
m

it/
T

ax
P

10
4

0
10

4
0

0
M

is
c 

O
ff

ic
e 

E
xp

 
P

90
0

90
0

0
F

ie
ld

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
P

3,
64

7
0

3,
64

7
0

0
R

is
k 

M
gt

 ID
 C

hg
 

P
5,

00
0

0
0

5,
00

0
0

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

P
2,

16
4

0
2,

16
4

0
0

M
em

be
rs

hi
p/

D
ue

s 
P

25
,5

77
0

25
,5

77
0

0
P

ro
f.

S
tu

di
es

 
P

0
0

0
0

0
R

at
e 

an
d 

F
ee

 S
tu

dy
P

6,
50

0
0

0
6,

50
0

0
Li

tig
at

io
n 

E
xp

 
D

0
0

0
0

0
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

&
 P

ro
m

os
P

30
,0

00
0

0
30

,0
00

0
P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
t

D
16

9,
33

9
0

0
0

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s
64

3,
22

2
0

33
,9

31
10

4,
76

6
33

5,
18

6

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

70
6,

35
7

0
65

,4
99

13
6,

33
4

33
5,

18
6

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

Li
tig

at
io

n 
E

xp
 

D
0

0
0

0
0

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

10
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

153



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
e

pt
:1

3
  0

10
 1

91
0

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
en

er
al

 
A

d
m

in
F

T
E

'S
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

L
E

G
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

P
rin

ci
pa

l P
ay

m
en

t
D

(1
69

,3
39

)
0

0
0

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

(1
69

,3
39

)
0

0
0

0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
53

7,
01

8
0

65
,4

99
13

6,
33

4
33

5,
18

6

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$5

37
,0

18
$6

5,
49

9
$1

36
,3

34
$3

35
,1

86

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

11
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

154



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

e
pt

:1
3

  0
1

0 
1

9
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

F
T

E
'S

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
L

E
G

A
L

 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
$2

,9
63

$1
,0

06
$4

84
$1

,0
08

$2
,4

77
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
2,

96
3

1,
00

6
48

4
1,

00
8

2,
47

7

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
1,

56
7

23
9

22
0

45
8

1,
12

7
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
02

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
1,

56
7

23
9

22
0

45
8

1,
12

7

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
1,

97
6

56
24

8
51

6
1,

26
8

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

71
0 

C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

1,
97

6
56

24
8

51
6

1,
26

8

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

5,
33

1
10

6
66

3
1,

38
0

3,
39

4
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
5,

33
1

10
6

66
3

1,
38

0
3,

39
4

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

0
2,

57
4

31
4

65
3

1,
60

7
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
0

6,
32

9
77

2
1,

60
7

3,
95

0
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
91

0 
N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

0
8,

90
3

1,
08

6
2,

26
0

5,
55

7

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
11

,8
37

10
,3

09
2,

70
1

5,
62

2
13

,8
23

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$5

59
,1

65
$6

8,
20

0
$1

41
,9

56
$3

49
,0

09
12

.2
0%

25
.3

9%
62

.4
2%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

12
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

155



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

F
T

E
'S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

pt
:1

3
  0

1
0 

1
9

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
5.

00
5.

62
%

$3
,7

61
$0

$3
,7

61
$0

$3
,7

61
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

1.
45

1.
63

%
1,

09
1

0
1,

09
1

0
1,

09
1

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

1.
00

1.
12

%
75

2
0

75
2

0
75

2
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

0.
75

0.
84

%
56

4
0

56
4

0
56

4
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

0.
60

0.
67

%
45

1
0

45
1

0
45

1
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0.
15

0.
17

%
11

3
0

11
3

0
11

3
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0.

45
0.

51
%

33
8

0
33

8
0

33
8

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1.

96
2.

20
%

1,
47

4
0

1,
47

4
0

1,
47

4
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

3.
65

4.
10

%
2,

74
5

0
2,

74
5

0
2,

74
5

15
01

0 
23

10
 P

D
 C

hi
ef

 O
ff

ic
e 

2.
00

2.
25

%
1,

50
4

0
1,

50
4

34
1,

53
8

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
3.

50
3.

93
%

2,
63

3
0

2,
63

3
59

2,
69

2
18

01
0 

23
50

 P
O

LI
C

E
 O

P
S

22
.0

0
24

.7
2%

16
,5

48
0

16
,5

48
37

4
16

,9
21

19
01

0 
26

00
 F

IR
E

 A
D

M
IN

2.
50

2.
81

%
1,

88
0

0
1,

88
0

42
1,

92
3

20
01

0 
26

10
 F

IR
E

 O
P

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

7.
00

7.
87

%
5,

26
5

0
5,

26
5

11
9

5,
38

4
24

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
0.

50
0.

56
%

37
6

0
37

6
8

38
5

25
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
1.

10
1.

24
%

82
7

0
82

7
19

84
6

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
1.

05
1.

18
%

79
0

0
79

0
18

80
8

29
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

0.
70

0.
79

%
52

7
0

52
7

12
53

8
32

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

0.
15

0.
17

%
11

3
0

11
3

3
11

5
33

01
0 

60
05

 P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 
0.

68
0.

76
%

51
1

0
51

1
12

52
3

34
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
0.

70
0.

79
%

52
7

0
52

7
12

53
8

35
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

0.
55

0.
62

%
41

4
0

41
4

9
42

3
37

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

1.
02

1.
15

%
76

7
0

76
7

17
78

5
42

01
0 

86
18

 P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
0.

10
0.

11
%

75
0

75
2

77
44

01
0 

86
70

 G
O

LF
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 P

G
M

 
0.

28
0.

31
%

21
1

0
21

1
5

21
5

45
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
0.

30
0.

34
%

22
6

0
22

6
5

23
1

47
01

0 
87

50
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

T
R

0.
75

0.
84

%
56

4
0

56
4

13
57

7
48

01
0 

87
60

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

T
R

 O
P

S
 

0.
29

0.
33

%
21

8
0

21
8

5
22

3
61

10
5 

 A
LL

 G
A

S
 T

A
X

E
S

 
0.

67
0.

75
%

50
4

0
50

4
11

51
5

69
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
0.

15
0.

17
%

11
3

0
11

3
3

11
5

84
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
0.

16
0.

18
%

12
0

0
12

0
3

12
3

90
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
0.

73
0.

82
%

54
9

0
54

9
12

56
1

91
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
0.

17
0.

19
%

12
8

0
12

8
3

13
1

14
0

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

0.
20

0.
22

%
15

0
0

15
0

3
15

4
14

2
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
1.

15
1.

29
%

86
5

0
86

5
20

88
5

14
3

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9.
50

10
.6

7%
7,

14
6

0
7,

14
6

16
1

7,
30

7
14

4
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

11
.0

0
12

.3
6%

8,
27

4
0

8,
27

4
18

7
8,

46
1

14
5

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

0.
20

0.
22

%
15

0
0

15
0

3
15

4
14

7
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

0.
20

0.
22

%
15

0
0

15
0

3
15

4
16

0
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
0.

74
0.

83
%

55
7

0
55

7
13

56
9

16
2

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
1.

05
1.

18
%

79
0

0
79

0
18

80
8

16
5

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

1.
10

1.
24

%
82

7
0

82
7

19
84

6

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

13
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

156



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

F
T

E
'S

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

pt
:1

3
  0

1
0 

1
9

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
0.

15
0.

17
%

$1
13

$0
$1

13
$3

$1
15

16
9

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

1.
65

1.
85

%
1,

24
1

0
1,

24
1

28
1,

26
9

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

89
.0

0
10

0.
00

%
66

,9
42

0
66

,9
42

1,
25

7
68

,2
00

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$6
6,

94
2

$6
8,

20
0

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: N
um

be
r 

of
 F

T
E

's
S

ou
rc

e:
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

14
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

157



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:1

3 
 0

1
0 

1
91

0 
N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
15

7,
60

8
0.

41
%

$5
74

$0
$5

74
$0

$5
74

3
01

0 
10

15
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

14
,7

50
0.

04
%

54
0

54
1

55
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

84
,4

76
0.

22
%

30
8

0
30

8
0

30
8

5
01

0 
10

25
 E

LE
C

T
IO

N
S

31
,0

48
0.

08
%

11
3

0
11

3
2

11
5

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

22
,8

63
0.

06
%

83
0

83
0

83
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

21
1,

67
8

0.
55

%
77

1
0

77
1

0
77

1
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

17
0,

76
7

0.
45

%
62

2
0

62
2

0
62

2
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

76
,6

28
0.

20
%

27
9

0
27

9
0

27
9

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

52
,6

03
0.

14
%

19
2

0
19

2
0

19
2

11
01

0 
18

20
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
27

5,
25

0
0.

72
%

1,
00

3
0

1,
00

3
0

1,
00

3
12

01
0 

18
30

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 B

IL
LI

N
G

71
7,

08
9

1.
88

%
2,

61
3

0
2,

61
3

0
2,

61
3

13
01

0 
19

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

70
6,

35
7

1.
85

%
2,

57
4

0
2,

57
4

0
2,

57
4

15
01

0 
23

10
 P

D
 C

hi
ef

 O
ff

ic
e 

73
6,

89
6

1.
93

%
2,

68
5

0
2,

68
5

54
2,

73
9

16
01

0 
23

20
 P

D
/S

up
po

rt
 S

rv
c 

1,
32

6,
76

5
3.

47
%

4,
83

5
0

4,
83

5
97

4,
93

2
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

30
9,

00
4

0.
81

%
1,

12
6

0
1,

12
6

23
1,

14
9

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
4,

48
4,

49
5

11
.7

3%
16

,3
42

0
16

,3
42

32
8

16
,6

70
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
51

3,
33

2
1.

34
%

1,
87

1
0

1,
87

1
38

1,
90

8
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2,

04
3,

75
1

5.
35

%
7,

44
8

0
7,

44
8

15
0

7,
59

7
21

01
0 

26
15

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

25
5,

39
9

0.
67

%
93

1
0

93
1

19
94

9
22

01
0 

26
17

 F
IR

E
 S

T
R

IK
E

40
0,

88
6

1.
05

%
1,

46
1

0
1,

46
1

29
1,

49
0

23
01

0 
26

18
 F

IR
E

 IN
C

ID
E

N
T

16
,9

90
0.

04
%

62
0

62
1

63
24

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
18

7,
75

7
0.

49
%

68
4

0
68

4
14

69
8

25
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
33

1,
09

2
0.

87
%

1,
20

7
0

1,
20

7
24

1,
23

1
26

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

25
8,

39
1

0.
68

%
94

2
0

94
2

19
96

1
27

01
0 

33
63

 T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
45

,3
09

0.
12

%
16

5
0

16
5

3
16

8
29

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
17

2,
12

5
0.

45
%

62
7

0
62

7
13

64
0

32
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
73

,3
57

0.
19

%
26

7
0

26
7

5
27

3
33

01
0 

60
05

 P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 
96

,1
83

0.
25

%
35

1
0

35
1

7
35

8
34

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

14
9,

22
7

0.
39

%
54

4
0

54
4

11
55

5
35

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
15

9,
73

2
0.

42
%

58
2

0
58

2
12

59
4

36
01

0 
63

30
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
27

2,
70

4
0.

71
%

99
4

0
99

4
20

1,
01

4
37

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

26
5,

12
8

0.
69

%
96

6
0

96
6

19
98

6
39

01
0 

86
15

 D
A

N
 O

 R
O

O
T

 P
R

O
G

50
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
40

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

21
0

0.
00

%
1

0
1

0
1

42
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

12
,8

70
0.

03
%

47
0

47
1

48
44

01
0 

86
70

 G
O

LF
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 P

G
M

 
49

,8
28

0.
13

%
18

2
0

18
2

4
18

5
45

01
0 

86
80

 S
O

F
T

B
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

M
 

96
,1

59
0.

25
%

35
0

0
35

0
7

35
7

46
01

0 
87

32
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 L

E
A

S
E

4,
34

3
0.

01
%

16
0

16
0

16
47

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
18

1,
19

9
0.

47
%

66
0

0
66

0
13

67
4

48
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
97

,7
06

0.
26

%
35

6
0

35
6

7
36

3
53

02
6 

 D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
S

 F
U

N
D

 
16

,8
79

0.
04

%
62

0
62

1
63

55
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

2,
38

6
0.

01
%

9
0

9
0

9

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

15
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

158



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:1

3 
 0

1
0 

1
91

0 
N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

56
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
15

0
0.

00
%

$1
$0

$1
$0

$1
57

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

60
2

0.
00

%
2

0
2

0
2

58
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

2,
40

5
0.

01
%

9
0

9
0

9
59

05
3 

 F
IR

E
W

O
R

K
S

-E
N

F
 

57
,1

97
0.

15
%

20
8

0
20

8
4

21
3

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

70
3,

90
2

1.
84

%
2,

56
5

0
2,

56
5

52
2,

61
7

63
11

5 
 T

R
A

N
S

.C
IP

 F
U

N
D

S
 

1,
13

0,
38

7
2.

96
%

4,
11

9
0

4,
11

9
83

4,
20

2
64

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

89
,9

83
0.

24
%

32
8

0
32

8
7

33
4

65
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

19
,9

99
0.

05
%

73
0

73
1

74
66

12
0 

 O
S

S
IP

/T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
39

,9
21

0.
10

%
14

5
0

14
5

3
14

8
68

12
6 

 C
D

B
G

-C
V

1 
G

R
A

N
T

28
,5

00
0.

07
%

10
4

0
10

4
2

10
6

69
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
54

,3
80

0.
14

%
19

8
0

19
8

4
20

2
70

13
2 

 R
E

C
Y

C
LE

 
9,

95
0

0.
03

%
36

0
36

1
37

71
13

4 
 U

S
E

D
 O

IL
6,

56
9

0.
02

%
24

0
24

0
24

74
13

9 
 H

H
W

5,
00

0
0.

01
%

18
0

18
0

19
75

14
2 

 B
O

A
T

IN
G

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 
50

,4
10

0.
13

%
18

4
0

18
4

4
18

7
79

15
3 

 S
LE

S
F

 G
R

A
N

T
 

15
1,

90
0

0.
40

%
55

4
0

55
4

11
56

5
80

15
6 

 O
T

S
 G

R
A

N
T

36
,9

99
0.

10
%

13
5

0
13

5
3

13
8

82
16

1 
 F

IR
E

 E
Q

U
IP

 A
C

Q
8,

77
2

0.
02

%
32

0
32

1
33

83
16

8 
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
C

T
35

9,
53

6
0.

94
%

1,
31

0
0

1,
31

0
26

1,
33

7
84

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

14
1,

16
2

0.
37

%
51

4
0

51
4

10
52

5
85

17
6 

 S
A

F
E

 R
O

U
T

E
 T

O
 S

C
H

O
O

L
96

8
0.

00
%

4
0

4
0

4
86

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
2,

02
3

0.
01

%
7

0
7

0
8

88
18

3 
 V

E
S

S
E

L 
G

R
A

N
T

23
,1

25
0.

06
%

84
0

84
2

86
89

18
4 

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 G
R

A
N

T
21

,5
72

0.
06

%
79

0
79

2
80

90
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
24

1,
77

1
0.

63
%

88
1

0
88

1
18

89
9

91
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
15

7,
86

6
0.

41
%

57
5

0
57

5
12

58
7

92
20

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 D

E
B

T
30

1,
93

4
0.

79
%

1,
10

0
0

1,
10

0
22

1,
12

2
93

20
3 

 S
U

N
 R

ID
G

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
 D

E
B

T
60

,3
42

0.
16

%
22

0
0

22
0

4
22

4
94

21
0 

 N
O

 B
A

Y
 A

Q
U

E
D

U
C

T
 

80
,4

48
0.

21
%

29
3

0
29

3
6

29
9

95
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
83

,7
32

0.
22

%
30

5
0

30
5

6
31

1
96

22
2 

 V
 H

A
R

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

-B
 

1,
70

0
0.

00
%

6
0

6
0

6
98

23
1 

 H
W

Y
 1

2 
D

E
B

T
 S

V
S

 
24

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

10
0

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

5,
15

0
0.

01
%

19
0

19
0

19
10

2
31

2 
 P

O
LI

C
E

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 IM
P

A
C

T
 F

E
E

S
32

0,
97

6
0.

84
%

1,
17

0
0

1,
17

0
23

1,
19

3
10

3
31

4 
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
36

,1
88

0.
09

%
13

2
0

13
2

3
13

5
10

4
32

0 
 C

A
P

 IM
P

R
O

V
 F

E
E

S
 

13
8,

36
7

0.
36

%
50

4
0

50
4

10
51

4
10

6
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
30

9,
52

3
0.

81
%

1,
12

8
0

1,
12

8
23

1,
15

1
10

8
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

48
,7

97
0.

13
%

17
8

0
17

8
4

18
1

10
9

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

81
1,

04
2

2.
12

%
2,

95
6

0
2,

95
6

59
3,

01
5

11
0

42
2 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 V

IL
L 

M
A

D
 

2,
56

5
0.

01
%

9
0

9
0

10
11

1
42

5 
 B

LO
S

S
O

M
 M

A
D

 
20

,7
05

0.
05

%
75

0
75

2
77

11
2

43
0 

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 M

A
D

 
17

4,
34

4
0.

46
%

63
5

0
63

5
13

64
8

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

16
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

159



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:1

3 
 0

1
0 

1
91

0 
N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

11
3

43
5 

 M
T

B
E

LL
O

-M
A

IN
T

 
52

,0
77

0.
14

%
$1

90
$0

$1
90

$4
$1

94
11

4
44

5 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-M

A
IN

T
 

24
0,

55
8

0.
63

%
87

7
0

87
7

18
89

4
11

5
44

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-C

F
D

 
3,

05
2

0.
01

%
11

0
11

0
11

11
6

44
8 

 R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 A

V
E

-A
D

 
12

,9
91

0.
03

%
47

0
47

1
48

11
7

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

3,
24

3
0.

01
%

12
0

12
0

12
11

8
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

55
,1

98
0.

14
%

20
1

0
20

1
4

20
5

11
9

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
19

,5
12

0.
05

%
71

0
71

1
73

12
0

45
5 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-C

 
17

2,
97

8
0.

45
%

63
0

0
63

0
13

64
3

12
1

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
70

,7
68

0.
19

%
25

8
0

25
8

5
26

3
12

2
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

37
,5

86
0.

10
%

13
7

0
13

7
3

14
0

12
3

46
0 

 H
W

Y
12

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

37
,4

38
0.

10
%

13
6

0
13

6
3

13
9

12
4

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

13
,8

83
0.

04
%

51
0

51
1

52
12

5
46

2 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 T

Z
2 

7,
64

5
0.

02
%

28
0

28
1

28
12

6
46

4 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
D

 
6,

17
3

0.
02

%
22

0
22

0
23

12
7

46
5 

 A
M

B
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
1 

13
,4

16
0.

04
%

49
0

49
1

50
12

8
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

10
,2

19
0.

03
%

37
0

37
1

38
12

9
46

7 
 S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5 

8,
72

2
0.

02
%

32
0

32
1

32
13

0
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
26

,8
41

0.
07

%
98

0
98

2
10

0
13

1
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
3,

33
9

0.
01

%
12

0
12

0
12

13
2

50
1 

 S
S

W
A

 9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

63
1,

98
0

1.
65

%
2,

30
3

0
2,

30
3

46
2,

34
9

13
4

50
6 

 S
S

W
A

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 

88
7

0.
00

%
3

0
3

0
3

13
5

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
6,

27
6,

29
0

16
.4

1%
22

,8
72

0
22

,8
72

45
9

23
,3

31
13

7
51

0 
 S

S
W

A
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
N

 
97

,8
66

0.
26

%
35

7
0

35
7

7
36

4
13

8
51

1 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

1,
10

7
0.

00
%

4
0

4
0

4
13

9
51

2 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
9 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

1,
06

3
0.

00
%

4
0

4
0

4
14

0
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
79

,7
39

0.
21

%
29

1
0

29
1

6
29

6
14

1
70

6 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
-R

P
LC

M
T

 
42

9,
94

4
1.

12
%

1,
56

7
0

1,
56

7
31

1,
59

8
14

2
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
37

2,
15

7
0.

97
%

1,
35

6
0

1,
35

6
27

1,
38

3
14

3
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1,

11
8,

31
7

2.
92

%
4,

07
5

0
4,

07
5

82
4,

15
7

14
4

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
1,

04
4,

51
4

2.
73

%
3,

80
6

0
3,

80
6

76
3,

88
3

14
5

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

55
1,

15
2

1.
44

%
2,

00
8

0
2,

00
8

40
2,

04
9

14
7

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
66

8,
65

2
1.

75
%

2,
43

7
0

2,
43

7
49

2,
48

6
14

8
76

5 
 U

N
E

M
P

 S
E

LF
 IN

S
 

76
,6

16
0.

20
%

27
9

0
27

9
6

28
5

16
0

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

23
2,

97
8

0.
61

%
84

9
0

84
9

17
86

6
16

1
90

2 
 R

D
A

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

11
1,

05
4

0.
29

%
40

5
0

40
5

8
41

3
16

2
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

33
0,

99
1

0.
87

%
1,

20
6

0
1,

20
6

24
1,

23
0

16
3

90
7 

 A
LM

O
N

D
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 
30

9,
82

9
0.

81
%

1,
12

9
0

1,
12

9
23

1,
15

2
16

4
90

8 
 R

D
A

 A
S

S
E

T
 M

G
M

T
 

58
,7

87
0.

15
%

21
4

0
21

4
4

21
9

16
5

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

98
2,

18
1

2.
57

%
3,

57
9

0
3,

57
9

72
3,

65
1

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
50

,1
07

0.
13

%
18

3
0

18
3

4
18

6
16

7
93

2 
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
8 

C
H

O
IC

E
 

2,
37

0,
55

1
6.

20
%

8,
63

9
0

8,
63

9
17

3
8,

81
2

16
9

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

31
5,

70
1

0.
83

%
1,

15
0

0
1,

15
0

23
1,

17
4

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

17
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

160



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
  A

llo
ca

tio
n

s
D

ep
t:1

3 
 0

1
0 

1
91

0 
N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

17
0

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

13
,7

68
0.

04
%

$5
0

$0
$5

0
$1

$5
1

17
1

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

4,
14

5
0.

01
%

15
0

15
0

15
17

2
98

0 
 B

A
Y

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

O
R

P
 

48
7,

89
7

1.
28

%
1,

77
8

0
1,

77
8

36
1,

81
4

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

38
,2

36
,0

68
10

0.
00

%
13

9,
33

9
0

13
9,

33
9

2,
61

7
14

1,
95

6

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$1
39

,3
39

$1
41

,9
56

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: 2
02

0/
21

 A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

18
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

161



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

L
E

G
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:1
3 

 0
10

 1
91

0
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
15

7,
60

8
0.

41
%

$1
,4

12
$0

$1
,4

12
$0

$1
,4

12
3

01
0 

10
15

 C
IT

IZ
E

N
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
14

,7
50

0.
04

%
13

2
0

13
2

3
13

5
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

84
,4

76
0.

22
%

75
7

0
75

7
0

75
7

5
01

0 
10

25
 E

LE
C

T
IO

N
S

31
,0

48
0.

08
%

27
8

0
27

8
6

28
4

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

22
,8

63
0.

06
%

20
5

0
20

5
0

20
5

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
21

1,
67

8
0.

55
%

1,
89

7
0

1,
89

7
0

1,
89

7
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

17
0,

76
7

0.
45

%
1,

53
0

0
1,

53
0

0
1,

53
0

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
76

,6
28

0.
20

%
68

7
0

68
7

0
68

7
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
52

,6
03

0.
14

%
47

1
0

47
1

0
47

1
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

27
5,

25
0

0.
72

%
2,

46
6

0
2,

46
6

0
2,

46
6

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
71

7,
08

9
1.

88
%

6,
42

5
0

6,
42

5
0

6,
42

5
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
70

6,
35

7
1.

85
%

6,
32

9
0

6,
32

9
0

6,
32

9
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
73

6,
89

6
1.

93
%

6,
60

2
0

6,
60

2
13

3
6,

73
5

16
01

0 
23

20
 P

D
/S

up
po

rt
 S

rv
c 

1,
32

6,
76

5
3.

47
%

11
,8

87
0

11
,8

87
23

9
12

,1
26

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
30

9,
00

4
0.

81
%

2,
76

9
0

2,
76

9
56

2,
82

4
18

01
0 

23
50

 P
O

LI
C

E
 O

P
S

4,
48

4,
49

5
11

.7
3%

40
,1

79
0

40
,1

79
80

7
40

,9
86

19
01

0 
26

00
 F

IR
E

 A
D

M
IN

51
3,

33
2

1.
34

%
4,

59
9

0
4,

59
9

92
4,

69
2

20
01

0 
26

10
 F

IR
E

 O
P

S
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2,
04

3,
75

1
5.

35
%

18
,3

11
0

18
,3

11
36

8
18

,6
79

21
01

0 
26

15
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9
25

5,
39

9
0.

67
%

2,
28

8
0

2,
28

8
46

2,
33

4
22

01
0 

26
17

 F
IR

E
 S

T
R

IK
E

40
0,

88
6

1.
05

%
3,

59
2

0
3,

59
2

72
3,

66
4

23
01

0 
26

18
 F

IR
E

 IN
C

ID
E

N
T

16
,9

90
0.

04
%

15
2

0
15

2
3

15
5

24
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

18
7,

75
7

0.
49

%
1,

68
2

0
1,

68
2

34
1,

71
6

25
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
33

1,
09

2
0.

87
%

2,
96

6
0

2,
96

6
60

3,
02

6
26

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

25
8,

39
1

0.
68

%
2,

31
5

0
2,

31
5

46
2,

36
2

27
01

0 
33

63
 T

R
A

S
H

 E
N

C
LO

S
U

R
E

45
,3

09
0.

12
%

40
6

0
40

6
8

41
4

29
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

17
2,

12
5

0.
45

%
1,

54
2

0
1,

54
2

31
1,

57
3

32
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
73

,3
57

0.
19

%
65

7
0

65
7

13
67

0
33

01
0 

60
05

 P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 
96

,1
83

0.
25

%
86

2
0

86
2

17
87

9
34

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

14
9,

22
7

0.
39

%
1,

33
7

0
1,

33
7

27
1,

36
4

35
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

15
9,

73
2

0.
42

%
1,

43
1

0
1,

43
1

29
1,

46
0

36
01

0 
63

30
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
27

2,
70

4
0.

71
%

2,
44

3
0

2,
44

3
49

2,
49

2
37

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

26
5,

12
8

0.
69

%
2,

37
5

0
2,

37
5

48
2,

42
3

39
01

0 
86

15
 D

A
N

 O
 R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G
50

0.
00

%
0

0
0

0
0

40
01

0 
86

17
 C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T
 A

F
T

E
R

 
21

0
0.

00
%

2
0

2
0

2
42

01
0 

86
18

 P
R

E
S

C
H

O
O

L
12

,8
70

0.
03

%
11

5
0

11
5

2
11

8
44

01
0 

86
70

 G
O

LF
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 P

G
M

 
49

,8
28

0.
13

%
44

6
0

44
6

9
45

5
45

01
0 

86
80

 S
O

F
T

B
A

LL
 P

R
O

G
R

M
 

96
,1

59
0.

25
%

86
2

0
86

2
17

87
9

46
01

0 
87

32
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 L

E
A

S
E

4,
34

3
0.

01
%

39
0

39
1

40
47

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
18

1,
19

9
0.

47
%

1,
62

3
0

1,
62

3
33

1,
65

6
48

01
0 

87
60

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

T
R

 O
P

S
 

97
,7

06
0.

26
%

87
5

0
87

5
18

89
3

53
02

6 
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

S
 F

U
N

D
 

16
,8

79
0.

04
%

15
1

0
15

1
3

15
4

55
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

2,
38

6
0.

01
%

21
0

21
0

22

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

19
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

162



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

L
E

G
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:1
3 

 0
10

 1
91

0
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

56
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
15

0
0.

00
%

$1
$0

$1
$0

$1
57

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

60
2

0.
00

%
5

0
5

0
6

58
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

2,
40

5
0.

01
%

22
0

22
0

22
59

05
3 

 F
IR

E
W

O
R

K
S

-E
N

F
 

57
,1

97
0.

15
%

51
2

0
51

2
10

52
3

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

70
3,

90
2

1.
84

%
6,

30
7

0
6,

30
7

12
7

6,
43

3
63

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
1,

13
0,

38
7

2.
96

%
10

,1
28

0
10

,1
28

20
3

10
,3

31
64

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

89
,9

83
0.

24
%

80
6

0
80

6
16

82
2

65
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

19
,9

99
0.

05
%

17
9

0
17

9
4

18
3

66
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

39
,9

21
0.

10
%

35
8

0
35

8
7

36
5

68
12

6 
 C

D
B

G
-C

V
1 

G
R

A
N

T
28

,5
00

0.
07

%
25

5
0

25
5

5
26

0
69

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

54
,3

80
0.

14
%

48
7

0
48

7
10

49
7

70
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

9,
95

0
0.

03
%

89
0

89
2

91
71

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

6,
56

9
0.

02
%

59
0

59
1

60
74

13
9 

 H
H

W
5,

00
0

0.
01

%
45

0
45

1
46

75
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

50
,4

10
0.

13
%

45
2

0
45

2
9

46
1

79
15

3 
 S

LE
S

F
 G

R
A

N
T

 
15

1,
90

0
0.

40
%

1,
36

1
0

1,
36

1
27

1,
38

8
80

15
6 

 O
T

S
 G

R
A

N
T

36
,9

99
0.

10
%

33
1

0
33

1
7

33
8

82
16

1 
 F

IR
E

 E
Q

U
IP

 A
C

Q
8,

77
2

0.
02

%
79

0
79

2
80

83
16

8 
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
C

T
35

9,
53

6
0.

94
%

3,
22

1
0

3,
22

1
65

3,
28

6
84

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

14
1,

16
2

0.
37

%
1,

26
5

0
1,

26
5

25
1,

29
0

85
17

6 
 S

A
F

E
 R

O
U

T
E

 T
O

 S
C

H
O

O
L

96
8

0.
00

%
9

0
9

0
9

86
18

0 
 N

U
IS

A
N

C
E

 A
B

A
T

E
 

2,
02

3
0.

01
%

18
0

18
0

18
88

18
3 

 V
E

S
S

E
L 

G
R

A
N

T
23

,1
25

0.
06

%
20

7
0

20
7

4
21

1
89

18
4 

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 G
R

A
N

T
21

,5
72

0.
06

%
19

3
0

19
3

4
19

7
90

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

24
1,

77
1

0.
63

%
2,

16
6

0
2,

16
6

44
2,

21
0

91
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
15

7,
86

6
0.

41
%

1,
41

4
0

1,
41

4
28

1,
44

3
92

20
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 D
E

B
T

30
1,

93
4

0.
79

%
2,

70
5

0
2,

70
5

54
2,

75
9

93
20

3 
 S

U
N

 R
ID

G
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 D
E

B
T

60
,3

42
0.

16
%

54
1

0
54

1
11

55
1

94
21

0 
 N

O
 B

A
Y

 A
Q

U
E

D
U

C
T

 
80

,4
48

0.
21

%
72

1
0

72
1

14
73

5
95

21
1 

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
C

83
,7

32
0.

22
%

75
0

0
75

0
15

76
5

96
22

2 
 V

 H
A

R
 D

E
B

T
 S

V
-B

 
1,

70
0

0.
00

%
15

0
15

0
16

98
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

24
0.

00
%

0
0

0
0

0
10

0
30

0 
 P

A
R

K
 D

E
V

 F
D

 
5,

15
0

0.
01

%
46

0
46

1
47

10
2

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

32
0,

97
6

0.
84

%
2,

87
6

0
2,

87
6

58
2,

93
4

10
3

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

36
,1

88
0.

09
%

32
4

0
32

4
7

33
1

10
4

32
0 

 C
A

P
 IM

P
R

O
V

 F
E

E
S

 
13

8,
36

7
0.

36
%

1,
24

0
0

1,
24

0
25

1,
26

5
10

6
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
30

9,
52

3
0.

81
%

2,
77

3
0

2,
77

3
56

2,
82

9
10

8
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

48
,7

97
0.

13
%

43
7

0
43

7
9

44
6

10
9

42
0 

 L
A

W
LE

R
-M

A
IN

T
 

81
1,

04
2

2.
12

%
7,

26
6

0
7,

26
6

14
6

7,
41

2
11

0
42

2 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 V
IL

L 
M

A
D

 
2,

56
5

0.
01

%
23

0
23

0
23

11
1

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

20
,7

05
0.

05
%

18
6

0
18

6
4

18
9

11
2

43
0 

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 M

A
D

 
17

4,
34

4
0.

46
%

1,
56

2
0

1,
56

2
31

1,
59

3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

20
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

163



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

L
E

G
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:1
3 

 0
10

 1
91

0
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

11
3

43
5 

 M
T

B
E

LL
O

-M
A

IN
T

 
52

,0
77

0.
14

%
$4

67
$0

$4
67

$9
$4

76
11

4
44

5 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-M

A
IN

T
 

24
0,

55
8

0.
63

%
2,

15
5

0
2,

15
5

43
2,

19
9

11
5

44
6 

 P
E

T
E

R
S

O
N

-C
F

D
 

3,
05

2
0.

01
%

27
0

27
1

28
11

6
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

12
,9

91
0.

03
%

11
6

0
11

6
2

11
9

11
7

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

3,
24

3
0.

01
%

29
0

29
1

30
11

8
45

3 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-A
 

55
,1

98
0.

14
%

49
5

0
49

5
10

50
4

11
9

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
19

,5
12

0.
05

%
17

5
0

17
5

4
17

8
12

0
45

5 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

17
2,

97
8

0.
45

%
1,

55
0

0
1,

55
0

31
1,

58
1

12
1

45
8 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-Z

O
N

E
 E

 
70

,7
68

0.
19

%
63

4
0

63
4

13
64

7
12

2
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

37
,5

86
0.

10
%

33
7

0
33

7
7

34
4

12
3

46
0 

 H
W

Y
12

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

37
,4

38
0.

10
%

33
5

0
33

5
7

34
2

12
4

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

13
,8

83
0.

04
%

12
4

0
12

4
2

12
7

12
5

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
7,

64
5

0.
02

%
68

0
68

1
70

12
6

46
4 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
A

D
 

6,
17

3
0.

02
%

55
0

55
1

56
12

7
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
13

,4
16

0.
04

%
12

0
0

12
0

2
12

3
12

8
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

10
,2

19
0.

03
%

92
0

92
2

93
12

9
46

7 
 S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5 

8,
72

2
0.

02
%

78
0

78
2

80
13

0
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
26

,8
41

0.
07

%
24

0
0

24
0

5
24

5
13

1
46

9 
 C

F
D

 3
3,

33
9

0.
01

%
30

0
30

1
31

13
2

50
1 

 S
S

W
A

 9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

63
1,

98
0

1.
65

%
5,

66
2

0
5,

66
2

11
4

5,
77

6
13

4
50

6 
 S

S
W

A
 C

O
N

N
E

C
T

IO
N

 
88

7
0.

00
%

8
0

8
0

8
13

5
50

7 
 S

S
W

A
 O

P
E

R
 F

U
N

D
 

6,
27

6,
29

0
16

.4
1%

56
,2

32
0

56
,2

32
1,

12
9

57
,3

61
13

7
51

0 
 S

S
W

A
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
N

 
97

,8
66

0.
26

%
87

7
0

87
7

18
89

4
13

8
51

1 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

1,
10

7
0.

00
%

10
0

10
0

10
13

9
51

2 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
9 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

1,
06

3
0.

00
%

10
0

10
0

10
14

0
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
79

,7
39

0.
21

%
71

4
0

71
4

14
72

9
14

1
70

6 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
-R

P
LC

M
T

 
42

9,
94

4
1.

12
%

3,
85

2
0

3,
85

2
77

3,
92

9
14

2
71

0 
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

 M
A

IN
T

. 
37

2,
15

7
0.

97
%

3,
33

4
0

3,
33

4
67

3,
40

1
14

3
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1,

11
8,

31
7

2.
92

%
10

,0
20

0
10

,0
20

20
1

10
,2

21
14

4
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

1,
04

4,
51

4
2.

73
%

9,
35

8
0

9,
35

8
18

8
9,

54
6

14
5

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

55
1,

15
2

1.
44

%
4,

93
8

0
4,

93
8

99
5,

03
7

14
7

75
0 

 W
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 IN
S

 
66

8,
65

2
1.

75
%

5,
99

1
0

5,
99

1
12

0
6,

11
1

14
8

76
5 

 U
N

E
M

P
 S

E
LF

 IN
S

 
76

,6
16

0.
20

%
68

6
0

68
6

14
70

0
16

0
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
23

2,
97

8
0.

61
%

2,
08

7
0

2,
08

7
42

2,
12

9
16

1
90

2 
 R

D
A

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

11
1,

05
4

0.
29

%
99

5
0

99
5

20
1,

01
5

16
2

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
33

0,
99

1
0.

87
%

2,
96

5
0

2,
96

5
60

3,
02

5
16

3
90

7 
 A

LM
O

N
D

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 

30
9,

82
9

0.
81

%
2,

77
6

0
2,

77
6

56
2,

83
2

16
4

90
8 

 R
D

A
 A

S
S

E
T

 M
G

M
T

 
58

,7
87

0.
15

%
52

7
0

52
7

11
53

7
16

5
90

9 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 
98

2,
18

1
2.

57
%

8,
80

0
0

8,
80

0
17

7
8,

97
7

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
50

,1
07

0.
13

%
44

9
0

44
9

9
45

8
16

7
93

2 
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
8 

C
H

O
IC

E
 

2,
37

0,
55

1
6.

20
%

21
,2

39
0

21
,2

39
42

7
21

,6
65

16
9

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

31
5,

70
1

0.
83

%
2,

82
9

0
2,

82
9

57
2,

88
5

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

21
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

164



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

L
E

G
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
ep

t:1
3 

 0
10

 1
91

0
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

17
0

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

13
,7

68
0.

04
%

$1
23

$0
$1

23
$2

$1
26

17
1

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

4,
14

5
0.

01
%

37
0

37
1

38
17

2
98

0 
 B

A
Y

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

O
R

P
 

48
7,

89
7

1.
28

%
4,

37
1

0
4,

37
1

88
4,

45
9

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

38
,2

36
,0

68
10

0.
00

%
34

2,
57

4
0

34
2,

57
4

6,
43

5
34

9,
00

9

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$3
42

,5
74

$3
49

,0
09

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: 2
02

0/
21

 A
ct

ua
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

S
ou

rc
e:

 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

22
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

165



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
3

  0
10

 1
9

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

T
E

'S
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

L
E

G
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$3

,7
61

$5
74

$1
,4

12
$5

,7
47

3
01

0 
10

15
 C

IT
IZ

E
N

 G
O

V
E

R
N

A
N

C
E

0
55

13
5

19
0

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
1,

09
1

30
8

75
7

2,
15

5
5

01
0 

10
25

 E
LE

C
T

IO
N

S
0

11
5

28
4

39
9

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

75
2

83
20

5
1,

04
0

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
56

4
77

1
1,

89
7

3,
23

2
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

45
1

62
2

1,
53

0
2,

60
4

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
11

3
27

9
68

7
1,

07
9

10
01

0 
18

15
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

33
8

19
2

47
1

1,
00

1
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1,
47

4
1,

00
3

2,
46

6
4,

94
3

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
2,

74
5

2,
61

3
6,

42
5

11
,7

83
13

01
0 

19
10

 N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
0

2,
57

4
6,

32
9

8,
90

3
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
1,

53
8

2,
73

9
6,

73
5

11
,0

12
16

01
0 

23
20

 P
D

/S
up

po
rt

 S
rv

c 
0

4,
93

2
12

,1
26

17
,0

58
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

2,
69

2
1,

14
9

2,
82

4
6,

66
5

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
16

,9
21

16
,6

70
40

,9
86

74
,5

77
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
1,

92
3

1,
90

8
4,

69
2

8,
52

3
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
5,

38
4

7,
59

7
18

,6
79

31
,6

60
21

01
0 

26
15

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9

0
94

9
2,

33
4

3,
28

4
22

01
0 

26
17

 F
IR

E
 S

T
R

IK
E

0
1,

49
0

3,
66

4
5,

15
4

23
01

0 
26

18
 F

IR
E

 IN
C

ID
E

N
T

0
63

15
5

21
8

24
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

38
5

69
8

1,
71

6
2,

79
9

25
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
84

6
1,

23
1

3,
02

6
5,

10
3

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
80

8
96

1
2,

36
2

4,
13

0
27

01
0 

33
63

 T
R

A
S

H
 E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
0

16
8

41
4

58
3

29
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

53
8

64
0

1,
57

3
2,

75
1

32
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
11

5
27

3
67

0
1,

05
9

33
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

52
3

35
8

87
9

1,
76

0
34

01
0 

60
07

 P
W

-S
S

W
A

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

53
8

55
5

1,
36

4
2,

45
7

35
01

0 
60

10
 E

N
G

N
E

E
R

N
G

 S
U

P
P

T
 

42
3

59
4

1,
46

0
2,

47
7

36
01

0 
63

30
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
0

1,
01

4
2,

49
2

3,
50

6
37

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

78
5

98
6

2,
42

3
4,

19
3

39
01

0 
86

15
 D

A
N

 O
 R

O
O

T
 P

R
O

G
0

0
0

1
40

01
0 

86
17

 C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

 A
F

T
E

R
 

0
1

2
3

42
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

77
48

11
8

24
2

44
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

21
5

18
5

45
5

85
6

45
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
23

1
35

7
87

9
1,

46
7

46
01

0 
87

32
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 L

E
A

S
E

0
16

40
56

47
01

0 
87

50
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

T
R

57
7

67
4

1,
65

6
2,

90
6

48
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
22

3
36

3
89

3
1,

47
9

53
02

6 
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

S
 F

U
N

D
 

0
63

15
4

21
7

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

23
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

166



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
3

  0
10

 1
9

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

T
E

'S
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

L
E

G
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
T

ot
a

l

55
03

7 
 P

G
&

E
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

$0
$9

$2
2

$3
1

56
05

0 
 S

P
E

C
IA

L 
E

V
E

N
T

S
0

1
1

2
57

05
1 

 C
H

R
IS

T
M

A
S

 E
V

E
N

T
 

0
2

6
8

58
05

2 
 E

V
E

N
T

S
-O

T
H

E
R

S
 

0
9

22
31

59
05

3 
 F

IR
E

W
O

R
K

S
-E

N
F

 
0

21
3

52
3

73
5

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

51
5

2,
61

7
6,

43
3

9,
56

5
63

11
5 

 T
R

A
N

S
.C

IP
 F

U
N

D
S

 
0

4,
20

2
10

,3
31

14
,5

33
64

11
6 

 S
S

W
A

-S
T

R
E

E
T

 R
E

P
 

0
33

4
82

2
1,

15
7

65
11

7 
 T

R
A

IN
 D

E
P

O
T

 O
&

M
 

0
74

18
3

25
7

66
12

0 
 O

S
S

IP
/T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

0
14

8
36

5
51

3
68

12
6 

 C
D

B
G

-C
V

1 
G

R
A

N
T

0
10

6
26

0
36

6
69

13
0 

 R
E

F
U

S
E

/A
B

93
9 

11
5

20
2

49
7

81
5

70
13

2 
 R

E
C

Y
C

LE
 

0
37

91
12

8
71

13
4 

 U
S

E
D

 O
IL

0
24

60
84

74
13

9 
 H

H
W

0
19

46
64

75
14

2 
 B

O
A

T
IN

G
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 

0
18

7
46

1
64

8
79

15
3 

 S
LE

S
F

 G
R

A
N

T
 

0
56

5
1,

38
8

1,
95

3
80

15
6 

 O
T

S
 G

R
A

N
T

0
13

8
33

8
47

6
82

16
1 

 F
IR

E
 E

Q
U

IP
 A

C
Q

0
33

80
11

3
83

16
8 

 C
A

R
E

S
 A

C
T

0
1,

33
7

3,
28

6
4,

62
2

84
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
12

3
52

5
1,

29
0

1,
93

8
85

17
6 

 S
A

F
E

 R
O

U
T

E
 T

O
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
9

12
86

18
0 

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E
 A

B
A

T
E

 
0

8
18

26
88

18
3 

 V
E

S
S

E
L 

G
R

A
N

T
0

86
21

1
29

7
89

18
4 

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 G
R

A
N

T
0

80
19

7
27

7
90

18
5 

 S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
 

56
1

89
9

2,
21

0
3,

67
0

91
19

0 
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

 
13

1
58

7
1,

44
3

2,
16

0
92

20
2 

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 S
A

V
IN

G
S

 D
E

B
T

0
1,

12
2

2,
75

9
3,

88
2

93
20

3 
 S

U
N

 R
ID

G
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 D
E

B
T

0
22

4
55

1
77

6
94

21
0 

 N
O

 B
A

Y
 A

Q
U

E
D

U
C

T
 

0
29

9
73

5
1,

03
4

95
21

1 
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

C
0

31
1

76
5

1,
07

7
96

22
2 

 V
 H

A
R

 D
E

B
T

 S
V

-B
 

0
6

16
22

98
23

1 
 H

W
Y

 1
2 

D
E

B
T

 S
V

S
 

0
0

0
0

10
0

30
0 

 P
A

R
K

 D
E

V
 F

D
 

0
19

47
66

10
2

31
2 

 P
O

LI
C

E
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
 IM

P
A

C
T

 F
E

E
S

0
1,

19
3

2,
93

4
4,

12
7

10
3

31
4 

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

0
13

5
33

1
46

5
10

4
32

0 
 C

A
P

 IM
P

R
O

V
 F

E
E

S
 

0
51

4
1,

26
5

1,
77

9
10

6
32

2 
 E

N
E

R
G

Y
 S

A
V

IN
G

S
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
0

1,
15

1
2,

82
9

3,
97

9
10

8
34

0 
D

R
E

D
G

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

0
18

1
44

6
62

7
10

9
42

0 
 L

A
W

LE
R

-M
A

IN
T

 
0

3,
01

5
7,

41
2

10
,4

27
11

0
42

2 
 M

A
R

IN
A

 V
IL

L 
M

A
D

 
0

10
23

33

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

24
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

167



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
3

  0
10

 1
9

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

T
E

'S
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

L
E

G
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
T

ot
a

l

11
1

42
5 

 B
LO

S
S

O
M

 M
A

D
 

$0
$7

7
$1

89
$2

66
11

2
43

0 
 H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 M
A

D
 

0
64

8
1,

59
3

2,
24

1
11

3
43

5 
 M

T
B

E
LL

O
-M

A
IN

T
 

0
19

4
47

6
67

0
11

4
44

5 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-M

A
IN

T
 

0
89

4
2,

19
9

3,
09

3
11

5
44

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
-C

F
D

 
0

11
28

39
11

6
44

8 
 R

A
IL

R
O

A
D

 A
V

E
-A

D
 

0
48

11
9

16
7

11
7

44
9 

 V
IC

 H
A

R
-D

R
E

D
G

E
 

0
12

30
42

11
8

45
3 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-A

 
0

20
5

50
4

71
0

11
9

45
4 

 V
IC

.H
A

R
.Z

O
N

E
-B

 
0

73
17

8
25

1
12

0
45

5 
 V

IC
.H

A
R

.Z
O

N
E

-C
 

0
64

3
1,

58
1

2,
22

4
12

1
45

8 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 E
 

0
26

3
64

7
91

0
12

2
45

9 
 V

IC
 H

A
R

-Z
O

N
E

 F
 

0
14

0
34

4
48

3
12

3
46

0 
 H

W
Y

12
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
0

13
9

34
2

48
1

12
4

46
1 

 S
U

IS
U

N
 C

F
D

#2
 

0
52

12
7

17
8

12
5

46
2 

 M
C

C
O

Y
 C

R
E

E
K

 T
Z

2 
0

28
70

98
12

6
46

4 
 M

C
C

O
Y

 C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
D

 
0

23
56

79
12

7
46

5 
 A

M
B

E
R

W
O

O
D

 T
Z

1 
0

50
12

3
17

2
12

8
46

6 
 P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
 T

Z
3 

0
38

93
13

1
12

9
46

7 
 S

U
M

M
E

R
W

O
O

D
 T

Z
5 

0
32

80
11

2
13

0
46

8 
 T

A
X

 Z
O

N
E

 6
0

10
0

24
5

34
5

13
1

46
9 

 C
F

D
 3

0
12

31
43

13
2

50
1 

 S
S

W
A

 9
3 

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
 

0
2,

34
9

5,
77

6
8,

12
5

13
4

50
6 

 S
S

W
A

 C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IO

N
 

0
3

8
11

13
5

50
7 

 S
S

W
A

 O
P

E
R

 F
U

N
D

 
0

23
,3

31
57

,3
61

80
,6

93
13

7
51

0 
 S

S
W

A
 D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
N

 
0

36
4

89
4

1,
25

8
13

8
51

1 
 S

S
W

A
 2

01
6 

B
O

N
D

 P
R

O
C

E
E

D
S

0
4

10
14

13
9

51
2 

 S
S

W
A

 2
01

9 
B

O
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

S
0

4
10

14
14

0
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
15

4
29

6
72

9
1,

17
9

14
1

70
6 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

-R
P

LC
M

T
 

0
1,

59
8

3,
92

9
5,

52
8

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

88
5

1,
38

3
3,

40
1

5,
66

9
14

3
71

2 
 D

IS
P

A
T

C
H

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
7,

30
7

4,
15

7
10

,2
21

21
,6

85
14

4
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

8,
46

1
3,

88
3

9,
54

6
21

,8
90

14
5

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

15
4

2,
04

9
5,

03
7

7,
24

0
14

7
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

15
4

2,
48

6
6,

11
1

8,
75

1
14

8
76

5 
 U

N
E

M
P

 S
E

LF
 IN

S
 

0
28

5
70

0
98

5
16

0
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
56

9
86

6
2,

12
9

3,
56

5
16

1
90

2 
 R

D
A

 O
B

LI
G

A
T

IO
N

0
41

3
1,

01
5

1,
42

8
16

2
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

80
8

1,
23

0
3,

02
5

5,
06

3
16

3
90

7 
 A

LM
O

N
D

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 

0
1,

15
2

2,
83

2
3,

98
3

16
4

90
8 

 R
D

A
 A

S
S

E
T

 M
G

M
T

 
0

21
9

53
7

75
6

16
5

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

84
6

3,
65

1
8,

97
7

13
,4

74

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

25
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

168



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

e
pt

:1
3

  0
10

 1
9

10
 N

O
N

-D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

T
E

'S
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

L
E

G
A

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
T

ot
a

l

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
$1

15
$1

86
$4

58
$7

60
16

7
93

2 
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
8 

C
H

O
IC

E
 

0
8,

81
2

21
,6

65
30

,4
78

16
9

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

1,
26

9
1,

17
4

2,
88

5
5,

32
8

17
0

94
6 

 H
U

D
 C

A
R

E
S

 A
D

M
IN

0
51

12
6

17
7

17
1

97
4 

 T
H

E
A

T
E

R
 

0
15

38
53

17
2

98
0 

 B
A

Y
 H

O
M

E
S

 C
O

R
P

 
0

1,
81

4
4,

45
9

6,
27

3

T
ot

a
l

$6
8,

20
0

$1
41

,9
56

$3
49

,0
09

$5
59

,1
65

0
1

0
 3

3
5

0
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

26
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

169



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

0
1

0
 3

3
5

0
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
 

N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

xt
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

   T
h

e
 
B

u
ild

in
g

 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 
D

iv
is

io
n

 
m

a
in

ta
in

s 
a

ll 
C

ity
 o

w
n

e
d

 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 
C

ity
 
H

a
ll,

 
P

o
lic

e
 
S

ta
tio

n
, 

S
e

n
io

r 
C

e
n

te
r,

 N
e

ls
o

n
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ity

 C
e

n
te

r,
 H

a
rb

o
r 

M
a

st
e

r 
B

u
ild

in
g

, 
T

ra
in

 D
e

p
o

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 B

u
rd

ic
k 

C
e

n
te

r.
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
b

u
ild

in
g

 a
n

d
 

cu
st

o
d

ia
l m

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

re
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 b

y 
C

it
y 

st
a

ff
, 

w
ith

 m
a

jo
r 

re
p

a
ir

s 
a

n
d

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

e
d

 o
u

t.
 

   B
u

ild
in

g
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 c

o
st

s 
a

re
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

: 
  

 B
u

ild
in

g
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 -

 C
o

st
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
F

T
E

’s
. 

 
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

27
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

170



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
. D

e
p

ar
tm

e
nt

 C
o

st
s

D
ep

t:2
6 

 0
1

0 
3

3
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

D
e

sc
ri

pt
io

n
A

m
o

un
t

G
en

er
al

 
A

d
m

in
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
e

n
an

ce

P
er

so
nn

el
 C

os
ts

S
al

ar
ie

s
S

1
75

,3
99

0
75

,3
99

   
   

S
al

ar
y 

%
 S

pl
it

.0
0%

10
0.

00
%

B
en

ef
its

S
31

,0
03

0
31

,0
03

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
os

ts
10

6,
40

2
0

10
6,

40
2

S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
C

os
t

P
hy

s/
B

ac
kg

ro
un

ds
S

0
0

0
P

ho
ne

 S
vc

/I
nt

rn
S

90
7

0
90

7
G

ov
t/

P
er

m
it/

T
ax

S
39

2
0

39
2

C
on

tr
ac

t S
er

vi
ce

s
S

55
,0

07
0

55
,0

07
F

ie
ld

 S
up

pl
ie

s
S

19
,3

99
0

19
,3

99
G

as
/D

ie
se

l/O
il

S
1,

42
8

0
1,

42
8

U
ni

f/
C

lo
th

/S
ft

y
S

76
9

0
76

9
P

G
&

E
 G

as
 &

 E
le

ct
ric

S
20

,9
96

0
20

,9
96

W
at

er
/S

ew
er

 C
hg

S
2,

63
1

0
2,

63
1

R
is

k 
M

gt
 ID

 C
hg

S
2,

30
0

0
2,

30
0

V
eh

 M
ai

nt
 C

hg
S

2,
90

0
0

2,
90

0
V

eh
/E

qp
 R

en
ta

l
S

3,
30

0
0

3,
30

0
E

-G
ad

ge
ts

 O
th

er
S

25
4

0
25

4
O

fc
 F

ur
ni

sh
in

gs
S

1,
10

4
0

1,
10

4
O

fc
 E

qu
ip

 >
$5

k
S

70
3

0
70

3
F

ie
ld

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

S
2,

95
5

0
2,

95
5

M
aj

or
 F

ac
 R

ep
rs

S
15

,2
30

0
15

,2
30

T
ra

ve
l &

 T
ra

in
in

g
S

12
8

0
12

8
O

th
er

 C
on

tr
ac

t S
er

vi
ce

s
S

21
,5

86
0

21
,5

86
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 S
up

pl
ie

s
15

1,
98

9
0

15
1,

98
9

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
 C

o
st

 T
ot

a
l

25
8,

39
1

0
25

8,
39

1

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 to
 C

os
t

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
0

0
0

T
ot

a
l C

o
st

s 
A

fte
r 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
25

8,
39

1
0

25
8,

39
1

G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

0
0

G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

l
$2

58
,3

91
$2

58
,3

91

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

28
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

171



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

B
. I

n
co

m
in

g 
C

o
st

s 
- 

(D
e

fa
ul

t S
p

re
ad

 E
xp

e
ns

e
%

)
D

ep
t:2

6 
 0

10
 3

35
0

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
F

irs
t 

In
co

m
in

g
S

e
co

n
d

 
In

co
m

in
g

B
u

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

e
n

an
ce

2
C

ou
nc

il-
F

is
ca

l
$1

,0
84

$3
68

$1
,4

52
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
01

0 
C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
1,

08
4

36
8

1,
45

2

4
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
57

3
87

66
1

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

02
0 

C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

57
3

87
66

1

7
C

M
 -

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
72

3
21

74
3

7
C

M
 -

 F
T

E
'S

1,
26

2
39

1,
30

1
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
71

0 
C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
1,

98
4

60
2,

04
4

8
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
2,

04
2

94
2,

13
6

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

75
0 

H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

2,
04

2
94

2,
13

6

11
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

1,
95

0
39

1,
98

9
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 1
82

0 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1,

95
0

39
1,

98
9

13
F

T
E

'S
79

0
18

80
8

13
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

94
2

19
96

1
13

LE
G

A
L 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
2,

31
5

46
2,

36
2

S
ub

to
ta

l -
 0

10
 1

91
0 

N
O

N
-D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
A

L
4,

04
6

83
4,

13
0

26
B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
3,

18
6

3,
18

6
S

ub
to

ta
l -

 0
10

 3
35

0 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
0

3,
18

6
3,

18
6

T
ot

a
l I

n
co

m
in

g
11

,6
80

3,
91

8
15

,5
98

C
. T

o
ta

l A
llo

ca
te

d
$2

73
,9

89
$2

73
,9

89
10

0.
00

%

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

29
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

172



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

B
u

ild
in

g 
M

a
in

te
n

an
ce

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

p
t:

2
6

  0
1

0 
3

3
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
5.

00
5.

62
%

$1
5,

17
3

$0
$1

5,
17

3
$0

$1
5,

17
3

4
01

0 
10

20
 C

IT
Y

 C
LE

R
K

 
1.

45
1.

63
%

4,
40

0
0

4,
40

0
0

4,
40

0
6

01
0 

10
30

 C
IT

Y
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

 
1.

00
1.

12
%

3,
03

5
0

3,
03

5
0

3,
03

5
7

01
0 

17
10

 C
IT

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
R

0.
75

0.
84

%
2,

27
6

0
2,

27
6

0
2,

27
6

8
01

0 
17

50
 H

U
M

A
N

  R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
0.

60
0.

67
%

1,
82

1
0

1,
82

1
0

1,
82

1
9

01
0 

18
10

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

 A
D

M
IN

0.
15

0.
17

%
45

5
0

45
5

0
45

5
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0.

45
0.

51
%

1,
36

6
0

1,
36

6
0

1,
36

6
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1.
96

2.
20

%
5,

94
8

0
5,

94
8

0
5,

94
8

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
3.

65
4.

10
%

11
,0

76
0

11
,0

76
0

11
,0

76
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
2.

00
2.

25
%

6,
06

9
0

6,
06

9
10

7
6,

17
6

17
01

0 
23

26
 C

O
D

E
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

 P
R

 
3.

50
3.

93
%

10
,6

21
0

10
,6

21
18

8
10

,8
09

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
22

.0
0

24
.7

2%
66

,7
59

0
66

,7
59

1,
18

2
67

,9
41

19
01

0 
26

00
 F

IR
E

 A
D

M
IN

2.
50

2.
81

%
7,

58
6

0
7,

58
6

13
4

7,
72

1
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
7.

00
7.

87
%

21
,2

42
0

21
,2

42
37

6
21

,6
18

24
01

0 
26

20
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y

 P
R

E
P

0.
50

0.
56

%
1,

51
7

0
1,

51
7

27
1,

54
4

25
01

0 
33

10
 B

LD
G

 &
 S

A
F

T
Y

 P
R

 
1.

10
1.

24
%

3,
33

8
0

3,
33

8
59

3,
39

7
26

01
0 

33
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

1.
05

1.
18

%
3,

18
6

0
3,

18
6

0
3,

18
6

29
01

0 
34

10
 C

U
R

R
/A

D
V

 P
LA

N
N

G
 

0.
70

0.
79

%
2,

12
4

0
2,

12
4

38
2,

16
2

32
01

0 
35

05
 E

C
O

N
 D

E
V

/G
F

 
0.

15
0.

17
%

45
5

0
45

5
8

46
3

33
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

0.
68

0.
76

%
2,

06
3

0
2,

06
3

37
2,

10
0

34
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
0.

70
0.

79
%

2,
12

4
0

2,
12

4
38

2,
16

2
35

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
0.

55
0.

62
%

1,
66

9
0

1,
66

9
30

1,
69

9
37

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

1.
02

1.
15

%
3,

09
5

0
3,

09
5

55
3,

15
0

42
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

0.
10

0.
11

%
30

3
0

30
3

5
30

9
44

01
0 

86
70

 G
O

LF
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 P

G
M

 
0.

28
0.

31
%

85
0

0
85

0
15

86
5

45
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
0.

30
0.

34
%

91
0

0
91

0
16

92
6

47
01

0 
87

50
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

T
R

0.
75

0.
84

%
2,

27
6

0
2,

27
6

40
2,

31
6

48
01

0 
87

60
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
T

R
 O

P
S

 
0.

29
0.

33
%

88
0

0
88

0
16

89
6

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

0.
67

0.
75

%
2,

03
3

0
2,

03
3

36
2,

06
9

69
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
0.

15
0.

17
%

45
5

0
45

5
8

46
3

84
17

1 
 P

R
O

P
 4

9 
G

R
A

N
T

 
0.

16
0.

18
%

48
6

0
48

6
9

49
4

90
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
0.

73
0.

82
%

2,
21

5
0

2,
21

5
39

2,
25

4
91

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

0.
17

0.
19

%
51

6
0

51
6

9
52

5
14

0
70

5 
 V

E
H

/E
Q

U
IP

-M
A

IN
T

 
0.

20
0.

22
%

60
7

0
60

7
11

61
8

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

1.
15

1.
29

%
3,

49
0

0
3,

49
0

62
3,

55
1

14
3

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9.
50

10
.6

7%
28

,8
28

0
28

,8
28

51
0

29
,3

38
14

4
71

3 
 P

W
 M

A
IN

T
-I

.S
. 

11
.0

0
12

.3
6%

33
,3

80
0

33
,3

80
59

1
33

,9
70

14
5

71
5 

 L
IA

B
 IN

S
 R

E
S

E
R

V
 

0.
20

0.
22

%
60

7
0

60
7

11
61

8
14

7
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

0.
20

0.
22

%
60

7
0

60
7

11
61

8
16

0
90

1 
 S

A
/A

D
M

IN
 F

U
N

D
0.

74
0.

83
%

2,
24

6
0

2,
24

6
40

2,
28

5
16

2
90

3 
 S

A
-H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

1.
05

1.
18

%
3,

18
6

0
3,

18
6

56
3,

24
3

16
5

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

1.
10

1.
24

%
3,

33
8

0
3,

33
8

59
3,

39
7

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

30
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

173



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

B
u

ild
in

g 
M

a
in

te
n

an
ce

  A
llo

ca
tio

n
s

D
e

p
t:

2
6

  0
1

0 
3

3
50

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
U

n
its

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 

P
e

rc
e

nt
F

irs
t 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
D

ire
ct

 B
ill

e
d

D
e

p
ar

tm
en

t 
A

llo
ca

tio
n

S
e

co
n

d
 

A
llo

ca
tio

n
T

ot
a

l

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
0.

15
0.

17
%

$4
55

$0
$4

55
$8

$4
63

16
9

94
5 

 H
S

G
 A

U
T

H
/A

D
M

IN
 

1.
65

1.
85

%
5,

00
7

0
5,

00
7

89
5,

09
6

S
u

bt
o

ta
l

89
.0

0
10

0.
00

%
27

0,
07

1
0

27
0,

07
1

3,
91

8
27

3,
98

9

D
ire

ct
 B

ill
s

0
0

T
ot

a
l

$2
70

,0
71

$2
73

,9
89

B
as

is
 U

ni
ts

: N
um

be
r 

of
 F

T
E

's
S

ou
rc

e:
 

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

31
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

174



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:2

6 
 0

1
0 

3
35

0
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
B

u
ild

in
g

 
M

ai
nt

e
n

an
ce

T
ot

a
l

2
01

0 
10

10
 C

IT
Y

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
$1

5,
17

3
$1

5,
17

3
4

01
0 

10
20

 C
IT

Y
 C

LE
R

K
 

4,
40

0
4,

40
0

6
01

0 
10

30
 C

IT
Y

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
 

3,
03

5
3,

03
5

7
01

0 
17

10
 C

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

R
2,

27
6

2,
27

6
8

01
0 

17
50

 H
U

M
A

N
  R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

1,
82

1
1,

82
1

9
01

0 
18

10
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

D
M

IN
45

5
45

5
10

01
0 

18
15

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1,

36
6

1,
36

6
11

01
0 

18
20

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

5,
94

8
5,

94
8

12
01

0 
18

30
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 B
IL

LI
N

G
11

,0
76

11
,0

76
15

01
0 

23
10

 P
D

 C
hi

ef
 O

ff
ic

e 
6,

17
6

6,
17

6
17

01
0 

23
26

 C
O

D
E

 E
N

F
O

R
C

E
 P

R
 

10
,8

09
10

,8
09

18
01

0 
23

50
 P

O
LI

C
E

 O
P

S
67

,9
41

67
,9

41
19

01
0 

26
00

 F
IR

E
 A

D
M

IN
7,

72
1

7,
72

1
20

01
0 

26
10

 F
IR

E
 O

P
S

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
21

,6
18

21
,6

18
24

01
0 

26
20

 E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 P

R
E

P
1,

54
4

1,
54

4
25

01
0 

33
10

 B
LD

G
 &

 S
A

F
T

Y
 P

R
 

3,
39

7
3,

39
7

26
01

0 
33

50
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
3,

18
6

3,
18

6
29

01
0 

34
10

 C
U

R
R

/A
D

V
 P

LA
N

N
G

 
2,

16
2

2,
16

2
32

01
0 

35
05

 E
C

O
N

 D
E

V
/G

F
 

46
3

46
3

33
01

0 
60

05
 P

W
 A

D
M

IN
 

2,
10

0
2,

10
0

34
01

0 
60

07
 P

W
-S

S
W

A
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 
2,

16
2

2,
16

2
35

01
0 

60
10

 E
N

G
N

E
E

R
N

G
 S

U
P

P
T

 
1,

69
9

1,
69

9
37

01
0 

86
10

 R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
 P

R
O

G
 

3,
15

0
3,

15
0

42
01

0 
86

18
 P

R
E

S
C

H
O

O
L

30
9

30
9

44
01

0 
86

70
 G

O
LF

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 P
G

M
 

86
5

86
5

45
01

0 
86

80
 S

O
F

T
B

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
M

 
92

6
92

6
47

01
0 

87
50

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
T

R
2,

31
6

2,
31

6
48

01
0 

87
60

 S
E

N
IO

R
 C

T
R

 O
P

S
 

89
6

89
6

61
10

5 
 A

LL
 G

A
S

 T
A

X
E

S
 

2,
06

9
2,

06
9

69
13

0 
 R

E
F

U
S

E
/A

B
93

9 
46

3
46

3
84

17
1 

 P
R

O
P

 4
9 

G
R

A
N

T
 

49
4

49
4

90
18

5 
 S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

 
2,

25
4

2,
25

4
91

19
0 

 D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 M

A
IN

T
 

52
5

52
5

14
0

70
5 

 V
E

H
/E

Q
U

IP
-M

A
IN

T
 

61
8

61
8

14
2

71
0 

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
 M

A
IN

T
. 

3,
55

1
3,

55
1

14
3

71
2 

 D
IS

P
A

T
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

29
,3

38
29

,3
38

14
4

71
3 

 P
W

 M
A

IN
T

-I
.S

. 
33

,9
70

33
,9

70
14

5
71

5 
 L

IA
B

 IN
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

 
61

8
61

8
14

7
75

0 
 W

R
K

E
R

S
 C

O
M

P
 IN

S
 

61
8

61
8

16
0

90
1 

 S
A

/A
D

M
IN

 F
U

N
D

2,
28

5
2,

28
5

16
2

90
3 

 S
A

-H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
3,

24
3

3,
24

3

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

32
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

175



CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

U
N

 C
IT

Y
FU

LL
 C

O
ST

 A
LL

O
CA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 - 
N

ET
 

FY
 2

02
0-

21
 A

ct
ua

ls
5/

2/
20

22

A
llo

ca
tio

n
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
D

ep
t:2

6 
 0

1
0 

3
35

0
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T

D
e

pa
rt

m
e

nt
B

u
ild

in
g

 
M

ai
nt

e
n

an
ce

T
ot

a
l

16
5

90
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 

$3
,3

97
$3

,3
97

16
6

91
9 

 M
A

R
IN

A
 F

U
E

L 
46

3
46

3
16

9
94

5 
 H

S
G

 A
U

T
H

/A
D

M
IN

 
5,

09
6

5,
09

6

T
ot

a
l

$2
73

,9
89

$2
73

,9
89

M
G

T 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

G
ro

up
Pa

ge
 1

33
 o

f 1
33

Item 8 
Attachment 2

176



COST ALLOCATION PLAN

Fund Title Yes No Comments

010-1015 Citizen Governance 466$   466$              General Fund
010-1025 Elections 981$   981$              General Fund
010-1830 SSWA- Utility Billing ‐$   City services to SSWA-all reimbursable
010-2310 Chief Office 37,552$   37,552$         General Fund
010‐2320 PD/Support Srvc 41,934$   41,934$         General Fund
010-2326 Code Enforce Pr 34,724$   34,724$         General Fund
010-2350 Police Ops 321,368$   321,368$       General Fund
010-2600 Fire Admin 34,051$   34,051$         General Fund
010-2610 Fire Ops Division 114,511$   114,511$       General Fund
010-2615 COVID-19 8,072$   8,072$           General Fund
010-2617 Fire Strike Team 12,671$   12,671$         
010-2618 Fire Incident 537$   537$              
010-2620 Emergency Prep 9,500$   9,500$           General Fund
010-3310 Bldg & Safety Pr 22,076$   22,076$         General Fund
010-3363 Trash Enclosure 1,432$   1,432$           General Fund
010-3355 TrainDepot ‐$   -$               
010-3410 Curr/Adv Planning 14,424$   14,424$         General Fund
010-3505 Econ Dev/GF 5,815$   5,815$           General Fund
010-6005 Admin 7,889$   7,889$           General Fund
010-6007 SSWA Support 9,708$   9,708$               -$               billable to SSWA
010-6010 Engineering Support 12,963$   12,963$         General Fund
010-6330 Landscape Maint. 8,619$   8,619$           General Fund
010-8610 Recreation Prog 15,653$   15,653$         General Fund
010-8613 Crystal PM Prog ‐$   -$               General Fund
010-8615 Dan O Root Prog 2$   2$ General Fund
010-8616 Safety Academy -$               
010-8617 Crescent After Scho 7$   7$ General Fund
010-8618 Preschool 1,120$   1,120$           General Fund
010-8670 Youth Camps 3,571$   3,571$           General Fund
010-8680 Softball Program 5,178$   5,178$           General Fund
010-8732 Library Lease 137$   137$              General Fund
010-8750 Community Center 11,075$   11,075$         General Fund
010-8760 Senior Ctr. Ops 5,156$   5,156$           General Fund

25 Asset Forfeit 1$   1$ Minimal/Specific Usage
26 SCPD Donations 567$   567$              Minimal/Specific Usage
27 SCFD Donations ‐$   -$               Minimal/Specific Usage
37 PG&E Mitigation 190$   190$              Minimal/Specific Usage
50 4th of July 255$   255$              City chgs burdened rate now.
51 Christmas 48$   48$                City chgs burdened rate now.
52 Other Events 76$   76$                City chgs burdened rate now.
53 Fireworks Enf 1,901$   1,901$           City chgs burdened rate now.
55 Community Garden 8$   8$ Minimal/Specific Usage
105 Gas Tax 27,026$   27,026$             0 Past Practice.
110 RMRA-SB1 925$   925$              100% CIP.  Most have some grant $.
115 Trans CIP 35,727$   35,727$         100% CIP.  Most have some grant $.
116 SSWA St Rep 3,060$   3,060$               Eligible activity.
117 Train Depot 632$   632$              100% Grant funded, but some local control.
120 OSSIP/Transport 13,558$   13,558$             Past Practice.
125 Traffic Safety 3$   3$ General Fund
126 CDBG CV1 Grant 901$   901$              Depends on grant conditions.
130 AB 939 2,809$   2,809$               Past Practice.
132 Recycle 346$   346$  Past Practice.
134 Used Oil 234$   234$  Past Practice.

Include in FY22-23 2022 CAP Study Report 

(based on 2020‐21 data) 

G:\Cost Allocation\2022 CAP Update\2022 analysis comparison 2022 05 23.xlsx

Item 8 
Attachment 3

177



COST ALLOCATION PLAN

Fund Title Yes No Comments
Include in FY22-23 2022 CAP Study Report 

(based on 2020‐21 data) 

137 BayREN ‐$                                        -$               Depends on grant conditions.
138 DT Spec Plan ‐$                                        -$               Depends on grant conditions.
139 HHW 158$                                       158$              Pass through only to Solano Garbage
142 Boat Grant 1,593$                                    1,593$           Depends on grant conditions.
146 OTS Grant ‐$                                        -$               Grant finished.
150 BJA Vest ‐$                                        -$               Minimal/Specific Usage
152 SRO ‐$                                        -$                  0 Ongoing grant funding.
153 SLESF 4,814$                                    4,814$           Ineligible grant cost.
156 OTS Grant 1,169$                                    1,169$           Depends on grant conditions.
158 ATOD 14$                                         14$                Depends on grant conditions.
161 Fire Equip Acquisition 277$                                       277$              Depends on grant conditions.
168 CARES Act 11,364$                                  11,364$         Depends on grant conditions.
171 Prop 49 5,876$                                    5,876$           Depends on grant conditions.
176 Safe Route to School 31$                                         31$                Depends on grant conditions.
180 Nuisance Abt 110$                                       110$              Minimal/Specific Usage
182 PICH ‐$                                        -$               Depends on grant conditions.
183 Vessel Grant 731$                                       731$              Depends on grant conditions.
184 Planning Grant 682$                                       682$              
185 Sewer 19,979$                                  19,979$             Past Practice.
190 Flood 6,654$                                    6,654$               Past Practice.
202 ENGIE Debt Svc 9,543$                                    9,543$           DS payment funded by GF
203 Sun Ridge System 1,907$                                    1,907$           DS payment funded by GF
210 NBA DS 2,569$                                    2,569$               -$               Recovered through prop assessment.
211 Vehicle Debt Svc 2,689$                                    2,689$           DS payment funded by GF
222 Vic Debt Svc 56$                                         56$                Debt paid off.
225 Civ Ctr DS ‐$                                        -$               Debt paid off.
231 Hwy 12 DS 13$                                         13 Debt paid off.
234 Fire Truck ‐$                                        -$               No remaining resources.
300 Park Imp Fee 679$                                       679$                  Dev. Impact fee.
310 Fire Imp Fee 30$                                         30$                    Dev. Impact fee.
312 Police Imp Fee 10,266$                                  10,266$             Dev. Impact fee.
314 Muni Veh/Equip 1,200$                                    1,200$               Dev. Impact fee.
320 Fac Imp Fee 6,152$                                    6,152$               Dev. Impact fee.
321 Animal Shltr ‐$                                        -$               NA
322 Energy Savings 9,784$                                    9,784$           Funds for CIP only
337 Walmart Mit 1,798$                                    1,798$           100% dev funded. No new $.
340 Dredging Fund 1,800$                                    1,800$           Funds for CIP only
420 Lawler MAD 26,382$                                  26,382$         MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
422 Marina MAD 216$                                       216$              MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
425 Blossom MAD 699$                                       699$              MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
430 Heritage MAD 5,510$                                    5,510$           MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
435 MBV MAD 1,646$                                    1,646$           MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
445 Peterson MAD 7,603$                                    7,603$           MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
446 CFD No. 1 107$                                       107$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
448 RR MAD 498$                                       498$              MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
449 Vic Dredge 406$                                       406$              MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
453 Vic A MAD 2,159$                                    2,159$           MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
454 Vic B MAD 692$                                       692$              MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
455 Vic C&D MAD 5,837$                                    5,837$           MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
458 Vic E MAD 2,318$                                    2,318$           MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
459 Vic F MAD 2,377$                                    2,377$           MADs pay thru Trf to GF.
460 Hwy 12 Landscp 1,183$                                    1,183$           GF subsidizes.
461 CFD No. 2 464$                                       464$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.

G:\Cost Allocation\2022 CAP Update\2022 analysis comparison 2022 05 23.xlsx

Item 8 
Attachment 3

178



COST ALLOCATION PLAN

Fund Title Yes No Comments
Include in FY22-23 2022 CAP Study Report 

(based on 2020‐21 data) 

462 McCoy TZ 2 300$                                       300$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
464 McCoy PAD 296$                                       296$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
465 Abrwd TZ 1 569$                                       569$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
466 Peterson TZ 3 461$                                       461$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
467 Sumwd TZ 5 397$                                       397$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
468 Tax Zone 6 924$                                       924$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
469 CFD 3 120$                                       120$              CFDs pay thru Trf to GF.
501 SSWA Trustee 19,975$                                  19,975$             -$               billable to SSWA
505 SSWA Stabilization 839$                                       839$                  -$               billable to SSWA
506 SSWA Connect 2,495$                                    2,495$               -$               billable to SSWA
507 SSWA Ops 208,677$                               208,677$           -$               billable to SSWA
509 SSWA Water Dep 228$                                       228$                  -$               billable to SSWA
510 SSWA Dep 14,186$                                  14,186$             -$               billable to SSWA
511 SSWA 2016 Bond 580$                                       580$                  -$               billable to SSWA
512 SSWA 2021 Bond 2,655$                                    2,655$               -$               billable to SSWA
705 Fleet Maint 4,511$                                    4,511$               ISF, so there would be GF impact.
706 Fleet Acq 18,087$                                  18,087$             ISF, so there would be GF impact.
710 IT 22,625$                                  22,625$             ISF, so there would be GF impact.
712 PS-Dispatch 103,218$                               103,218$           ISF, so there would be GF impact.
713 PW Maint 111,457$                               111,457$           ISF, so there would be GF impact.
715 Liab/Prop S-I 19,582$                                  19,582$             ISF, so there would be GF impact.
721 Park Trust 72$                                         72$                Minimal/Specific Usage
750 WC 24,858$                                  24,858$             Past Practice.
765 UI 2,587$                                    2,587$               Minimal/Specific Usage
767 Asset Forfeit 14$                                         14$                Minimal/Specific Usage
768 PD Evidence Holding 25$                                         25$                Minimal/Specific Usage
8xx Fiduciary Funds 1,737$                                    1,737$           Minimal/Specific Usage
901 SA Admin 19,334$                                  19,334$             SA Admin -covers Fund 901 & 902
902 ROPS 14,573$                                  14,573$             Combine Fund 901 & 902 -post to SA Admin Fund 901
903 SA Hsg 29,454$                                  29,454$             Past Practice.
907 Almd Gardens 10,256$                                  10,256$             Past Practice.
908 RDA Asset 2,077$                                    2,077$               GF subsidizes.
909 Marina Ops 39,725$                                  39,725$             Past Practice.
919 Marina Fuel 3,202$                                    3302 Past Practice.
932 Section 8 75,129$                                  -$                  75,129$         Not likely feds will buy this.
937 2002 HOME Rehab 807$                                       807$              Not likely feds will buy this.
945 HA Admin 23,169$                                  23,169$             Past Practice.
946 HUD CARES 709$                                       709$              Not likely feds will buy this.
974 Harbor Theater 233$                                       233$              GF subsidizes.
980 Bay Homes 15,421$                                  15,421$             -$               Non-City corp.

TOTAL 1,785,058$                            818,141$           967,017$       

G:\Cost Allocation\2022 CAP Update\2022 analysis comparison 2022 05 23.xlsx

Item 8 
Attachment 3

179



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

180



 

DEPARTMENTS: AREA CODE (707)  

ADMINISTRATION 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 0  ◼  PLANNING 4 2 1 - 7 3 3 5  ◼  BUILDING 4 2 1 - 7 3 1 0  ◼  FINANCE 4 2 1 - 7 3 2 0  

FIRE 4 2 5 - 9 1 3 3  ◼  RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES 4 2 1 - 7 2 0 0  ◼  POLICE 4 2 1 - 7 3 7 3  ◼  PUBLIC WORKS 4 2 1 - 7 3 4 0  

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 9  FAX 4 2 1 - 7 3 6 6  

 

CITY COUNCIL 

Mayor 

Alma Hernandez, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Jane Day 

Michael J. Hudson 

Wanda Williams 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

First and Third Tuesday 

Every Month 
, 

 

 

 
MINUTES 

 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY, 

AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

TUESDAY, MAY 17, 2022 

6:30 P.M. 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

 

NOTICE 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, subdivision (b), and in accordance with the provisions of SB 361 

(2021), the following Council/Successor Agency/Housing Authority meeting includes teleconference participation 

by: Council/Board Members Jane Day, Michael Hudson, Wanda Williams, Mayor Pro Tem Alma Hernandez. 

Teleconference locations are on file at City Hall, 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City, CA 94585. 
 

FACE MASKS ARE RECOMMENDED FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHILE IN CITY FACILITIES IF NOT 

FULLY VACCINATED.  IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A FACE MASK, ONE WILL BE PROVIDED FOR YOU.  

 

THE CITY COUNCIL HAS RESUMED IN-PERSON MEETINGS IN ADDITION TO ZOOM. A LIMITED NUMBER 

OF SEATS ARE AVAILABLE, TO RESERVE A SEAT PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK AT clerk@suisun.com 

OR 707 421-7302.   

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION:  

WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join 

MEETING ID:  897 7496 9771 
CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: (707) 438-1720 

 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

BY EMAILING CLERK@SUISUN.COM (PRIOR TO 6 PM) OR  

VIA WEBSITE OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

 

(If attending the meeting via phone press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to unmute/mute for public comment.) 
 

(Next Ord. No. – 794) 

 (Next City Council Res. No. 2022 – 67) 

Next Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency Res. No. SA2022 - 01) 

 (Next Housing Authority Res. No. HA2022 – 01) 

Item 9

181

mailto:clerk@suisun.com
https://zoom.us/join
mailto:CLERK@SUISUN.COM


May 17, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 2 

 

 

 

ROLL CALL 

Vice Mayor Hernandez called the meeting to order at 6:48 pm with the following Council 

Members present: 

PRESENT:  Day, Hernandez, Hudson, Williams 

ABSENT:  None 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Council Member Williams. 

Invocation was given by City Manager Greg Folsom. 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION  None 
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers / Boardmembers should be 

identified at this time.) 

REPORTS:  (Informational items only) 

1. Fairfield-Suisun Chamber of Commerce Presentation by Jared Neumayr, President/CEO  

Mr. Neumayr, new Chamber of Commerce President introduced himself to Council.  He stated 

he was looking forward to working with them to bring great changes.  Council Members 

welcomed him and wished him luck on his new position. 

2. City Manager/Executive Director/Staff 

• PGE in anticipation of the gas line replacement for downtown have marked the 

underground utilities. 

• FSUSD student achievement awards will be held tomorrow at 6pm at Rodrigues High 

School 

• Solano County and Cities Homelessness Round Table will be held later this week and 

both Vice Mayor Hernandez and Council Member Hudson will be attending. 

PRESENTATION/APPOINTMENTS 
(Presentations, Awards, Proclamations, Appointments). 

3. Proclamations Presented - (Hernandez: ahernandez@suisun.com).  

a. Proclamation Proclaiming the Month of May 2022 as Older Americans Month.  

Vice Mayor Hernandez read the proclamation which Council Member Hudson presented 

to Denise Walker, Meals on Wheels.  Ms. Walker thanked the city for their support 

commenting over 3000 meals served last year and they hope to expand that number this 

year. 

b. Proclamation Proclaiming May 16-20, 2022 as Public Works Week. 

Vice Mayor Hernandez read the proclamation which Council Member Hudson presented 

to Public Works Director Vue, and staff members Amanda Dum, Gemma Geluz and Jim 

Herrod.  Mr. Vue commented he was grateful for Council’s support and it was nice to 

have a week dedicated to Public Works. 

Proclamation Proclaiming the Month of May 2022 as Asian American and Pacific Islander 

Heritage Month. 

Item 9

182

mailto:ahernandez@suisun.com


May 17, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 3 

 

 

 

Vice Mayor Hernandez read the proclamation which Council Member Williams presented 

to Amit Pal and Caroline Villareal.  Mr. Pal thanked the Council stating they have had 

over 100 entrants who have gone through the program; mission is to engage people in 

civic engagement and hope to continue that mission.  Ms. Villareal, President of the 

Chinese American Association of Solano County commented that they have given out 

scholarships and over $250K to community to further youth and leaders in Solano County. 

c. Proclamation Proclaiming David Camper, as the first Poet Laureate of Suisun City. 

Vice Mayor Hernandez read the proclamation which Council Member Williams presented 

to Dave Camper. Additional presentations by Tyler Wilson on behalf of Congressman 

Garamendi; and RPMA Director Kris Lofthus.  Dave Camper thanked everyone for the 

recognition and recited his award-winning poem. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Consent calendar items requiring little or no discussion may be acted upon with one motion. 

City Council 

4. Council Consideration and possible action to adopt Resolution No. 2022-67:  A Resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Suisun City proclaiming a local emergency persists and 

authorizing the use of remote teleconference meeting procedures by the City’s legislative 

bodies, as authorized by government code section 54953(e) et seq., through June 15, 2022 – 

(Folsom: gfolsom@suisun.com) 

5. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-68:  Amending the City Attorney Contract with 

Aleshire & Wynder, LLP, to Reflect Updated Compensation – (City Attorney). 

6. Initiate and Provide Intent to the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the City’s 

Landscaping & Lighting Districts – (Vue: nvue@suisun.com).  

a. Council Adoption of Resolutions No. 2022-69: Initiating Proceedings for the Annual Levy 

and Collection of Assessments and Ordering the Preparation and Filing of the Engineer’s 

Report Related to the Suisun City Maintenance Assessment Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-

23. 

b. Council Adoption of Resolutions No. 2022-70: Declaring its Intention to Levy and Collect 

Assessments Within the City’s Maintenance Assessment Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-

23 and Announcing That the Associated Public Hearing Will Be Held on June 21, 2022.  

7. Initiate and Provide Intent to the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the Parking Benefit 

Assessment District – (Vue: nvue@suisun.com).  

a. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-71:  Initiating Proceedings for the Annual Levy 

and Collection of Assessments and Ordering the Preparation and Filing of the Engineer’s 

Report Related to the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for Fiscal Year 

2022-23; and 

b. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-72:  Declaring Its Intention to Levy and Collect 

Assessments Within the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for Fiscal 

Year 2023. 

 

Item 9

183

mailto:gfolsom@suisun.com
mailto:nvue@suisun.com
mailto:nvue@suisun.com


May 17, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 4 

 

 

 

Joint City Council / Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency / Housing Authority 

8. Council/Agency/Authority Accept the Investment Report for the Quarter Ending March 31, 

2022 – (Deol:  ldeol@suisun.com). Council/Agency/Authority Approval of the Minutes of the 

Regular and/or Special Meetings of the Suisun City Council, Suisun City Council Acting as 

Successor Agency, and Housing Authority held on April 5, 2022 and May 3, 2022 - (Skinner: 

askinner@suisun.com). 

Joint City Council / Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency 

9. Council/Agency Approval of April 2022 Payroll Warrants in the Amount of $538,005.51, and 

Council/Agency Approval of the April 2022 Accounts Payable Warrants in the Amount of 

$1,452,772.39 – (Finance). 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Item #10 

George Guynn commented that ½ mil dollars was going out in salaries, $1.5 mil for bills, nothing 

coming in for dredging or roads; going on for far too long, hoping these things get addressed in 

the future. 

Item #6 

Donna LeBlanc voiced concerns about the engineers’ reports being made public and asked if it is 

passed tonight does it become the official report or will it still come back before the Council?   

Item #6  

Public Hearing on 6/21 unsure of the purpose; will LLD resident have an opportunity at that 

hearing to request changes or will they need to submit written protest, changes to the budget line 

items and if so when is the deadline;  

Item #7  

Proposed budget expenditures on page 59 lists major facility repair expense; if the assessment is 

parking spaces what is facility repair?  Is it a building or road repair? 

Item #6 

Patricia Garcia voiced concern that transparency is lacking; there needs to be greater 

communication and education for the entire city regarding the landscaping department.  Proposes 

a comprehensive informational workshop about the landscape department, its responsibilities, 

budget and hold it at the earliest date possible; handouts that explain who does what and a schedule 

for each area.  The LLD committee was disbanded and would like to know the status of creating a 

new committee; where is it in the process. 

Motion by Council Member Hudson to approve the Consent Calendar and seconded by 

Council Member Day.  Motion passed by the following vote: 

AYES:  Day, Hernandez, Hudson, Williams 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT:  None 

 

 

Item 9

184

mailto:ldeol@suisun.com
mailto:askinner@suisun.com


May 17, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 5 

 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
(Request by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this agenda per 

California Government Code §54954.3. Comments are limited to no more than 3 minutes unless allowable by the 

Mayor/Chair. Speaker cards are available on the table near the entry of the meeting room and should be given to the 

City Clerk. By law, no prolonged discussion or action may be taken on any item raised during the public comment 

period, although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may be referred for placement on a 

future agenda.) 

 

Clerk Skinner read comment from Beverly Bacchus:  Who is responsible for the landscaping 

throughout Peterson Ranch? 

 

Jeff Traeger, event promoter, talked about activities planned for Juneteenth; speaking on behalf of 

the new owners of the Marina Lounge and the amazing entertainment scheduled in the coming 

weeks; they are doing great job and it is a great club. 

 

Patrick Perkins voice concerns about the lack of landscaping being done in Peterson Ranch; wants 

to know when it is going to be done; whatever is going on with Suisun City is an internal problem 

but the community as a whole is suffering; need to figure it out and fix the problem. 

 

Steve Olry stated there needs to be more transparency to the public; Public Works is not being 

funded to get the job done; for the third time the mattress is still in the creek; it’s budget time and 

decisions have been made in the past that have had an adverse effect on the city, have some new 

revenue but will not be enough when ARPA money is gone. 

 

George Guynn voiced concern about the Environmental Committee not meeting; if there is going 

to be committees they need to meet; hope there is a change in the future, we need to do better. 

 

James Berg concerned there may have been a procedural error at the last meeting regarding MCE 

not getting a motion to bring it back at a future date.  There is not enough funding for the LLD’s 

and he has taken it upon himself to mow areas and pick weeds; citizens may need to take more 

action instead of waiting for the government to get their act together. 

 

Donna Le Blanc commented that the agendas seem to follow a pattern on how we follow the 

agenda every meeting and was wondering if that is something set in stone or could items 

requiring a lot of discussion could be moved up on the agenda.  She also voiced frustration on 

how the last meeting ended with a council member leaving creating a lack of quorum.  She was 

out of state and it was 1 A.M. her time when it ended abruptly.  If a decision on how to replace 

the mayor’s seat is not decided it will happen again and again. 

 

Michelle Chavez voiced concerns again about garbage being left on the private property at the 

corner of Railroad and Sunset Avenue.  There appears to be another encampment there and 

concerned with fires continuing to happen in that area. 

 

Katrina Garcia commented that over the last few meetings she has noticed there seems to be a 

Item 9

185



May 17, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 6 

 

 

 

lack of honor.  Read ‘principle of honor’ means.  Feels there is a lack of honor between the 

citizens and council members.  She acknowledged the many hours the council members spend 

reviewing agendas, attending meetings, building relationships among each other; she “honored” 

each council member individually. 

PUBLIC HEARING   

City Council 

10. Council Introduction and Waive Reading of Ordinance No. 794:  An Ordinance of the City 

Council of Suisun City Repealing and Replacing Chapter 2.28 (Volunteer Fire Department) of 

Title 2 (Administration and Personnel) of the Suisun City Municipal Code with Chapter 2.28 

(Fire Department) – (Renucci: grenucci@suisun.com). 

Acting Fire Chief Renucci presented the staff report, background and power point. 

Vice Mayor Hernandez opened the Public Hearing. 

George Guynn commented he feels more time is spent on medical calls, more money spent on 

vehicles and it would be simpler if they handled fires only, save wear/tear on vehicles and 

noise would be less. 

Hearing no further comments Vice Mayor Hernandez closed the Public Hearing. 

City Attorney Gerli read title of Ordinance  

Moton by Council Member Williams to introduce Ordinance No. 794 and seconded by Council 

Member Hudson.  Motion passed by the following vote: 

AYES:  Day, Hernandez, Hudson, Williams 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT:  None 

 

Housing Authority 

11. Housing Authority Resolution No. HA 2022-___:  ____: Resolution of the Housing Authority 

of the City of Suisun City approving the First Amendment to the Disposition and Development 

Agreement between the Housing Authority of the City of Suisun City and Harbor Park LLC, 

providing for some changes to the project description and provisions to the Disposition and 

Development Agreement dated November 2, 2021, located at APN 0032-101-420 and 0032-

102-160, in the City of Suisun City (Recommendation to Continue Public Hearing to May 31, 

2022)  – (Bermudez:  jbermudez@suisun.com). 

 

City Manager Folsom stated the developer asked to move this item to the June 21st meeting. 

 

Vice Mayor Hernandez opened the Public Hearing. 

 

George Guynn asked what kind of changes the developer wanted to make to the project. 

 

Michael Zeiss stated that for any future agenda item the name of the development, nearest cross 

street, what the agenda item is be listed in the description on the agenda rather than just the APN 

number. 

 

Item 9

186

mailto:grenucci@suisun.com
mailto:jbermudez@suisun.com


May 17, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 7 

 

 

 

 

There being no further comments the item will be continued to June 21st. 

 

Motion by Council Member Hudson to continue the item to the June 21st council meeting and 

seconded by Council Member Williams.  Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  Day, Hernandez, Hudson, Williams 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT:  None 

GENERAL BUSINESS   

City Council 

12. Fiscal Year 2022-23 Annual Presentation of Conceptual Budget Strategy – (Folsom: 

gfolsom@suisun.com). 

City Manager Folsom presented the staff report and background information. 

Public Comments 

George Guynn commented the city had a lot of wants but no money for it; building personnel 

for fire; get the people you have to be more efficient; no homelessness program until you get 

more money; a lot you can do with the resources you have.  

James Berg commented he like the idea of the Wayfinding program; red tape for developing 

businesses in downtown so may need to revise the Specific Plan; not a fan of the broadband; 

why are we not auditing general plan spending feels there is a lot that can be cut; why not 

pay up front for copiers rather than leasing them; why do we need Comcast cable at city hall; 

Christmas tree at waterfront appears to be doing better so give it some time and won’t need 

to replace it at excessive costs.  

Steve Olry commented we need a big designer or architect to come in to do the downtown; 

what about eminent domain to deal with the negative property owners. 

Michael Zeiss thanked council for the time they are putting in on this; not focus to much on 

the exact cost of the strategic plan; be open to a wide range of suggestions, big need that we 

need way finding signs, maybe it’s taking care of the homeless downtown; thought that now 

we have an Economic Services Director he would be the individual to go to those meetings 

and handle these tasks; if not, what is his role. 

Donna LeBlanc thanked staff for the alternatives; hire a company to do strategic plan; not in 

favor of battalion chiefs; broadband money; have we looked at the ARPA rules to see if there 

have been any changes to them?  

Michelle Chavez commented she is in favor of keeping people and equipment in the budget; 

supports the police, fire, public works departments.  

Ruth Forney commented that the staff we currently have are key staff members we need; 

safety is crucial for our city; don’t want to repeatedly hear we have no money, wouldn’t put 

tax on the ballot for us citizens to decide; homeless- governor is going to do a lot of things I 

think there may be opportunities there; some homeless are not going to go inside no matter 

what you do. 

Item 9

187

mailto:gfolsom@suisun.com


May 17, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 8 

 

 

 

There being no further comments Vice Mayor Hernandez closed the Public Hearing. 

Following continued discussion by Council there was consensus on the following line 

items: 

Battalion chief to division chief plus duty pay –  

ROPS to put it to mid-year budget – 

Fire Engineers - Keep and move to Measure S –  

Removing the tablets –  

Captain positions – keep in Measure S -  

Public Safety Dispatchers – keep in Measure S  

Community Services/Code Enforcement –  

ARPA 

Police Officers –– keep 1 

Wayfinding $45K –  

Broadband to Strategic Plan Implementation –$50K 

Homeless Project –$68K 

 

Items with no consensus 

Computer Tech Measure S to ARPA –  

Com Services Officer –  

Outdoor dining –  

Economic Development/Marketing –$45K 

Items removed (No vote) 

Fire Rescue Vehicle – (donated) Hudson- No; Williams – No; Day – No; Hernandez – No 

Outdoor dining –  

Approximately $1.9 available for roads 

Line items for reconsideration 

Economic Development Marketing – consensus 

Vice Mayor Hernandez proposed reconsideration of second police officer – no second for 

discussion 

Motion by Council Member Hudson to continue meeting for Item #13 and seconded by 

Council Member Day.  Motion failed by the following vote: 

AYES:  Day, Hudson 

NOES: Hernandez, Williams 

 

Item 9

188



May 17, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 9 

 

 

 

13. The City Attorney recommends that the City Council take one of the following actions - (City 

Attorney). (Continued from May 3, 2022 meeting) 

a. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___: Appointing Councilmember 

____________ to the Vacant Mayor Seat For the Remainder of the Current Term; or, 

b. Direct staff to return to Council with the appropriate resolution(s) to hold an election on 

November 8, 2022 to satisfy the requirements of the general election and a special election 

in accordance with the Elections Code and the Government Code; or 

c. Take further action at Council’s discretion 

REPORTS:  (Informational items only) 

14. Council/Boardmembers Updates 

15. Non-Discussion Items 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

With a failing vote of 2-2 to continue the Council meeting, the meeting was adjourned at 

10:52pm with Agenda Items 13, 14 and 15 not being discussed. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Anita Skinner, City Clerk 

 

Item 9

189



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

190



 

DEPARTMENTS: AREA CODE (707)  

ADMINISTRATION 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 0  ◼  PLANNING 4 2 1 - 7 3 3 5  ◼  BUILDING 4 2 1 - 7 3 1 0  ◼  FINANCE 4 2 1 - 7 3 2 0  

FIRE 4 2 5 - 9 1 3 3  ◼  RECREATION & COMMUNITY SERVICES 4 2 1 - 7 2 0 0  ◼  POLICE 4 2 1 - 7 3 7 3  ◼  PUBLIC WORKS 4 2 1 - 7 3 4 0  

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 4 2 1 - 7 3 0 9  FAX 4 2 1 - 7 3 6 6  

 

CITY COUNCIL 

Mayor 

Alma Hernandez, Mayor Pro-Tem 

Jane Day 

Michael J. Hudson 

Wanda Williams 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

First and Third Tuesday 

Every Month 
, 

 

 

 
MINUTES 

 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL ACTING AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY, 

AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 

TUESDAY, MAY 31, 2022 

6:30 P.M. 

SUISUN CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS -- 701 CIVIC CENTER BOULEVARD -- SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

 

NOTICE 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953, subdivision (b), and in accordance with the provisions of SB 361 

(2021), the following Council/Successor Agency/Housing Authority meeting includes teleconference participation 

by: Council/Board Members Jane Day, Michael Hudson, Wanda Williams, Mayor Pro Tem Alma Hernandez. 

Teleconference locations are on file at City Hall, 701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City, CA 94585. 
 

FACE MASKS ARE RECOMMENDED FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHILE IN CITY FACILITIES IF NOT 

FULLY VACCINATED.  IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A FACE MASK, ONE WILL BE PROVIDED FOR YOU.  

 

THE CITY COUNCIL HAS RESUMED IN-PERSON MEETINGS IN ADDITION TO ZOOM. A LIMITED NUMBER 

OF SEATS ARE AVAILABLE, TO RESERVE A SEAT PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK AT clerk@suisun.com 

OR 707 421-7302.   

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION:  

WEBSITE: https://zoom.us/join 

MEETING ID:  899 6739 6159 
CALL IN PHONE NUMBER: (707) 438-1720 

 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

BY EMAILING CLERK@SUISUN.COM (PRIOR TO 6 PM) OR  

VIA WEBSITE OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

 

(If attending the meeting via phone press *9 to raise your hand and *6 to unmute/mute for public comment.) 
 

(Next Ord. No. – 795) 

 (Next City Council Res. No. 2022 – 73) 

Next Suisun City Council Acting as Successor Agency Res. No. SA2022 - 01) 

 (Next Housing Authority Res. No. HA2022 – 01) 

Item 9

191

mailto:clerk@suisun.com
https://zoom.us/join
mailto:CLERK@SUISUN.COM


May 31, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 2 

 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

Vice Mayor Hernandez called the meeting to order at 6:38pm with the following Council 

Members present: 

PRESENT:  Day, Hernandez, Hudson, Williams 

ABSENT:  None 

 

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Council Member Hudson. 

Invocation was given by City Manager Greg Folsom. 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST NOTIFICATION  None 
(Any items on this agenda that might be a conflict of interest to any Councilmembers / Boardmembers should be 

identified at this time.) 

REPORTS:  (Informational items only) 

1. City Manager/Executive Director/Staff 

• June 7th meeting cancelled due to elections and may need special closed session prior 

to the June 21st meeting.  

• Attended the Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District Student Achievement Awards 

• Attended homelessness round table. 

• Announced City Attorney Anthony Taylor was the counsel present.  

PRESENTATION/APPOINTMENTS 
(Presentations, Awards, Proclamations, Appointments). 

2. Presentation of Smart Cities Award by ENGIE - (Hernandez: ahernandez@suisun.com).  

Kelly Ferguson presented the 2022 Smart 50 Award to the City for transformative work in 

smart cities.  Council Members expressed their gratitude. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

George Guynn commented Council Member Day has been on the Council for a great number 

of years and does not get the respect she deserves and hopes it changes soon.  Mr. Guynn was 

asked to hold comments to Public Comment agenda item. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Consent calendar items requiring little or no discussion may be acted upon with one motion. 

City Council 

3. Council Consideration and possible action to adopt Resolution No. 2022-73:  A Resolution of 

the City Council of the City of Suisun City proclaiming a local emergency persists and 

authorizing the use of remote teleconference meeting procedures by the City’s legislative 

bodies, as authorized by government code section 54953(e) et seq., through June 29, 2022 – 

(Folsom: gfolsom@suisun.com). 

4. Council Adoption of Ordinance No. 794:  An Ordinance of the City Council of Suisun City 

Repealing and Replacing Chapter 2.28 (Volunteer Fire Department) of Title 2 (Administration 

and Personnel) of the Suisun City Municipal Code with Chapter 2.28 (Fire Department) 

(Introduced and Reading Waived on May 17, 2022)  – (Renucci: grenucci@suisun.com). 

Item 9

192

mailto:ahernandez@suisun.com
mailto:gfolsom@suisun.com
mailto:grenucci@suisun.com


May 31, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 3 

 

 

5. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-74:  Accepting the Suisun City Marina Annual Dock 

Maintenance and Inspection Services Project as Complete and Authorizing the City Manager to 

Record the Notice of Completion for the Project – (Lofthus: klofthus@suisun.com). 

6. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-75: Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into a 

Construction Contract on the City’s Behalf with Suulutaaq, Inc. for the McCoy Creek Trail Phase 

2 Improvements Project – (Vue: nvue@suisun.com). 

7. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-76: Authorize the City Manager to amend the 

COVID-19 Prevention Plan (CPP) – (Folsom: gfolsom@suisun.com). 

8. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-77:  Approving the Purchase of 800 yards of topsoil 

mix from Castle and King for the Heritage Park Sports Field Project in the amount of $43,250 

from Proposition 68 per capita funding – (Lofthus:  klofthus@suisun.com). 

9. General Tax Oversight (Measure S) Committee Annual Update – (Deol: ldeol@suisun.com). 

a. Council Accept the Annual Update of the General Tax Oversight Committee on Fiscal 

Year (FY) 2020- 21 Measure S Activity: and  

b. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-78:  Accepting the Measure S General 

Transaction and Use Tax Audit Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2021.  

10. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-79:  Accepting the Single Audit Report on Federal 

Awards in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133 for Fiscal Year 2020-21 – (Deol: 

ldeol@suisun.com). 

Council Member Hudson pulled Items #6 and #8. 

Attorney Taylor read the ordinance title of Item #4. 

Motion made by Council Member Williams to approve Consent Calendar Items 3, 4, 5, 7, 

9 and 10 and seconded by Council Member Day. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Item #3 

James Berg commented on the law suit against Governor Newsom to end the State of 

Emergency for COVID. He read the three questions the governor was asked under oath which 

the governor declined to answer.  He feels based on that this is never going to end. 

 

AYES:  Day, Hernandez, Hudson, Williams 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT:  None 

 

ITEM #6 

Council Member Hudson asked about the time line for McCoy Creek Trail project. 

City Engineer Nick Lozano responded explaining the project would begin mid July 2022 with 

completion expected end of the calendar year 2023. 

 

Motion by Council Member Hudson to approve Item #6 and seconded by Council 

Member Day.  Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  Day, Hernandez, Hudson, Williams 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT:  None 

Item 9

193

mailto:klofthus@suisun.com
mailto:nvue@suisun.com
mailto:gfolsom@suisun.com
mailto:klofthus@suisun.com
mailto:ldeol@suisun.com
mailto:ldeol@suisun.com


May 31, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 4 

 

 

ITEM #8 

Council Member Hudson asked to have the renovations explained for the public. 

RPMA Director Chris Lofthus explained the park was being changed from baseball fields to 

soccer fields. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Donna LeBlanc stated that she would like the public to be aware of why we do not have to 

have a matching grant for this dirt explained for the general public. 

Mr. Lofthus explained this grant is based on a Community Fact Finder through the State of 

California which uses GPS mapping to determine if 20% match is required or not and Heritage 

Park falls into a zone that does not require matching funds. 

Motion by Council Member Hudson to approve Item #8 and seconded by Council 

Member Williams.  Motion passed by the following vote: 

AYES:  Day, Hernandez, Hudson, Williams 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT:  None 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
(Request by citizens to discuss any matter under our jurisdiction other than an item posted on this agenda per 

California Government Code §54954.3. Comments are limited to no more than 3 minutes unless allowable by the 

Mayor/Chair. Speaker cards are available on the table near the entry of the meeting room and should be given to the 

City Clerk. By law, no prolonged discussion or action may be taken on any item raised during the public comment 

period, although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may be referred for placement on a 

future agenda.) 

 

Mona Shamieh explained the history of her building on Spring Street being placed in the Victorian 

Harbor assessment since 1994.  She further explained the number of times she has come to the city 

asking to have the property removed from that assessment and is again here tonight asking for 

assistance in this matter. 

 

George Guynn commented Council Member Day has been here a long time and wanting to put 

him on the Environmental Committee.  We have been going round and round and still not 

resolved and he is not on the committee.  Feels Council Member Day is being discriminated 

against on this matter.  

 

Steve Olry wanted to give prompts out to Public Works; great group but underfunded.  Found 

out from Mr. Folsom that the mattress in McCoy Creek he has been reporting is in face an MCE 

substation; 8’ tall weeds further down from the substation in McCoy Creek; why are the weeds 

still there; it is fire season, why are things not getting done; previous mayors had a lot of 

experience and next one needs to have experience; city is in a crisis, can’t pay our bills, wait till 

ARPA runs out; need to be pro-active. 

 

Michelle Chavez commented on the vacant property at Sunset and Railroad Avenue; called last 

week regarding a large RV in the field; is there a stipulation with the city that they can go in and  

clean up can be done; illegal dumping is still going on; dumping at Humphrey and Railroad 

which is also private property and she is unsure how that is handled when it is private property. 

Item 9

194



May 31, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 5 

 

 

Donna LeBlanc commented about vehicles that were parked on the grass of Montebello Park; 

Police were called and some residents had taken pictures; after PD left the people came back and 

did donuts on the lawn; hope that these people are going to be held responsible for the damage 

that was done; 

Wanted to give a thank you to First Christian Church did a cleanup with their members; Michelle 

Chavez has been cleaning Humphrey Drive; Brian Ferarro cleaned the bikeway along Highway 

12 and notified Public Works of graffiti and used his own paint to paint over what he could. 

She also has a challenge for everyone in Suisun, “5 minutes 5 pieces of trash” to be done on any 

day that has a 5 in it.  “we’ve got your five”. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING   None 

GENERAL BUSINESS   

City Council 

11. The City Attorney recommends that the City Council take one of the following actions - 

(Continued from May 17, 2022 meeting) 

a. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___: Appointing Councilmember 

____________ to the Vacant Mayor Seat For the Remainder of the Current Term; or, 

b. Direct staff to return to Council with the appropriate resolution(s) to hold an election on 

November 8, 2022 to satisfy the requirements of the general election and a special election 

in accordance with the Elections Code and the Government Code; or 

c. Take further action at Council’s discretion 

Attorney Taylor explained the options stating that Option A expires this Friday. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

George Guynn commented if Council Member Hudson could be Mayor and not run again that 

would be ideal.  

 

Donna LeBlanc asked what happens if no appointment is made?  Does Vice Mayor Hernandez 

continue as interim mayor until the November election?  

 

Michelle Chavez commented she is in favor of Option A; feels Option B would be costly and 

hopes this is resolved fairly quickly. 

 

Wayne Day commented we need some strong leadership; there is far more to running the city; 

need taxable income; quick thank you to Public Works for cleaning up the city. 

City Attorney Taylor explained when we do not have a mayor, mayor pro-tem would continue in 

current capacity. 

Motion by Council Member Day to nominate Council Member Hudson as Mayor and 

seconded by Council Member Hudson.  Motion failed by the following vote: 

AYES:  Day, Hudson 

NOES:  Hernandez, Williams 

ABSENT:  None 

Item 9

195



May 31, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 6 

 

 

Council Member Williams moved to appoint herself.  Motion died to lack of a second. 

Vice Mayor Hernandez moved to accept Option B and seconded by Council Member 

Williams.  Motion passed by the following vote: 

AYES:  Day, Hernandez, Hudson, Williams 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT:  None 

 

12. Public Works Department Updates – (Vue: nvue@suisun.com). 

Public Work Director Vue gave the power point presentation 

Council Members thanked Public Works for the hard work and were proud of the staff.   

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Patricia Matteson asked what does CFD mean; additional information on the LLD CIP program; 

has the city considered reducing the amount of turf we have; obtaining manageable landscaping 

conditions and what that vision is; draft engineer report to the public prior to the June 21st meeting. 

James Berg thanked Public Works; special revenue; SBA and TDA funds expire in 2027 will 

that be renewed or what will we fall back on if those funds stop; is there a breakdown of how 

much is spent on homeless cleanup and dumping. 

Michelle Chavez appreciated the presentation; hopes in the future when equipment breaks down 

there is a more efficient and quicker way to get it taken care of; best way to contact Public 

Works is to email and whenever possible to include pictures. 

Donna LeBlanc thanked Mr. Vue for presentation; better clarification for the public on city vs 

CalTrans responsibility along Hwy 12; what is our current commitment level; thank you for 

being so receptive to phones, emails; Public Work Maintenance also has a Facebook page for the 

public to follow and comment; can the presentation be put on web page? 

Mr. Vue responded to public comment questions. 

13. Discussion and Direction on Formation of a Beautification Committee – (Vue: 

nvue@suisun.com).    

Public Works Director Vue gave a brief background and staff report 

Council Member Hudson commented that the new committee needed a mission, (how to 

accomplish beautification); work plan; goals and objectives; communicate to council at least 

twice a year; sunset date (re-charter or refocus the group) 

Council Member Williams in favor of recommendations made in the staff report.  Does not 

feel reporting to the council only twice a year is enough.  

Council Member Day is in agreement with both Council Members Hudson and Williams and 

would like to see monies added to the budget for this. 

Vice Mayor Hernandez commented that there needs to be transparency of the projects; is 

there grant opportunities; inclusive of various members throughout Suisun City and LLD 

members  

Brian Ferrero thanked Public Work specifically Jim Herrod; thank you to Donna for calling 

out the individuals who are taking matters into their own hands; not so sure we need a 

beautification committee but take a serious step at these private property owners for the trash 

Item 9

196

mailto:nvue@suisun.com
mailto:nvue@suisun.com


May 31, 2022 City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority Page 7 

 

 

and illegal dumping on their property; explain Hwy 12 grant and what we are doing to 

eliminate the debris along the highway. 

Patricia Matteson asked will this be an advisory committee? Financial transparency; how will 

LLD tax payers have a forum on how their money is being spent; will committee members be 

involved in reporting to council 

Michelle Chavez commented she is looking forward to the formation of this committee. 

Donna LeBlanc commented she feels committee is needed, transparency, need goal, mission 

statement; ability to communicate with staff and council; repeated the “we got your five” 

challenge. 

James Berg likes the idea of the committee; motivation to be a volunteer; likes getting 

businesses involved; education aspect for the public. 

Council feels staff has the information needed to move forward. 

REPORTS:  (Informational items only) 

14. Council/Boardmembers Updates 

Council Member Hudson gave a shout out to the First Christian Church for trash pick on 

Marina Blvd; shout out to others out there voluntarily picking up trash; comments about the 

start of fireworks being set and reminding residents of the fire dangers; encouraged everyone 

to vote on Tuesday. 

Council Member Williams thanked everyone that came out this evening; thanked the Adopt a 

Neighborhood team who are committed to giving back to this community, Donna LeBlanc, 

Katrina Garcia, Linda Brown, Sheila and honorary member Michelle Chavez, Reminder that 

Adopt a Neighborhood provides free of educational programs for the community; soon will 

have critical care program for home renovation for low income; encouraged community to 

take on Donna’s challenge. 

Council Member Day thanked Public Works again for the wonder job around the city and at 

the old Crystal Middle school site. 

Vice Mayor Hernandez thanked for nonprofit groups that are currently doing the cleanup 

work around the city; thank you to Veterans of Foreign War Post 2333 who held a Memorial 

Day Remembrance and thank you to all service members and their families. 

15. Non-Discussion Items 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 9:38pm. 

 

 

____________________________ 

Anita Skinner, City Clerk 

 

Item 9

197



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

198



PREPARED BY: Amanda Dum, Management Analyst II 
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY: Nouae Vue, Public Works Director 
                                                                                                                   Greg Folsom, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 
 
MEETING DATE:  June 21, 2022 
 
CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Conduct a Public Hearing, Approve Final Engineer’s Report, and Order 
the Levy and Collection of Assessments for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment 
District:  

a. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___: Amending and/or Approving the Final 
Engineer’s Annual Levy Report for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District 
for Fiscal Year 2022-23; and 

b. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-___: Ordering the Levy and Collection of 
Assessments within the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for Fiscal Year 
2022-23. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The proposed assessment would be collected for the City by the Solano 
County Auditor/Controller, via the secured property tax bills of the assessable parcels within the 
District boundary, to fund parking improvements and ongoing maintenance within the District.  
The maximum assessment will be subject to an annual inflation factor based on the Annual 
Construction Cost Index as published in the first issue of each April of the Engineering News 
Record magazine.  This year the annual inflation factor is 14.793% (rounds to 14.79%), increasing 
the maximum assessment for Fiscal Year (FY) 2022-23 from $104.22 to $119.64.  This is a change 
of $15.42.  The total District budget would be $8,661.  This District provides services that benefit 
the properties assessed, and these services would otherwise be provided through the General Fund. 
 
BACKGROUND:  On May 17, 2022, the City Council initiated the process to: approve and levy 
the FY2022-23 assessments for the McCoy Creek Parking Assessment District (PAD), to approve 
the Preliminary Engineer’s Report for the PAD and to declare the Council’s intent to levy and collect 
assessments for the PAD.  Further, the City Council set June 21, 2022, as the date to hold a Public 
Hearing for the purpose of determining the final action on the Engineer’s Report and the proposed 
levy of assessments. This Public Hearing has been noticed in the newspaper as prescribed by law. 
 
STAFF REPORT:  As a condition of approval for the McCoy Creek Development Project, the 
subdivision developer was required to create a Parking Assessment District to offset long-term 
maintenance costs associated with the on-street parking within public right-of-way and other 
maintenance. The City Council and the applicant agreed to the formation of a Parking Assessment 
District to offset the long-term maintenance of on-street parking for these purposes.  The number 
of on-street parking spaces provided is 72.40. The Mixed-Use and Commercial Development 
portions are required to pay for the long-term maintenance of the on-street parking because those 
units are benefiting from the deviation to the City's off-street parking requirements and utilizing 
public right-of-way.  The boundaries of the District are described as within the area bounded by 
McCoy Creek Way to the North, Gray Hawk Lane to the South, Crescent Elementary School to 
the East and Grizzly Island Road to the West.   

Item 11

199



 

 
The FY2022-23 annual inflator is 14.79%. According to the April Engineering News Record’s 
Construction Cost Index (CCI).  Please see the Engineer’s Report for a detail of the assessment. 
 
Levy Process 
On May 17, 2022, the Council initiated the process to approve the Preliminary Engineer’s Report 
for the PAD and declared the intent to levy and collect assessments for the PAD. 
Today, June 21, 2022, is a Public Hearing for taking final action on the Engineer’s Report and 
ordering the levy of assessments.  The Public Hearing also provides the PAD property owners the 
opportunity to address the Council with any questions and concerns they might have in their 
District.  The Public Hearing has been noticed in the newspaper as prescribed by law. 
 
Order the Levy of Assessment – Assessment Deadline 
 
By law, the City Council must order the levy of assessments for the PAD.  After the Public Hearing 
and approval of the attached resolutions, NBS will prepare the taped Assessor Parcel Assessment 
Report to be sent to the County in time for the Assessor’s August 10, 2022, deadline. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Receive the staff report; and  
2. Open the Public Hearing; and 
3. Conduct a Public Hearing to receive public comment; and 
4. Close the Public Hearing; and 
5. Adopt Resolution No. 2022-___: Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer’s Annual 

Levy Report for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for FY 2022-23; 
and 

6. Adopt Resolution No. 2022-___: Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments within 
the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for FY 2022-23. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Resolution No. 2022-___: Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer’s Annual Levy 
Report for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for Fiscal Year 2022-23. 

2. Resolution No. 2022-___: Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments within the 
McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District for Fiscal Year 2022-23.  

3. Final Engineer’s Report for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District. 
 

4.  Power Point Presentation (Please see Public Hearing for LLDs). 
 

5. Map of McCoy Creek Parking Assessment District (PAD). 

Item 11

200



 

Resolution No. 2022- 
Adopted June 21, 2022 
Page 1 of 1 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-___ 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

AMENDING AND/OR APPROVING THE FINAL ENGINEER’S ANNUAL LEVY 
REPORT FOR THE MCCOY CREEK PARKING BENEFIT ASSESSMENT 

DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR  
2022-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council, pursuant to the provisions of the Benefit Assessment Act 
of 1982, Title 5 Division 2, of the California Government Code (commencing with Section 
54703) (hereafter referred to as the “Act”) did by previous Resolution, order NBS, to prepare 
and file an Annual Engineer’s Report (“Report”) in connection with the proposed levy and 
collection of assessments for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District 
(hereafter referred to as the “District”), for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2022 and ending 
June 30, 2023; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the Engineer has prepared and filed with the City Clerk of the City of 
Suisun City and the City Clerk has presented to the City Council said Report; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the Report as 
presented, and is satisfied with each and all of the items and documents as set forth therein, and 
finds that the levy has been spread in accordance with the special benefits received from the 
improvements, operation, maintenance and services to be performed, as set forth in said Report; 
and, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED BY 
THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1 The Report, as presented, is hereby approved, and ordered to be filed in the Office of 
the City Clerk as a permanent record to remain open to public inspection.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Suisun City, duly held on the 21st day of June 2022, by the following vote: 
 
AYES: Councilmembers:    
NOES: Councilmembers:    
ABSENT: Councilmembers:    
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:    
 
 WITNESS, my hand and seal of said City this 21st day of June 2022. 
 
 
             
        Anita Skinner 

City Clerk  

Item 11 
Attachment 1

201



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

202



 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022- _____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 
ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS WITHIN THE 
MCCOY CREEK PARKING BENEFIT ASSESSMENT DISTRICT FOR FISCAL 

YEAR 2022-23 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has, by previous resolutions, declared their intention to 
hold a public hearing concerning the levy and collection of assessments within the McCoy 
Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District (hereafter referred to as the “District”) for the 
fiscal year commencing July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023 pursuant to the provisions of 
the Benefit Assessment Act of 1982, Title 5 Division 2, of the California Government Code 
(commencing with Section 54703) (hereafter referred to as the “Act”) to pay the costs and 
expenses of operating, maintaining and servicing the improvements located within the District; 
and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Suisun City (the “City”) has retained NBS Government 
Finance Group, DBA NBS (“NBS”) for the purpose of assisting with the annual levy of the 
District, and to prepare and file an Annual Engineer Report; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to levy and collect assessments against parcels 
of land within the District for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 
2023, to pay the costs and expenses of operating, maintaining and servicing the improvements 
within the District; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and its legal counsel have reviewed Proposition 218 and found 
that these assessments comply with applicable provisions of Section XIII D of the California 
State Constitution; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the assessments are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the levy of 
the maintenance district assessments, and the assessments are levied without regard to property 
valuation; and, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED BY 
THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1 Following notice duly given, the City Council has held a full and fair Public Hearing 
regarding its Resolution Approving and or Amending the Final Engineer’s Report prepared in 
connection therewith; the levy and collection of assessments, and considered all oral and written 
statements, protests and communications made or filed by interested persons.   
 
Section 2 Based upon its review (and amendments, as applicable) of the Final Annual 
Engineer’s Report, a copy of which has been presented to the City Council and which has been 
filed with the City Clerk, the City Council hereby finds and determines that: 
 

Item 11 
Attachment 2

203



 

Resolution No. 2022- 
Adopted June 21, 2022 
Page 2 of 3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

i) The land within the District will receive special benefit by the construction, 
operation, maintenance, and servicing of parking facilities including, but not 
limited to, maintenance, replacement, repair, materials, personnel, contracting 
services, and other items necessary for the satisfactory operation of these 
services. 

 
ii) The District includes all of the lands receiving such special benefit. 
 
iii) The net amount to be assessed upon the lands within the District in accordance 

with the costs for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 
2021 is apportioned by a formula and method which fairly distributes the net 
amount among all eligible parcels in proportion to the estimated special benefit 
to be received by each parcel from the improvements and services. 

 
Section 3 The Reports and assessments as presented to the City Council and on file in the office 
of the City Clerk are hereby confirmed as filed. 
 
Section 4 The City Council hereby orders the proposed improvements to be made, which 
improvements are fully outlined in the Annual Engineer’s Report, which provide details of all 
improvements. Services provided include all necessary service, operations, administration and 
maintenance required to keep the improvements in a healthy, vigorous and satisfactory 
condition. 
 
Section 5 The maintenance, operation and servicing of the parking facilities shall be performed 
pursuant to the Act and the County Auditor of the County of Solano shall enter on the County 
Assessment Roll opposite each parcel of land the amount of levy, and such levies shall be 
collected at the same time and in the same manner as the County taxes are collected. After 
collection by the County, the net amount of the levy shall be paid to the City Treasurer. 
 
Section 6 The City Treasurer shall deposit all money representing assessments collected by the 
County of Solano for the District to the credit of a fund for the McCoy Creek Parking Benefit 
Assessment District, and such money shall be expended only for the maintenance, operation 
and servicing of the parking facilities as described in Section 4. 
 
Section 7 The adoption of this Resolution constitutes the District levy for the Fiscal Year 
commencing July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023. 
 
Section 8 The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to file the levy with the County 
Auditor upon adoption of this Resolution. 
 
Section 9 A certified copy of the levy shall be filed in the office of the City Clerk and open for 
public inspection. 
 

 
 

Item 11 
Attachment 2

204



 

Resolution No. 2022- 
Adopted June 21, 2022 
Page 3 of 3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Suisun City, duly held on the 21st day of June 2022, by the following vote: 
 
AYES: Councilmembers:    
NOES: Councilmembers:    
ABSENT: Councilmembers:    
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:    
 
 WITNESS, my hand and seal of said City this 21st day of June 2022. 
 
 

       
 _____________________________ 

         Anita Skinner 
City Clerk  

 
 

Item 11 
Attachment 2

205



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

206



CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

Fiscal Year 2022/23 Engineer's Report For: 

McCoy Creek Parking Benefit Assessment District 

May 2022 

Prepared by: 

�NBS 
helping communltlee 

fund tomorrow 

nbsgov.com 

Corpe, dte H · adq 1art rs 

3lo0!> le,nen,ia Par"way �u1te lUl' 

Temen.1a, CA. 02592 

1 oil 'ree: 800.676 7516 

Item 11 
Attachment 3

207



Item 11 
Attachment 3

208



Item 11 
Attachment 3

209



Item 11 
Attachment 3

210



Item 11 
Attachment 3

211



Item 11 
Attachment 3

212



Item 11 
Attachment 3

213



Item 11 
Attachment 3

214



Item 11 
Attachment 3

215



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

216



6/16/2022

1

Landscaping & Lighting Districts (Districts) &Landscaping & Lighting Districts (Districts) &Landscaping & Lighting Districts (Districts) &Landscaping & Lighting Districts (Districts) &
Parking Assessment District (PAD)Parking Assessment District (PAD)Parking Assessment District (PAD)Parking Assessment District (PAD)

Public Hearing & Annual Levy Public Hearing & Annual Levy Public Hearing & Annual Levy Public Hearing & Annual Levy 
June 21, 2022June 21, 2022June 21, 2022June 21, 2022

Fiscal Year 2022-23

Districts & PAD MapDistricts & PAD MapDistricts & PAD MapDistricts & PAD Map

1

2

Item 11 
Attachment 4

217



6/16/2022

2

Annual Levy Process Annual Levy Process Annual Levy Process Annual Levy Process –––– Districts & PADDistricts & PADDistricts & PADDistricts & PAD

The annual levy process consists of the following items:

 Reviewing Engineer’s Reports (14.793% CCI Increase).

 Conducting Public Hearing for Districts & PAD.

 Council Actions –

 Approval of final Engineer’s Reports for Districts & for 
PAD

 Review assessment increase, increase per Council 
direction

 Sends levy assessment amounts to County Assessor’s 
Office

Accomplishments for FY22Accomplishments for FY22Accomplishments for FY22Accomplishments for FY22

•Irrigation repairs in all Districts

•Transitioned from LandCare to an in-house 
District-only maintenance crew (crew only 
focuses on Landscaping & Lighting Districts)

•Re-surfaced basketball court (Lawler Ranch 
Park)

•Installed new play structure (Montebello 
Park-grant funded)

3

4

Item 11 
Attachment 4

218



6/16/2022

3

Goals for FY23Goals for FY23Goals for FY23Goals for FY23

• Refine and improve maintenance schedule for  

each District

• Focus on the core landscaping services which are 

weed abatement, tree & shrub trimming, mowing, 

edging, and irrigation

• Victorian Harbor A: Column Painting Project

• Victorian Harbor F: Re-Landscaping Project

• Balance LLD Budget (Revenue ≥ Expenses)

FY2022FY2022FY2022FY2022---- 23 Proposed Assessments23 Proposed Assessments23 Proposed Assessments23 Proposed Assessments

5

6

Item 11 
Attachment 4

219



6/16/2022

4

Staff recommendation is to: Staff recommendation is to: Staff recommendation is to: Staff recommendation is to: 

Questions?...Questions?...Questions?...Questions?...

• Conduct the Public Hearing for the Districts & PADConduct the Public Hearing for the Districts & PADConduct the Public Hearing for the Districts & PADConduct the Public Hearing for the Districts & PAD

• Approve the two Final Engineer’s Reports for Approve the two Final Engineer’s Reports for Approve the two Final Engineer’s Reports for Approve the two Final Engineer’s Reports for 

FY2022FY2022FY2022FY2022----23 for the Districts & PAD.23 for the Districts & PAD.23 for the Districts & PAD.23 for the Districts & PAD.

• Approve Assessment Increase & Levy the FY23 Approve Assessment Increase & Levy the FY23 Approve Assessment Increase & Levy the FY23 Approve Assessment Increase & Levy the FY23 

Assessments for the Districts & PAD.Assessments for the Districts & PAD.Assessments for the Districts & PAD.Assessments for the Districts & PAD.

7

Item 11 
Attachment 4

220



S
H

E
E
T

 
1 

O
F
 
1 

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

 
D

IA
G

R
A

M
 

M
C

C
O

Y
 

C
R

E
E

K
 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 
B

E
N

E
F

IT
 

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

 
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 

C
 

<C
 

0
 

er::
 

C
 

z
 

<C
 

...I
 

!!?
 

RI
O 

VI
ST

A 
RD

. 
1
2

 

MC
CO

Y 
CR

EE
L 

WA
Y 

I
V

IC
IN

IT
Y
 

M
A

P
 

NO
 S

CA
LE

 

M
C

C
O

Y
 

8 
8 

8 
8 

8 
"---

C
R

E
E
K

 

-

8 H
A

W
K

 
>

 
...I

 
N

 
N

 
G

R
A

Y
 
-

�
 

C,
 
r
 

N
 

B
 
s
 32

60
5 

Hi
gh

wa
y 

79
 S

oo
th

, 
Su

ih:
 1

00
 

Tern
"'

�
• 

CA
 9

25
92

 

L
o
c
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

S
o
lu

tl
o
n
s
 

8 1
 

-
L
A

N
E

CD
 

C
IT

Y
 

O
F

 
S

U
IS

U
N

 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 
O

F
 

S
O

L
A

N
O

 

S
T

A
 T

E
 

O
F

 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 ---

-

8 
0 

{ CJ.D

N
O

T
 
A

 
P
A

R
T
 

-

__
 J

L
E
G
E
N
D
 

-
-

-
-

A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
D
IS

l
R
IC

T
 
B
O
U
N
D
A
R
Y
 

-
-

-
-

P
A
R
C
E
L
 
L
IN

E
S
 

CD
 

A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
 
N
U
M
B
E
R
 

FI
LE

D 
IN

 T
HE

 O
FF

IC
E 

OF
 T

HE
 C

IT
Y 

CL
.ER

K 
OF

 T
HE

 C
IT

Y 
OF

 S
UI

SU
N 

TH
IS

 _
_

 DA
Y 

OF
 _

_
_

_
 , 

20
0_

 

CI
TY

 C
L.E

RK
 

CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

UN
 

SO
LA

NO
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

AL
IF

OR
NI

A 

I 
HE

RE
BY

 C
ER

TI
FY

 T
HA

T 
TH

E 
'M

TH
IN

 D
IA

GR
AM

 S
HO

W
IN

G 
TH

E 
BO

UN
DA

RI
ES

 
OF

 M
CC

OY
 C

RE
EK

 P
AR

KI
NG

 B
EN

EF
IT

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

DI
STIR

IC
T 

CI
TY

 O
 S

UI
SU

N,
 

CO
UN

TY
 O

F 
SO

LA
NO

, 
ST

ATlE
 O

F 
CA

LI
FO

RN
IA

, 
W

AS
 A

PP
RO

VIE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 C

IT
Y 

CO
UN

CI
L 

OF
 T

HE
 C

IT
Y 

OF
 S

UI
SU

N 
AT

 A
 R

EG
UL

AR
 M

EE
TI

NG
 T

HE
RE

OF
 H

EL
D 

ON
 T

HE
 _

_
_

 D
AY

 O
F -

-
-

-
-

�
 2

00
�

 B
Y 

IT
S 

RE
SO

LU
TI

ON
 N

O.
 _

_
_

_
 _

 

CI
TY

 C
L.E

RK
 

CI
TY

 O
F 

SU
IS

UN
 

SO
LA

NO
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 C

AL
IF

OR
NI

A 

FI
LE

D 
TH

IS
 _

_
_

 D
AY

 O
F-

-
-=

=
-=

 2
00

�
 A

T 
TH

E 
HO

UR
 O

F 
_

_
 _

 
O'

CL
OC

K 
-

M
., 

IN
 B

OO
K 

_
_

_
 A

T 
PA

GE
 _

_
 O

F 
M

AP
S 

OF
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T 
DI

STIR
IC

TS
 I

N 
TH

E 
OF

FI
CE

 O
F 

TH
E 

CO
UN

TY
 R

EC
OR

DE
R 

OF
 T

HE
 C

OU
NT

Y 
OF

 S
OL

AN
O,

 
ST

ATlE
 O

F 
CA

LI
FO

RN
IA

. 

DE
PU

TY
 

CO
UN

TY
 R

EC
OR

DE
R 

CO
UN

TY
 O

F 
SO

LA
NO

 

NO
TlE

: 
FO

R 
A 

DE
TA

IL
ED

 D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

 O
F 

TH
E 

LI
NE

S 
AN

D 
DI

M
EN

SI
ON

S 
OF

 E
AC

H 
PA

RC
EL

 
WI

TH
IN

 T
HE

 D
IS

TIR
IC

T 
RE

FE
R 

TO
 T

HE
 C

OU
NT

Y 
OF

 S
OL

AN
O 

AS
SE

SS
OR

'S
 M

AP
S.

 

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

 I
D

 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

1
 

2
 

3
 4 5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

1
0

 

1
3

 

A
PN

 

PO
R.

 O
F 

1
7

3
-

6
7

0
-

0
1

0
&

0
1

5
 

PO
R.

 O
F 

1
7

3
-

6
7

0
-

0
1

0
&

0
1

5
 

PO
R.

 O
F 

1
7

3
-

6
7

0
-

0
1

0
&

0
1

5
 

PO
R.

 O
F 

1
7

3
-

6
7

0
-

0
1

0
&

0
1

5
 

PO
R.

 O
F 

1
7

3
-

6
7

0
-

0
1

0
&

0
1

5
 

PO
R.

 O
F 

1
7

3
-

6
7

0
-

0
1

0
&

0
1

5
 

PO
R.

 O
F 

1
7

3
-

6
7

0
-

0
1

0
&

0
1

5
 

PO
R.

 O
F 

1
7

3
-

6
7

0
-

0
1

0
&

0
1

5
 

PO
R.

 O
F 

1
7

3
-

6
7

0
-

0
1

0
&

0
1

5
 

PO
R.

 O
F 

1
7

3
-

6
7

0
-

0
1

0
&

0
1

5
 

PO
R.

 O
F 

1
7

3
-

6
7

0
-

0
1

0
&

0
1

5
 

G
RAP

HI
C

 
S

CAI.B
 

6
0

 
3

0
 

S
C

A
L

E
, 

I"
 

=
 

6
0

' 

6
0
 

Item 11 
Attachment 5

221



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

222



PREPARED BY:  Amanda Dum, Management Analyst II 
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY: Nouae Vue, Public Works Director 

                                                                                                        Greg Folsom, City Manager 

 
AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 

 
 
MEETING DATE:  June 21, 2022 
 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:  Conduct a Public Hearing, Approve Final Engineer’s Report, and Order  
the Levy and Collection of Assessments for Maintenance Assessment Districts: 

a. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__:  Amending and/or Approving the Final 
Engineer’s Annual Levy Reports for the Suisun City Maintenance Assessment Districts for 
Fiscal Year 2022-23; and 

b. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__:  Ordering the Levy and Collection of 
Assessments within the Suisun City Maintenance Assessment Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-
23. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The proposed inflator for the annual levy assessments for Fiscal Year (FY) 
2022-23 is 14.793%. The inflator applies to all Landscaping & Lighting/Maintenance Assessment 
Districts (Districts) except for: Heritage Park, Montebello Vista, and Marina Village Dredging 
Districts. The annual inflator is provided to the City through the City’s consultant for the Districts, 
NBS.  NBS subscribes to the Engineering News Record’s Construction Cost Index (CCI) which is 
where the annual CCI inflator is published each year.   
This year’s inflator results in an increase to the affected District’s levy amounts, with the increase 
ranging between $0.00 and $588.47.  The recommended FY 2022-23 assessments are provided in 
Summary Table of Recommended District Assessments for FY 2022-23 (Attachment 1).  The 
landscaping of the Districts is an important component of the City’s overall landscape and lighting 
maintenance program.  Together the Districts generate approximately just over $1,484,000 annually 
in assessments (non-General Fund) that are used to maintain and improve the various District 
neighborhoods and District neighborhood parks that would otherwise be liabilities to the General 
Fund.  
 
STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT:  Provide Good Governance, Ensure Fiscal Solvency.  
 
BACKGROUND:  On May 4, 2022, the City Council initiated the process to approve and levy the 
FY 2022-23 assessments for the City, approve the Final Engineer’s Report for all Districts, and 
declare the Council’s intent to levy and collect assessments for all Districts.  Further, the City Council 
set June 21, 2022, as the date to hold a Public Hearing for the purpose of determining the final action 
on the Engineer’s Reports and the proposed levy of assessments.  This Public Hearing has been 
noticed in the newspaper as prescribed by law. 
Annual Levy Procedures 

The annual levy procedures are pursuant to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 
2, Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code (commencing with Section 
22500). The proceedings follow a three-step process, which occur on an annual basis for 
approval by the City Council. 

Item 12

223



 

 
STEP 1 (CONSENT) is the adoption of a resolution initiating proceedings for the annual 
levy and collection of assessments and ordering the preparation and filing of the Engineer’s 
Report. 
 
STEP 2 (CONSENT) is the adoption of a resolution of intention which declares the intent 
to levy and collect assessments for the specified fiscal year.  The resolution must: 

1. Generally describe the existing improvements and any substantial changes; 
2. Refer to the assessment district by its distinctive designation and indicates the 

general location of the District; 
3. Refer to the Engineer’s Report for full description of the proposed 

assessments; 
4. State if there is an increase from the previous year; and 
5. Set the time and place for a public hearing by the Council on the levy of the 

proposed assessment. 
 
STEP 3 and final step is to hold the Public Hearing at the time and place specified in the 
notice of public hearing.  During the Public Hearing all interested persons shall be afforded 
the opportunity to hear and be heard by the Council. The Council may order changes in 
any of the matters provided in the Engineer’s Report. The Council may then adopt a 
resolution confirming the diagram (boundary map) and assessment, either as originally 
proposed or as amended.  

 
Engineer’s Report: A report shall refer to the Assessment District by its distinctive 
designation, specify the fiscal year to which the report applies, and, with respect to that 
year, shall contain all of the following: 

(a) Plans and specifications for the improvements.  
(b) An estimate of the costs of the improvements.  
(c) A diagram (boundary map) for the assessment district.  
(d) An assessment of the estimated costs of the improvements.  
(e) If bonds or notes will be issued pursuant to Section 22662.5, an estimate of their 
principal amount.  

 
Refer to the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, beginning with Section 22500 for the 
full text: 
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=SHC&divisio
n=15.&title=&part=2.&chapter=1.&article=1. 
 
The City Council serves as the legislative body governing the Districts with staff 
administering management of the Districts.    

 
STAFF REPORT: Each year, the City must follow the same process for levying of the District 
assessments.   
During the months of March and April 2022, staff conducted annual meetings for Blossom, 
Heritage Park, Lawler Ranch, Peterson Ranch, and Victorian Harbors (A, B, C-D, E, and F). At 
these meetings staff discusses District funding, past year accomplishments, plans for the coming 
year, receives any resident concerns or requests for the coming year and, new this year, provides 
updates on the current landscape schedule rotation with the in-house crew. The annual meetings 

Item 12

224

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=SHC&division=15.&title=&part=2.&chapter=1.&article=1
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?lawCode=SHC&division=15.&title=&part=2.&chapter=1.&article=1


 

have been held on a regular basis over the last eleven years.  Postcards are mailed to all property 
owners within each District and information is posted on Nextdoor.com and the City’s webpage. 
Annual meetings are held at City Hall with each District between late February and April.  The goal 
of holding the meetings each year is to facilitate greater communication between the attending 
residents from each District and City staff. However, meetings are often poorly attended with some 
Districts having no one show up from time to time.  Note in reference to Step 3 in the Background 
Section that holding the annual meeting for each District is not a statutory requirement as the 
Public Hearing is typically where resident express questions, including budget-related questions, 
concerns, and comments for the year relating to their respective District.   
 
The planned implementation of the new ERP system includes a plan to provide specific financial 
information to the public regarding the Districts on the City’s website.  This will support ongoing 
transparency efforts and allow interested residents to find financial information without having to 
contact the City first.   
 
Due to on-going issues with the landscape contract, a decision was made by Council to bring all 
District landscape maintenance services in-house to the City’s Public Works Maintenance 
Division. LandCare was unable to provide the agreed upon contractual services at the price 
provided in their submitted response to the City’s RFP in 2019.  As a result, many areas within the 
Districts suffered from a lack of regular routine landscaping maintenance services. Fiscal Year 
2021-22 will be the first time for the City providing a 100% in-house crew for the maintenance 
within all Districts as of January 1, 2022.  Personnel and equipment costs to support this endeavor 
will be borne by the Districts.   There has been a steep learning curve for the new District-only 
crew as they work to learn the different areas and to understand the different tasks that need to be 
completed.  The new District-only landscape crew continues to suffer from COVID impacts, with 
staff testing positive and then having to either be off sick or be off as part of a quarantine efforts 
to ensure it does not spread to the entire crew.  
 
As stated above, we are now at the last step in the annual levy process which is to hold the Public 
Hearing for the Districts and the Parking Assessment District. Tonight, through the two Public 
Hearings, Council determines whether to approve the final Engineer’s Reports and the annual 
inflator and orders the levy of the FY 2022-23 assessments.  Council can review the proposed District 
assessments in the Summary of Proposed District Assessments Table (Attachment 1).  Again, 
assessments for FY 2022-23 would be 14.793% higher than those for FY 2021-22 if the inflator is 
approved. 
 
There are three Districts that were formed without annual inflators.  Consequently, these Districts 
have suffered from on-going budget issues, with expenses exceeding revenues, and a diminishing 
level of service.  These Districts are Montebello, Heritage Park, and Marina Village Dredging.   
 
Three (3) Districts continue to warrant a specific update on their status as noted below: 
 

• Montebello Vista District (MBV) 
There have been no changes in the MBV District and it continues to endure financial 
hardship as the District does not generate sufficient revenue to meet basic maintenance 
requirements of Montebello Vista Park, the medians at the entrance of the neighborhood, and 
streetlights.  With the increase in water rates, the Districts financial health is no longer 
plateauing as in years past.  Water reductions, along with service reductions, may be 
necessary to keep this District from running into the red.  Staff time and budget over the next 

Item 12

225



 

couple of fiscal years will be closely monitored to determine if water and service level 
reductions are necessary.  Note that this may result in a marked and noticeable reduction in 
the servicing of this District in order to keep their expenses within their available budget each 
year, and will potentially result in the District looking unkept and with brown turf. 
 
RPM staff continues to diligently submit grant packages for the desired major and much 
needed improvements to Montebello Park. Thus far, the grant packages have not been 
successful, but RPM will continue to submit grant applications as opportunities are made 
available.  RPM coordinated the replacement of the very old play structure in April 2022. 
 

• Heritage Park  
Like Montebello, the Heritage Park (District) continues with its static revenue stream 
which is insufficient to sustain a very basic level of landscape maintenance activities for 
the District which leaves the District generally looking unkept. The lack of funding, under 
the City-wide landscape maintenance contract, had resulted in dramatic reductions in 
landscape maintenance, no litter pickup, and inability to address most irrigation system 
failures.   
It is hoped that the District will see an improvement in service level from the City’s in-
house District crew.  The new in-house crew may have a trial-and-error period as they work 
towards assessing and implementing the most efficient in-house service rotation for this 
District. The start-up expenses associated with bringing the landscape maintenance in-
house are greatly impacting the Districts already negative beginning balance.  However, 
each District must pay/cover its fair share of the overall costs to maintain the Districts as it 
is illegal for any one of the Districts to bear the costs of another District.  This District’s 
budget will be closely watched over the next couple of years and it may be necessary to 
reduce services and irrigation to ensure the District does not continue to run further into 
the red.  Note that this may result in a marked and noticeable reduction in the servicing of 
this District in order to keep their expenses within their available budget each year and will 
potentially result in the District looking unkept and with brown turf. 

• Peterson Ranch  
For the last few years, this District had been teetering on the edge of financial soundness 
and has since accumulated a negative beginning balance. This is primarily due to the large 
increase in the landscape contract cost (New Image and LandCare) and needed tree 
removals.  This District has a large overall area of turf, of native grass areas, trees, and of 
heavily planted medians/planters, including the center median on Walters Road which is 
also difficult and dangerous to access for maintenance.  Turf is the most expensive 
landscape feature to maintain. Services with LandCare and irrigation were severely cut to 
meet the available budget and resulted in noticeable negative impacts on the landscape 
aesthetics within the District.  The decision was then made to bring the maintenance of the 
District in-house.  This was as of January 1, 2022.   It is hoped that the District will see an 
improvement in services from the City’s in-house District crew.  The new in-house crew 
may have a trial-and-error period as they work towards assessing and implementing the 
most efficient in-house service rotation for this District. The start-up expenses associated 
with bringing the landscape maintenance in-house are greatly impacting the Districts 
already negative beginning balance. The Districts budget will be closely monitored over 
the next couple of years and then decisions will be made regarding on-going service levels 
and continued irrigation.  Note that this may result in a marked and noticeable reduction in 

Item 12

226



 

the servicing of this District in order to keep their expenses within their available budget each 
year and will potentially result in the District looking unkept and with brown turf.  

Staff’s recommendation is that Council begin the Public Hearing process for the Districts and 
proceed with levying the FY23 assessments with this year’s inflator included in the assessments.   
 
On May 17, 2022, the Council initiated the process and approved the Preliminary Engineer’s 
Reports for all Districts and declared the intent to levy and collect assessments for all Districts.  
Today, June 21, 2022, is a Public Hearing for determining the final action on the Engineer’s 
Reports and approving and ordering the levy of the assessments.  The Public Hearing also provides 
the District property owners with the opportunity to address the Council with questions or concerns 
regarding their District.  The Public Hearing has been noticed in the newspaper as prescribed by 
law. 

• Order the Levy of Assessment – Assessment Deadline 
 

By law, the City Council must order the levy of assessments for the Districts.  After the 
Public Hearing and approval of the attached resolutions, NBS will prepare the taped 
Assessor Parcel Assessment Report to be sent to the County in time for the Assessor’s 
August 10, 2022 deadline. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the City Council: 
 

1. Receive the Staff Report;  
 

2. Open the Public Hearing;  
 

3. Conduct a Public Hearing to receive public comment;  
 

4. Close the Public Hearing;  
 
5. Adopt Resolution No. 2022-__: Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer’s Annual 

Levy Reports for the Suisun City Maintenance Assessment Districts for FY 2022-23; and 
 
6. Adopt Resolution No. 2022-__: Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments within 

the Suisun City Maintenance Assessment Districts for FY 2022-23. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS:    
 

1. Summary Table of Recommended District Assessments for Fiscal Year 2022-23. 
 

2. Resolution No. 2022-__: Amending and/or Approving the Final Engineer’s Annual Levy 
Reports for the Suisun City Maintenance Assessment Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-23. 

 
3. Resolution No. 2022-__: Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments within the Suisun 

City Maintenance Assessment Districts for Fiscal Year 2022-23. 
 

4. Final Engineer’s Report. 
 

Item 12

227



 

5. Power Point Presentation.  
 

6. Diagram (Boundary Map) for Each Districts. 
 
 

Item 12

228



14.79%

District

# of 

Parcels & 

EDU's

NEW PROPOSED 

LEVY ‐ FY2022‐23 

(Assessment Per 

EDU)

FY2021‐22 

Assessment per 

EDU

ENR CCI 

(14.793%) 

Increase FY 

2022‐23

Year First 

Assessed

Blossom  113 203.69$   177.44$              26.25$           92/93

Heritage Park 759 192.64$   192.64$              ‐$               92/93

Lawler Ranch 1,304.30 316.58$   275.78$              40.80$           90/91

Marina Village ‐ Inlet 25 1,127.68$               1,127.68$           ‐$               95/96

Marina Village ‐ Inlet & Main 16 1,199.92$               1,199.92$           ‐$               95/96

Marina Village ‐ Commercial 1 4,688.28$               4,688.28$           ‐$               95/96

Montebello Vista 486 75.00$   75.00$                 ‐$               89/90

Peterson Ranch 605 434.64$   378.63$              56.01$           3‐Feb

Railroad Avenue 2 4,566.47$               3,978.00$           588.47$        91/92

Victorian Harbor A ‐ Dredging 94 338.60$   294.97$              43.63$           94/95

Victorian Harbor A ‐ Maintenance 94 938.85$   817.86$              120.99$        94/95

Victorian Harbor B ‐ Dredging 20.95 338.60$   294.97$              43.63$           94/95

Victorian Harbor B ‐ Maintenance 20.95 938.85$   817.86$              120.99$        94/95

Victorian Harbor C‐D ‐ Dredging 119.99 338.60$   294.97$              43.63$           94/95

Victorian Harbor C‐D – Maintenance 119.99 1,408.71$               1,227.17$           181.54$        94/95

Victorian Harbor E ‐ Dredging 55 338.60$   294.97$              43.63$           94/95

Victorian Harbor E ‐ Maintenance 55 938.85$   817.86$              120.99$        94/95

Victorian Harbor F ‐ Dredging 89 338.60$   294.97$              43.63$           94/95

Victorian Harbor F ‐ Maintenance 89 938.85$   817.86$              120.99$        94/95

EDU = Equivalent Dwelling Unit

Summary of Proposed District Assessments ‐ Fiscal Year 2022‐23

ENR CCI = Adjusted annual inflator produced by the Engineer's News Record Construction Cost Index.

Item 12 
Attachment 1

229



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

230



         

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - __ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 
AMENDING AND/OR APPROVING THE FINAL ENGINEER’S ANNUAL LEVY 

REPORTS FOR THE SUISUN CITY MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council, pursuant to the provisions of the Landscape and 
Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2, Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways Code 
(commencing with Section 22500) and the Municipal Improvement Act of 1913, Division 12 of 
the California Streets and Highways Code (commencing with Section 10000) (hereafter referred 
to as the “Acts”) did by previous Resolution, order NBS Government Finance Group, to prepare 
and file reports in accordance with Chapter 1 Article 4 of the Act, commencing with Section 
22565, in connection with the proposed levy and collection of assessments for the Blossom 
Maintenance Assessment District, Heritage Park Maintenance Assessment District, 
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District, Marina Village Channel Improvement 
District, Montebello Vista Maintenance Assessment District, Railroad Avenue 
Maintenance Assessment District, Peterson Ranch Maintenance Assessment District, and 
the Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District (hereafter referred to as the 
“Districts”), for the Fiscal Year commencing July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023; and 
 WHEREAS, the Engineer has prepared and filed with the City Clerk of the City of 
Suisun City and the City Clerk has presented to the City Council said reports; and 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has carefully examined and reviewed each Report as 
presented and is satisfied with each and all of the items and documents as set forth therein, and 
finds that the levy has been spread in accordance with the special benefits received from the 
improvements, operation, maintenance and services to be performed, as set forth in said 
Reports. 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED 
BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE DISTRICTS AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1 The Reports, as presented, are hereby approved, and ordered to be filed in the 
Office of the City Clerk as a permanent record to remain open to public inspection.  
 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Suisun City held on Tuesday the 21st day of June 2022, by the following vote: 
AYES: Councilmembers:    
NOES: Councilmembers:    
ABSENT: Councilmembers:    
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:      
  WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 21st day of June 2022.  

________________________________ 
 Anita Skinner 
 City Clerk 

Item 12 
Attachment 2

231



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

232



          

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-__ 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 
ORDERING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS WITHIN  

THE SUISUN CITY MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2022-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has, by previous resolutions, declared their intention to 
hold a public hearing concerning the levy and collection of assessments within the Blossom 
Maintenance Assessment District, Heritage Park Maintenance Assessment District, 
Lawler Ranch Maintenance Assessment District, Marina Village Channel Assessment 
District, Montebello Vista Maintenance Assessment District, Peterson Ranch 
Maintenance Assessment District, Railroad Avenue Maintenance Assessment District and 
the Victorian Harbor Maintenance Assessment District (hereafter referred to as the 
“Districts”), for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023 pursuant to 
the provisions of the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2, Division 15 of the California 
Streets and Highways Code (commencing with Section 22500) and the Municipal Improvement 
Act of 1913, Division 12 of the California Streets and Highways Code (commencing with 
Section 10000) (hereafter referred to as the “Acts”) to pay the costs and expenses of operating, 
maintaining and servicing the improvements located within the Districts; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Suisun City (the “City”) has retained NBS Government 
Finance Group, DBA NBS (“NBS”) for the purpose of assisting with the annual levy of the 
District, and to prepare and file an Annual Engineer Report; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to levy and collect assessments against parcels 
of land within the Districts for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 
2023, to pay the costs and expenses of operating, maintaining and servicing the improvements 
within the Districts; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and its legal counsel have reviewed Proposition 218 and found 
that these assessments comply with applicable provisions of Section XIII D of the California 
State Constitution; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the assessments are in compliance with all laws pertaining to the levy of 
the maintenance district assessments, and the assessments are levied without regard to property 
valuation. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED BY 
THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1 Following notice duly given, the City Council has held a full and fair Public Hearing 
regarding its Resolution Approving and or Amending the Final Engineer’s Reports prepared in 
connection therewith; the levy and collection of assessments, and considered all oral and written 
statements, protests and communications made or filed by interested persons.   

Item 12 
Attachment 3

233



 

Resolution No. 2022- 
Adopted June 21, 2022 
Page 2 of 3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 
Section 2 Based upon its review (and amendments, as applicable) of the Final Engineer’s 
Reports, a copy of which has been presented to the City Council and which has been filed with 
the City Clerk, the City Council hereby finds and determines that: 
 

i) The land within the District will receive special benefit by the operation, 
maintenance, and servicing of landscaping, street lighting, channel maintenance, 
parks, median island landscaping, alleyway landscaping, hardscape, sound 
walls, and appurtenant facilities within the boundaries of the Districts. 

 
ii) The District includes all of the lands receiving such special benefit. 
 
iii) The net amount to be assessed upon the lands within the District in accordance 

with the costs for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 
2023 is apportioned by a formula and method which fairly distributes the net 
amount among all eligible parcels in proportion to the estimated special benefit 
to be received by each parcel from the improvements and services. 

 
Section 3 The Reports and assessments as presented to the City Council and on file in the office 
of the City Clerk are hereby confirmed as filed. 
 
Section 4 The City Council hereby orders the proposed improvements to be made, which 
improvements are fully outlined in the Annual Engineer’s Reports, which provide details of all 
improvements.  Services provided include all necessary service, operations, administration and 
maintenance required to keep the improvements in a healthy, vigorous and satisfactory 
condition. 
 
Section 5 The maintenance, operation and servicing of the landscaping, street lighting, 
channels, and appurtenant facilities shall be performed pursuant to the Act and the County 
Auditor of the County of Solano shall enter on the County Assessment Roll opposite each parcel 
of land the amount of levy, and such levies shall be collected at the same time and in the same 
manner as the County taxes are collected.  After collection by the County, the net amount of 
the levy shall be paid to the City Treasurer. 
 
Section 6 The City Treasurer shall deposit all money representing assessments collected by the 
County of Solano for the District to the credit of a fund for each Maintenance Assessment 
District, and such money shall be expended only for the maintenance, operation and servicing 
of the landscaping, lighting and appurtenant facilities as described in Section 4. 
 
Section 7 The adoption of this Resolution constitutes the District levy for the Fiscal Year 
commencing July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023. 
 
Section 8 The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to file the levy with the County 
Auditor upon adoption of this Resolution. 
 

Item 12 
Attachment 3

234



 

Resolution No. 2022- 
Adopted June 21, 2022 
Page 3 of 3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

Section 9 A certified copy of the levy shall be filed in the office of the City Clerk and open for 
public inspection. 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Suisun City held on Tuesday the 21st day of June 2022, by the following vote: 
 
AYES: Councilmembers:    
NOES: Councilmembers:    
ABSENT: Councilmembers:    
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:    
 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City on this 21st day of June 2022.  
 
 

_______________________________ 
 Anita Skinner 
 City Clerk 

 
 

Item 12 
Attachment 3

235



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

236



Item 12 
Attachment 4

237



Item 12 
Attachment 4

238



Item 12 
Attachment 4

239



Item 12 
Attachment 4

240



Item 12 
Attachment 4

241



Item 12 
Attachment 4

242



Item 12 
Attachment 4

243



Item 12 
Attachment 4

244



Item 12 
Attachment 4

245



Item 12 
Attachment 4

246



Item 12 
Attachment 4

247



Item 12 
Attachment 4

248



Item 12 
Attachment 4

249



Item 12 
Attachment 4

250



Item 12 
Attachment 4

251



Item 12 
Attachment 4

252



Item 12 
Attachment 4

253



Item 12 
Attachment 4

254



Item 12 
Attachment 4

255



Item 12 
Attachment 4

256



Item 12 
Attachment 4

257



Item 12 
Attachment 4

258



Item 12 
Attachment 4

259



Item 12 
Attachment 4

260



Item 12 
Attachment 4

261



Item 12 
Attachment 4

262



Item 12 
Attachment 4

263



Item 12 
Attachment 4

264



Item 12 
Attachment 4

265



Item 12 
Attachment 4

266



Item 12 
Attachment 4

267



Item 12 
Attachment 4

268



Item 12 
Attachment 4

269



Item 12 
Attachment 4

270



Item 12 
Attachment 4

271



Item 12 
Attachment 4

272



Item 12 
Attachment 4

273



Item 12 
Attachment 4

274



Item 12 
Attachment 4

275



Item 12 
Attachment 4

276



Item 12 
Attachment 4

277



Item 12 
Attachment 4

278



Item 12 
Attachment 4

279



Item 12 
Attachment 4

280



Item 12 
Attachment 4

281



Item 12 
Attachment 4

282



Item 12 
Attachment 4

283



Item 12 
Attachment 4

284



Item 12 
Attachment 4

285



Item 12 
Attachment 4

286



Item 12 
Attachment 4

287



Item 12 
Attachment 4

288



Item 12 
Attachment 4

289



Item 12 
Attachment 4

290



Item 12 
Attachment 4

291



Item 12 
Attachment 4

292



Item 12 
Attachment 4

293



Item 12 
Attachment 4

294



Item 12 
Attachment 4

295



Item 12 
Attachment 4

296



Item 12 
Attachment 4

297



Item 12 
Attachment 4

298



Item 12 
Attachment 4

299



Item 12 
Attachment 4

300



Item 12 
Attachment 4

301



Item 12 
Attachment 4

302



Item 12 
Attachment 4

303



Item 12 
Attachment 4

304



Item 12 
Attachment 4

305



Item 12 
Attachment 4

306



Item 12 
Attachment 4

307



Item 12 
Attachment 4

308



Item 12 
Attachment 4

309



Item 12 
Attachment 4

310



Item 12 
Attachment 4

311



Item 12 
Attachment 4

312



Item 12 
Attachment 4

313



Item 12 
Attachment 4

314



Item 12 
Attachment 4

315



Item 12 
Attachment 4

316



Item 12 
Attachment 4

317



Item 12 
Attachment 4

318



Item 12 
Attachment 4

319



Item 12 
Attachment 4

320



Item 12 
Attachment 4

321



Item 12 
Attachment 4

322



Item 12 
Attachment 4

323



Item 12 
Attachment 4

324



Item 12 
Attachment 4

325



Item 12 
Attachment 4

326



Item 12 
Attachment 4

327



Item 12 
Attachment 4

328



Item 12 
Attachment 4

329



Item 12 
Attachment 4

330



Item 12 
Attachment 4

331



Item 12 
Attachment 4

332



Item 12 
Attachment 4

333



Item 12 
Attachment 4

334



Item 12 
Attachment 4

335



Item 12 
Attachment 4

336



Item 12 
Attachment 4

337



Item 12 
Attachment 4

338



Item 12 
Attachment 4

339



Item 12 
Attachment 4

340



Item 12 
Attachment 4

341



Item 12 
Attachment 4

342



Item 12 
Attachment 4

343



Item 12 
Attachment 4

344



Item 12 
Attachment 4

345



Item 12 
Attachment 4

346



Item 12 
Attachment 4

347



Item 12 
Attachment 4

348



Item 12 
Attachment 4

349



Item 12 
Attachment 4

350



Item 12 
Attachment 4

351



Item 12 
Attachment 4

352



Item 12 
Attachment 4

353



Item 12 
Attachment 4

354



Item 12 
Attachment 4

355



Item 12 
Attachment 4

356



Item 12 
Attachment 4

357



Item 12 
Attachment 4

358



Item 12 
Attachment 4

359



Item 12 
Attachment 4

360



Item 12 
Attachment 4

361



Item 12 
Attachment 4

362



Item 12 
Attachment 4

363



Item 12 
Attachment 4

364



Item 12 
Attachment 4

365



Item 12 
Attachment 4

366



Item 12 
Attachment 4

367



Item 12 
Attachment 4

368



Item 12 
Attachment 4

369



Item 12 
Attachment 4

370



Item 12 
Attachment 4

371



Item 12 
Attachment 4

372



Item 12 
Attachment 4

373



Item 12 
Attachment 4

374



Item 12 
Attachment 4

375



Item 12 
Attachment 4

376



Item 12 
Attachment 4

377



Item 12 
Attachment 4

378



Item 12 
Attachment 4

379



Item 12 
Attachment 4

380



Item 12 
Attachment 4

381



Item 12 
Attachment 4

382



Item 12 
Attachment 4

383



Item 12 
Attachment 4

384



Item 12 
Attachment 4

385



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

386



6/16/2022

1

Landscaping & Lighting Districts (Districts) &Landscaping & Lighting Districts (Districts) &Landscaping & Lighting Districts (Districts) &Landscaping & Lighting Districts (Districts) &
Parking Assessment District (PAD)Parking Assessment District (PAD)Parking Assessment District (PAD)Parking Assessment District (PAD)

Public Hearing & Annual Levy Public Hearing & Annual Levy Public Hearing & Annual Levy Public Hearing & Annual Levy 
June 21, 2022June 21, 2022June 21, 2022June 21, 2022

Fiscal Year 2022-23

ATTACHMENT NO. 5

Districts & PAD MapDistricts & PAD MapDistricts & PAD MapDistricts & PAD Map

1

2

Item 12 
Attachment 5

387



6/16/2022

2

Annual Levy Process Annual Levy Process Annual Levy Process Annual Levy Process –––– Districts & PADDistricts & PADDistricts & PADDistricts & PAD

The annual levy process consists of the following items:

 Reviewing Engineer’s Reports (14.793% CCI Increase).

 Conducting Public Hearing for Districts & PAD.

 Council Actions –

 Approval of final Engineer’s Reports for Districts & for 
PAD

 Review assessment increase, increase per Council 
direction

 Sends levy assessment amounts to County Assessor’s 
Office

Accomplishments for FY22Accomplishments for FY22Accomplishments for FY22Accomplishments for FY22

•Irrigation repairs in all Districts

•Transitioned from LandCare to an in-house 
District-only maintenance crew (crew only 
focuses on Landscaping & Lighting Districts)

•Re-surfaced basketball court (Lawler Ranch 
Park)

•Installed new play structure (Montebello 
Park-grant funded)

3

4

Item 12 
Attachment 5

388



6/16/2022

3

Goals for FY23Goals for FY23Goals for FY23Goals for FY23

• Refine and improve maintenance schedule for  

each District

• Focus on the core landscaping services which are 

weed abatement, tree & shrub trimming, mowing, 

edging, and irrigation

• Victorian Harbor A: Column Painting Project

• Victorian Harbor F: Re-Landscaping Project

• Balance LLD Budget (Revenue ≥ Expenses)

FY23 Proposed AssessmentsFY23 Proposed AssessmentsFY23 Proposed AssessmentsFY23 Proposed Assessments

5

6

Item 12 
Attachment 5

389



6/16/2022

4

Staff recommendation is to: Staff recommendation is to: Staff recommendation is to: Staff recommendation is to: 

Questions?...Questions?...Questions?...Questions?...

• Conduct the Public Hearing for the Districts & PADConduct the Public Hearing for the Districts & PADConduct the Public Hearing for the Districts & PADConduct the Public Hearing for the Districts & PAD

• Approve the two Final Engineer’s Reports for Approve the two Final Engineer’s Reports for Approve the two Final Engineer’s Reports for Approve the two Final Engineer’s Reports for 

FY2022FY2022FY2022FY2022----23 for the Districts & PAD.23 for the Districts & PAD.23 for the Districts & PAD.23 for the Districts & PAD.

• Approve Assessment Increase & Levy the FY23 Approve Assessment Increase & Levy the FY23 Approve Assessment Increase & Levy the FY23 Approve Assessment Increase & Levy the FY23 

Assessments for the Districts & PAD.Assessments for the Districts & PAD.Assessments for the Districts & PAD.Assessments for the Districts & PAD.

7

Item 12 
Attachment 5

390



-- DISTRICT BOUNDARY 

MAINTENANCE AREA 

• 
ti 

J L 

-:::::-:::::-:-::--.J��-r SILK OAK DRIVE -

-

• 

JACARANDA ORIVE 

BOTTLEIIRUiSH CT. 

,�

HIBISCUS LANE 

BLOSSOM MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

Item 12 
Attachment 6

391



-- DISTRICT BOUNDARY 

MAINTENANCE AREA 

t.w 

-�»""""f'"l'i- ,. 
oce,ul \ 

�:;;., 

Summenvood Sub Zone 

ce!IICOeOC 

WAY 

ffl)OUI) 
wr 

llEOY-111.lOW 

"1Y 

•Nore HBinAGE MAD 6 DC\10fD t.ffO

TWO LOCAOONS 

HERITAGE PARK MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

Item 12 
Attachment 6

392



-- DliSiRtCT BOUNDARY 

-- MAJN1ENA CE AREA 

I 

� 
-

..,, 

9 
)-

� 
0 

� 

I 
CW\li!bES: WA-Y 

' 

-

FMW!ll 

·P' 

I. 

A.Y 

j 

11HOJE:. HB!lrAGI: M.A.D 6 IDIW!)ED llffO

iWO I.O'::AlX)t1S 

� 

' 

,, 

1� 

�-
t:) HERITAGE PARK MAI

I
NTENAN,CIE ASSESSMENT DIISTRICT

,,,____�_ r:.:-_� SUISUN ClrrY, 1CALIFORNIIA 

Item 12 
Attachment 6

393



t
-v
 

..,._.
.,
 

Mll
aft

lJ
ICI

 

Item 12 
Attachment 6

394



-- DISTRICT BOUNDARY

--■ MAINTENANCE AREA 

• BELLA VISTA DRIVE 

MONTEBELLO MAINTAINANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

Item 12 
Attachment 6

395



WESTOVER LN. 

CARSWELL LN. 

STONEMAN LN. 

CARSWELL LN. 

S
T
O
N
E
M
A
N
 
L
N
.
 

Item 12 
Attachment 6

396



--■ DISTR
i

lCT BOUNDARY 

MA!INfENANCE AREA 

JOSIAH PARIC no ECEIVE SEPAR'ATE BID] 

Lem: I/MY 

/: Q., 

�-�1 
I 

L 

--

I 

I 

• ♦ 

. . 

"'"------.-----. _____ _____

lilA Y SiT�Efl 

-

0�IF
M

O00 DRIVE 

-· • hszwn ,.__....__ __ 

VICTORIAN IHARBOR-ZONE 
11

A
11

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DIISTRICl

SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

JOIIAII 

P
A
K 

Item 12 
Attachment 6

397



-- DlSTRiCT BOUNDARY 

-- MA,NT'ENANOE AREA 

ALMOND STli!EEr 

VIIICT,01RIAN HARBOR-ZONE ''�B"'

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DIIISTIRICT

SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA 

Item 12 
Attachment 6

398



[J 
.---""'-'="-'--, :, 

� 
:, 

ST 

UT S 

LONG ST 

ELWOOD ST 

MAPLE ST 

LOTZ WAY 

... .. I:===:::::� 
--� IE 

----..J -"""'D"""RIFT,,..,.WO"""O.,,..,D D,...R 

INT 
E 

LEGEND 

- DISTRICT BOUNDARY

- MAINTENANCE

VICTORIAN HARBOR C 

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

Item 12 
Attachment 6

399



-- DISTRICT BOUNDARY

--■ MAINTENANCE AREA 

...___ NATIVE GRASSES

Ma 0A Y PAQIC 

CA.TAM.\ltAN WAT

VICTORIAN HARBOR-ZONE "E" 

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMETN DISTRICT 

SUISUN CITY, CALIFORNIA

Item 12 
Attachment 6

400



-- DISTR�CT BOUNDARY 

-- MAINTENANCE AREA 

LOff:W/4.Y 

i 

------ � '------�< 
UfiERlY rnlf'VE 

..___I[......__ __ 
REDOMDli!IVE 

[ ] 
�DOli!r-lE 

VICTORIAIN HARB,OR-ZONE 
U
F

II 

MAINlENANCE ASSESSMENJ IDIISlRICT

SUISUN CITY, CAUFORNIA 

( 

LANDSCAPING & LIGHTING DISTRICTS - MAPS

Item 12 
Attachment 6

401



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

402



______________________________________________________________________________ 
PREPARED BY: John Kearns, Principal Planner 
REVIEWED BY: Jim Bermudez, Development Services Director 
APPROVED BY:  Greg Folsom, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 

 
MEETING DATE: June 21, 2022 
 
CITY AGENDA ITEM: Housing Authority Resolution No. HA 2022- ____: Resolution of the 
Housing Authority of the City of Suisun City approving the First Amendment by and among the 
Housing Authority of the City of Suisun City and Harbor Park LLC, providing for certain changes 
relating to the project description and provisions to the Disposition and Development Agreement 
regarding the Almond Gardens Apartments property dated November 2, 2022, located at APN 0032-
101-420 and 0032-102-160, in the City of Suisun City 
 

STAFF REPORT:  This item is being continued at the request of the developer and staff to 
allow additional time to review the proposed amendments. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the City Council open the Public Hearing, 
receive public comments, and continue Public Hearing to July 5, 2022. 
 

Item 13

403



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

404



______________________________________________________________________________ 
PREPARED BY:  Lakhwinder Deol, Finance Director  
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY: Greg Folsom, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL  
 
MEETING DATE:  June 21, 2022 
 

JOINT AGENDA ITEM:  PUBLIC HEARING – Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2022-23 Annual 
Budget: 

a. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__:  Adopting the Annual Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2022-23; and 

b. Agency Adoption of Resolution No. SA 2022-__:  Adopting the Annual Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2022-23; and 

c. Authority Adoption of Resolution No. HA 2022-__:  Adopting the Annual Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2022-23; and 

d. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__: Adopting the Appropriations Limit for 
Fiscal Year 2022-23. 

e. Council Adoption of Resolution No. 2022-__: Adopting the Master Fee Schedule. 
Once finalized, the FY 2022-23 Annual Budget will be available for inspection or purchase at the 
City Manager’s Office and can also be found online at the City’s website. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  The General Fund is balanced fiscally and includes $2.1 million in 
Measure S and $1.5 million in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) monies for FY 2022-23.  To 
balance the General Fund budget, funds will be transferred from ARPA fund, Measure S and 
Fund 320 (a Successor Agency asset management reimbursement account).  

BACKGROUND:  City staff conducted one Budget Ad Hoc Committee meeting and three 
Budget Workshops to discuss various issues regarding budget between March and May 2022. 
City Staff, Ad Hoc Committee members and Council members reviewed the City’s Public Safety 
needs, as well as other city department needs, to analyze the city-wide operating budget.  
Staff has prepared the FY 2022-23 budget resolutions for Council’s adoption along with a 
detailed worksheet of the proposed budget. Due to the multiple budget workshops, staff did not 
have adequate time to prepare the full budget document. It will be distributed to the Council and 
available to the public in July, 2022. Staff has attached the budget resolutions that support the 
Council’s action of approving the FY 2022-23 budget for the City, Agency, and Authority.  
The City is required by State law to annually adopt a balanced budget by June 30. 
 
STAFF REPORT:  The FY 2022-23 budget that has been prepared and submitted for Council 
consideration reflects the updated priorities expressed by the Council with particular emphasis on 
cost reduction and increased road and street improvements.   
 
To facilitate review, the proposed budget itself provides all the detail behind the work program 
proposed for FY 2022-23, including revenue and expenditure trends by Fund, staffing levels, and 
Department/Division work plans and service level changes.   
FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 BUDGET  

Item 14

405



2 
 

This section of the report will address the budget balancing strategy for the FY 2022-23 General 
Fund, as well as selected other funds.  This section of the report is organized as follows: 

• General Fund Resources 
• General Fund Use of Resources 
• General Fund Structural Analysis 
• Discussion of Other Funds 

 
General Fund Resources 
The FY 2022-23 General Fund Budget (including Measure S) is summarized in the General Fund 
and Measure S Fiscal Analysis.  The General Fund Resources are a combination of the 
Beginning Balance (which is a one-time resource), transfers from the Measure S Fund (F012), 
ARPA (Fund 167), and SA Asset Management fund (Fund 320) and ongoing revenues.  The 
General Fund Resources assumptions include the following: 

Beginning Balance  

• Carryover from the prior year of $2,711,395 represents $2,546,395 from the General 
Fund and $165,000 from the Measure S Fund.    

Revenues 
Consistent with Council Budget Policies, revenues have been conservatively estimated, but 
not so conservative as to unnecessarily constrict the budget.  Staff incorporated the following 
revenue assumptions in the budget concept: 

• The City Council has approved two cannabis dispensaries to be open within the City 
limits. The Proposed Budget includes $1,200,000 in Cannabis Tax revenue.  

• Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT): TOT tax revenue is projected to be $732,177. Due to 
COVID, this revenue was impacted significantly.  

• Property Taxes are projected to have 3-5% increase.  
• Measure S Sales and Use Tax is projected to have about 5% increase. 
• License and Permits revenue are projected to increase by $451,114 or 60% due to new 

developments. 
• Charges for Services is projected to increase by $1.2 million due to new Advanced Life 

Support (ALS) revenue from the Public Private Partnership (PPP) with Medic 
Ambulance of $280,000 for Fire, higher payment recovering from SSWA, and increased 
revenue for Recreation programs.  

 
Overall, revenues (exclusive of the beginning balance) are expected to increase by approximately 
$3.2M over the FY 2021-22 amended budget, primarily the result of projected Cannabis Tax 
revenues, TOT revenue increases, License and Permits revenue increase, and Recreation 
Programs revenue increases. 

General Fund Use of Resources 
The General Fund Use of Resources is a combination of the Operating Budget, the Non-
Operating Budget, and the Ending Balance.  The General Fund Use of Resources assumptions 
are presented below: 
 

Item 14

406



3 
 

Operating Budget 

• Personnel Services costs have increased by $1,367,887 or 18% from the FY 2021-22 
Amended Budget.  The proposed budget has the following additions, changes, and 
reclassifications: 
New Positions 
 Fire Captain (3) positions (Measure S):    $495,480 
 Fire Division Chief position (Measure S):    $245,860 
 Public Safety Dispatcher (EMD) (2) positions (Measure S):  $194,638 
 Computer Technician position (Measure S):    $125,573 

Reclassifications/updates 
 Public Safety Dispatcher position converted to Senior level Public Safety 

Dispatcher. 
Un-funded Positions 
 Battalion Chief (3) positions (Fire Department):   $559,131 

 
• Operating budget category is consistent with the FY 2021-22 Amended Budget.  The 

overall increase for the operating budget is $1,028,006. Staff is considering every option 
to reduce operating costs to maximize taxpayers’ investment in local government and 
community services they receive.   
 Services and Supplies has increased by $519,651. It consists of an increase of 

$130,000 (43%) for legal services; police support services cost has increased by 
$147,332 or 11%; and Trash Enclosure cost has increased by $185,000 due to 
(SB1383).  

 Interdepartmental Charges has increased by $241,578. The main increase is the 
Cost Allocation Plan cost increase of $208,485 for the Utilities Division. This cost 
is reimbursed by SSWA. The cost has increased for Fire department by $94,617 
due to the addition of two additional vehicles on the Enterprise lease agreement. 
Also, leasing vehicle cost for Police department has increased by $25,000. 

 Non-Recurring Charges has increased by $266,777. The increase consists of 
$70,000 for Elections cost and $25,000 for professional studies for cost allocation 
and lease compliance (GASB 87) in the Finance department. The equipment and 
software cost increased by $159,000 for the Police department. 

• Non-Operating Costs, which include monies for one-time costs such as equipment 
purchases, one-time studies, litigation, and operating contingencies, is budgeted at an 
increase of $255,898 from the FY 2021-22 Amended Budget. The City is not funding any 
Capital Improvement Projects from the General Fund.  The Measure S Fund is allocating 
$616,000 towards Road and Street Improvements, which will result in nearly $1.9M in 
total funding for road maintenance projects once other funds are included. The SB1 fund 
is allocating $500,000 and ARPA Revenue Loss (Fund 069) fund is allocating $778,000 
towards Road and Street Improvement projects.  

 

Item 14

407



4 
 

Overall, the Operating Budget would see an increase of 12.5%, or $2,803,615, most of which are 
ongoing costs to enhance Public Safety services for the community. 
 
Ending Balance 
The ending balance is forecast to be $1,612,183. 
 
Emergency Reserve 

• The FY 2022-23 Budget has a carryover balance from prior years with the amount of 
$3,146,000 which was moved to Stabilization Fund as Emergency Reserves during FY 
2019-20.  The City is not using any reserve amount to balance the FY 2022-23 General 
Fund budget. The City has a policy to have 20% of the operating budget as Emergency 
Reserve. The Reserve amount of $3,146,000 only makes 12.8% of the operating budget. 
Council may direct staff to move the $1,612,183 surplus amount to the Stabilization Fund 
to comply with City policy. 

 
General Fund Structural Analysis 
The structural analysis compares ongoing revenues against ongoing expenditures. The General 
Fund is not self-sustaining. It has a structural shortfall of nearly $6.7 million made up as follows: 

• $2.1M Measure S fund 
• $1.5M American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) fund 
• $500k Fund 320 (Successor Agency) 
• $2.5M General Fund beginning balance 
• $165k Measure S beginning balance 

 
The City has been using Measure S and one-time monies to fill this structural shortfall.  The City 
must continuously look for ways to find new ongoing revenues.    
 
GANN APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 
In November 1979, California voters approved Proposition 111, “The Gann Initiative” which is 
incorporated in Article XIIIB of the California State Constitution. Proposition 111 limits the 
amount of tax revenue that State and local government agencies can appropriate. A jurisdiction’s 
annual appropriations limit is calculated based upon the level of appropriations in fiscal year 
1978-79 and subsequent changes in the local population and cost of living. 
A jurisdiction may choose between two population growth factors and two cost of living factors 
when calculating its appropriations limit. The choice offered regarding population growth is 
between the growth in city or county population. The California State Department of Finance 
(DOF) provided the 2022 population growth rates for the City of Suisun City and Solano County 
as -1.26% and -0.58%, respectively.  The City used the City population growth factor, which was    
-1.26%. The choice offered for the annual cost of living factor is between the growth in 
California per capita income and the growth in non-residential assessed valuation due to new 
construction within the City. The City used the growth in California per capita income, which 
was 7.55%. 
The City is required by the State Constitution to annually establish and adhere to a limit on the 
amount of its appropriations. The limit is prescribed by a State formula. For the fiscal year (FY) 

Item 14

408



5 
 

2022/2023, staff has calculated that the appropriations limit is $20,535,302. Per the adopted 
budget, the City expects to collect, and has budgeted to appropriate, $13,602,564 of Proposition 
111 covered revenue, $6,932,738 below the appropriations limit. 

Analysis: 

FY 2022/2023 Allowed Appropriations Limit $ 20,535,302 

FY 2022/2023 Appropriations Limit $ 13,602,564 

Balance Over (Under) Available Limit $ (6,932,738) 

 
MASTER FEE SCHEDULE 
In September 2016, Council approved a comprehensive update to the City’s Master Fee Schedule 
based upon a User Fee Study prepared by Matrix Consulting Group (Matrix). The previous such 
study was conducted in 1986, and the previous fee adjustment was in 2012. The purpose of the 
User Fee Study was to identify the full direct and indirect costs associated with providing 
services to individuals or businesses in the City.  
Best practices described in the User Fee Study called for periodic updates of two types: 

• Comprehensive Update every five years to revisit the analytical structure, service levels 
estimates and assumptions of the previous study, and 

• Annual Adjustments to the fee schedule based upon published economic factors, such 
as the Consumer Price Index (CPI), and/or the City’s own labor cost increases. 

The update to the Master Fee Schedule proposed by Staff is of the second type, a periodic update 
of existing fees. In this instance, staff is proposing to adjust many fees by a CPI factor of 8.6%. 
Legal Parameters 
Article XIII of the State Constitution (Proposition 13) provides that local governments may 
charge “costs reasonably borne” when providing services to individuals, developers, or 
businesses.  These are the types of fees that are listed in the Master Fee Schedule.  If the City sets 
the fee above the actual costs (direct and in-direct), then the difference would be a “tax” that 
must receive voter approval or not be imposed.  If the City sets a fee below its full-cost recovery, 
then the taxpayers of the City are subsidizing the provision of those services that only benefit 
individuals, developers or businesses.  Choosing whether to set fees at full-cost recovery rates is 
a policy decision that is left to the City Council to make. 
In September 2018, Council updated fees to reflect actual City costs and economy-based cost 
adjustments based on the Consumer Price Index and the Construction Cost Index published by 
the Engineering News Review (ENR). 
 
Fee Schedule Highlights 
Attached to this report is the complete updated fee schedule.  Below are summaries of the 
proposed changes by department: 
 
Police Department 

Item 14

409



6 
 

Fees charged by the Police Department fall under three primary categories: 

• Direct fees for service – A CPI factor rounded to the nearest dollar was applied resulting 
in small increases.  

• California Vehicle Code fines – There are no changes recommended at this time. 

• Suisun City Code violations – There are no changes recommended at this time.  
Because most of the Police Department fees are set by statute, staff recommends Council provide 
staff authorization to update the Master Fee Schedule for fees that are determined by independent 
statute over which the City has no discretion between annual updates.  

Fire Department 
The Fire Department administers very few fee programs that are not described in City Code. 
Changes are proposed to the Fire Inspection Fees to recover direct and indirect costs. 
Public Works Engineering 
Five fees are listed under Public Works, as well as an hourly rate for services that do not neatly 
fit within one of the identified fees.  All were adjusted by the 8.6% CPI factor rounded to the 
nearest whole dollar. 
Recreation, Parks & Marina 
Unlike fees charged in Departments, most charges in the Recreation, Parks and Marina 
Department are rental fees, not charges for services, and are essentially market-driven activities.  
Due to COVID-19 “Stay-at-Home” order, majority of the RPM programs and services were 
stopped in March 2020. Since the City is starting these programs again, there are not any fee 
increases proposed for the RPM programs.  
Building  
In 2016, the City converted from a valuation to a square-footage calculation for building 
inspection fees supplemented by per unit charges for specific mechanical, plumbing and 
electrical applications, as well as common home improvement or basic remodeling activities. 
In 2018, the number of permit categories was reduced by more than 50 by combining similar fee 
categories that required similar levels of work. 

Miscellaneous Building schedule has adjusted by the CPI of 8.6%. 

Business License, Water, & Sewer 
These schedules are provided to assist citizens and staff in locating these taxes and user fees.  
They are either established within the Suisun City Code or set by the Suisun Solano Water 
Authority or the Fairfield-Suisun Sewer District. Water Connection Fees and Water Meter set 
fees have increased. 
Miscellaneous 
The fees on this schedule received an adjustment 8.6% CPI factor rounded to the nearest whole 
dollar. 
 
Development Services 

Item 14

410



7 
 

In 2018, all Development Services fees were adjusted to the full cost recovery level except for 
Planned Unit Development of less than 5 acres. According to the Development Impact Fee Study 
completed in 2016, the City may annually adjust these fees charged for new development by an 
established index reflecting the increase in construction costs. Fees for which adjustments were 
indicated were increased by the CPI of 8.6% 
 
Implementation 
Supporting resolutions for Council action to formally adopt the FY 2022-23 Budget are included. 
Five resolutions are attached which, taken together, represent the formal actions needed to adopt 
the FY 2022-23 Annual Budget for the City, Agency, and Authority.  These resolutions include 
the following: 
 

• City Annual Appropriation Resolution – This resolution appropriates City resources to 
departments within Funds. 

• Agency Annual Appropriation Resolution – This resolution appropriates Agency 
resources to departments within Funds.  

• Authority Annual Appropriation Resolution – This resolution appropriates Authority 
resources to departments within Funds. 

• Gann Limit Resolution – This resolution is required by the State Constitution to set the 
annual appropriations limit for FY2022-23. 

• Council Adoption of Master Fee Schedule Resolution - Adopting the Master Fee 
Schedule for Fiscal Year 2022-23. 

These resolutions are consistent with the budget that was presented.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the Council/Agency/Authority: 
 

1. Receive a staff presentation on the FY 2022-23 Annual Budget; and 
2. Open the Public Hearing on the Annual Budget and Master Fee Schedule; and 
3. Receive testimony; and 
4. Close the Public Hearing; and 
5. Approve the FY 2022-23 Annual Budget and resolutions as presented. 

a. Council Adopt Resolution No. 2022-__:  Adopting the Annual Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2022-23; and 

b. Agency Adopt Resolution No. SA 2022-__:  Adopting the Annual Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2022-23; and  

c. Authority Adopt Resolution No. HA 2022-___:  Adopting the Annual Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2022-23; and 

d. Council Adopt Resolution No. 2022-__: Adopting the Appropriations Limit for 
Fiscal Year 2022-23. 

e. Council Adopt Resolution No. 2022-__: Adopting the Master Fee Schedule. 
 

Item 14

411



8 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Resolution No. 2022-__:  Adopting the Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23. 
2. Resolution No. SA 2022-__:  Adopting the Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23. 
3. Resolution No. HA 2022-__:  Adopting the Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23. 
4. Resolution No. 2022-__: Adopting the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2022-23.  
5. Resolution No. 2022-__: Adopting the Master Fee Schedule. 
6. Adopting the Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23 (provided under separate cover). 
7. PowerPoint Presentation 
8. General Fund and Measure S Funds Fiscal Analysis. 

 

Item 14

412



Item 14 
Attachment 1

413



Item 14 
Attachment 1

414



Item 14 
Attachment 1

415



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

416



Item 14 
Attachment 2

417



Item 14 
Attachment 2

418



Item 14 
Attachment 2

419



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

420



Item 14 
Attachment 3

421



Item 14 
Attachment 3

422



Item 14 
Attachment 3

423



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

424



 

 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022-___ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 
ADOPTING THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 

 
 WHEREAS, on November 6, 1979, the voters of California added Article XIIIB to the State 
Constitution, placing limitations on the appropriations of the proceeds of taxes generated by state 
and local governments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Article XIIIB and Proposition 111 provide that the appropriations limit for the 
Fiscal Year 2022-23 be calculated by adjusting the base year appropriations of Fiscal Year 1978-79 
for changes in the California per capita income, as well as the population percentage change for 
Suisun City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Suisun City has complied with all of the provisions of Article 
XIIIB in determining the appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2022-23. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the appropriations subject to limitation 
for the City of Suisun City shall be as follows: 
 
 Appropriation Limit Fiscal Year 2022-23  $20,535,302 
 Appropriations Subject to Limit    13,602,564 
 
  Balance Over (Under) Available Limit               ($6,932,738) 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Suisun 
City, duly held on the 21st day of June 2022 by the following vote: 
 
AYES: Councilmembers:    
NOES: Councilmembers:    
ABSENT: Councilmembers:    
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:    

 
WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 21st day of June 2022.  

 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Anita Skinner 
 City Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

Item 14 
Attachment 4

425



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

426



Budget Activity Proceeds of Taxes Non-Proceeds Total

Beginning Balance -$                 934,210$         934,210$         
Property Taxes/VLF 5,315,897$      -$                 5,315,897$      
Transient Occup Tax 732,117$         -$                 732,117$         
Sales & Use Taxes 7,187,750$      -$                 7,187,750$      
Property Transfer Taxes 110,000$         -$                 110,000$         
Business License Taxes 256,800$         -$                 256,800$         
Off-Highway Motor Vehicle -$                 -$                 -$                 
Franchise Fees -$                 953,600$         953,600$         
In Lieu Sales Tax -$                 -$                 -$                 
Licenses & Permits -$                 942,502$         942,502$         
Fines & Forfeitures -$                 386,600$         386,600$         
Use of Money and Property -$                 63,010$           63,010$           
Intergovernmental Revenues -$                 413,500$         413,500$         
Charges for Services -$                 4,298,135$      4,298,135$      
Other Misc Revenues -$                 312,260$         312,260$         
Other Revenues-Transfer In -$                 3,060,347$      3,060,347$      

   Total Resources 13,602,564$    11,364,164$    24,966,728$    

Total Use of Resources

Operating Costs 13,602,564$    9,118,508$      22,721,072$    
Capital Costs -$                 -$                 -$                 
Transfer to Other Funds -$                 2,085,316$      2,085,316$      
Debt Service Costs -$                 160,340$         160,340$         

   Total Use of Resources 13,602,564$    11,364,164$    24,966,728$    

CITY OF SUISUN FY 2022-23 ANNUAL BUDGET
EXHIBIT A: Allocation of Revenue for Gann Limit Calculation

Item 14 
Attachment 4a

427



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

428



Fiscal Allowed Proceeds 
Year CPI/PCI Population Limit of Taxes

1985-86 1.0374 1.0222 2,444,778 1,642,502
1986-87 1.0230 1.1081 2,771,366 1,455,056
1987-88 1.0347 1.0688 3,064,819 1,548,634
1988-89 1.0466 1.0642 3,413,570 1,856,964
1989-90 1.0519 1.0949 3,931,495 2,095,784
1990-91 1.0421 1.0993 4,503,844 2,436,169
1991-92 1.0414 1.0589 4,966,562 2,413,941
1992-93 1.0162 1.0333 5,215,086 2,280,000
1993-94 1.0272 1.0245 5,488,181 2,290,000
1994-95 1.0071 1.0329 5,708,991 2,292,331
1995-96 1.0472 1.0354 6,190,092 2,385,800
1996-97 1.0467 1.0160 6,582,836 2,304,000
1997-98 1.0467 1.0163 7,002,566 2,435,010
1998-99 1.0415 1.0175 7,420,803 2,644,030
1999-00 1.0453 1.0222 7,929,170 2,782,240
2000-01 1.0491 1.0196 8,481,535 3,152,650
2001-02 1.0782 1.0099 9,235,324 3,483,510
2002-03 0.9873 1.0100 9,209,216 3,379,230
2003-04 1.0231 1.0103 9,518,995 3,189,640
2004-05 1.0328 1.0197 10,024,893 3,310,280
2005-06 1.0526 1.0085 10,641,896 4,057,440
2006-07 1.0396 1.0053 11,121,951 4,556,720
2007-08 1.0442 1.0123 11,756,387 4,490,400
2008-09 1.0429 1.0122 12,410,317 4,498,800
2009-10 1.0062 1.0294 12,854,387 4,279,800
2010-11 0.9746 1.0061 12,604,306 3,902,700
2011-12 1.0251 0.9985 12,901,293 3,957,300
2012-13 1.0377 0.9995 13,380,978 4,270,900
2013-14 1.0512 1.0042 14,125,161 4,051,300
2014-15 0.9977 1.0063 14,181,457 4,481,300
2015-16 1.0382 1.0105 14,877,782 5,941,800
2016-17 1.0537 1.0057 15,766,076 6,411,500
2017-18 1.0369 1.0044 16,419,775 8,501,800
2018-19 1.0367 1.0014 17,046,212 9,172,300
2019-20 1.0385 1.0000 17,702,491 8,678,800
2020-21 1.0373 0.9969 18,305,870 9,081,726
2021-22 1.0573 0.9991 19,337,377 11,087,097
2022-23 1.0755 0.9874 20,535,302 13,602,564

EXHIBT B: Calculation of Gann Spending Limit 

Item 14 
Attachment 4b

429



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

430



 

 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 - ___ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 
APPROVING AN ANNUAL UPDATE OF THE MASTER FEE SCHEDULE  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article XIIIB of the Constitution of the State of California, it is 
the intent of the Suisun City Council to ascertain and recover costs reasonably borne from fees 
and charges levied therefore in providing certain City regulation, products or services; and  

WHEREAS, in 2016, the City retained Matrix Consulting Group, under appropriate 
competitive bidding procedures, to conduct the Cost of Services (User Fee) Study that identifies 
the full cost of services and products provided to the public, which study the City Council 
considered and approved on July 26, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council directed staff to prepare a comprehensive update of the 
Master Fee Schedule utilizing the findings of the study, and that update was adopted on 
September 6, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, the study recommended incremental annual increases in user fees utilizing 
a published economic factor and/or the City’s own labor costs; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has duly noticed, called and held a Public Hearing on the 
proposed annual update to the Master Fee Schedule, including the Development Impact Fees. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Suisun 
City hereby amends and updates the Master Fee Schedule as reflected in Exhibit A hereto to 
become effective on July 1st for Miscellaneous Fees, and on August 21st, (sixty (60) days after 
adoption) for Development Services and Community Development Fees, as provided in 
California Government Code section 66000 et seq.; and 

FURTHER RESOLVES that Staff may update fees listed on the Master Fee Schedule 
that are set by statute from time-to-time to reflect changes to those fees due to amendment of the 
underlying statute over which the City has no jurisdiction or control.  
 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Suisun    
City duly held on Tuesday, the 21st day of June 2022, by the following vote: 
AYES: Councilmembers:    
NOES: Councilmembers:    
ABSENT: Councilmembers:    
ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:    

 WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 21st day of June 2022.  
 
 ________________________________ 
 Anita Skinner 
 City Clerk 
 

 

 

Item 14 
Attachment 5

431



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

432



Ro
w

 L
ab

el
s

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t T

yp
e

O
bj

ec
t C

at
eg

or
y 

O
bj

ec
t C

at
eg

or
y 

N
am

e
 F

Y 
20

19
-2

0 
Au

di
te

d 
 F

Y 
20

20
-2

1 
Au

di
te

d 
 F

Y 
20

21
-2

2 
Am

en
de

d 
Bu

dg
et

 
 F

Y 
20

22
-2

3 
Pr

op
os

ed
 B

ud
ge

t 
01

0 
- G

EN
ER

AL
 F

U
N

D
(7

,0
44

,3
25

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

28
2,

15
9

   
  

2,
54

6,
39

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
61

2,
18

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

(2
63

,2
35

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
59

,8
13

)
   

   
 

(2
92

,8
17

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
33

,1
53

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

1,
00

3,
64

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
96

1,
75

6
   

   
  

1,
16

4,
39

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
60

9,
04

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

75
0,

61
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

71
7,

08
9

   
   

  
89

4,
19

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

32
0,

37
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Fi

ne
s &

 F
or

fe
itu

re
s

9,
93

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,5

34
   

   
   

  
9,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

, 5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
41

,1
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
,6

03
   

   
   

  
49

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

,0
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Li

ce
ns

es
 &

 P
er

m
its

17
6,

79
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
7,

98
5

   
   

  
18

6,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

15
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

54
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

25
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
,8

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(1
,2

66
,8

74
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,1

21
,5

69
)

   
(1

,4
57

,2
09

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,7
42

,2
02

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(2

15
,8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

93
,5

00
)

   
   

 
(2

24
,3

71
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

17
,9

40
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(5
7,

25
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
,1

18
)

   
   

   
  

(4
9,

22
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
7,

20
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(2

87
,0

62
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

48
,5

13
)

   
   

 
(3

10
,7

14
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

46
,2

36
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

7,
60

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

4,
31

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(1
23

,8
12

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
8,

71
9)

   
   

   
(1

79
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

50
,9

46
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(4
58

,0
34

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
85

,8
84

)
   

   
 

(5
13

,8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
61

,2
68

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(1
24

,9
15

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
15

,8
35

)
   

   
 

(1
42

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
54

,3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ci
ty

 M
an

ag
er

(3
58

,4
92

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
82

,4
44

)
   

   
 

(3
72

,8
38

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
05

,7
56

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

74
,7

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

88
,5

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
74

,7
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
88

,5
48

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(4

33
,2

32
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

82
,4

44
)

   
   

 
(4

24
,5

38
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

94
,3

04
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(1

7,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

7,
70

0)
   

   
   

(2
7,

66
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
4,

67
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
(6

,2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
,4

09
)

   
   

   
  

(7
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

,2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(1

41
,2

69
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

8,
92

7)
   

   
   

(8
1,

63
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
02

,4
95

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
,4

83
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
( 1

3,
89

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
2,

67
0)

   
   

   
(9

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(2
39

,5
02

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
66

,4
36

)
   

   
 

(1
88

,5
52

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
15

,0
48

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(2
9,

26
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
1,

30
3)

   
   

   
(2

1,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

1,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
(3

28
,5

64
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

55
,3

08
)

   
   

 
(3

34
,0

51
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

2,
78

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
37

5,
23

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

0,
56

5
   

   
  

61
7,

57
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
13

3,
30

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
De

ve
lo

pe
r I

m
pa

ct
 F

ee
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Li
ce

ns
es

 &
 P

er
m

its
35

1,
76

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

0,
18

2
   

   
  

46
8,

58
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

91
6,

00
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
23

,3
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,3

41
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

le
s o

f A
ss

et
s

12
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

1,
38

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

9,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(7

03
,7

96
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

85
,8

74
)

   
   

 
(9

51
,6

25
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,1
86

,0
90

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(6

8,
40

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

9,
30

0)
   

   
   

(5
3,

65
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
4,

23
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
(1

8,
52

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

5,
22

1)
   

   
   

(2
1,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
1,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ci
ty

 o
f S

ui
su

n 
Ci

ty
FY

 2
02

2-
23

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Bu

dg
et

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 2
9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

433



De
ve

lo
pm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(1

97
,2

89
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

25
,9

79
)

   
   

 
(1

78
,4

29
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

11
,6

57
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
( 1

4,
97

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

7,
86

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(2
1,

43
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
9,

53
0)

   
   

   
( 1

75
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

85
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(3
54

,5
54

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
04

,1
68

)
   

   
 

(4
69

,2
70

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
54

,5
35

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(3
4,

29
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
2,

37
6)

   
   

   
(3

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

2,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(9

,3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
,3

00
)

   
   

   
  

(9
,3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

,3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

El
ec

te
d 

O
ffi

ci
al

s
(2

95
,5

73
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

07
,8

89
)

   
   

 
(3

04
,8

53
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

84
,3

37
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

85
6

   
   

   
   

 
4,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
83

9
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Sa
le

s o
f A

ss
et

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(2
95

,8
23

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
10

,7
45

)
   

   
 

(3
09

,7
53

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
89

,2
37

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(2
9,

40
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
3,

00
0)

   
   

   
(1

5,
47

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

2,
45

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(1
,6

23
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

1,
79

3)
   

   
   

(7
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

7,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(1
66

,5
35

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
57

,4
09

)
   

   
 

(1
75

,5
62

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

( 1
87

,6
60

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,3

69
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,3
69

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(7

8,
88

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

8,
20

3)
   

   
   

(8
2,

24
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
2,

65
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(1
9,

37
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
0,

34
1)

   
   

   
(2

5,
60

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

5,
60

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Fi

re
(1

,8
85

,7
74

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,8
50

,8
54

)
   

(2
,7

74
,3

18
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,5

69
,6

10
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

73
6,

55
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
7,

26
2

   
   

  
1,

30
8,

94
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

57
1,

51
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
5,

69
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

4,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
47

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

30
,6

88
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
48

6,
09

6
   

   
  

26
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ce

ns
es

 &
 P

er
m

its
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
61

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
5,

63
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

97
,3

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sa
le

s o
f A

ss
et

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
70

0,
07

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

,7
90

   
   

   
  

73
6,

40
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
72

4,
91

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(2
,6

22
,3

28
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,4

18
,1

16
)

   
(4

,0
83

,2
59

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

,1
41

,1
20

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
0,

68
8)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(2

54
,4

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

24
,5

00
)

   
   

 
(4

10
,4

69
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

79
,8

28
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(1
16

,3
17

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
0,

76
5)

   
   

   
(1

19
,1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

50
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(7
09

,5
77

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
35

,6
97

)
   

   
 

(8
64

,7
51

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

( 1
,1

71
,9

44
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
31

,2
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
70

,7
14

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(9

,4
96

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
,3

04
)

   
   

   
  

(2
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(1

,0
88

,6
40

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,7
29

,6
92

)
   

(1
,8

39
,3

22
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,2

79
,1

94
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(4
43

,8
97

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
01

,4
70

)
   

   
 

(7
16

,3
68

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
87

,7
40

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
on

-D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l
3,

21
2,

38
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,3

95
,7

77
   

16
,1

78
,7

14
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,6
81

,1
88

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

10
,5

18
,3

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,4
77

,4
74

   
17

,6
24

,8
23

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,9

32
,1

04
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

01
6,

49
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
02

6,
70

8
   

  
1,

26
3,

71
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

31
0,

21
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Fr

an
ch

is
e 

Fe
es

92
7,

72
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
1,

62
0

   
   

  
88

6,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
95

3,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

2,
51

0,
24

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

64
5,

87
9

   
  

2,
81

2,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
03

4,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

92
,9

72
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
78

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

43
,5

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

4,
07

3
   

   
  

3,
41

2,
79

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
83

7,
39

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

es
2,

14
2,

96
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
46

6,
06

3
   

  
2,

44
8,

79
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

51
0,

99
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

le
s o

f A
ss

et
s

54
8,

43
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
60

5
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sa
le

s T
ax

1,
75

7,
67

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

99
3,

86
0

   
  

2,
31

1,
85

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
35

9,
95

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

SS
W

A 
W

at
er

 S
al

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

91
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2
9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

434



N
on

-D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

1,
26

0,
45

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

97
6,

16
5

   
  

3,
69

9,
86

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
10

2,
06

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

si
en

t O
cc

up
an

cy
 T

ax
21

7,
90

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

3,
72

0
   

   
  

69
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
2,

17
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(7
,3

05
,9

93
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,0

81
,6

97
)

   
( 1

,4
46

,1
09

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,2
50

,9
16

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
De

bt
 P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
t

(1
69

,3
39

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
69

,3
39

)
   

   
 

(1
69

,3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
60

,3
40

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(2
0,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
  

(1
2,

35
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
2,

31
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
(8

2,
05

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

2,
07

7)
   

   
   

(2
2,

30
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
8,

30
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(6

4,
58

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

3,
13

5)
   

   
   

(3
54

,7
59

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
5,

56
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(2

85
,7

03
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

63
,0

34
)

   
   

 
(3

30
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

60
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

4,
70

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(5

4,
56

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

3,
77

2)
   

   
   

(5
4,

80
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
7,

10
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(6
,6

29
,2

43
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
75

,3
39

)
   

   
 

(4
27

,9
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
67

,3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Po
lic

e
(5

,6
75

,8
75

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,9
75

,5
32

)
   

(7
,5

02
,9

64
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
,4

46
,3

53
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

1,
53

1,
14

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
95

9,
47

2
   

   
  

1,
64

3,
40

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
35

7,
72

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

49
,0

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
49

,1
47

   
   

   
  

43
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
,8

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Fi
ne

s &
 F

or
fe

itu
re

s
31

6,
53

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

6,
13

3
   

   
  

38
3,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
3,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
22

,0
72

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
,0

52
   

   
   

  
28

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Li

ce
ns

es
 &

 P
er

m
its

45
,3

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
77

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

55
3

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

le
s T

ax
78

,0
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

59
,1

86
   

   
   

  
54

,4
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

,4
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

1,
02

0,
02

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
66

2,
37

3
   

   
  

1,
13

3,
65

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
86

3,
67

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(7
,2

07
,0

16
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
,9

35
,0

03
)

   
(9

,1
46

,3
68

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

,8
04

,0
76

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(3

34
,3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

37
,7

26
)

   
   

 
(6

15
,9

42
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

15
,9

59
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(5
2,

39
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
6,

83
7)

   
   

   
(7

4,
20

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

33
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(2
,8

42
,6

75
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,2

32
,7

98
)

   
(2

,7
44

,7
61

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,7
84

,9
27

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

07
,0

03
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

84
,2

43
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(4
0,

03
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
7,

62
7)

   
   

   
(5

5,
20

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

5,
20

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(2
,8

11
,9

64
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,4

08
,0

40
)

   
(3

,0
82

,3
19

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

,3
03

,3
71

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(8

59
,3

28
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,6
34

,1
31

)
   

(2
,2

44
,3

43
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,4

04
,5

76
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(2
66

,3
18

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
7,

84
3)

   
   

   
(2

2,
60

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

2,
60

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
(7

82
,1

51
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

78
,6

63
)

   
   

 
(1

,4
05

,3
44

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,6
61

,5
42

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
55

8,
35

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

3,
32

6
   

   
  

57
5,

51
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

51
6,

02
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

24
3,

92
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
4,

97
1

   
   

  
26

0,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

1,
00

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Li

ce
ns

es
 &

 P
er

m
its

29
,0

72
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
45

,5
94

   
   

   
  

92
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

92
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
2,

99
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

28
2,

36
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
2,

50
8

   
   

  
17

9,
51

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

9,
51

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(1

,3
40

,5
01

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,1
31

,9
89

)
   

(1
,9

80
,8

60
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,1

77
,5

66
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(3
13

,7
67

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
69

,3
08

)
   

   
 

(3
09

,4
14

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
03

,3
35

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
(1

08
,9

83
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

5,
06

0)
   

   
   

(5
40

,1
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
42

,1
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(2

08
,1

11
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

68
,7

47
)

   
   

 
(1

61
,7

11
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
( 1

52
,6

70
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

9,
51

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

6,
70

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(8
,6

07
)

   
   

   
  

(4
5,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
5,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(2

63
,0

98
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

48
,7

07
)

   
   

 
(3

14
,8

75
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

25
,5

04
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(3

00
,4

43
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

65
,4

61
)

   
   

 
(4

44
,1

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

36
,1

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(1

46
,1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

46
,1

00
)

   
   

 
(1

46
,1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

46
,1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

cr
ea

tio
n,

 P
ar

ks
 &

 M
ar

in
a

(6
67

,0
48

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
03

,1
14

)
   

   
 

(6
45

,1
34

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
15

,4
66

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 2
9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

435



Re
cr

ea
tio

n,
 P

ar
ks

 &
 M

ar
in

a
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
56

3,
25

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0,
03

7
   

   
  

50
3,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

92
5,

73
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

48
2,

57
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

03
7

   
   

  
48

7,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

9,
23

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Fi

ne
s &

 F
or

fe
itu

re
s

4,
06

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

22
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

76
,4

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(1
,2

30
,3

04
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
03

,1
50

)
   

   
 

(1
,1

48
,8

34
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,4

41
,2

02
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(1
17

,7
76

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
0,

80
7)

   
   

   
(1

17
,3

70
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

17
,5

58
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(3
2,

02
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
9,

86
4)

   
   

   
(2

7,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

7,
70

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(2
63

,2
64

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
53

,3
98

)
   

   
 

(1
91

,7
64

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
92

,7
62

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
1,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
1,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(4

9,
85

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,8
65

)
   

   
   

  
(4

2,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

7,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(6
02

,5
75

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
47

,9
21

)
   

   
 

(5
72

,5
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
15

,0
32

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(1
64

,8
07

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
5,

29
6)

   
   

   
(1

86
,1

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

89
,1

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
01

2 
- M

EA
SU

RE
 S

3,
55

0,
71

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,8
70

,8
32

)
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
on

-D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l
3,

55
0,

71
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,8

70
,8

32
)

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
5,

84
4,

26
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
16

5,
77

4
   

  
5,

23
5,

53
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

74
3,

35
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
10

5,
46

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

2,
91

2)
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
67

9,
88

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sa
le

s T
ax

2,
65

2,
61

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

17
8,

68
6

   
  

3,
55

0,
64

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
57

3,
35

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
3,

08
6,

18
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(2

,2
93

,5
49

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,0
36

,6
06

)
   

(5
,2

35
,5

35
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
,7

43
,3

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
44

,9
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
65

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
65

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(2
,2

93
,5

49
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

36
,6

06
)

   
(4

,5
25

,6
35

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

,5
78

,3
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
01

5 
- S

TA
BI

LI
ZA

TI
O

N
 F

U
N

D
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

2,
30

0
   

   
  

3,
41

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
41

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
on

-D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

2,
30

0
   

   
  

3,
41

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
41

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
2,

30
0

   
   

  
3,

41
9,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

41
9,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

41
9,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

41
9,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
2,

30
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
02

5 
- A

SS
ET

 F
O

RF
EI

TU
RE

 F
U

N
D

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(0
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Po

lic
e

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(0
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(0

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(0
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
02

6 
- D

O
N

AT
IO

N
S,

 D
.A

.R
.E

. F
U

N
D

5,
25

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
1,

77
5)

   
   

   
6,

62
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

82
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Po

lic
e

5,
25

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
1,

77
5)

   
   

   
6,

62
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

82
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
5,

25
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

10
4

   
   

   
   

 
17

,6
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,8
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
50

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

6)
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
4,

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

15
1

   
   

   
   

 
17

,4
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,6
21

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

6,
87

9)
   

   
   

(1
1,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
1,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

6,
87

9)
   

   
   

(6
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
03

7 
- P

G
&

E 
M

IT
IG

AT
IO

N
 F

U
N

D-
TR

EE
S

(1
0,

75
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,4

25
)

   
   

   
  

(1
,5

52
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
(1

0,
75

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,4
25

)
   

   
   

  
(1

,5
52

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

1,
26

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
9)

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
,9

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
,3

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

1,
26

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
9)

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 2
9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

436



Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
,4

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
,3

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(1
2,

02
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,3

86
)

   
   

   
  

( 4
3,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
1,

30
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
(1

39
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
( 2

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(5
,3

06
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
8,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
6,

30
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(6
,5

81
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,3
86

)
   

   
   

  
(5

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
05

0 
- S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s F
un

d-
Ju

ly
 4

th
6,

30
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
58

,9
79

   
   

   
  

13
6,

60
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
0,

91
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n,
 P

ar
ks

 &
 M

ar
in

a
6,

30
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
58

,9
79

   
   

   
  

13
6,

60
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
0,

91
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

50
,5

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

,9
71

   
   

   
  

17
7,

82
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
7,

60
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

50
,5

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
90

,9
71

   
   

   
  

87
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
,8

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
6,

60
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(4
4,

23
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
1,

99
2)

   
   

   
(4

1,
21

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

6,
69

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
3,

36
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
3,

29
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
7,

70
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
7,

70
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(9

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(7
,5

33
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
(1

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

( 2
2,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(9

,9
54

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(2

6,
64

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
3,

20
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
1,

84
2)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
05

1 
- C

HR
IS

TM
AS

 E
VE

N
T

17
,4

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

,1
25

)
   

   
   

  
8,

14
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n,

 P
ar

ks
 &

 M
ar

in
a

17
,4

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

,1
25

)
   

   
   

  
8,

14
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
27

,6
95

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,0

00
   

   
   

  
34

,6
48

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

99
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,2

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,3

98
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
24

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,0

00
   

   
   

  
11

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(1

0,
23

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

6,
12

5)
   

   
   

(2
6,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
7,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(6

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(3
,2

88
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
(4

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(7
33

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(6
,1

51
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

02
)

   
   

   
   

   
(1

9,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

1,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

5,
52

3)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

05
2 

- E
VE

N
TS

-O
TH

ER
S

(1
9,

76
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,4
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

cr
ea

tio
n,

 P
ar

ks
 &

 M
ar

in
a

(1
9,

76
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,4
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

25
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
30

,8
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,4

05
   

   
   

  
51

,7
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
76

,9
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
8,

77
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
75

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
21

,6
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

,4
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

37
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,4

05
   

   
   

  
43

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(5

0,
59

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

3,
40

5)
   

   
   

(3
0,

30
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
3,

70
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(7

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(2
1,

31
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
35

)
   

   
   

   
   

(1
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
9,

60
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(1

,1
08

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

( 6
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(3

,3
97

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,9

70
)

   
   

   
  

(6
,8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

9,
10

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(2

4,
70

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

1,
00

0)
   

   
   

(1
1,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
9,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

05
3 

- F
IR

EW
O

RK
S 

SA
LE

S 
EN

FO
RC

EM
EN

T 
FU

N
D

(3
0,

35
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,1

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
,8

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n,
 P

ar
ks

 &
 M

ar
in

a
(3

0,
35

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

,1
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,8
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
18

,9
32

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

57
,4

35
   

   
   

  
69

,8
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
74

,5
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
18

,9
32

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
,6

43
   

   
   

  
21

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 2
9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

437



Re
cr

ea
tio

n,
 P

ar
ks

 &
 M

ar
in

a
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Fi

ne
s &

 F
or

fe
itu

re
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,7

92
   

   
   

  
26

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

, 4
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

,1
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(4

9,
29

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

7,
19

7)
   

   
   

( 4
2,

70
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
6,

70
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
(2

9,
90

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

4,
27

8)
   

   
   

(1
5,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,7
00

)
   

   
   

  
(5

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(3
,3

95
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,8
10

)
   

   
   

  
(2

,2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(7
06

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

,8
08

)
   

   
   

  
(1

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

0,
90

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(1

5,
29

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

8,
60

2)
   

   
   

(1
0,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
7,

60
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

05
5 

- C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

G
AR

DE
N

-O
TH

ER
 G

O
VT

 P
AY

M
EN

TS
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n,
 P

ar
ks

 &
 M

ar
in

a
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

95
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

95
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,9

52
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,9
52

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

06
9 

- R
ev

en
ue

 L
os

s d
ue

 to
 C

O
VI

D-
19

 (R
ec

ov
er

y 
to

 G
F 

Re
ve

nu
e)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

23
2,

65
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

1,
14

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

on
-D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

23
2,

65
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

1,
14

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
44

1,
25

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
23

2,
65

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
23

2,
65

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
44

1,
25

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

08
,6

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

61
,5

14
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

5,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

5,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

2,
30

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

2,
30

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
1,

30
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
73

,2
14

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
5 

- A
LL

 G
AS

 T
AX

 F
U

N
DS

(5
2,

81
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
8,

87
9)

   
   

   
(3

72
,4

64
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
( 1

80
,7

90
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
(5

2,
81

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

8,
87

9)
   

   
   

(3
72

,4
64

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
80

,7
90

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

79
1,

65
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

68
1,

20
1

   
   

  
70

2,
59

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
85

0,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

68
4,

53
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

65
1,

20
1

   
   

  
71

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
71

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
52

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

7,
60

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

10
6,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,0

00
   

   
   

  
32

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

, 7
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(8

44
,4

73
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

10
,0

80
)

   
   

 
(1

,0
75

,0
61

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
30

,9
90

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(4

90
,4

26
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

41
,1

05
)

   
   

 
(7

05
,2

48
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

26
,3

96
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(1
9,

42
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
8,

36
5)

   
   

   
(3

5,
80

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

0,
80

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(4
4,

58
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
1,

91
2)

   
   

   
(3

4,
29

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

3,
24

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,1
16

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,1

16
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(4
,0

35
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,3
06

)
   

   
   

  
(5

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(6
6,

59
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
3,

52
0)

   
   

   
(7

2,
30

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

5,
83

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(1

89
,8

33
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

36
,6

94
)

   
   

 
(2

01
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

48
,3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(2

9,
57

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

,1
78

)
   

   
   

  
(1

6,
30

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
( 1

6,
30

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

0 
- R

M
RA

-S
B1

 R
O

AD
 M

AI
N

T 
RE

HA
B 

AC
T

26
3,

24
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
7,

33
1

   
   

  
18

4,
46

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
26

3,
24

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

7,
33

1
   

   
  

18
4,

46
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

51
1,

88
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
3,

03
3

   
   

  
99

4,
54

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
74

4,
75

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

51
0,

01
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

53
9,

82
4

   
   

  
55

9,
38

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

9,
38

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
1,

86
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

20
9

   
   

   
   

 
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
4,

26
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
4,

46
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 2
9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

438



Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(2
48

,6
41

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
75

,7
02

)
   

   
 

(8
10

,0
80

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
44

,7
53

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(2
48

,6
41

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
75

,7
02

)
   

   
 

( 8
10

,0
80

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
44

,7
53

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
5 

- T
RA

N
SP

O
RT

AT
IO

N
 P

W
 C

AP
IT

AL
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

FU
N

D
(1

8,
38

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

8,
24

3)
   

   
   

35
9,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

80
5,

47
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

(1
8,

38
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
8,

24
3)

   
   

   
35

9,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

5,
47

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
51

6,
89

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

13
0,

27
3

   
  

10
,2

81
,1

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,3
94

,7
73

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
18

1,
14

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

1,
67

6
   

   
  

8,
93

1,
13

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
93

1,
13

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
34

,1
37

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

,6
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,6
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

30
1,

61
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
8,

59
7

   
   

  
1,

31
4,

35
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

42
8,

02
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(5

35
,2

81
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,1
48

,5
15

)
   

(9
,9

21
,8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
0,

58
9,

30
0)

   
   

   
   

   
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

(4
82

,7
35

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,1

30
,0

64
)

   
(9

,9
21

,8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

0,
58

9,
30

0)
   

   
   

   
   

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
(4

,6
20

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
23

)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(5

,0
87

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(4

2,
83

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

8,
12

8)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
6 

- S
SW

A-
ST

RE
ET

 R
EP

AI
R

(5
,3

16
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

88
7

   
   

   
   

 
18

,8
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

7,
34

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
(5

,3
16

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
88

7
   

   
   

   
 

18
,8

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

( 7
7,

34
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

10
0,

61
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

98
,8

70
   

   
   

  
17

7,
02

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

7,
42

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
98

,5
38

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

99
,2

28
   

   
   

  
98

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
98

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
2,

08
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

58
)

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

78
,4

28
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,8

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(1
05

,9
35

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
9,

98
3)

   
   

   
(1

58
,2

03
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

94
,7

66
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

(1
,9

86
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,7
38

)
   

   
   

  
(4

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(1

03
,9

49
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

6,
24

5)
   

   
   

(1
54

,2
03

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
90

,7
66

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
7 

- T
RA

IN
 D

EP
O

T 
O

&
M

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

37
,9

05
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

,9
99

   
   

   
  

68
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
39

9,
14

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
37

,9
05

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,9

99
   

   
   

  
68

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

39
9,

14
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(3

7,
90

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

9,
99

9)
   

   
   

(6
85

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,2

56
,1

48
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(1

8,
39

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
80

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,1

28
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(1

,5
01

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(1

8,
01

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

9,
99

9)
   

   
   

(5
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
8,

14
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

5,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
( 8

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

0 
- O

FF
-S

IT
E 

ST
RE

ET
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PR
O

G
RA

M
58

,7
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
0,

87
4)

   
   

   
4,

18
6,

82
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

16
4,

94
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
58

,7
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
0,

87
4)

   
   

   
4,

18
6,

82
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

16
4,

94
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
15

2,
51

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

,4
63

   
   

   
  

4,
59

8,
54

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
57

6,
66

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

De
ve

lo
pe

r I
m

pa
ct

 F
ee

s
23

,1
71

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,2

69
   

   
   

  
64

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

7,
44

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
12

9,
34

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,9
34

)
   

   
   

  
72

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
72

,4
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

46
1,

74
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

18
6,

82
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,1

28
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(9

3,
73

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

02
,3

37
)

   
   

 
(4

11
,7

18
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

11
,7

28
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(1

1,
80

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

1,
80

0)
   

   
   

(1
3,

54
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

( 1
3,

55
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
5,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
5,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(6

2,
74

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

8,
12

1)
   

   
   

(1
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(1
9,

19
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
2,

41
7)

   
   

   
(2

73
,1

70
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

73
,1

70
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

5 
- T

RA
FF

IC
 S

AF
ET

Y 
FU

N
D

(5
,1

83
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

66
8

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Po
lic

e
(5

,1
83

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
66

8
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
36

,5
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

33
,6

68
   

   
   

  
30

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

 7
 o

f 2
9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

439



Po
lic

e
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
Fi

ne
s &

 F
or

fe
itu

re
s

36
,5

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

,6
68

   
   

   
  

30
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(4
1,

70
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
( 3

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(4

1,
70

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

(3
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
6 

- C
DB

G
 - 

CV
1 

G
ra

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Po
lic

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
69

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
69

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
9,

90
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
9,

90
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

9,
90

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

9,
90

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

9 
- S

B 
13

83
 O

RG
AN

IC
 W

AS
TE

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

,7
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

,7
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
3,

71
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

0,
60

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
8,

91
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
0 

- R
EF

U
SE

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
/A

B9
39

9,
46

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
9,

39
0)

   
   

   
(1

4,
96

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
( 2

9,
57

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
9,

46
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

9,
39

0)
   

   
   

(1
4,

96
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
9,

57
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

29
,3

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

,9
90

   
   

   
  

28
,0

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,1

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
28

,4
42

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
,2

81
   

   
   

  
23

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,3
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
88

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

92
)

   
   

   
   

   
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
78

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
4,

96
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(1

9,
86

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

7,
38

0)
   

   
   

(4
3,

04
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
3,

71
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(3
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,7
00

)
   

   
   

  
(2

,4
71

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,3

91
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(3
,4

35
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,0
71

)
   

   
   

  
(6

,3
23

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,8

35
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,5
84

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,5

84
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
,3

45
)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(2

,4
06

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
2,

61
6)

   
   

   
(1

4,
17

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

4,
39

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(7

,3
26

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
3,

64
7)

   
   

   
(1

5,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

5,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(3

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
,0

00
)

   
   

   
  

(3
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
2 

- R
EC

YC
LI

N
G

 C
O

N
TA

IN
ER

S 
G

RA
N

T
(2

,5
46

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,5

15
)

   
   

   
  

9,
43

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

(2
,5

46
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,5
15

)
   

   
   

  
9,

43
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
7,

91
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

43
5

   
   

   
   

 
19

,6
66

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,7
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
7,

54
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

48
5

   
   

   
   

 
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
37

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

0)
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,3

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
43

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(1
0,

46
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
,9

50
)

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

23
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
7,

73
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

35
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
46

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

,4
85

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(1

0,
46

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

,9
50

)
   

   
   

  
(9

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Pa
ge

 8
 o

f 2
9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

440



13
4 

- U
SE

D 
O

IL
 R

EC
YC

LI
N

G
 G

RA
N

T
27

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

,4
96

)
   

   
   

  
2,

74
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
27

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

,4
96

)
   

   
   

  
2,

74
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
7,

11
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

07
3

   
   

   
   

 
6,

97
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

74
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(1

,2
37

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
14

4
   

   
   

   
 

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
8,

02
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

32
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
1)

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
97

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
74

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(6
,8

40
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,5
69

)
   

   
   

  
(4

,2
30

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
,7

34
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
30

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

34
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(1
,0

22
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(5
,8

19
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,5
69

)
   

   
   

  
(4

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

9 
- H

O
U

SE
HO

LD
 H

AZ
AR

DO
U

S 
W

AS
TE

 P
RO

G
RA

M
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

,0
00

)
   

   
   

  
(5

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(5

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
2 

- B
O

AT
IN

G
 S

AF
ET

Y 
BL

O
CK

 G
RA

N
T

(1
98

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,6
32

)
   

   
   

  
72

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Po
lic

e
(1

98
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,6

32
)

   
   

   
  

72
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
38

,0
61

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

47
,7

78
   

   
   

  
47

,8
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

,6
23

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

34
,1

17
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
43

,7
53

   
   

   
  

43
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

99
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
72

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
es

3,
94

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
02

5
   

   
   

   
 

3,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(3
8,

25
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
0,

41
0)

   
   

   
(4

7,
17

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

7,
53

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

,8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(1
,0

02
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

46
)

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,6
75

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,5

37
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(2
6,

50
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
8,

16
0)

   
   

   
(2

9,
80

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

9,
80

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(1

0,
75

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

1,
30

5)
   

   
   

(1
0,

90
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
1,

40
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
0 

- B
U

RE
AU

 O
F 

JU
ST

IC
E-

BU
LL

ET
PR

O
O

F 
VE

ST
 G

RA
N

T
(3

15
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Po

lic
e

(3
15

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

(3
15

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
(3

15
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,6

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

,6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

,6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,6

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

2 
- S

CH
O

O
L 

RE
SO

U
RC

E 
O

FF
IC

ER
(1

3,
73

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Po
lic

e
(1

3,
73

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(1
3,

73
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(1

3,
73

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
3 

- S
LE

SF
 G

RA
N

T(
M

O
VE

D 
O

U
T 

O
F 

G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D)

(4
3,

38
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
1,

90
0)

   
   

   
(2

,0
73

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Po
lic

e
(4

3,
38

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

1,
90

0)
   

   
   

(2
,0

73
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
13

4,
31

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0,
00

0
   

   
  

14
9,

82
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

13
4,

31
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0

   
   

  
14

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

82
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(1

77
,6

93
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

51
,9

00
)

   
   

 
(1

51
,9

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

45
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Pa
ge

 9
 o

f 2
9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

441



Po
lic

e
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(1
77

,6
93

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
51

,9
00

)
   

   
 

(1
51

,9
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
45

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
6 

- O
FF

IC
E 

O
F 

TR
AF

FI
C 

SA
FE

TY
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Po
lic

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

36
,9

99
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

36
,9

99
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

6,
99

9)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

6,
99

9)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
8 

- A
LC

O
HO

L,
TO

BA
CC

O
 A

N
D 

O
TH

ER
 D

RU
G

S 
RE

LI
EF

(9
24

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n,
 P

ar
ks

 &
 M

ar
in

a
(9

24
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(9

24
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(2
04

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(7

19
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

0 
- O

TS
-E

DU
CA

TI
O

N
 &

 E
N

FO
RC

EM
EN

T-
PT

00
54

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Po

lic
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
1 

- F
IR

E 
-A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
TO

 F
IR

E 
G

RA
N

T
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Fi
re

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

77
2

   
   

   
   

 
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
77

2
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(8
,7

72
)

   
   

   
  

(3
6,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
6,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(8

,7
72

)
   

   
   

  
(3

6,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

6,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

7 
- A

m
er

ic
an

 R
es

cu
e 

Pl
an

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

13
,2

58
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

8,
51

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
8,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

8,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
8,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ci
ty

 M
an

ag
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

7,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

3,
10

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
7,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
3,

10
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

7,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

3,
10

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
93

,2
86

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
91

,6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

93
,2

86
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

91
,6

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

5,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

95
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
23

,2
86

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
91

,6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Fi
re

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

63
,8

28
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

33
,4

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
63

,8
28

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
33

,4
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
63

,8
28

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

33
,4

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

on
-D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
88

5,
35

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

14
1,

77
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
54

8,
01

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
75

1,
61

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
54

8,
01

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
54

8,
01

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

 1
0 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

442



N
on

-D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

3,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

( 2
,6

62
,6

54
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,6

09
,8

34
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
35

,8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
55

,8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
17

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
10

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
69

,2
20

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
3,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

59
,8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

05
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,8

46
,0

54
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
69

,8
14

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Po
lic

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
26

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
98

,9
62

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

26
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

98
,9

62
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

4,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

57
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
8,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
5,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

39
,9

62
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
05

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
26

,2
03

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

05
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

26
,2

03
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

50
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

26
,2

03
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
5,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n,
 P

ar
ks

 &
 M

ar
in

a
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
45

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

( 6
20

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

45
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

20
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

45
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

20
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

8 
- C

AR
ES

 A
CT

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Po

lic
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

9,
53

6
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

9,
53

6
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

59
,5

36
)

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
59

,5
36

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
1 

- P
RO

P 
49

 G
RA

N
T-

AF
TE

R 
SC

HO
O

L 
PR

O
G

10
,4

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

,8
91

)
   

   
   

  
88

,3
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
76

,6
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n,

 P
ar

ks
 &

 M
ar

in
a

10
,4

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

,8
91

)
   

   
   

  
88

,3
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
76

,6
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
12

0,
54

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

3,
27

1
   

   
  

23
1,

16
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
7,

03
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

7,
78

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
42

8
   

   
   

   
 

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
11

0,
88

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

7,
84

3
   

   
  

12
7,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
7,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

1,
87

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
91

,9
65

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
88

,3
31

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(1
10

,0
53

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
41

,1
62

)
   

   
 

(1
42

,8
34

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
60

,4
19

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
(7

76
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
79

)
   

   
   

   
   

(8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(1

3,
76

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

,1
92

)
   

   
   

  
(1

3,
12

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
( 1

3,
51

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(7
5,

33
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
01

,5
28

)
   

   
 

(9
0,

31
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
17

,5
02

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(2
0,

17
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
0,

46
3)

   
   

   
(3

6,
40

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

6,
40

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

3 
- L

EA
P 

G
ra

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

 1
1 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

443



De
ve

lo
pm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

( 1
50

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
50

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
50

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
50

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
4 

- P
ar

ks
 &

 W
at

er
 B

on
d 

G
ra

nt
 (P

ro
p.

 6
8)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n,

 P
ar

ks
 &

 M
ar

in
a

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0,

30
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0,

30
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
7,

95
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
7,

95
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,3

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,3

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

00
,3

02
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

00
,3

02
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

00
,3

02
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

00
,3

02
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

6 
- S

af
e 

Ro
ut

e 
to

 S
ch

oo
l

(4
,3

67
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

36
7

   
   

   
   

 
5,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Po

lic
e

(4
,3

67
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

36
7

   
   

   
   

 
5,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
20

,6
79

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,2

23
   

   
   

  
28

,3
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,3
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

20
,6

79
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,2
23

   
   

   
  

28
,3

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
, 3

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(2
5,

04
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
,8

57
)

   
   

   
  

(2
3,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
3,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(5

,0
05

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
11

6
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,1
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(1

5,
62

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,0
83

)
   

   
   

  
(1

5,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

5,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(4
,4

17
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

,8
89

)
   

   
   

  
(6

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

0 
- N

U
IS

AN
CE

 A
BA

TE
M

EN
T(

W
EE

DS
/F

O
RE

CL
O

SU
RE

)
(2

,2
78

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
23

8
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Po
lic

e
(2

,2
78

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
23

8
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

1,
41

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
26

1
   

   
   

   
 

6,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Fi
ne

s &
 F

or
fe

itu
re

s
91

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

06
5

   
   

   
   

 
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(3

,6
93

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,0

23
)

   
   

   
  

(3
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(3
,6

93
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,0
23

)
   

   
   

  
(3

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

( 3
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

3 
- V

ES
SE

L 
G

RA
N

T
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

n,
 P

ar
ks

 &
 M

ar
in

a
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

21
,3

07
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

,1
25

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
20

,7
11

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,5

18
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

59
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
60

8
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(2
1,

30
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
3,

12
5)

   
   

   
(5

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(2

1,
30

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

3,
12

5)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
4 

- P
la

nn
in

g 
G

ra
nt

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,5

72
   

   
   

  
16

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,5

72
   

   
   

  
16

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

1,
57

2)
   

   
   

(1
60

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
60

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
55

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
55

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

6,
57

2)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

 1
2 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

444



De
ve

lo
pm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
5 

- S
EW

ER
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

41
,4

33
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

8,
52

2
   

   
  

1,
48

2,
49

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
41

,4
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
8,

52
2

   
   

  
1,

48
2,

49
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

39
8,

92
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
0,

29
3

   
   

  
2,

99
3,

60
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

88
8,

89
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

32
9,

32
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
9,

58
7

   
   

  
39

4,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

4,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
69

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
58

7,
20

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
48

2,
49

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(3
57

,4
86

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
41

,7
71

)
   

   
 

(1
,5

11
,1

13
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,8

88
,8

91
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
07

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
07

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Co
nt

ig
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
53

,1
07

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(1
34

,4
02

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
00

,2
90

)
   

   
 

(1
63

,8
85

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
87

,0
03

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
(1

10
,0

77
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,6
11

)
   

   
   

  
(6

73
,1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

73
,1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(3
6,

44
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
2,

48
3)

   
   

   
(3

6,
42

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

5,
18

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,9
29

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

( 5
,9

29
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(6
4,

30
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
6,

14
3)

   
   

   
(9

6,
37

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

9,
16

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(1

2,
25

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

9,
24

5)
   

   
   

(1
28

,4
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
28

,4
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
6 

- F
irs

t 5
 S

ol
an

o 
G

ra
nt

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n,

 P
ar

ks
 &

 M
ar

in
a

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
7 

- R
ec

re
at

io
n 

G
ra

nt
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n,

 P
ar

ks
 &

 M
ar

in
a

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
0 

- D
RA

IN
AG

E 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 F
U

N
D

32
,4

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

,2
76

   
   

   
  

9,
14

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
0,

68
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

32
,4

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
46

,2
76

   
   

   
  

9,
14

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
0,

68
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

20
6,

01
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
4,

14
2

   
   

  
54

7,
08

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

2,
94

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
2,

79
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

49
)

   
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
0,

78
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
14

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Sp
ec

ia
l A

se
ss

m
en

ts
18

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

2,
50

0
   

   
  

18
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
20

,7
22

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
,7

90
   

   
   

  
21

,1
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

,1
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(1

73
,5

18
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

57
,8

66
)

   
   

 
(5

37
,9

41
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

73
,6

26
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,8

10
)

   
   

   
  

(2
78

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(9
5,

96
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
6,

47
1)

   
   

   
(1

44
,8

43
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

76
,8

31
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(1
,1

05
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

,2
92

)
   

   
   

  
(1

1,
30

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(1
2,

76
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
,3

31
)

   
   

   
  

(1
3,

49
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
,1

89
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,4
78

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,4

78
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(1
,8

32
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(1

8,
49

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

4,
44

6)
   

   
   

(1
6,

02
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
6,

32
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

 1
3 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

445



Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(4
3,

35
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
1,

51
6)

   
   

   
(7

1,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

8,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

2 
- E

N
ER

G
Y 

SA
VI

N
G

S-
BA

N
K 

O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

RK
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
( 5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

( 5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
34

8,
99

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

1,
93

4
   

   
  

31
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
9,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
34

8,
99

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

1,
93

4
   

   
  

31
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
9,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(3
48

,9
90

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
01

,9
34

)
   

   
 

(3
15

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

( 3
39

,4
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

De
bt

 In
te

re
st

 P
ay

m
en

t
(2

35
,0

90
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

29
,9

70
)

   
   

 
(2

27
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

23
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
De

bt
 P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
t

(1
13

,9
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
1,

96
4)

   
   

   
(8

8,
30

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

15
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

3 
- R

IM
S 

PO
LI

CE
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Po
lic

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

60
,3

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

,3
42

   
   

   
  

60
,3

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,3

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
,3

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,3

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
60

,3
42

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
,3

42
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(6

0,
34

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

0,
34

2)
   

   
   

(6
0,

34
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
0,

34
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

De
bt

 In
te

re
st

 P
ay

m
en

t
(6

,4
48

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(6
,4

48
)

   
   

   
  

(6
,4

48
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
( 6

,4
48

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

De
bt

 P
rin

ci
pa

l P
ay

m
en

t
(5

3,
89

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

3,
89

4)
   

   
   

(5
3,

89
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
3,

89
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

0 
- N

O
RT

H 
BA

Y 
AQ

U
ED

U
CT

1,
69

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

26
)

   
   

   
  

10
,6

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,7

94
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

1,
69

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

26
)

   
   

   
  

10
,6

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,7

94
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

82
,1

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

,4
21

   
   

   
  

90
,8

09
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
,1

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

40
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
03

)
   

   
   

   
   

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

40
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,6
63

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
es

81
,7

28
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

,5
24

   
   

   
  

81
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
,3

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(8
0,

44
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
0,

44
8)

   
   

   
(8

0,
14

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

0,
36

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
De

bt
 P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
t

(7
7,

74
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
7,

74
0)

   
   

   
(7

7,
80

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

7,
80

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(2

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,7

00
)

   
   

   
  

(2
,3

46
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,5
69

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(2
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
1 

- V
EH

IC
LE

 D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E 
FU

N
D

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Po
lic

e
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
38

,2
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
21

0,
39

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
83

,8
29

   
   

   
  

43
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

21
0,

39
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
,7

32
   

   
   

  
28

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(2

10
,3

92
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

3,
73

2)
   

   
   

(2
2,

60
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
1,

30
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

De
bt

 In
te

re
st

 P
ay

m
en

t
(1

1,
24

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,4
03

)
   

   
   

  
(1

,4
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
De

bt
 P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
t

(1
99

,1
51

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
0,

32
9)

   
   

   
(2

1,
20

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

1,
10

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

2 
- V

IC
.H

AR
BO

R 
19

94
 R

EF
U

N
DI

N
G

 B
O

N
D

(5
3,

55
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,7

18
)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

(5
3,

55
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,7

18
)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

(1
06

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

8)
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
(1

06
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
8)

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(5
3,

44
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,7

00
)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

De
bt

 In
te

re
st

 P
ay

m
en

t
(1

,2
88

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

bt
 P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
t

(5
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(1

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,7

00
)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(4

57
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

1 
- H

IG
HW

AY
 1

2 
DE

BT
 S

ER
VI

CE
 F

U
N

D
(3

0,
82

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

 1
4 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

446



De
bt

 S
er

vi
ce

(3
0,

82
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

11
,2

34
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
29

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

47
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(0
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
es

10
,7

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(4
2,

06
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
4)

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(5
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

4)
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(4

2,
05

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
4 

- F
IR

E 
LA

DD
ER

 T
RU

CK
 A

CQ
U

IS
IT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

bt
 S

er
vi

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

,4
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,4

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

0,
42

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

0,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
De

bt
 In

te
re

st
 P

ay
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

1,
92

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

0,
90

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
De

bt
 P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

8,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

9,
60

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

0 
- P

AR
K 

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

FU
N

D
44

,2
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
,8

13
   

   
   

  
22

4,
58

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
84

3,
31

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n,

 P
ar

ks
 &

 M
ar

in
a

44
,2

94
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,8
13

   
   

   
  

22
4,

58
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

84
3,

31
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

54
,4

74
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

,9
63

   
   

   
  

32
2,

66
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
09

1,
33

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

De
ve

lo
pe

r I
m

pa
ct

 F
ee

s
7,

30
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

,8
67

   
   

   
  

12
5,

37
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

86
3,

25
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

4,
33

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

96
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

3,
79

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

4,
58

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

42
,8

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(1
0,

17
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,1

50
)

   
   

   
  

(9
8,

08
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
48

,0
29

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

,0
00

)
   

   
   

  
(7

30
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
79

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(5
,1

79
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
5,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
25

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

2,
35

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

2,
35

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

0 
- F

IR
E 

FA
CI

LI
TY

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

IM
PA

CT
 F

EE
S

(3
2,

85
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
,0

44
   

   
   

  
(3

,5
99

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
11

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Fi
re

(3
2,

85
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
,0

44
   

   
   

  
(3

,5
99

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
11

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

7,
08

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
,0

44
   

   
   

  
58

,0
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

9,
40

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

ve
lo

pe
r I

m
pa

ct
 F

ee
s

7,
93

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

44
,4

75
   

   
   

  
47

,2
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

, 4
03

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
(8

52
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,8

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(3
9,

93
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

1,
65

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

28
,2

86
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,1

47
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

0,
44

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(3
9,

93
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

0,
50

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

77
,8

39
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
31

2 
- P

O
LI

CE
 F

AC
IL

IT
Y 

&
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

IM
PA

CT
 F

EE
S

8,
93

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
1,

26
8)

   
   

   
(7

5,
97

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

,6
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Po

lic
e

8,
93

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
1,

26
8)

   
   

   
(7

5,
97

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

,6
12

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
73

7,
49

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

9,
70

8
   

   
  

34
5,

45
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
5,

67
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

De
ve

lo
pe

r I
m

pa
ct

 F
ee

s
11

,8
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,8

50
   

   
   

  
20

,8
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

, 6
78

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
(2

,9
56

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
18

)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
72

8,
56

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

8,
97

6
   

   
  

32
4,

65
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(7
28

,5
64

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
20

,9
76

)
   

   
 

(4
21

,4
37

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
71

,0
66

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
0,

80
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
0,

80
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

0,
97

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

0,
26

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(7
28

,5
64

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
96

,0
76

)
   

   
 

(3
79

,6
58

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
40

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
ge

 1
5 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

447



Po
lic

e
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

4,
90

0)
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
4 

- M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 V
EH

IC
LE

/E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
IM

PA
CT

 F
EE

S
(2

16
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
21

0
   

   
   

   
 

3,
44

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,9

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Po
lic

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
9,

90
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

( 3
9,

90
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
9,

90
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
9,

90
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

(2
16

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

21
0

   
   

   
   

 
3,

44
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,9
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
48

,7
93

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

38
,3

98
   

   
   

  
54

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
65

,1
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

ve
lo

pe
r I

m
pa

ct
 F

ee
s

71
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
28

9
   

   
   

   
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,5
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
(9

31
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
8)

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
49

,0
09

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

36
,1

88
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(4

9,
00

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

6,
18

8)
   

   
   

(5
1,

45
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
1,

20
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,4
53

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

( 1
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(4
7,

85
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
5,

37
1)

   
   

   
(4

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(8
17

)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(9

63
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(1

96
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

0 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

FE
ES

91
,7

74
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

33
,2

52
)

   
   

 
(1

07
,9

09
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
( 1

14
,0

52
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
91

,7
74

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
33

,2
52

)
   

   
 

(1
07

,9
09

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
14

,0
52

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

59
1,

27
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0,

41
5

   
   

  
1,

10
5,

07
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

9,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0,

00
0

   
   

  
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
26

,2
74

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

41
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

59
5,

27
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
65

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(4

99
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

33
,6

67
)

   
   

 
(1

,2
12

,9
83

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

13
,8

52
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
17

)
   

   
   

   
   

(5
90

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
7,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(1
5,

90
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
5,

90
0)

   
   

   
(2

,2
83

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
,1

52
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
21

,7
50

)
   

   
 

(1
20

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
20

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(4
83

,6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
95

,3
00

)
   

   
 

(5
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

( 5
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
2 

- E
N

ER
G

Y 
SA

VI
N

G
S

(4
,0

69
,6

80
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
09

,5
23

)
   

   
 

(6
,0

21
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
(4

,0
69

,6
80

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

09
,5

23
)

   
   

 
(6

,0
21

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

3,
59

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

5,
37

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

5,
37

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
3,

59
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
5,

37
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
5,

37
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(4
,0

73
,2

78
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
09

,5
23

)
   

   
 

(3
81

,4
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
75

,3
79

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
(4

,0
73

,2
78

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

09
,5

23
)

   
   

 
(3

81
,4

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

75
,3

79
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
De

bt
 Is

su
an

ce
 C

os
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

7 
- W

AL
M

AR
T 

M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

 F
U

N
D

18
,5

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

62
)

   
   

   
   

   
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
18

,5
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
62

)
   

   
   

   
   

4,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

18
,5

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

62
)

   
   

   
   

   
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
18

,5
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
62

)
   

   
   

   
   

4,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
0 

- D
RE

DG
IN

G
 F

U
N

D 
- C

AP
IT

AL
 P

RO
JE

CT
(2

37
,8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

8,
73

0)
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

(2
37

,8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
8,

73
0)

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
2,

90
8,

93
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

 1
6 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

448



Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
2,

77
2,

45
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
(1

3,
51

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
, 0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(3
,1

46
,7

39
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
8,

79
7)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

(2
,4

21
,4

39
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
8,

79
7)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(7

25
,3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
0 

- L
AW

LE
R 

RA
N

CH
 M

AI
N

T 
DI

ST
 (P

R 
75

13
)

(3
2,

69
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
94

,7
71

)
   

   
 

(7
3,

81
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
88

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

(3
2,

69
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
94

,7
71

)
   

   
 

(7
3,

81
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
88

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

36
2,

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
5,

87
2

   
   

  
63

0,
19

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
64

7,
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
22

,7
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
,1

63
)

   
   

   
  

15
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
2,

68
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
7,

16
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sp
ec

ia
l A

se
ss

m
en

ts
33

6,
82

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

0,
33

5
   

   
  

35
9,

11
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
2,

23
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
2,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

70
0

   
   

   
   

 
2,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(3

94
,9

39
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

40
,6

42
)

   
   

 
(7

04
,0

07
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

42
,9

12
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
71

)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(6
2,

01
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
3,

10
8)

   
   

   
(1

74
,5

07
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

16
,9

46
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(5
6,

96
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
63

,6
76

)
   

   
 

(2
90

,9
80

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
27

,6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(2

,6
07

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
,0

74
)

   
   

   
  

(3
,4

95
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,0
47

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(1

,8
61

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,6

98
)

   
   

   
  

(1
,7

19
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,7
19

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(2
42

,9
87

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
88

,1
15

)
   

   
 

(1
99

,0
06

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
59

,3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(2
8,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
9,

60
0)

   
   

   
(3

4,
30

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

4,
30

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

2 
- M

AR
IN

A 
VI

LL
AG

E 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T 
DI

ST
RI

CT
11

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
48

,7
63

   
   

   
  

99
,2

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
9,

66
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

11
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

48
,7

63
   

   
   

  
99

,2
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

9,
66

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
52

,1
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
,3

28
   

   
   

  
10

0,
93

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

1,
33

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
22

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
48

,8
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

,2
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sp

ec
ia

l A
se

ss
m

en
ts

52
,0

79
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
52

,0
79

   
   

   
  

52
,0

79
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

52
,0

79
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(5
1,

98
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,5

65
)

   
   

   
  

(1
,6

72
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,6
72

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(3

63
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(6
20

)
   

   
   

   
   

(1
72

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

72
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(5
21

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,9
45

)
   

   
   

  
(5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(5

1,
10

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,0
00

)
   

   
   

  
(1

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

( 1
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

5 
- B

LO
SS

O
M

 M
AI

N
T 

AS
SE

SS
M

EN
T 

DI
ST

-P
RO

J 7
51

0
(3

,5
43

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,8

33
)

   
   

   
  

(5
,6

31
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
(3

,5
43

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,8

33
)

   
   

   
  

(5
,6

31
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
19

,2
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,4

71
   

   
   

  
35

,7
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

,7
49

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
47

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

0)
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,4

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,4

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sp
ec

ia
l A

se
ss

m
en

ts
18

,7
76

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,5

31
   

   
   

  
20

,0
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,9
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(2

2,
79

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

2,
30

5)
   

   
   

(4
1,

39
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
1,

70
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(3
,9

02
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

,3
27

)
   

   
   

  
(5

,8
14

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
,2

28
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

4,
10

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
( 2

2,
90

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(2
01

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

37
)

   
   

   
   

   
(2

70
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
74

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(4
51

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

42
)

   
   

   
   

   
(2

06
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
06

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(1

6,
64

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

2,
39

9)
   

   
   

(9
,4

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

,6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(1
,6

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,6
00

)
   

   
   

  
(1

,6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,6

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
43

0 
- H

ER
IT

AG
E 

M
AI

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T 
DI

ST
 -P

RO
J 7

51
1

(4
9,

55
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
5,

66
5)

   
   

   
(1

23
,5

42
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

48
,1

34
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
(4

9,
55

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

5,
66

5)
   

   
   

(1
23

,5
42

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
48

,1
34

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
ge

 1
7 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

449



Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

17
1,

55
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
3,

58
0

   
   

  
95

,7
40

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

,2
93

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
(2

,5
62

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
34

)
   

   
   

   
   

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
( 9

8,
57

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

33
,0

21
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Sp

ec
ia

l A
se

ss
m

en
ts

14
6,

21
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
6,

21
4

   
   

  
14

6,
21

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

6,
21

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

27
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

,9
00

   
   

   
  

47
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(2
21

,1
02

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
89

,2
44

)
   

   
 

(2
19

,2
82

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

( 2
09

,4
27

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(5
9,

34
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
9,

27
3)

   
   

   
(7

6,
63

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

3,
66

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

2,
90

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

2,
90

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(1
,0

03
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,1
82

)
   

   
   

  
(1

,3
44

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,1

72
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(1
,2

55
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,8
57

)
   

   
   

  
(6

87
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
87

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(1

44
,5

97
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

32
,0

32
)

   
   

 
(1

12
,8

12
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

6,
10

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(1

4,
90

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

4,
90

0)
   

   
   

(1
4,

90
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
4,

90
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
5 

- M
O

N
TE

BE
LL

O
 V

IS
TA

 M
AI

N
 A

SS
ES

S 
DI

ST
RI

CT
(7

,9
19

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
3,

77
1)

   
   

   
(9

3,
96

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

26
,6

46
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
(7

,9
19

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
3,

77
1)

   
   

   
(9

3,
96

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

26
,6

46
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
40

,6
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

42
,1

06
   

   
   

  
(2

7,
96

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
( 5

6,
91

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
(1

,7
42

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
44

)
   

   
   

   
   

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

0,
91

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

9,
86

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sp

ec
ia

l A
se

ss
m

en
ts

36
,4

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

,4
50

   
   

   
  

36
,4

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

36
,4

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
5,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

90
0

   
   

   
   

 
5,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(4

8,
52

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

5,
87

7)
   

   
   

(6
6,

00
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
9,

73
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(1
1,

91
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
0,

80
3)

   
   

   
(1

4,
09

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

7,
52

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(2
01

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

37
)

   
   

   
   

   
(2

70
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
74

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(9
16

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,3
86

)
   

   
   

  
(4

12
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
12

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(3

1,
70

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

9,
65

1)
   

   
   

(4
7,

42
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
7,

82
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(3
,8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,8
00

)
   

   
   

  
(3

,8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

5 
- P

ET
ER

SO
N

-M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T 
DI

ST
RI

CT
(2

3,
78

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

4,
55

9)
   

   
   

(9
5,

02
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
1,

51
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

(2
3,

78
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
4,

55
9)

   
   

   
(9

5,
02

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

1,
51

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
21

3,
79

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

2,
39

8
   

   
  

17
3,

29
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
1,

87
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

(7
38

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

38
)

   
   

   
   

   
(6

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
4,

83
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
0,

68
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sp
ec

ia
l A

se
ss

m
en

ts
21

4,
53

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

3,
13

6
   

   
  

22
8,

72
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
2,

55
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(2
37

,5
77

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
56

,9
58

)
   

   
 

(2
68

,3
15

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
63

,3
88

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(1
0,

98
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
,0

12
)

   
   

   
  

(1
7,

61
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
3,

51
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
4,

34
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
4,

34
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(1

,3
03

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,1

82
)

   
   

   
  

(1
,7

45
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,5
21

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(9

43
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,4

24
)

   
   

   
  

(4
12

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

12
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(2
07

,9
44

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
28

,9
39

)
   

   
 

(1
87

,7
96

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
67

,2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(1
6,

40
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
6,

40
0)

   
   

   
(1

6,
40

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

6,
40

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

6 
- P

ET
ER

SO
N

 R
AN

CH
-C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
FA

CI
LI

TI
ES

 D
ST

19
,7

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

9,
18

5)
   

   
   

21
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,9
93

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
19

,7
39

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
9,

18
5)

   
   

   
21

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,9

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

13
3,

20
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
5,

46
7

   
   

  
14

1,
73

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

8,
51

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
56

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

91
)

   
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
80

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Sp
ec

ia
l A

se
ss

m
en

ts
13

2,
63

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

5,
85

8
   

   
  

13
7,

72
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
8,

10
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(1
13

,4
64

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
54

,6
52

)
   

   
 

(1
41

,5
22

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
41

,5
22

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(8

25
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(8
55

)
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

 1
8 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

450



Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(1
,7

39
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,1
98

)
   

   
   

  
(1

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(1

10
,9

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

51
,6

00
)

   
   

 
( 1

38
,3

22
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

38
,3

22
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

8 
- R

AI
LR

O
AD

 A
VE

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T 
DI

ST
47

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

,0
18

)
   

   
   

  
10

, 8
78

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

39
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
47

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

,0
18

)
   

   
   

  
10

,8
78

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

39
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
8,

51
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

67
3

   
   

   
   

 
39

,4
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,2
78

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
1,

06
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

7)
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

31
,3

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,8

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sp
ec

ia
l A

se
ss

m
en

ts
7,

45
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

75
0

   
   

   
   

 
7,

94
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(8

,4
65

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
3,

69
1)

   
   

   
(2

8,
62

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

2,
88

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(3

,9
02

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
,7

02
)

   
   

   
  

(5
,8

14
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

0,
07

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(6
,6

58
)

   
   

   
  

(2
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(3

14
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
51

)
   

   
   

   
   

(1
37

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

37
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(3
,5

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,0
80

)
   

   
   

  
(1

,9
70

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,9

70
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

(7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

44
9 

- V
IC

 H
AR

-D
RE

DG
IN

G
 M

AD
41

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

5,
87

1
   

   
  

21
2,

78
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
0,

71
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

41
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
5,

87
1

   
   

  
21

2,
78

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
32

0,
71

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
10

6,
26

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

0,
91

5
   

   
  

21
8,

56
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
6,

48
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

16
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

54
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

0,
26

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

2,
78

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

10
6,

10
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
0,

36
7

   
   

  
10

8,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

3,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(1

05
,8

54
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

,0
43

)
   

   
   

  
(5

,7
72

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,7

72
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(3
69

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

29
)

   
   

   
   

   
(1

72
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
72

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(3

,7
86

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,6

14
)

   
   

   
  

(3
,8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(1
01

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,8

00
)

   
   

   
  

(1
,8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
3 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
A

15
,6

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,5
84

   
   

   
  

8,
20

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

15
,6

64
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,5
84

   
   

   
  

8,
20

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

10
1,

58
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
1,

89
2

   
   

  
25

2,
34

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

1,
50

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
3,

61
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

7,
19

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

5,
00

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sp

ec
ia

l A
se

ss
m

en
ts

97
,9

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

1,
89

8
   

   
  

10
4,

44
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
5,

80
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(8
5,

91
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
8,

30
8)

   
   

   
(2

44
,1

37
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

71
,4

04
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(8

,3
17

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(6
,5

15
)

   
   

   
  

(2
2,

90
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
8,

47
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
46

,8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
67

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(6

02
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(7
09

)
   

   
   

   
   

(8
06

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

03
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(8

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
37

)
   

   
   

   
   

(3
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(4
4,

84
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
7,

73
6)

   
   

   
(4

1,
09

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

1,
99

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(3

2,
06

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

3,
11

0)
   

   
   

(3
2,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
2,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
4 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
B

(3
,2

88
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

60
4

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,0
55

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

(3
,2

88
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

60
4

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,0
55

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

30
,0

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

,2
35

   
   

   
  

49
,6

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
,6

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

73
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
26

,1
84

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,4
45

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sp

ec
ia

l A
se

ss
m

en
ts

21
,8

34
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

,7
10

   
   

   
  

23
,2

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
,0

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(3
3,

35
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
7,

63
2)

   
   

   
(5

5,
71

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

2,
62

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(5

,6
47

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
,8

46
)

   
   

   
  

(8
,4

57
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

0,
51

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

2,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

,6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

 1
9 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

451



Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(3

01
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
55

)
   

   
   

   
   

(4
04

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

52
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(2

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
53

)
   

   
   

   
   

( 3
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(1
9,

49
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
4,

15
8)

   
   

   
( 1

6,
32

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

6,
62

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(7

,8
87

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(8
,1

20
)

   
   

   
  

(8
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
5 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
C

5,
42

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

52
,9

92
   

   
   

  
50

,4
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

2,
69

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
5,

42
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

,9
92

   
   

   
  

50
,4

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
2,

69
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

26
3,

76
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
9,

23
1

   
   

  
40

4,
84

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

8,
12

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
1,

69
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
9,

90
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

52
,8

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sp
ec

ia
l A

se
ss

m
en

ts
17

2,
47

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

9,
39

5
   

   
  

18
3,

88
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
5,

67
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
89

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

89
,6

00
   

   
   

  
91

,1
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(2

58
,3

42
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

16
,2

39
)

   
   

 
(3

54
,3

90
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

80
,8

18
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(1

27
,2

15
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

6,
54

7)
   

   
   

(2
11

,4
17

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
40

,9
29

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,4

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,4
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(9

02
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,0

64
)

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

10
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
( 1

,0
55

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(8

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
33

)
   

   
   

   
   

(3
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(8
8,

26
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
5,

13
4)

   
   

   
(9

5,
17

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

2,
20

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(4

1,
87

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

3,
26

0)
   

   
   

(4
4,

15
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
4,

20
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
8 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
E

(1
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

1,
23

9)
   

   
   

12
,0

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
66

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

(1
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

1,
23

9)
   

   
   

12
,0

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
66

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

58
,9

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
59

,2
33

   
   

   
  

88
,9

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
5,

55
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

1,
66

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
88

)
   

   
   

   
   

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,5
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,8
95

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sp

ec
ia

l A
se

ss
m

en
ts

57
,3

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
59

,6
21

   
   

   
  

61
,1

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

68
,3

57
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(5
9,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
0,

47
2)

   
   

   
(7

6,
87

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

8,
88

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(5

,1
34

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
2,

70
6)

   
   

   
(7

,5
76

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
9,

05
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

4,
70

0)
   

   
   

(2
4,

80
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
4,

80
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(4

01
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
73

)
   

   
   

   
   

(5
40

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

71
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(6

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
99

)
   

   
   

   
   

(3
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(3
4,

31
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
2,

69
0)

   
   

   
(2

3,
82

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

3,
82

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(1

9,
09

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

9,
70

4)
   

   
   

(2
0,

09
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

( 2
0,

70
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
9 

- V
IC

TO
RI

AN
 H

AR
BO

R 
- Z

O
N

E 
F

40
,2

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

,0
61

   
   

   
  

23
9,

07
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
69

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

40
,2

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

,0
61

   
   

   
  

23
9,

07
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
69

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

10
3,

77
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

96
,6

20
   

   
   

  
52

6,
16

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
57

5,
60

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
11

,0
19

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
4,

97
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
2,

77
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sp
ec

ia
l A

se
ss

m
en

ts
92

,7
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

96
,4

78
   

   
   

  
98

,8
91

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

0,
52

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(6

3,
55

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

8,
55

9)
   

   
   

(2
87

,0
94

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
70

,9
14

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(5
,1

34
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,1
76

)
   

   
   

  
(7

,5
76

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
9,

16
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
23

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

( 4
93

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(4

01
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
73

)
   

   
   

   
   

(5
40

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

71
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(6

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
02

)
   

   
   

   
   

(3
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(2
7,

96
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
2,

73
5)

   
   

   
(2

4,
74

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

5,
04

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(2

9,
98

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

0,
97

3)
   

   
   

(3
0,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
2,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
0 

- H
W

Y1
2 

LA
N

DS
CA

PE
 M

.A
.D

.
(2

5,
48

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,5
62

   
   

   
  

(3
8,

36
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
5,

44
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

(2
5,

48
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,5

62
   

   
   

  
(3

8,
36

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

5,
44

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Pa
ge

 2
0 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

452



Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

41
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
48

,0
00

   
   

   
  

39
,5

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
63

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
21

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
,0

00
   

   
   

  
28

, 0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
( 8

,4
54

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
8,

36
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,0

00
   

   
   

  
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(6

6,
48

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

7,
43

8)
   

   
   

(7
7,

91
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
5,

07
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(4
4,

15
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
3,

67
8)

   
   

   
(6

5,
53

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

1,
47

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(7
,0

91
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(1
5,

24
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,7

60
)

   
   

   
  

(1
2,

37
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
3,

60
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
1 

- S
U

IS
U

N
 C

IT
Y 

CF
D 

#2
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

   
   

   
   

   
   

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
,7

51
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

63
   

   
   

   
   

   
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
21

,7
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
58

3,
01

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

9,
50

6
   

   
  

62
8,

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

65
0,

06
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

12
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Sp
ec

ia
l A

se
ss

m
en

ts
58

2,
89

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

9,
49

6
   

   
  

62
7,

99
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

65
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(5
82

,9
22

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
19

,4
43

)
   

   
 

(6
28

,1
11

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

( 6
28

,3
11

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(1

,9
85

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
,7

97
)

   
   

   
  

(5
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(6
,9

75
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

0,
08

6)
   

   
   

(7
,3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(5
73

,9
61

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
05

,5
61

)
   

   
 

(6
15

,8
11

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
15

,8
11

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

46
2 

- M
CC

O
Y 

CR
EE

K 
TA

X 
ZO

N
E 

2
1,

49
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

12
0

   
   

   
   

 
24

,4
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

19
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
1,

49
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

12
0

   
   

   
   

 
24

,4
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

19
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
5,

28
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

06
5

   
   

   
   

 
29

,9
79

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
65

,9
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
54

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,6
89

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

,4
16

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sp

ec
ia

l A
se

ss
m

en
ts

4,
74

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
06

5
   

   
   

   
 

9,
19

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

41
,4

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(3
,7

85
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

,9
45

)
   

   
   

  
(5

,5
63

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
6,

72
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(3
,1

83
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

,5
00

)
   

   
   

  
(4

,7
57

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,9

14
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(1
27

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,7
55

)
   

   
   

  
(2

06
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
06

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(1

75
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
89

)
   

   
   

   
   

(3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
(3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
46

4 
- M

CC
O

Y 
CR

EE
K 

PA
RK

 A
SS

M
T 

DI
ST

RI
CT

99
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

92
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,0

08
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

99
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

92
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,0

08
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

8,
32

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
60

2
   

   
   

   
 

44
,7

18
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,1

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

1,
00

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
2)

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

,7
14

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,0
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sp

ec
ia

l A
se

ss
m

en
ts

7,
32

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
61

4
   

   
   

   
 

7,
80

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
95

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(7
,3

25
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,6
73

)
   

   
   

  
(2

6,
71

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

6,
68

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(6

,2
63

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
,0

03
)

   
   

   
  

(9
,3

38
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

1,
60

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

5,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

2,
80

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(3
02

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

20
)

   
   

   
   

   
(1

72
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

( 1
72

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(2

59
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
51

)
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
(5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
46

5 
- A

M
BE

RW
O

O
D 

TZ
1

(7
,6

42
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,7
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
(7

,6
42

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,7

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

16
,3

22
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,3
20

   
   

   
  

69
,2

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
,8

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

1,
48

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
9)

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
ge

 2
1 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

453



Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

52
,6

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,7

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sp
ec

ia
l A

se
ss

m
en

ts
14

,8
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,3

59
   

   
   

  
15

, 5
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,1
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(2

3,
96

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

4,
61

6)
   

   
   

( 5
8,

49
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
7,

44
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(1
2,

21
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
,6

86
)

   
   

   
  

(1
2,

33
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
5,

33
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
0,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
6,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(3

01
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
55

)
   

   
   

   
   

(4
05

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

53
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(2

48
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,7

55
)

   
   

   
  

(1
72

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

72
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(9
,9

96
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,6
20

)
   

   
   

  
(4

,3
84

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,3

84
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(1

,2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,2

00
)

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
6 

- P
ET

ER
SO

N
 T

AX
 Z

O
N

E 
3 

CF
D

(2
,4

13
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,4
74

)
   

   
   

  
4,

51
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
(2

,4
13

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,4

74
)

   
   

   
  

4,
51

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

39
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

10
,7

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

24
5

   
   

   
   

 
60

,3
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

,2
14

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
1,

48
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

0)
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
,5

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sp
ec

ia
l A

se
ss

m
en

ts
9,

27
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

30
5

   
   

   
   

 
9,

43
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(1

3,
17

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

0,
71

9)
   

   
   

(5
5,

82
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
4,

82
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(7
,4

95
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,2
48

)
   

   
   

  
(1

1,
09

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

8,
61

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

1,
50

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(2
48

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,7
55

)
   

   
   

  
(2

06
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
06

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(4

,9
35

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,2

16
)

   
   

   
  

(4
,0

15
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
(5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
46

7 
- S

U
M

M
ER

W
O

O
D 

TA
X 

ZO
N

E 
5

5,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
93

6
   

   
   

   
 

27
,8

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(6
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
5,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

93
6

   
   

   
   

 
27

,8
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

12
,7

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,0
58

   
   

   
  

56
,7

61
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
,0

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

1,
14

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
1)

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

,0
26

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

,8
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sp

ec
ia

l A
se

ss
m

en
ts

11
,6

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,0
69

   
   

   
  

12
,2

35
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(7
,1

81
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

,1
22

)
   

   
   

  
(2

8,
91

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

1,
10

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(3

,3
88

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
,1

36
)

   
   

   
  

(5
,1

09
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

,3
52

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
1,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(3

01
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
55

)
   

   
   

   
   

(4
05

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
( 3

53
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(2

48
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,7

55
)

   
   

   
  

(1
03

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

03
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(2
,8

44
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,4
76

)
   

   
   

  
(2

,9
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,9

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
(4

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

(2
0,

40
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
0,

40
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
8 

- C
FD

#2
 T

AX
 Z

O
N

E#
6 

-W
AL

M
AR

T
2,

79
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
1,

62
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

03
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

2,
79

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

1,
62

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
03

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
26

,5
17

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
,5

41
   

   
   

  
54

,0
56

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

,8
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
73

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

1)
   

   
   

   
   

  
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
,7

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,6

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sp
ec

ia
l A

se
ss

m
en

ts
25

,7
78

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
,5

92
   

   
   

  
26

,9
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

, 9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(2

3,
71

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

6,
84

1)
   

   
   

(5
2,

42
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
0,

73
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(1
6,

94
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
3,

04
9)

   
   

   
(2

5,
19

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

6,
17

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(3
01

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

55
)

   
   

   
   

   
(4

05
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
53

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(2
48

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,7
55

)
   

   
   

  
(1

03
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
03

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(6

,2
29

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
1,

68
2)

   
   

   
(6

,7
27

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Pa
ge

 2
2 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

454



46
9 

- S
U

IS
U

N
 C

FD
 N

O
.3

1,
75

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
49

5
   

   
   

   
 

1,
54

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,0

20
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
1,

75
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

49
5

   
   

   
   

 
1,

54
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,0
20

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

66
,6

85
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
68

,6
34

   
   

   
  

74
, 8

69
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

71
,3

03
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

11
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
1)

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

11
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

54
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Sp

ec
ia

l A
se

ss
m

en
ts

66
,5

67
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
68

,7
15

   
   

   
  

69
,6

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
,6

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(6
4,

93
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
7,

13
9)

   
   

   
(7

3,
32

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

3,
32

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(4
64

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,0
76

)
   

   
   

  
(2

,3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(6

66
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,2

63
)

   
   

   
  

(7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(6
3,

80
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
3,

80
0)

   
   

   
(7

0,
32

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

0,
32

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

5 
- V

EH
/E

Q
U

IP
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 IS
F

22
,2

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
63

,4
44

   
   

   
  

(4
,3

66
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
22

,2
46

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

63
,4

44
   

   
   

  
(4

,3
66

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

44
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

14
6,

58
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
3,

18
3

   
   

  
14

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

3,
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
14

2,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

2,
60

0
   

   
  

14
2,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
2,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
3,

98
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
58

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(1

24
,3

38
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

9,
73

9)
   

   
   

(1
49

,3
66

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
43

,0
57

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(3
7,

77
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
4,

78
4)

   
   

   
(2

8,
88

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

0,
55

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(2
39

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,6
93

)
   

   
   

  
(4

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(1
2,

05
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
1,

56
2)

   
   

   
(1

2,
27

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

1,
11

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,0
79

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,0

79
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(2
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(1

6,
04

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

6,
82

1)
   

   
   

(2
5,

02
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
8,

93
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(5
8,

19
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
1,

87
8)

   
   

   
(7

6,
40

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

5,
67

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

6 
- V

EH
/E

Q
U

IP
 R

EP
LA

CE
M

EN
T 

IS
F

16
8,

70
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
8,

48
8

   
   

  
47

2,
44

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

6,
35

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
16

8,
70

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

8,
48

8
   

   
  

47
2,

44
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
6,

35
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

38
7,

45
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

53
8,

43
2

   
   

  
2,

18
4,

32
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

41
1,

27
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
32

5,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
52

2,
50

0
   

   
  

52
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

68
2,

67
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

37
,7

85
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

98
7

   
   

   
   

 
28

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

63
3,

22
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

70
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

le
s o

f A
ss

et
s

24
,3

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,9
46

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(2
18

,7
46

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
29

,9
44

)
   

   
 

(1
,7

11
,8

78
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,8

04
,9

17
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Co
nt

ig
en

cy
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

29
,3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,2

29
,3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(7
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

,2
00

)
   

   
   

  
(7

2,
27

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

0,
65

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-c

as
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

(1
40

,4
14

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
82

,3
90

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(7
1,

13
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
40

,3
54

)
   

   
 

(2
10

,3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
94

,9
66

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
0 

- N
ET

W
O

RK
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 I.
S.

 F
U

N
D

81
,7

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

,4
68

   
   

   
  

15
9,

49
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

72
,3

32
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

81
,7

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

,4
68

   
   

   
  

15
9,

49
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

72
,3

32
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

51
6,

37
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
8,

62
5

   
   

  
72

2,
63

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
68

8,
87

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
50

3,
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

2,
90

0
   

   
  

46
8,

98
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
7,

42
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
7,

02
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

64
2

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
5,

64
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
0,

65
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
2,

87
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
5,

57
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(4
34

,6
27

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
72

,1
57

)
   

   
 

(5
63

,1
41

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
16

,5
42

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
ge

 2
3 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

455



Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(1
8,

20
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
8,

20
0)

   
   

   
(1

06
,0

56
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

3,
69

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-c

as
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

(1
7,

53
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
5,

35
4)

   
   

   
( 2

5,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

5,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(1
4,

90
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
,0

93
)

   
   

   
  

( 4
9,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
9,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(9

7,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

1,
10

3)
   

   
   

(6
6,

82
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
01

,4
21

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
1,

64
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
5,

80
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

3,
00

0)
   

   
   

(4
5,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
5,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(1

95
,8

56
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

54
,0

67
)

   
   

 
(1

35
,1

17
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

22
,1

24
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(9

1,
14

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

04
,3

39
)

   
   

 
(1

24
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

24
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
71

2 
- D

is
pa

tc
h 

- P
/S

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
,3

62
   

   
   

  
(5

2,
35

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

4,
57

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Po

lic
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
,3

62
   

   
   

  
(5

2,
35

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

4,
57

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

16
3,

67
8

   
  

1,
75

0,
73

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
26

3,
52

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
12

5,
65

6
   

  
1,

56
2,

23
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

73
1,

58
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
77

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

5)
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Li

ce
ns

es
 &

 P
er

m
its

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
,0

78
   

   
   

  
30

,9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

, 9
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

3,
44

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,1
18

,3
17

)
   

(1
,8

03
,0

88
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,9

88
,9

52
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
7,

30
0)

   
   

   
(2

62
,6

13
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

40
,2

92
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(8
,7

61
)

   
   

   
  

(4
2,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
7,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

63
,1

48
)

   
   

 
(3

20
,2

26
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

30
,5

98
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

2,
14

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

02
,3

01
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(6
61

,8
61

)
   

   
 

(8
61

,4
08

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
99

,0
62

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
67

,2
47

)
   

   
 

(2
34

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
49

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
3 

- P
W

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

CE
-IN

TE
RN

AL
 S

ER
VI

CE
(0

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

32
,0

38
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
68

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
(0

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

32
,0

38
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
68

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
1,

31
5,

59
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
04

4,
52

4
   

  
1,

86
7,

90
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

35
5,

36
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

19
3,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

97
9,

15
2

   
   

  
1,

76
1,

80
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

19
0,

26
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

21
,2

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
57

,8
86

   
   

   
  

50
,3

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
,3

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

82
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
42

7
   

   
   

   
 

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

99
,8

43
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
, 0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(1
,3

15
,5

96
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,0

44
,5

14
)

   
(1

,9
99

,9
45

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,3
55

,3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(1

65
,3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

52
,2

00
)

   
   

 
(2

38
,2

14
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

23
,9

47
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(2
12

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

08
)

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,2
32

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
32

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(5
22

,2
27

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
69

,4
56

)
   

   
 

(6
43

,4
09

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
63

,1
19

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
03

,3
29

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
07

,3
56

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(5

93
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(8
11

)
   

   
   

   
   

(8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(5

54
,8

94
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

54
,4

84
)

   
   

 
(9

21
,2

38
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,0
49

,4
30

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(7

2,
37

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

7,
45

4)
   

   
   

(9
1,

72
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
10

,4
16

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

71
5 

- L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 R
ES

ER
VE

 F
U

N
D

64
,7

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

12
,5

11
)

   
   

 
25

0,
93

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

9,
46

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ci

ty
 M

an
ag

er
64

,7
66

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
12

,5
11

)
   

   
 

25
0,

93
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
9,

46
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

43
3,

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
8,

64
1

   
   

  
1,

09
7,

79
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

09
9,

11
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
43

3,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

1,
20

0
   

   
  

83
4,

48
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

83
1,

97
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,2

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,4
41

   
   

   
  

24
7,

11
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0,

93
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(3
68

,5
34

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
51

,1
52

)
   

   
 

(8
46

,8
58

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,1

28
,5

85
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
ge

 2
4 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

456



Ci
ty

 M
an

ag
er

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(1
5,

60
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
1,

40
0)

   
   

   
(1

6,
20

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

9,
58

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-c

as
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
4,

32
5)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(1
05

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(5

0)
   

   
   

   
   

  
( 2

16
,6

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

16
,6

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(3
2,

51
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
2,

13
6)

   
   

   
(2

2,
09

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

2,
34

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,5
73

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,5

73
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(5
3,

92
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
3,

34
2)

   
   

   
(4

3,
08

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

3,
77

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(2

66
,4

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

99
,8

99
)

   
   

 
(5

44
,8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(8

22
,2

05
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

72
1 

- R
EC

RE
AT

IO
N

/C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

EV
EN

TS
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
4,

56
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
cr

ea
tio

n,
 P

ar
ks

 &
 M

ar
in

a
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
4,

56
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

,6
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

,6
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
4,

60
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
4,

60
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
4,

60
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

( 2
4,

60
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

75
0 

- W
O

RK
ER

S 
CO

M
P 

SE
LF

 IN
SU

RA
N

CE
 F

U
N

D
38

3,
14

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,9
27

   
   

   
  

22
,9

08
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
,1

07
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ci
ty

 M
an

ag
er

38
3,

14
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,9

27
   

   
   

  
22

,9
08

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
56

,1
07

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
71

2,
59

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

0,
57

9
   

   
  

76
3,

03
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

82
7,

15
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

69
3,

60
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

68
6,

41
5

   
   

  
75

3,
23

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
81

7,
35

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
13

,9
81

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
,1

03
)

   
   

   
  

8,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
5,

01
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(3

29
,4

56
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

68
,6

52
)

   
   

 
(7

40
,1

23
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

71
,0

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Co

nt
ig

en
cy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

50
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

50
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(2

9,
30

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

4,
30

0)
   

   
   

(2
0,

84
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
9,

43
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-c
as

h 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s
85

,9
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
60

,9
15

)
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

27
)

   
   

   
   

   
(6

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(5
1,

64
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
4,

28
1)

   
   

   
(4

4,
14

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

2,
81

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,5
31

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,5

31
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(2
8,

31
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
5,

78
6)

   
   

   
(3

4,
20

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

4,
20

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(7
5,

24
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
3,

11
5)

   
   

   
(4

2,
09

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
( 4

2,
77

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(2

30
,8

81
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

79
,8

28
)

   
   

 
(3

45
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

68
,7

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
76

5 
- U

N
EM

PL
O

YM
EN

T 
SE

LF
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 F
U

N
D

(7
34

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,2
37

)
   

   
   

  
1,

81
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

41
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ci

ty
 M

an
ag

er
(7

34
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
,2

37
)

   
   

   
  

1,
81

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
41

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

16
,1

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
72

,3
80

   
   

   
  

93
,1

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

16
,1

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,3
80

   
   

   
  

93
,1

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,0
00

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(1
6,

84
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
6,

61
6)

   
   

   
(9

1,
28

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

0,
58

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

(4
84

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,5
87

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(1
6,

54
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
6,

31
6)

   
   

   
(9

0,
80

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
( 8

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
1 

- S
uc

ce
ss

or
 A

ge
nc

y/
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
Fu

nd
11

1,
54

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
84

   
   

   
  

(7
,8

45
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

32
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
11

1,
54

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
84

   
   

   
  

(7
,8

45
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

32
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
31

1,
54

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

3,
06

2
   

   
  

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
31

1,
54

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
24

3,
06

2
   

   
  

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(2
00

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
32

,9
78

)
   

   
 

(2
57

,8
45

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
40

,6
76

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(6
1,

20
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
8,

10
0)

   
   

   
(5

6,
82

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

1,
91

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Pa
ge

 2
5 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

457



De
ve

lo
pm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
(1

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(8
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(5
0,

75
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
0,

06
8)

   
   

   
( 4

9,
98

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

9,
77

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
( 5

,1
82

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
,5

53
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(1
1,

25
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
3,

84
9)

   
   

   
(2

3,
24

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

4,
69

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(7
3,

54
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
7,

79
0)

   
   

   
(1

13
,7

05
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

20
,3

35
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(3

,2
17

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
,1

62
)

   
   

   
  

(5
,9

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,4
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

90
2 

- R
DA

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Re
tir

em
en

t F
un

d
1,

82
1,

73
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
67

8,
82

4
   

  
1,

17
9,

40
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
74

,3
93

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

bt
 S

er
vi

ce
(1

,9
80

,8
62

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,9
01

,3
54

)
   

(4
,1

84
,4

70
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
,1

70
,7

25
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

34
,4

87
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

34
,4

87
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(2
,0

15
,3

49
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,9

01
,4

11
)

   
(4

,1
94

,4
70

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

,1
75

,7
25

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
De

bt
 In

te
re

st
 P

ay
m

en
t

(2
,0

15
,3

49
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,9

01
,4

11
)

   
(1

,8
25

,9
70

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,7
02

,3
25

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
De

bt
 P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,3
68

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,4
73

,4
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
3,

80
2,

59
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
58

0,
17

8
   

  
5,

36
3,

87
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

24
5,

11
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
7,

92
6,

09
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
57

4,
72

6
   

  
6,

44
5,

24
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

20
8,

89
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

7,
86

9,
51

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

55
5,

22
1

   
  

6,
44

5,
24

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
20

8,
89

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

10
0,

70
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,5

05
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

le
s o

f A
ss

et
s

(4
4,

12
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(4

,1
23

,5
03

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

45
2

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,0
81

,3
71

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,9
63

,7
76

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
De

bt
 In

te
re

st
 P

ay
m

en
t

19
5,

53
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
5,

53
4

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

bt
 P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

00
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,1
90

,1
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(7

,4
95

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(6
,4

01
)

   
   

   
  

(1
1,

09
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
3,

79
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
(5

74
,2

75
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(5

6,
12

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

4,
34

8)
   

   
   

(5
7,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
8,

92
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(3

1,
24

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

2,
10

4)
   

   
   

(5
5,

70
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
5,

70
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(3
,6

49
,8

96
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
07

,2
29

)
   

   
 

(4
57

,0
72

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
75

,2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
90

3 
- S

A-
HO

U
SI

N
G

(1
84

,2
35

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
5,

02
6)

   
   

   
1,

51
9,

32
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

8,
89

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
(1

84
,2

35
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

5,
02

6)
   

   
   

1,
51

9,
32

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

99
8,

89
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

96
,6

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

5,
96

5
   

   
  

2,
20

0,
91

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
68

8,
12

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

90
,4

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
31

,0
12

   
   

   
  

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
5,

43
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

3,
95

3
   

   
  

2,
18

4,
61

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
67

1,
82

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(2
80

,9
32

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
30

,9
91

)
   

   
 

(6
81

,5
87

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
89

,2
31

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(3
2,

89
2)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
1,

33
5)

   
   

   
(5

8,
91

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

5,
95

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

5,
20

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

5,
20

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(8
3,

09
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
1,

96
9)

   
   

   
(1

24
,1

95
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

26
,2

82
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

0,
52

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

0,
44

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(3
7,

45
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
3,

47
9)

   
   

   
(1

37
,4

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
( 1

37
,4

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(1
17

,9
21

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
66

,5
25

)
   

   
 

(3
06

,5
03

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
15

,1
04

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(9
,5

62
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

,6
83

)
   

   
   

  
(8

,8
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
,8

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

7 
- A

LM
O

N
D 

G
AR

DE
N

S-
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

(8
,4

20
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

,9
64

   
   

   
  

15
5,

42
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
4,

07
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

(8
,4

20
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

,9
64

   
   

   
  

15
5,

42
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
4,

07
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

44
0,

24
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
3,

79
3

   
   

  
68

9,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
51

9,
02

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
43

5,
05

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
44

0,
85

7
   

   
  

36
3,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
3,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

 2
6 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

458



De
ve

lo
pm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Fi
ne

s &
 F

or
fe

itu
re

s
1,

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

26
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

43
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
3,

67
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

49
9

   
   

   
   

 
32

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

5,
42

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(4

48
,6

64
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

74
,8

29
)

   
   

 
(5

34
,1

75
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

33
,1

01
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Co

nt
ig

en
cy

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

50
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

50
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(1

0,
70

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

,0
00

)
   

   
   

  
(1

4,
57

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

3,
50

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-c

as
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

(3
,4

92
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
(2

,0
55

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,5

32
)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(5

9,
83

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

0,
62

6)
   

   
   

(8
8,

40
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
8,

40
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(3
07

,5
83

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
39

,6
71

)
   

   
 

(1
16

,2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
16

,2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(6
5,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
5,

00
0)

   
   

   
(6

5,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

5,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

8 
- R

DA
 A

SS
ET

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

(1
,7

22
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
95

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,0

23
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,7

59
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

11
,4

74
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

67
0

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,7
86

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
43

,9
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

42
,0

00
   

   
   

  
43

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
42

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

42
,0

00
   

   
   

  
42

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

, 0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
1,

98
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(0

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(3
2,

50
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
4,

32
9)

   
   

   
(3

1,
95

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

2,
21

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
De

bt
 P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
t

(3
,2

07
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,2
07

)
   

   
   

  
(3

,2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(7

19
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,3

87
)

   
   

   
  

(1
,1

57
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,4
14

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(2
8,

58
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
9,

73
6)

   
   

   
(2

7,
60

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

7,
60

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
(1

3,
19

6)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

,5
76

)
   

   
   

  
(2

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
20

,0
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,8

82
   

   
   

  
42

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

,7
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
58

2
   

   
   

   
 

32
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

32
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Fi
ne

s &
 F

or
fe

itu
re

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

9,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
30

0
   

   
   

   
 

9,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(3
3,

25
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
4,

45
8)

   
   

   
(4

2,
02

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

2,
02

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(2

,1
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,1

00
)

   
   

   
  

(2
,0

70
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,0
77

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(3
1,

15
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
2,

35
8)

   
   

   
(3

9,
95

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

9,
95

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
90

9 
- M

AR
IN

A
30

3,
29

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

81
,5

60
)

   
   

 
(1

09
,6

95
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

54
,7

26
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

cr
ea

tio
n,

 P
ar

ks
 &

 M
ar

in
a

30
3,

29
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(6
81

,5
60

)
   

   
 

(1
09

,6
95

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
54

,7
26

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

1,
08

0,
18

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
30

4,
22

8
   

   
  

64
0,

58
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

61
5,

14
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

28
5,

98
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
9,

88
1

   
   

  
30

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Fi

ne
s &

 F
or

fe
itu

re
s

3,
41

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
68

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
24

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
77

2,
81

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

,0
00

   
   

   
  

33
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

33
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

17
,6

77
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

1,
07

3)
   

   
   

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
30

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(7

76
,8

93
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(9

85
,7

89
)

   
   

 
(7

50
,2

75
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

69
,8

66
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

(3
29

,4
66

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
04

,9
40

)
   

   
 

(3
30

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
30

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

De
bt

 P
rin

ci
pa

l P
ay

m
en

t
(1

7,
50

5)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

7,
50

5)
   

   
   

(1
7,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

( 1
7,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
te

rd
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

(2
6,

00
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
0,

20
0)

   
   

   
(5

4,
45

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

4,
03

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-c

as
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

(1
5,

36
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(5
,9

74
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

9,
64

1)
   

   
   

(7
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(7

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(8

0,
06

4)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

5,
62

7)
   

   
   

(6
5,

82
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
7,

14
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
,5

24
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

,5
24

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
(3

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

 2
7 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

459



Re
cr

ea
tio

n,
 P

ar
ks

 &
 M

ar
in

a
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(1
29

,7
99

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
33

,3
55

)
   

   
 

(1
41

,2
73

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
57

,9
73

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(1
42

,1
26

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
00

,9
13

)
   

   
 

( 1
24

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
26

,7
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(5
96

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,6
08

)
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
91

9 
- M

AR
IN

A 
FU

EL
21

,2
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

66
,6

27
   

   
   

  
31

,2
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

,7
92

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

cr
ea

tio
n,

 P
ar

ks
 &

 M
ar

in
a

21
,2

54
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
66

,6
27

   
   

   
  

31
,2

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
,7

92
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

76
,8

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

6,
73

4
   

   
  

91
,9

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
, 9

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

77
,1

55
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

5,
69

1
   

   
  

91
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

(7
73

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
69

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

41
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
70

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(5
5,

54
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
0,

10
7)

   
   

   
(6

0,
63

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

8,
10

8)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(1

,8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,5

00
)

   
   

   
  

(1
,0

85
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,0
82

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
yr

ol
l B

en
ef

its
 &

 T
ax

es
(7

,4
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(6
,0

86
)

   
   

   
  

(6
,0

87
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

,3
20

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pe
rs

on
ne

l S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,4

38
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
( 1

,4
38

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
(1

2,
25

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

3,
45

9)
   

   
   

(1
3,

62
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
3,

86
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(3
4,

03
7)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
9,

06
2)

   
   

   
(3

5,
90

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

2,
90

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
93

2 
- S

EC
TI

O
N

 8
 - 

HO
U

SI
N

G
 C

HO
IC

E
99

,7
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
7,

54
8)

   
   

   
16

1,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
99

,7
34

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(8
7,

54
8)

   
   

   
16

1,
40

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
2,

60
2,

01
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
28

3,
00

3
   

  
2,

66
3,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

50
5,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

2,
59

7,
39

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

28
3,

00
3

   
  

2,
66

2,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
50

5,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

4,
61

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(2
,5

02
,2

80
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,3

70
,5

51
)

   
(2

,5
02

,3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

,5
02

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
(2

,5
02

,2
80

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,3
70

,5
51

)
   

(2
,5

02
,3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,5

02
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

93
7 

- 2
00

2 
HO

M
E 

RE
HA

BI
LI

TA
TI

O
N

56
,0

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

74
5

   
   

   
   

 
29

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

, 7
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
56

,0
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
74

5
   

   
   

   
 

29
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
,7

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Re
ve

nu
es

 / 
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

57
,7

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

74
5

   
   

   
   

 
29

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

,7
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ch

ar
ge

s f
or

 S
er

vi
ce

s
49

,3
03

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
80

0
   

   
   

   
 

25
,8

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,8

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

8,
44

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(5
5)

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(1
,7

09
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(1
,7

09
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
5 

- H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

RI
TY

 - 
AD

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 F

U
N

D
26

,1
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
9,

75
2)

   
   

   
11

8,
81

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

5,
76

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
26

,1
25

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
9,

75
2)

   
   

   
11

8,
81

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

5,
76

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
33

0,
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

5,
94

9
   

   
  

37
7,

98
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
0,

71
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
31

7,
33

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

5,
38

0
   

   
  

31
5,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
2,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

3,
13

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
9,

82
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
56

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

,2
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

9,
31

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ex

pe
ns

es
 / 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
(3

04
,1

74
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

15
,7

01
)

   
   

 
(2

59
,1

77
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

44
,9

42
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

te
rd

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l C

ha
rg

es
(3

9,
60

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

4,
86

6)
   

   
   

(4
1,

67
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

( 4
4,

84
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
on

-r
ec

ur
rin

g
(1

4,
31

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

4,
70

3)
   

   
   

(1
6,

40
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pa

yr
ol

l B
en

ef
its

 &
 T

ax
es

(9
0,

10
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
3,

64
0)

   
   

   
(7

1,
43

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(6

6,
47

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S

er
vi

ce
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

1,
07

3)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

1,
10

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pr

of
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(5
,0

82
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

,7
46

)
   

   
   

  
(7

,3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
,3

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

(1
23

,1
25

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
35

,5
10

)
   

   
 

(7
1,

29
6)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
3,

42
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Se
rv

ic
es

 &
 S

up
pl

ie
s

(3
1,

95
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
0,

23
6)

   
   

   
(4

0,
00

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

8,
80

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Pa
ge

 2
8 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

460



94
6 

- H
U

D 
CA

RE
S 

Ad
m

in
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(7

,4
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
,4

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
( 7

,4
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
,4

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,7
68

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,7
68

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
3,

76
8)

   
   

   
(7

,4
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
,4

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,7

86
)

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
of

 S
er

vi
ce

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

06
)

   
   

   
   

   
(2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
0,

05
3)

   
   

   
(7

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,8
23

)
   

   
   

  
(2

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
97

4 
- T

HE
AT

ER
2,

61
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(4

,1
96

)
   

   
   

  
(1

,4
61

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
9,

86
1)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

2,
61

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,1

96
)

   
   

   
  

(1
,4

61
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(3

9,
86

1)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Re

ve
nu

es
 / 

Fu
nd

in
g 

So
ur

ce
48

,5
28

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(5
1)

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
,0

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
63

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ch
ar

ge
s f

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s

49
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
1,

03
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

1)
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
,9

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

( 1
,4

61
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

47
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ex
pe

ns
es

 / 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(4
5,

90
9)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
,1

45
)

   
   

   
  

(4
2,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(4
2,

50
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ca
pi

ta
l O

ut
la

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(6

84
)

   
   

   
   

   
(3

8,
40

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

8,
40

0)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
De

bt
 P

rin
ci

pa
l P

ay
m

en
t

(3
,4

61
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

,4
61

)
   

   
   

  
(3

,5
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,5

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

on
-r

ec
ur

rin
g

(4
2,

44
8)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Se

rv
ic

es
 &

 S
up

pl
ie

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(6

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

(4
,6

12
,5

54
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
09

3,
55

4
   

  
16

,9
08

,4
36

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,5

15
,6

85
   

   
   

   
   

  

Pa
ge

 2
9 

of
 2

9

Item 14 
Attachment 6

461



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

462



6/17/2022

1

FY 2022-23 
ANNUAL BUDGET

CITY OF SUISUN CITY

JUNE 21, 2022

AGENDA

General Fund Overview
General Fund and 
Measure S Fund Fiscal 
Analysis

Updates Adoption of the Budget

1

2

Item 14 
Attachment 7

463



6/17/2022

2

• TOTAL RESOURCES:
$25,138,896

• TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 
$23,526,712

• ENDING BALANCE:
$1,612,183

GENERAL FUND 
OVERVIEW

10%

90%

100%

Resources and Expenditures

One-time Revenue On-going Revenue On-going Expenditures

GENERAL FUND & MEASURE S FUND OVERVIEW

Total Resources:

$26,743,913 

• (Includes Beginning 
Balance of $2,711,395)

Total Expenditures:

$25,131,729

Ending Balance:

$1,612,183

Additional amount 
to Reserve:

$1,756,446
(to meet 20% goal)

Ending Balance 
AFTER Reserve 

Goal:

$(144,263)
(to meet 20% goal)

4

Proposed Budget 
includes all the items 

where there was 
consensus in the 

previous workshops!

3

4

Item 14 
Attachment 7

464



6/17/2022

3

INCREASED STAFFING IN PROPOSED BUDGET

Fire Captain (3) positionsFire Captain (3) positions

Fire Division Chief positionFire Division Chief position

Public Safety Dispatcher (EMD) (2) positionsPublic Safety Dispatcher (EMD) (2) positions

Computer Technician positionComputer Technician position

RECLASSIFICATION/UN-FUNDED

Public Safety 
Dispatcher to Sr. 

Public Safety 
Dispatcher

Public Safety 
Dispatcher to Sr. 

Public Safety 
Dispatcher

Un-funded 
Battalion Chief 

(3) positions

Un-funded 
Battalion Chief 

(3) positions

5

6

Item 14 
Attachment 7

465



6/17/2022

4

STREET 
IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECTS

TOTAL: 
$1,894,000

SB1 Fund: $500,000SB1 Fund: $500,000

Measure S: $616,000Measure S: $616,000

ARPA Revenue Loss Fund 
(F069): $778,000
ARPA Revenue Loss Fund 
(F069): $778,000

MASTER 
FEE 
SCHEDULE

CPI increase 8.6%

Fire Inspection Fees - updated

Water Connection Fees – increased

Development Fees – CPI increase

7

8

Item 14 
Attachment 7

466



6/17/2022

5

RESOLUTIONS

ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 ANNUAL BUDGET

• COUNCIL ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2022 -__: ADOPTING THE 

ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-23

• AGENCY ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. SA 2022 -__: ADOPTING THE 

ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-23

• AUTHORITY ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. HA 2022 -__: ADOPTING THE 

ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-23

• COUNCIL ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2022 -__: ADOPTING THE 

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-23

• COUNCIL ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2022 -__: APPROVING AN 

ANNUAL UPDATE OF THE MASTER FEE SCHEDULE

9

10

Item 14 
Attachment 7

467



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

468



FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23

BUDGET ACTIVITIES AMENDED AMENDED
PROPOSED 

BUDGET
RESOURCES 
*Beginning Balance 4,029,103                4,074,286                  2,711,395               

Prior FY Adjustment (368,241)                  -                              -                           
Revised Beginning Balance 3,660,862                4,074,286                  2,711,395               

Local Taxes/Fees
  Property Taxes 1,796,200                1,757,500                  1,819,700               
  RDA Residual Property Tax 691,319                    691,297                      691,297                   
  Sales Taxes 1,930,447                2,366,302                  2,414,400               
  Measure S (Revenue) 2,812,000                3,555,648                  3,743,350               
  Other Taxes (TOT & Cannabis, F. Fees) 1,446,967                2,831,539                  2,941,977               

  Subtotal Local Taxes 8,676,933                11,202,286                11,610,724             

Licenses & Permits 382,188                    748,188                      1,199,302               
Fines & Forfeitures 393,500                    393,500                      386,600                   
Use of Money 20,000                      49,500                        58,010                     
Intergovernmental 2,804,692                3,145,900                  3,328,400               
Charges for Services 2,427,600                3,055,706                  4,298,135               
Intragovernmental 91,000                      91,000                        91,000                     
Misc Revenues 176,465                    -                              -                           
Transfers In 1,165,800                2,114,143                  3,060,347               

Subtotal Revenues 7,461,245                9,597,937                  12,421,794             

Total Revenues 16,138,178              20,800,223                24,032,518             

TOTAL RESOURCES 19,799,040              24,874,509                26,743,913             

USE OF RESOURCES

Salaries & Wages 6,195,059                7,671,320                  9,039,207               
Payroll Benefits & Taxes 3,902,820                5,064,088                  5,215,913               

Subtotal Personnel Services 10,097,879              12,735,408                14,255,120             

Services & Supplies 3,983,910                4,783,111                  5,302,762               
Interdepartmental Charges 1,772,005                1,786,713                  2,028,291               
Non-Recurring Charges 578,600                    1,033,123                  1,299,900               

Subtotal Operating 6,334,515                7,602,947                  8,630,953               

Transfers Out 1,652,600                1,275,558                  1,469,316               
Major Capital 531,000                    544,900                      616,000                   
Debt Service 169,300                    169,300                      160,340                   
Contingencies & Reserves 35,200                      -                              -                           

Subtotal Non-Operating 2,388,100                1,989,758                  2,245,656               

TOTAL USE OF RESOURCES 18,820,494              22,328,114                25,131,729             

Ending Balance 978,546                   2,546,395 1,612,183

Ending Balance AFTER  Reserve (144,263)

Additional amount to Reserve (Operating Budget) 1,756,446

Reserve Balance (Fund 015) 3,146,700                        3,146,700                          3,146,700                      

City of Suisun City
GENERAL FUND  AND MEASURE S FUNDS FISCAL ANALYSIS

FY 2021 Budget Through FY 2023 Proposed Budget 

Item 14 
Attachment 8

469



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

470



 

 

PREPARED BY:  Lakhwinder Deol, City Manager 

REVIEWED BY:  Greg Folsom, City Manager 

AGENDA TRANSMITTAL 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 21, 2022 

 

CITY AGENDA ITEM:  HEARING: Adoption of Council Resolution No. 2022-___:  Placing 

Liens for Unpaid Waste Collection Service Charges on Certain Lands Situated in the City of 

Suisun City, County of Solano, State of California. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Republic Services, Inc. is requesting that the City Council place liens on 296 

delinquent solid waste accounts representing approximately $82,283.83 in uncollected solid waste 

collection service charges.  The City’s General Fund will receive twenty dollars per lien and 1.0 

percent of the total levy amount to be used as the recording fee and to offset the administrative 

costs associated with the lien and levy process.  Through the lien and levy process, the City will 

collect on outstanding franchise fees totaling 10.0 percent of the uncollected solid waste service 

charges when the money actually is received.   
 

STRATEGIC PLAN IMPACT:  Provide Good Governance, Ensure Fiscal Solvency. 
 

BACKGROUND:  Republic Services, Inc. provides solid waste collection service for properties 

located in the City of Suisun City.  The Suisun City Code (SCC) Section 8.08.015 requires 

subscribers to pay the collection charge directly to Republic Services, Inc.  In the event that a 

customer does not pay the collection charges, Republic Services, Inc. must prepare delinquent 

notices to notify each customer that the account is delinquent and could be subject to a lien/levy 

process whereby charges would be recorded against the property.   

Republic Services, Inc. began actively pursuing collection of delinquent accounts in December 

2001.  Republic Services, Inc. will request hearings three times per year in order for the Suisun 

City Council to consider enforcing the lien/levy process for delinquent waste charges. 
 

STAFF REPORT:  Republic Services, Inc. customers were compared with the owners of record 

to the parcel information database obtained from Solano County property records.  Notification 

letters were mailed to all known property owners advising them of the lien and levy process.  The 

letters informed the property owners that they could present their reasons for disputing the waste 

collection charges by either attending the hearing, or by sending letters to the Council prior to the 

hearing.   

Republic Services, Inc. is asking that the City enforce SCC Section 8.08.170 by placing a special 

assessment/levying a lien on the properties that have delinquent charges.  Republic Services, Inc. 

will verify accounts for payments prior to recording the special assessments. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Conduct a Hearing on the proposed liens; and  

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2022-___: Placing Liens for Unpaid Waste Collection Service 

Charges on Certain Lands Situated in the City of Suisun City, County of Solano, State of 

California. 

Item 15

471



 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution No. 2022-___:  Placing Liens for Unpaid Waste Collection Service Charges on 

Certain Lands Situated in the City of Suisun City, County of Solano, State of California.   

2. Exhibit A provides a listing of delinquent accounts, as compiled by Republic Services, Inc., 

and it will be updated and made available to the City Council in advance of the meeting. 

 

 

Item 15

472



 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022- 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY 

PLACING LIENS FOR UNPAID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICE CHARGES  

ON CERTAIN LANDS SITUATED IN THE CITY OF SUISUN CITY,  

COUNTY OF SOLANO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Suisun City Code (SCC) Section 8.08.015 owners of all 

occupied premises must subscribe to and pay for weekly waste collection service; and 

 WHEREAS, the premises located in the City of Suisun City, County of Solano, State 

of California, and described in Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference incorporated 

herein, were provided with waste collection service as required by the SCMC Section 

8.08.015; and 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of SCC Section 8.08.015, all required notices 

were directed to owners of said properties and said owners failed to make payment for waste 

collection services as required; and 

 WHEREAS, as a result thereof, the City of Suisun City has incurred charges for 

delinquent waste collection charges and administrative costs, which amounts remain unpaid. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Suisun 

City that pursuant to SCC Section 8.08.170, the City Council does hereby lien said premises, in 

the amounts applicable to each specific premise as identified in Exhibit A attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by this reference. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Exhibit A may be amended to delete any 

enumerated waste collection service charges and administrative costs paid before liens 

authorized hereby are forwarded to the County Recorder of Solano County, California. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is hereby directed to record this 

Resolution, together with Exhibit A as may be amended, with the Office of the County Recorder 

of Solano County, California. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager of the City of Suisun City is 

authorized to take such further actions as are necessary or appropriate to implement this 

Resolution and is also authorized to execute any other document(s) that may be necessary or 

appropriate to process or release said liens. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED at a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Suisun City held on Tuesday the 21st day of June 2022 by the following vote: 

AYES: Councilmembers:    

NOES: Councilmembers:    

ABSENT: Councilmembers:    

ABSTAIN: Councilmembers:    

 WITNESS my hand and the seal of said City this 21st day of June 2022.  

 
   

 Anita Skinner 

 City Clerk 

Item 15 
Attachment 1

473



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

474



P
re
lim

 L
is
t 
‐ 
H
e
ar
in
g 
D
at
e
 6
/2
0
2
2

P
ar
ce
l N

u
m
b
e
r

O
w
n
e
rs
 N
am

e
B
ill
in
g 
A
d
d
re
ss

B
ill
in
g 
A
d
d
re
ss

Se
rv
ic
e
 A
d
d
re
ss

Th
ru

C
h
ar
ge
s

C
h
ar
ge

To
ta
l D

u
e

A
C
C
T 
#

3
2
3
5
1
2
1

O
C
H
O
A
 C
ES
A
R

5
3
 A
LE
X
A
N
D
ER

 W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
3

A
LE
X
A
N
D
ER

 W
A
Y

2
2
/0
1

2
4
8
.9
9

2
5

2
7
3
.9
9

4
2
0
0
2
0
1

3
2
1
0
1
4
4

M
A
K
IN
 J
O
H
N
/M

A
K
IN
 S
O
LE
IL

7
0
6
‐A
 A
LM

O
N
D
 S
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

7
0
6

A
LM

O
N
D
 S
TR

EE
T

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

1
6
5
8
7

1
7
3
2
1
4
1
1

R
EY
 M

IC
H
A
EL
 J
T

1
3
1
9
 A
M
A
D
O
R
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
3
1
9

A
M
A
D
O
R
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

5
4
9
7
7

3
7
3
5
1
0
7

G
A
G
U
C
A
S 
LU

Z 
JT

4
1
6
 A
M
B
ER

 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
1
6

A
M
B
ER

 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
2
1
6
9
6
2

1
7
3
5
3
6
0
3

V
EL
EZ
 J
O
SE
 M

9
0
5
 A
N
D
ER

SO
N
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
0
5

A
N
D
ER

SO
N
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

3
1
3
.1
5

2
5

3
3
8
.1
5

2
2
1
1
6

1
7
4
3
8
1
0
9

EV
A
N
S 
FR
ED

D
IE
 J
 &
 T
ER

ES
A
 J
T

1
7
6
0
 A
N
D
R
EW

S 
C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
7
6
0

A
N
D
R
EW

S 
C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
2
1
2
7
5
2

1
7
4
3
8
1
1
4

V
A
ZQ

U
EZ
 C
ES
A
R
 O
 &
 D
O
M
IN
IQ
U
E 
JT

1
7
4
0
 A
N
D
R
EW

S 
C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
7
4
0

A
N
D
R
EW

S 
C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
2
7
2
6

1
7
3
4
6
2
0
1

JO
N
ES
 D
W
A
YN

E
1
0
7
8
 A
R
M
SB
Y 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
7
8

A
R
M
SB
Y 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

1
4
3
5
2

1
7
3
4
6
2
1
3

IS
A
A
C
S 
A
A
R
O
N
 D
/I
SA

A
C
S 
M
EL
IN
D
A
 M

4
9
0
 A
R
M
SB
Y 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
9
0

A
R
M
SB
Y 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

1
7
3
6
6

1
7
3
4
6
2
1
5

M
O
R
R
IS
 M

IC
H
A
EL
 A

P
O
 B
O
X
 8
3
2

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
6
0

A
R
M
SB
Y 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
0
3
0
3

1
7
3
4
6
2
1
8

D
U
LA
Y 
SY
LV
IA
 L

4
0
0
 A
R
M
SB
Y 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
0

A
R
M
SB
Y 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
1
1
4
2
5
1

1
7
4
2
3
3
1
8

SK
A
G
G
S 
R
O
N
A
LD

 E
 &
 C
 M

 J
T

5
2
3
 A
R
R
O
YO

 G
R
A
N
D
E 
LN

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
2
3

A
R
R
O
YO

 G
R
A
N
D
E 
LA

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
0
3
5
0

1
7
4
2
4
3
0
8

W
A
R
D
 R
O
C
H
EL
LE

5
0
5
 A
R
R
O
YO

 G
R
A
N
D
E 
LN

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
0
5

A
R
R
O
YO

 G
R
A
N
D
E 
LA

2
2
/0
2

3
3
9
.2
6

2
5

3
6
4
.2
6

4
2
0
0
3
3
2

1
7
3
5
0
6
0
2

R
A
N
K
IN
 J
U
A
N
 L
O
R
EN

ZO
2
0
5
 A
SH

W
O
O
D
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
0
5

A
SH

W
O
O
D
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
0
3
6
4

3
7
2
3
4
1
1

TH
O
M
P
SO

N
 W

A
YN

E 
L 
JR
 J
T

5
1
0
 A
V
A
LO

N
 W

A
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
1
0

A
V
A
LO

N
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
5
5
5
9

1
7
3
1
2
2
0
4

D
U
N
N
 C
YN

TH
IA
 A

6
1
8
 B
A
R
N
A
C
LE
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
1
8

B
A
R
N
A
C
LE
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
0
4
4
7

1
7
3
3
5
4
1
3

SA
LI
N
A
S 
JO
SE
P
H
 M

 &
 F
 J
 J
T

1
0
3
1
 B
A
R
R
O
W
S 
D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
3
1

B
A
R
R
O
W
S 
D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
7
1
.0
9

2
5

2
9
6
.0
9

4
2
1
2
0
3
1

1
7
3
5
4
2
0
3

N
EV

A
R
EZ
 M

IC
H
A
E L

9
6
1
 B
A
U
M
A
N
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
6
1

B
A
U
M
A
N
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

2
3
7
3
7

3
2
0
7
5
1
6

D
ET
TW

IL
ER

 D
A
N
IE
L 
R
 &
 C
 L
 J
T

7
2
7
 B
A
Y 
ST

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

7
2
7

B
A
Y 
ST
R
EE
T

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
0
5
4
6

3
2
0
7
4
0
4

YO
U
N
G
 D
ER

EL
LE
 A

7
2
4
 B
A
Y 
ST

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

7
2
4

B
A
Y 
ST
R
EE
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

2
5
2
0
1

1
7
4
3
7
4
1
5

C
A
R
R
IL
LO

 J
O
SE

1
7
3
2
 B
EA

LE
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
7
3
2

B
EA

LE
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
3

2
5
5
.0
7

2
5

2
8
0
.0
7

1
9
8
6
5

1
7
3
5
0
2
0
4

P
R
A
TE
R
 N
IC
O
LE
/R
EY
ES
 M

IS
TY

9
4
7
 B
EE
C
H
W
O
O
D
 C
IR

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
4
7

B
EE
C
H
W
O
O
D
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

3
6
7
7

1
7
3
5
1
2
3
1

JO
N
ES
 D
A
V
ID
 &
 D
O
R
O
TH

Y 
JT

9
1
6
 B
EE
C
H
W
O
O
D
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
1
6

B
EE
C
H
W
O
O
D
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
1
6
8
7
0

1
7
4
2
9
2
0
3

ST
U
B
B
S 
W
O
O
D
R
O
W
 &
 S
A
N
D
R
A
 J
T

1
5
0
6
 B
EL
LA

 V
IS
TA

 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
5
0
6

B
EL
LA

 V
IS
TA

 D
R
I

2
2
/0
4

2
7
1
.0
9

2
5

2
9
6
.0
9

4
2
1
3
5
2
7

1
7
4
2
9
2
0
9

SM
O
TH

ER
S 
LY
N
N
E 
A

1
5
1
8
 B
EL
LA

 V
IS
TA

 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
5
1
8

B
EL
LA

 V
IS
TA

 D
R
I

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
0
6
6
9

1
7
4
2
3
3
0
8

P
EP
P
ER

S 
M
IC
H
A
EL
 &
 B
R
A
N
D
I L
 J
T

5
3
4
 B
EL
LA

 V
IS
TA

 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
3
4

B
EL
LA

 V
IS
TA

 D
R
IV

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
2
1
1
3
7
3

1
7
4
2
3
3
0
7

C
A
R
LI
S 
SH

U
K
IM

B
A
 M

5
3
2
 B
EL
LA

 V
IS
TA

 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
3
2

B
EL
LA

 V
IS
TA

 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
7
0
5
3

1
7
3
3
8
4
0
6

M
O
R
A
B
IT
O
 L
O
U
IS
 J

8
3
2
 B
ER

IN
G
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
3
2

B
ER

IN
G
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
0
7
1
2

3
2
3
9
1
4
9

N
ET
TA

V
O
N
G
 V
IE
N
G
SA

V
A
N
H

1
2
2
 B
IR
C
H
W
O
O
D
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
2

B
IR
C
H
W
O
O
D
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
1
.7
1

2
5

2
7
6
.7
1

5
3
4
4

1
7
3
3
7
4
1
3

M
C
C
LI
N
TO

N
 R
O
O
SE
V
EL
T 
JR
 J
T

1
0
0
5
 B
LA
C
K
SP
U
R
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
0
5

B
LA
C
K
SP
U
R
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
3

3
4
5
.6
4

2
5

3
7
0
.6
4

4
2
0
9
4
7
0

1
7
3
3
7
4
0
5

C
A
ST
A
N
O
N
 L
IN
A

P
O
 B
O
X
 1
5

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
1
1

B
LA
C
K
SP
U
R
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

3
1
2
0

1
7
3
0
2
9
0
1

M
A
R
IA
 O
TE
R
O

8
2
3
 B
LO

SS
O
M
 A
V
E

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
2
3

B
LO

SS
O
M
 A
V
EN

U
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
4
5
2
5

1
7
3
0
4
5
1
0

P
ER

EZ
 J
O
SE
 M

8
0
2
 B
LO

SS
O
M
 A
V

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
0
2

B
LO

SS
O
M
 A
V
EN

U
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
1
0
2
6
8
2

1
7
3
0
4
6
0
7

B
O
R
LE
K
 M

IC
H
A
EL
 R
 &
 C
H
A
R
IT
Y 
A

8
1
3
 B
LO

SS
O
M
 A
V
E

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
1
3

B
LO

SS
O
M
 A
V
EN

U
E

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
2
1
1
4
5
6

1
7
3
0
9
2
0
4

H
U
EY
 W

IL
LI
E 
JT

5
0
7
 B
LU

E 
W
IN
G
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
0
7

B
LU

E 
W
IN
G
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
0
8
8
2

1
7
3
1
4
1
1
6

G
A
V
G
A
V
IA
N
 B
O
G
H
O
S 
&
 W

IL
M
A
 J
T

5
2
2
 B
LU

E 
W
IN
G
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
2
2

B
LU

E 
W
IN
G
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
0
8
9
7

1
7
4
1
8
1
2
0

SW
IS
H
ER

 E
D
U
A
R
D
O
 T
R

6
0
4
 B
O
N
IT
A
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
0
4

B
O
N
IT
A
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
4

2
6
2
.0
3

2
5

2
8
7
.0
3

1
0
9
5
3

3
7
3
1
2
1
2

B
A
N
K
ER

S 
TR

U
ST
 C
O
M
P
A
N
Y 
O
F 
C
A
 T
R

4
0
0
 C
O
U
N
TR

YW
ID
E 
W
Y 
SV

‐3
5

SI
M
I V

A
LL
EY

 C
A
 9
3
0
6
5

3
5
6

B
O
TT
LE
B
R
U
SH

 C
O
U
R

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
0
9
7
4

3
2
4
7
2
2
0

V
U
 C
U
O
N
G
 &
 J
U
LI
E

7
1
8
 B
R
EA

K
W
A
TE
R
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

7
1
8

B
R
EA

K
W
A
TE
R
 C
IR
C
L

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
1
1
9
1
9

1
7
3
5
6
1
0
2

C
R
A
TE
R
 T
H
O
M
A
S 
&
 L
A
TW

A
N
 A
 J
T

2
2
3
 B
R
ID
G
EW

A
TE
R
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
2
3

B
R
ID
G
EW

A
TE
R
 C
IR
C

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
1
3
7
6
0

1
7
3
5
6
2
0
6

W
A
SO

N
G
A
 P
ET
ER

 O
 &
 A
G
R
IP
P
IN
A
 A

2
2
4
 B
R
ID
G
EW

A
TE
R
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
2
4

B
R
ID
G
EW

A
TE
R
 C
IR
C

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
8
7
7
1

1
7
3
5
6
2
3
1

V
A
LD

EZ
 M

A
R
IO

2
6
8
 B
R
ID
G
EW

A
TE
R
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
6
8

B
R
ID
G
EW

A
TE
R
 C
IR
C

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
6
7
5
7

3
2
3
6
2
1
3

M
C
K
IN
LE
Y 
H
O
LD

IN
G
 1
 L
P

1
 K
A
IS
ER

 P
LZ
  S
TE
 1
4
5
0

O
A
K
LA
N
D
 C
A
 9
4
6
1
2
‐3
6
0
4

6
9

B
U
EN

A
 V
IS
TA

 A
V
EN

U
2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
0
9
2
2

3
2
3
6
2
1
6

G
O
N
ZA

LE
Z 
D
A
V
ID

7
5
 B
U
EN

A
 V
IS
TA

 A
V
E

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

7
5

B
U
EN

A
 V
IS
TA

 A
V
EN

U
2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
1
0
9
6

Item 15 
Attachment 2

475



3
2
3
8
2
0
2

M
O
H
A
M
ED

 A
LI
 &
 S
U
SA

N
A
 O
 J
T

4
7
 B
U
EN

A
 V
IS
TA

 A
V

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
7

B
U
EN

A
 V
IS
TA

 A
V
EN

U
2
2
/0
3

1
6
5
.4
9

2
5

1
9
0
.4
9

4
2
0
8
7
5
4

1
7
3
3
1
3
0
8

R
O
G
ER

S,
 E
R
W
IN

7
1
5
 S
K
YL
IN
E 
D
R
.

V
A
LL
EJ
O
 C
A
 9
4
5
9
1

1
4
0
3

B
U
R
N
EY
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
2
1
4
6
4
1

1
7
3
1
2
4
0
8

W
A
LK
ER

 T
O
N
JI

3
1
3
0
 3
B
IR
M
IN
G
H
A
M
 D
R

R
IC
H
M
O
N
D
 C
A
 9
4
8
0
6
‐2
6
3
5

8
0
7

C
A
C
K
LI
N
G
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
2
9
6
1

1
7
3
1
2
4
1
2

FL
O
R
ES
 C
A
R
M
EN

 M
8
1
5
 C
A
C
K
LI
N
G
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
1
5

C
A
C
K
LI
N
G
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
1
1
5
1

3
2
1
3
0
0
8
0

R
IC
H
A
R
D
 T
 S
TO

U
G
H

4
0
6
 C
A
LI
FO

R
N
IA
 S
T 
 S
TE
. C

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
6

C
A
LI
FO

R
N
IA
 S
T

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
1
1
8
6

3
2
1
5
1
1
7

C
R
A
TZ
 A
N
TH

O
N
Y 
L 
TR

2
1
5
 C
A
LI
FO

R
N
IA
 S
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
1
5

C
A
LI
FO

R
N
IA
 S
TR

EE
2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
1
1
7
2

3
7
3
1
1
2
9

P
H
YL
LI
S 
SM

IT
H

2
8
1
 E
M
IL
Y 
ST
.

V
A
LL
EJ
O
 C
A
 9
4
5
8
9

1
0
4
5

C
A
M
EL
LI
A
 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
8
2
2
4

3
7
3
1
2
2
1

B
A
R
K
ER

 T
H
O
M
A
S 
A
 T
R
U
ST

1
1
5
0
 C
A
M
EL
LI
A
 L
N

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
1
5
0

C
A
M
EL
LI
A
 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
4

2
5
8
.1
9

2
5

2
8
3
.1
9

2
5
4
7
5

3
7
3
1
2
2
3

G
U
TI
ER

R
EZ
 E
LA
D
IO
 &
 F
ID
EL
IN
A
 J
T

2
4
5
0
 R
ID
G
EW

O
O
D
 C
R

FA
IR
FI
EL
D
 C
A
 9
4
5
3
4

1
1
2
0

C
A
M
EL
LI
A
 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
9
1
6
1

1
7
3
3
0
1
0
7

SM
IT
H
 C
H
ER

YL
 D

9
1
0
 C
A
N
A
D
A
 G
O
O
SE
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
1
0

C
A
N
A
D
A
 G
O
O
SE
 D
R
I

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
1
2
2
2

1
7
3
0
2
2
1
0

LE
SS
ER

 A
D
A
M

3
2
6
 C
A
N
V
A
SB
A
C
K
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

3
2
6

C
A
N
V
A
SB
A
C
K
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
7
1
2

1
7
3
0
2
3
0
8

M
C
N
A
U
G
H
TO

N
 C
EC

IL
E 
B

2
1
0
8
 F
O
X
 G
LE
N
 D
R
.

FA
IR
FI
EL
D
 C
A
 9
4
5
3
4

3
1
9

C
A
N
V
A
SB
A
C
K
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

1
9
3
.9
7

2
5

2
1
8
.9
7

5
1
4
8
8

1
7
3
0
3
1
0
2

D
ES
A
R
M
ES
 M

A
R
IE
  L

5
1
6
 C
A
N
V
A
SB
A
C
K
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
1
6

C
A
N
V
A
SB
A
C
K
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
0
4
.2
3

2
5

2
2
9
.2
3

5
7
7
4
1

1
7
3
0
3
1
1
4

C
A
R
D
EN

A
S 
M
IS
A
EL

2
3
2
1
 P
EA

C
H
 T
R
EE

 D
R
. #
4

FA
IR
FI
EL
D
 C
A
 9
4
5
3
3

4
1
6

C
A
N
V
A
SB
A
C
K
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

1
4
0
.7
6

2
5

1
6
5
.7
6

2
0
0
8
4

1
7
3
1
1
2
2
2

G
A
TE
W
O
O
D
 G
EO

R
G
E 
L 
&
 N
 J
 J
T

6
0
4
 C
A
N
V
A
SB
A
C
K
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
0
4

C
A
N
V
A
SB
A
C
K
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
1
3
5
3

1
7
3
1
1
3
1
0

B
A
R
N
ET
T 
C
H
A
R
LE
S 
D
V
A

6
2
1
 C
A
N
V
A
SB
A
C
K
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
2
1

C
A
N
V
A
SB
A
C
K
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
3

1
5
2
.0
2

2
5

1
7
7
.0
2

4
2
1
1
8
1
3

1
7
4
4
9
1
0
1

M
C
C
A
R
V
ER

 T
ER

R
IL
L

1
7
2
1
 C
A
R
SW

EL
L 
LN

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
7
2
1

C
A
R
SW

EL
L 
LA
N
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

2
4
8
7
6

3
2
4
7
2
0
5

B
U
IE
 S
A
M
U
EL
 &
 A
LA
N
A
 J
T

7
1
1
 C
A
TA

LI
N
A
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

7
1
1

C
A
TA

LI
N
A
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
1
1
7
8
7

3
2
3
4
3
1
9

K
H
U
U
 T
U
A
N
 A
N
H
 T
R

5
0
8
 K
IN
G
S 
W
A
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
8

C
H
IP
M
A
N
 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
7
7
2
5

1
7
4
2
9
2
2
0

K
O
O
 E
D
W
A
R
D
 K
 &
 Y
U
EN

‐S
IN
G
 J
T

6
0
9
 G
EN

EV
A
 A
V

SA
N
 F
R
A
N
C
IS
C
O
 C
A
 9
4
1
1
2

1
2
0
4

C
H
U
LA

 V
IS
TA

 W
A
Y

2
2
/0
1

6
1
.7
2

2
5

8
6
.7
2

7
4
0
8

1
7
4
2
8
1
0
4

W
A
YN

E 
LA
G
ET
TA

 B
 T
R

7
3
4
 C
H
U
LA

 V
IS
TA

 W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

7
3
4

C
H
U
LA

 V
IS
TA

 W
A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
1
5
3
2

3
7
2
3
2
1
3

B
A
LA
N
D
R
A
N
 J
U
A
N
 C
 &
 A
D
R
IA
N
A
 J
T

4
0
8
 C
H
YR

L 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
8

C
H
YR

L 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
2
8
0
6

3
7
2
3
3
0
6

YO
U
N
G
 L
O
R
R
A
IN
E 
M

4
0
9
 C
H
YR

L 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
9

C
H
YR

L 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
1
5
6
3

1
7
3
0
7
2
0
9

R
O
D
R
IG
U
IZ
 J
ES
U
S 
M
 C
/H
ER

N
A
N
D
EZ
 G
A
B
R
I

4
0
6
 C
IN
N
A
M
O
N
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
6

C
IN
N
A
M
O
N
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

2
5
8
.1
9

2
5

2
8
3
.1
9

2
1
0
1
7

1
7
3
5
6
2
1
6

C
A
LD

W
EL
L 
A
SH

LE
Y/
C
A
LD

W
EL
L 
B
R
IA
N

2
1
6
 C
LE
A
R
B
R
O
O
K
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
1
6

C
LE
A
R
B
R
O
O
K
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
2

8
3
.9
0

2
5

1
0
8
.9
0

4
2
0
1
6
5
2

1
7
3
7
3
1
0
5

G
R
A
C
E 
A
U
TU

M
N
  T

2
1
6
 C
LO

V
ER

LE
A
F 
C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
1
6

C
LO

V
ER

LE
A
F 
C
IR
C
L

2
2
/0
2

2
2
7
.6
8

2
5

2
5
2
.6
8

2
7
1
0
4

1
7
3
7
3
3
1
3

SA
U
C
ED

O
 M

A
N
U
EL
/S
A
U
C
ED

O
 R
EG

IN
A

2
5
1
 C
LO

V
ER

LE
A
F 
C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
5
1

C
LO

V
ER

LE
A
F 
C
IR
C
L

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

9
6
6
0

1
7
3
7
4
3
0
2

M
O
U
TO

N
 M

A
R
TI
SH

A
2
4
8
 C
LO

V
ER

LE
A
F 
C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
4
8

C
LO

V
ER

LE
A
F 
C
IR
C
L

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

1
9
2
9
6

3
2
3
4
2
1
4

JO
H
N
SO

N
 V
A
U
G
H
N
 T

9
6
 C
O
R
A
L 
LN

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
6

C
O
R
A
L 
LA
N
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
6
1
0
8

1
7
3
2
1
1
0
1

P
A
L 
R
A
V
IN
D
ER

1
2
1
8
 C
R
A
N
E 
D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
1
8

C
R
A
N
E 
D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
2
1
3
0
7

1
7
3
2
1
1
0
3

SW
H
 2
0
1
7
‐1
 B
O
R
R
O
W
ER

 L
P

8
6
6
5
 E
 H
A
R
TF
O
R
D
 D
R
. #
2
0
0

SC
O
TT
SD

A
LE
 A
Z 
8
5
2
5
5

1
2
1
4

C
R
A
N
E 
D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

2
6
4
.6
1

2
5

2
8
9
.6
1

4
7
4
4

1
7
3
2
1
1
1
3

FA
V
IO
LA

 R
EY
ES
 &
 D
A
N
IE
L

7
0
1
 C
R
A
N
E 
D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

7
0
1

C
R
A
N
E 
D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
1
1
0
7
3
9

1
7
3
2
1
2
2
1

A
LE
X
A
N
D
ER

 R
O
B
ER

T
1
3
0
2
 C
R
A
N
E 
D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
3
0
2

C
R
A
N
E 
D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
6
0

1
7
3
2
4
2
2
1

A
N
ZU

ET
O
 L
U
IS
 E
 &
 F
R
A
N
C
IS
 M

 J
T

1
2
1
1
 C
R
A
N
E 
D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
1
1

C
R
A
N
E 
D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

4
2
0
.5
2

2
5

4
4
5
.5
2

4
2
0
1
8
0
3

1
7
3
5
5
1
0
2

G
EN

TR
Y 
ST
EP
A
H
N
IE
 &
 Z
A
C
H
A
R
Y 
J T

9
5
5
 C
R
A
V
EN

 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
5
5

C
R
A
V
EN

 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
4

2
7
1
.0
9

2
5

2
9
6
.0
9

4
2
0
9
8
8
9

1
7
3
5
5
2
0
6

P
ER

K
IN
S 
SM

IT
H
 E
LA
IN
E 
YV

O
N
N
E

9
1
4
 C
R
A
V
EN

 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
1
4

C
R
A
V
EN

 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

1
0
5
5
4

1
7
3
5
3
5
0
4

M
A
LD

O
N
A
D
O
, J
O
SE
 J
U
A
N

3
0
8
 C
R
A
V
EN

 W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

3
0
8

C
R
A
V
EN

 W
A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
4
2
0
4

1
7
3
3
6
8
0
6

TI
N
A
 W

IL
LI
A
M
S

6
0
7
 C
R
ES
TE
D
 D
R
.

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IY
T 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
0
7

C
R
ES
TE
D
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

1
7
4
5
8

1
7
3
3
7
6
1
3

W
H
IT
ED

 M
IC
H
A
EL
 L
 J
R

8
3
1
 C
R
ES
TE
D
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
3
1

C
R
ES
TE
D
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
2
4
9
3

1
7
3
5
3
1
0
4

W
IL
SO

N
 L
O
IS
 E

4
0
7
 D
IC
K
EY
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
7

D
IC
K
EY
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
2
0
0
5

1
7
3
5
3
1
0
6

W
EN

D
Y 
FA

R
JA
T

4
0
3
 D
IC
K
EY
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
3

D
IC
K
EY
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

1
3
1
5

1
7
3
5
3
2
1
1

M
EZ
A
 E
LI
A
S

4
0
6
 D
IC
K
EY
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
6

D
IC
K
EY
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
2
1
6
9
5
3

1
7
3
4
7
4
0
7

R
O
D
R
IG
U
IZ
 A
N
IT
A
/R
O
D
R
IG
U
EZ
 K
A
R
L

4
0
9
 D
O
B
B
IN
S 
C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
9

D
O
B
B
IN
S 
C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

1
0
6
4
2

1
7
3
3
1
4
0
1

G
O
N
ZA

LE
Z 
JO
SE

1
4
0
6
 D
O
N
N
ER

 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
4
0
6

D
O
N
N
ER

 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
4
4
5
9

1
7
4
3
9
3
0
8

W
IL
LI
A
M
S 
O
ZN

IE
SH

A
 C

1
7
5
6
 D
O
V
ER

 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
7
5
6

D
O
V
ER

 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
3

3
3
7
.3
6

2
5

3
6
2
.3
6

4
2
1
8
0
7
3

3
2
2
9
6
1
5

P
A
V
A
G
EA

U
 C
A
R
O
LY
N

9
0
2
 D
R
IF
TW

O
O
D
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
0
2

D
R
IF
TW

O
O
D
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
3

2
6
3
.1
1

2
5

2
8
8
.1
1

4
2
2
0
3
4
5

1
7
3
1
3
2
0
2

G
O
R
B
Y 
LI
N
D
A
 L

5
7
7
 E
 W

IG
EO

N
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
7
7

EA
ST
 W

IG
EO

N
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
2
1
3
1

1
7
3
1
4
3
0
7

LE
E 
LI
SA

 &
 D
A
N
IE
L

5
5
4
 E
 W

IG
EO

N
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
8
5
5

5
5
4

EA
ST
 W

IG
EO

N
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
2

3
4
7
.9
5

2
5

3
7
2
.9
5

4
2
2
0
4
9
4

Item 15 
Attachment 2

476



1
7
3
1
4
3
1
2

TH
P
I A

C
Q
U
IS
IT
IO
N
 H
O
LD

IN
G
S 
LL
C

1
2
9
2
 L
IN
C
O
LN

 A
V
E

SA
N
 R
A
FA

EL
 C
A
 9
4
9
0
1

5
4
4

EA
ST
 W

IG
EO

N
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
1
0
9
8
1
4

1
7
3
1
4
4
0
2

2
0
1
2
‐C
 P
R
O
P
ER

TY
 H
O
LD

IN
G
S 
LL
C

1
2
9
2
 L
IN
C
O
LN

 A
V
E

SA
N
 R
A
FA

EL
 C
A
 9
4
9
0
1

5
5
1

EA
ST
 W

IG
EO

N
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
1

4
1
1
.7
7

2
5

4
3
6
.7
7

2
0
0
1
1

1
7
3
3
1
2
0
5

C
R
EG

G
ET
T 
A
N
TH

O
N
Y 
&
 M

A
R
IA
N

1
4
0
3
 E
B
B
ET
TE
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
4
0
3

EB
B
ET
TS
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
2
1
4
2

1
7
3
5
1
2
0
4

A
N
TO

N
IO
 M

EN
D
O
ZA

9
3
2
 E
D
G
EW

O
O
D
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
3
2

ED
G
EW

O
O
D
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
2
0
2
6
0

1
7
3
5
1
2
0
6

K
R
U
M
M
ES
 M

IC
H
A
EL
 S

9
2
8
 E
D
G
EW

O
O
D
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
2
8

ED
G
EW

O
O
D
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
2
2
0
6
1
8

1
7
3
5
1
2
0
7

EL
LI
N
G
SO

N
 D
A
R
LA

9
2
6
 E
D
G
EW

O
O
D
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
2
6

ED
G
EW

O
O
D
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
4

2
6
6
.2
3

2
5

2
9
1
.2
3

6
2
4
6

1
7
3
5
5
3
1
6

M
A
N
IB
U
SA

N
 M

IC
H
A
EL
 &
 J
 J
T

5
1
3
 E
D
W
A
R
D
S 
C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
1
3

ED
W
A
R
D
S 
C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
4
3
9
2

1
7
3
0
9
3
1
0

K
IB
B
LE
W
H
IT
E 
JA
M
ES

5
0
3
 E
ID
ER

 L
N

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
0
3

EI
D
ER

 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
1

2
7
2
.6
4

2
5

2
9
7
.6
4

8
4
1
3

1
7
3
0
9
3
1
9

LA
SI
K
E 
P
EN

IT
O
A
 &
 M

EL
E 
S 
JT

5
2
7
 E
LD

ER
 L
N

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
2
7

EI
D
ER

 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
7
.5
0

2
5

2
8
2
.5
0

4
2
0
8
7
7
6

1
7
3
2
9
3
0
6

M
IT
C
H
EL
L 
C
A
TH

ER
EA

N
/M

IT
C
H
EL
L 
TA

IS
H
A
W

5
0
2
 E
M
P
ER

O
R
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
0
2

EM
P
ER

O
R
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

2
8
2
4
1

1
7
3
4
4
3
3
0

SI
M
M
S 
TR

EM
A
IN
E 
JT

9
1
3
 E
M
P
ER

O
R
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
1
3

EM
P
ER

O
R
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
3

2
2
3
.8
6

2
5

2
4
8
.8
6

4
2
0
7
7
8
6

1
7
3
5
8
1
0
4

SU
M
 L
A
R
R
Y 
C
 Y
/H
U
A
N
G
 W

EI
 H

1
3
0
 E
A
ST
M
O
O
R
 A
V
E

D
A
LY
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
0
1
5

1
0
5
4

FE
N
N
IE
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

1
2
2
1
5

1
7
3
7
5
1
1
6

TH
O
R
N
TO

N
 C
A
R
O
L 
&
 B
ER

N
A
R
D
 J
T

3
5
0
 F
LA
G
ST
O
N
E 
C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

3
5
0

FL
A
G
ST
O
N
E 
C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
6
9
7
3

1
7
3
7
5
2
0
5

M
IS
TI
C
A
 M

A
TT
H
EW

  T
8
9
4
1
 G
A
YL
O
R
D
 D
R
 #
2
1
0

H
O
U
ST
O
N
 T
X
 7
7
0
2
4

3
8
1

FL
A
G
ST
O
N
E 
C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
1

4
0
1
.9
5

2
5

4
2
6
.9
5

2
6
2
8
7

1
7
4
4
0
2
0
5

R
O
H
D
E 
R
O
N
A
LD

 &
 R
A
C
H
EL
LE
 J
T

1
7
0
0
 F
O
R
T 
O
R
D
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
7
0
0

FO
R
T 
O
R
D
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
3

3
8
7
.5
2

2
5

4
1
2
.5
2

4
2
1
4
3
1
1

1
7
4
2
3
4
0
6

M
O
O
D
Y 
R
O
B
ER

T 
E 
&
 L
IS
A
 R
 J
T

5
3
0
 F
O
R
TU

N
A
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
3
0

FO
R
TU

N
A
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
2
5
4
6

3
2
2
9
5
1
0

V
IL
LE
SC
A
S 
JA
M
ES
 A

9
2
6
 F
R
EE
D
O
M
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
2
6

FR
EE
D
O
M
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
8
6
1
9

3
2
2
9
6
0
2

A
YE
R
S 
JA
M
ES
 M

9
0
7
 F
R
EE
D
O
M
 D
R
IV
E

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
0
7

FR
EE
D
O
M
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
8
5
9
6

3
7
1
9
2
4
5

G
A
LL
A
R
D
O
 J
A
V
IE
R
 &
 L
ET
IC
IA
 J
T

6
0
3
 F
R
EI
D
A
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
0
3

FR
IE
D
A
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
8
5
8
6

1
7
3
2
5
3
2
6

ST
U
B
B
S 
TI
M
O
TH

Y 
&
 B
O
N
N
IE
 J
T

5
0
4
 F
U
LM

A
R
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
0
4

FU
LM

A
R
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
2
5
9
2

1
7
3
0
3
2
2
4

A
U
ST
IN
 T
R
ES
A
N
D
R
A
 C
 &
 T
 L
 J
T

5
0
2
 G
A
D
W
A
LL
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
0
2

G
A
D
W
A
LL
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

1
5
3
.1
2

2
5

1
7
8
.1
2

4
2
0
9
0
9
5

1
7
3
0
5
4
1
8

G
A
B
R
IE
L 
FO

N
SE
C
A

8
1
3
 G
O
LD

EN
 E
YE

 W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
1
3

G
O
LD

EN
 E
YE
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
1
3
1
6

1
7
3
5
3
2
0
1

JA
N
EA

 C
H
A
P
M
A
N

4
1
3
 G
O
O
D
A
IR
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
1
3

G
O
O
D
A
IR
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
1
1
1
2
1
6

1
7
3
5
3
2
0
3

A
N
G
EL
A
 S
TE
V
EN

S
4
0
9
 G
O
O
D
A
IR
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
9

G
O
O
D
A
IR
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
4

2
5
9
.4
4

2
5

2
8
4
.4
4

4
2
2
5
3

1
7
3
8
1
1
1
2
0

W
A
TE
R
S 
K
EN

N
ET
H
 J
,W

A
TE
R
S 
LE
D
E 
R

G
R
A
Y 
H
A
W
K
 L
N

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
7
6

G
R
A
Y 
H
A
W
K
 L
N

2
2
/0
1

1
1
2
.9
9

2
5

1
3
7
.9
9

2
3
4
3
2

1
7
3
0
4
1
0
3

FR
O
ST
 P
A
U
LI
N
E 
A

8
1
8
 G
R
EE
N
H
EA

D
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
1
8

G
R
EE
N
H
EA

D
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

3
5
6
.4
5

2
5

3
8
1
.4
5

4
2
0
2
7
2
5

1
7
3
0
4
2
1
3

N
IC
H
O
LA
S 
JO
H
N
SO

N
8
2
1
 G
R
EE
N
H
EA

D
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
2
1

G
R
EE
N
H
EA

D
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
1
.7
1

2
5

2
7
6
.7
1

5
5
7
1

1
7
3
0
4
4
0
1

M
O
N
R
O
Y 
IL
U
M
IN
A
D
A
 J
T

8
6
7
5
 F
A
LM

O
U
TH

 A
V
E 
#3
1
2

P
LA
YA

 D
EL
 R
EY
 C
A
 9
0
2
9
3

8
0
1

G
R
EE
N
H
EA

D
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

2
0
1
0
3

1
7
3
3
6
5
0
4

B
LA
N
D
IN
O
 A
R
G
EN

TI
N
A

1
0
0
7
 G
R
EY
LA
G
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
0
7

G
R
EY
LA
G
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
2
7
7
2

1
7
4
2
3
2
1
2

LE
N
N
O
N
 L
A
W
R
EN

C
E 
A
 &
 H
 E
 J
T

5
2
9
 H
A
C
IE
N
D
A
 L
N

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
2
9

H
A
C
IE
N
D
A
 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
2
8
2
9

1
7
3
2
9
1
2
4

G
A
R
C
IA
‐M

A
R
TI
N
EZ
 J
A
IM

E
9
1
3
 H
A
R
LE
Q
U
IN
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
1
3

H
A
R
LE
Q
U
IN
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
8
7
9
9

1
7
3
4
5
4
0
1

C
A
R
P
IO
 J
U
A
N

8
3
3
 H
A
R
R
IE
R
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
3
3

H
A
R
R
IE
R
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
2
8
7
6

1
7
3
1
7
4
0
2

D
U
TT
 V
IN
EE
TA

 A
8
2
6
 H
ER

O
N
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
2
6

H
ER

O
N
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
2
1
8
0

1
7
3
1
8
5
0
2

B
LA
N
C
O
 A
LO

N
ZO

 N
8
0
8
 H
ER

O
N
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
0
8

H
ER

O
N
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
1
1
8
9
6

1
7
4
3
6
2
0
4

H
EA

R
D
 C
H
A
R
LE
S 
&
 T
A
M
YR

A
 J
T

1
6
8
5
 H
IC
K
A
M
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
6
8
5

H
IC
K
A
M
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
1
5
5
7
4

1
7
3
4
4
1
2
2

B
O
LD

EN
 B
R
A
D
LE
Y 
A
D
A
M
S 
TR

9
0
2
 H
ID
D
EN

 C
O
V
E 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
0
2

H
ID
D
EN

 C
O
V
E 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
2
9
4
0

1
7
3
6
1
2
2
2

W
O
R
SH

A
M
 J
EA

N
ET
TE

7
8
9
 H
IL
LB
O
R
N
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

7
8
9

H
IL
LB
O
R
N
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

2
3
9
3
5

1
7
3
6
1
2
2
8

JO
N
 B
U
R
K

8
0
2
 H
IL
LB
O
R
N
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
0
2

H
IL
LB
O
R
N
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
4

2
5
8
.1
9

2
5

2
8
3
.1
9

5
7
6
4
8

1
7
3
6
1
2
3
4

EV
A
N
S 
LA
W
R
EN

C
E 
&
 G
W
EN

D
O
LY
N
 J
T

8
0
5
 H
IL
LB
O
R
N
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
0
5

H
IL
LB
O
R
N
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
2
9
7
6

1
7
3
1
0
3
4
1

G
R
A
SS
O
 C
H
A
R
LE
N
E 
S

4
0
6
 H
O
N
K
ER

 L
N

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
6

H
O
N
K
ER

 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
2
9
8
8

1
7
3
1
0
4
1
5

H
O
LO

C
H
U
C
K
 R
IC
H
A
R
D
 &
 M

O
N
A
 J
T

5
2
9
 H
O
N
K
ER

 L
N

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
2
9

H
O
N
K
ER

 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
1

3
3
9
.2
6

2
5

3
6
4
.2
6

4
2
0
3
0
1
0

1
7
3
2
3
4
0
4

M
A
R
O
U
LA
S 
M
IC
H
A
EL
 &
 P
 L
 T
R

5
1
5
 H
U
M
M
IN
G
B
IR
D
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
1
5

H
U
M
M
IN
G
B
IR
D
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
3
0
6
9

3
7
3
1
3
1
5

W
O
O
D
A
R
D
, E
D
W
A
R
D
 &
 G
R
A
C
IE

3
6
0
 J
A
C
A
R
A
N
D
A
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

3
6
0

JA
C
A
R
A
N
D
A
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
3

2
6
3
.9
2

2
5

2
8
8
.9
2

5
7
2
7
5

1
7
3
3
8
1
0
1

LO
P
EZ
 X
A
V
IE
R
 A

9
0
1
 J
A
V
A
N
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
0
1

JA
V
A
N
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
2

8
3
.5
9

2
5

1
0
8
.5
9

4
1
0
8
2
4
0

1
7
3
6
0
4
1
9

SE
N
D
EJ
A
S 
A
R
M
A
N
D
O
 F
/G

A
R
C
IA
 A
R
M
A
N
D
O
 F

3
2
9
 K
EY
ES
 C
T.

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

3
2
9

K
EY
ES
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

2
0
4
9
7

1
7
3
6
1
3
1
4

TI
M
O
TE
O
 R
EF
U
ER

ZO
2
0
1
 K
EY
ES
 L
N

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
0
1

K
EY
ES
 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
3
2
1
5

1
7
3
6
1
3
1
5

G
LA
N
D
T 
B
LA
IN
E 
P
 &
 R
O
SE
 M

 J
T

2
0
5
 K
EY
ES
 L
N

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
0
5

K
EY
ES
 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
8
6
2
6

1
7
3
4
8
2
1
7

V
IC
TO

R
 S
H
IR
LE
Y

1
3
1
5
 K
IM

B
ER

LY
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
3
1
5

K
IM

B
ER

LY
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
2
1
0
5
1
9

Item 15 
Attachment 2

477



1
7
3
4
8
2
1
8

W
IG
G
IN
S 
P
A
U
L 
&
 L
IL
LI
A
N
 J
T

1
3
1
7
 K
IM

B
ER

LY
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
3
1
7

K
IM

B
ER

LY
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
3
2
4
1

1
7
3
2
5
1
1
2

R
A
N
TS
 A
A
R
O
N

6
0
4
 K
IN
G
LE
T 
S T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
0
4

K
IN
G
LE
T 
ST
R
EE
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

1
0
2
9
7

3
7
2
3
1
1
8

C
LA
Y 
JO
H
N
 E
LL
IO
T 
K
IN
D
EL

4
0
7
 K
IN
G
S 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
7

K
IN
G
S 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
1
1
0
2
7
6

1
7
3
2
2
1
1
2

R
EI
LE
Y 
B
A
R
B
A
R
A

5
4
9
 M

O
R
N
IN
G
ST
A
R
 W

Y
V
A
C
A
V
IL
LE
 C
A
 9
5
6
8
7

1
4
0
6

K
LA
M
A
TH

 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

5
9
5
.9
4

2
5
.9
5

6
2
1
.8
9

1
2
2
6
8

1
7
3
2
2
2
0
3

TO
LB
ER

T 
K
EN

N
ET
H
 E

6
1
1
 K
LA
M
A
TH

 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
1
1

K
LA
M
A
TH

 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

5
6
9
3
7

1
7
3
3
1
2
1
5

R
IV
ER

A
 L
U
IS
 A

6
3
5
 K
LA
M
A
TH

 W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
3
5

K
LA
M
A
TH

 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
1
3
3
8

1
7
3
3
1
4
0
9

TH
R
ES
A
 M

U
R
P
H
Y

6
2
6
 K
LA
M
A
TH

 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
8
0
6

6
2
6

K
LA
M
A
TH

 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
1
0
1
2
0
0

1
7
3
2
9
2
2
5

SP
R
EN

G
EL
M
EY
ER

 R
 J
 &
 J
A
N
 L
 J
T

9
0
7
 L
A
B
R
A
D
O
R
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
0
7

LA
B
R
A
D
O
R
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
3
4
0
7

1
7
3
3
0
2
0
6

G
U
IN
A
SS
O
 L
A
U
R
A
 A

9
0
4
 L
A
B
R
A
D
O
R
 W

A
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
0
4

LA
B
R
A
D
O
R
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
3
4
0
4

1
7
3
4
3
5
0
9

C
H
A
D
W
IC
K
 D
A
V
E 
&
 D
EB

R
A
 J
T

1
4
1
2
 L
A
N
G
LE
Y 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
4
1
2

LA
N
G
LE
Y 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
1
3
1
2

3
2
4
3
1
2
1

A
LM

Y 
D
ER

R
IC
K
 D
/W

ES
LE
Y 
G
EN

N
Y

2
2
2
 L
EA

FW
O
O
D
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
2
2

LE
A
FW

O
O
D
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
3

2
5
6
.5
7

2
5

2
8
1
.5
7

5
8
9
7

3
2
4
3
2
0
3

M
O
R
R
IS
 R
O
SE
M
A
R
IE

2
2
9
 L
EA

FW
O
O
D
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
2
9

LE
A
FW

O
O
D
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
3
5
3
4

3
2
2
9
3
2
3

YO
U
N
G
 W

IL
LI
A
M
 T
 &
 A
LI
C
E 
V
 J
T

1
0
1
4
 L
IB
ER

TY
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
1
4

LI
B
ER

TY
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
1
8
3
5
4

1
7
4
3
9
1
1
0

R
O
W
ZE
E 
G
EN

E 
R
 T
R

1
6
7
6
 L
IT
TL
E 
R
O
C
K
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
6
7
6

LI
TT
LE
 R
O
C
K
 C
IR

2
2
/0
1

4
1
.9
5

2
5

6
6
.9
5

4
2
1
3
5
1
3

3
7
3
0
1
1
9

SI
M
O
N
 L
IN
D
A

1
3
1
4
 L
O
IS
 L
N

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
3
1
4

LO
IS
 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

5
1
8
4
4

3
2
2
4
2
2
0

H
A
R
D
IN
 S
A
M
U
EL
 C
 II
I

2
0
8
 L
O
N
G
 S
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
0
8

LO
N
G
 S
TR

EE
T

2
2
/0
4

3
2
1
.1
2

2
5

3
4
6
.1
2

1
7
6
9
0

3
2
2
4
3
0
4

C
A
M
P
B
EL
L 
M
IC
H
A
EL
 &
 L
EA

H
 T
R

2
1
3
 L
O
N
G
 S
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
1
3

LO
N
G
 S
TR

EE
T

2
2
/0
1

2
6
4
.6
1

2
5

2
8
9
.6
1

4
2
0
3
6
5
2

1
7
3
3
8
1
3
3

SA
M
A
YO

A
 O
TT
O
 &
 R
O
SA

 J
T

9
1
8
 L
O
N
G
SP
U
R
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
1
8

LO
N
G
SP
U
R
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
3
6
8
2

3
2
0
7
3
1
6

M
IC
H
A
EL
 R
U
IZ

8
2
7
 L
O
TZ
 W

A
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
2
7

LO
TZ
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
1
0
5
5
5
5

3
2
1
6
4
4
7
0

C
H
A
V
EZ
 E
R
N
ES
TO

1
1
0
4
 M

A
IN
 S
T.

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
1
0
4

M
A
IN
 S
T

2
2
/0
2

3
5
.6
2

2
5

6
0
.6
2

1
3
5
6
0

3
2
1
5
8
0
2

V
IC
TO

R
 D
 &
 R
EB

EC
C
A
 L
A
R
SO

N
9
0
9
 G
R
A
N
A
D
A
 L
A
N
E

V
A
C
A
V
IL
LE
 C
A
 9
5
6
8
8

1
0
0
1

M
A
IN
 S
TR

EE
T

2
2
/0
4

2
0
9
.7
6

2
5

2
3
4
.7
6

5
0
8
6

3
2
1
7
1
0
9

SI
LV
A
 S
H
A
N
E 
L/
SI
LV
A
 C
A
TH

ER
IN
E 
R

1
0
1
2
 M

A
IN
 S
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
1
2

M
A
IN
 S
TR

EE
T

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

2
7
7
5
8

3
7
2
4
1
1
0

C
O
A
TE
S 
JE
FF
R
EY

 J
 J
T

6
1
7
 M

A
R
C
IA
 L
N

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5
‐5
8
2
1

6
1
7

M
A
R
C
IA
 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
1

4
1
3
.7
4

2
5

4
3
8
.7
4

2
6
6
4
0

1
7
4
4
0
6
0
3

JO
N
ES
 E
R
IC
 &
 M

A
SH

O
N
 J
T

1
6
0
8
 M

A
X
W
EL
L 
LN

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
6
0
8

M
A
X
W
EL
L 
LA
N
E

2
2
/0
2

9
7
.9
5

2
5

1
2
2
.9
5

4
2
1
3
2
3
9

1
7
3
4
7
2
0
3

ER
LW

EI
N
 D
A
N
IE
L 
P
/E
R
LW

EI
N
 R
O
B
IN
 M

1
2
5
1
 M

A
YF
IE
LD

 C
IR

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
5
1

M
A
YF
IE
LD

 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

2
2
6
8
7

1
7
3
4
7
2
1
5

K
O
U
B
A
 L
A
N
D
O
N
 J

1
2
2
7
 M

A
YF
IE
LD

 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
2
7

M
A
YF
IE
LD

 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
2
0
5
5
9

1
7
3
5
9
2
0
2

SA
N
C
H
O
 E
R
G
IL
IT
A
 M

1
0
1
4
 A
R
M
SB
Y 
W
A
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
0
4

M
A
YF
IE
LD

 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

2
0
1
2
3

1
7
3
6
0
1
0
2

C
A
ZA

R
ES
 L
U
IS
 M

EN
D
EZ

3
4
0
 M

A
YF
IE
LD

 C
IR

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

3
4
0

M
A
YF
IE
LD

 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
4
5
3
5

1
7
3
7
9
0
0
1

YA
ZA

D
I,
 A
B
D
EL
 N
 T
O
D

3
2
3
7
 B
EA

R
D
 R
D

N
A
P
A
 C
A
 9
4
5
5
8
‐3
4
4
5

1
0
0
7

M
A
YF
IE
LD

 W
A
Y

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

1
1
6
4
8

1
7
3
5
9
5
0
5

V
O
 D
IN
H

4
2
9
 M

C
FA

LL
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
2
9

M
C
FA

LL
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
1

2
2
7
.6
9

2
5

2
5
2
.6
9

4
2
0
9
6
5
0

1
7
4
4
3
2
1
6

TO
B
O
LA

 IR
EN

E 
&
 E
U
G
EN

IO
 P
 J
T

1
6
1
7
 M

C
G
U
IR
E 
C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
6
1
7

M
C
G
U
IR
E 
C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
3

1
5
7
.9
8

2
5

1
8
2
.9
8

4
2
1
3
8
6
6

1
7
3
6
0
5
0
5

R
A
N
SO

M
 C
H
A
R
LE
S 
SR

 &
 D
 P
 J
T

3
1
2
 M

C
N
A
B
E 
C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

3
1
2

M
C
N
A
B
E 
C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
1
0
8
8

1
7
3
8
0
3
0
6

W
IL
LI
E 
TU

R
N
ER

4
3
0
 M

EE
H
A
N
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
3
0

M
EE
H
A
N
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
2
1
0
6
8
6

1
7
3
8
0
4
1
6

C
O
N
SE
 H
O
LL
Y 
&
 R
EN

E
4
2
1
 M

EE
H
A
N
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
2
1

M
EE
H
A
N
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
2

1
7
6
.1
1

2
5

2
0
1
.1
1

4
2
1
0
3
4
5

1
7
3
4
2
3
0
2

B
R
O
W
N
 T
O
R
IA
N
O
 D

1
6
6
3
 K
IR
K
W
O
O
D
 A
V

SA
N
 F
R
A
N
C
IS
C
O
 C
A
 9
4
1
2
4

1
4
2
3

M
O
N
IT
O
R
 A
V
EN

U
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
2
6
8
5

3
2
4
0
1
0
2

B
R
A
N
D
O
N
 S
P
H
A
R

5
0
 M

O
SS
W
O
O
D
 D
R
.

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5
‐1
7
1
8

5
0

M
O
SS
W
O
O
D
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

3
6
7
1

3
2
4
0
1
0
8

C
A
R
LI
SL
E 
R
O
U
N
A
L 
C
 &
 M

A
R
IA
 E
 J
T

8
0
6
 M

O
SS
W
O
O
D
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
0
6

M
O
SS
W
O
O
D
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
8
2
8
0

1
7
3
1
7
6
0
6

C
O
R
TE
SE
 J
EF
F

9
0
4
 M

U
R
R
E 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
0
4

M
U
R
R
E 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
9
7
4
8

1
7
3
4
9
3
0
3

TO
N
G
A
 T
EV

IT
A

1
0
0
5
 M

U
R
R
E 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
0
5

M
U
R
R
E 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
1
3
4
5
5

3
2
3
4
1
0
6

W
EL
C
H
 N
A
N
C
Y 
&
 J
IM

 J
T

5
0
8
 N
A
D
EL
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
0
8

N
A
D
EL
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
1
1
9
2
0

3
7
2
4
1
5
2

LE
D
B
ET
TE
R
 T
A
M
I J
T

1
1
0
0
 N
A
N
C
Y 
C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
1
0
0

N
A
N
C
Y 
C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
1
0
2
5
2
9

3
2
3
9
2
0
1

P
H
IP
P
S 
K
EV

IN
 M

1
1
4
 C
O
R
R
IN
N
E 
C
T

SA
N
 R
A
M
O
N
 C
A
 9
4
5
8
3

9
8

N
EW

P
O
R
T 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
4

3
2
1
.1
0

2
5

3
4
6
.1
0

2
7
8
6
4

1
7
4
3
1
4
0
1

C
A
D
D
EL
L 
D
A
LE
 J
A
M
ES
 J
R

7
3
0
 P
A
LE
R
M
O
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

7
3
0

P
A
LE
R
M
O
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

5
4
2
6
4

3
2
3
1
3
1
3

B
O
B
O
, J
A
M
ES

5
0
7
 P
A
U
LA

 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
0
7

P
A
U
LA

 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
1
1
7
3
6

3
2
3
1
3
1
5

C
LA
R
K
 J
A
M
ES
 E
 &
 C
 N
 J
T

5
1
1
 P
A
U
LA

 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
1
1

P
A
U
LA

 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

1
5
6
.1
7

2
5

1
8
1
.1
7

4
2
0
4
4
4
8

3
2
3
2
4
0
3

M
A
C
FA

LL
 J
O
SE
P
H
 M

 &
 M

 C
 J
T

5
2
2
 P
A
U
LA

 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
2
2

P
A
U
LA

 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
1
3
5
5
4

1
7
3
8
0
4
0
8

N
A
SE
R
 K
A
M
A
L 
S 
JT

2
5
5
7
 A
B
B
EY
H
IL
L 
R
D

LI
N
C
O
LN

 C
A
 9
5
6
4
8

4
0
8

P
EA

R
C
E 
C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
3

3
4
5
.6
4

2
5

3
7
0
.6
4

2
4
3
3
1

1
7
3
8
0
5
1
0

D
A
V
ID
 M

IL
LE
R

4
2
5
 P
EA

R
C
E 
C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
2
5

P
EA

R
C
E 
C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
2
1
0
2
1
1

Item 15 
Attachment 2

478



1
7
3
6
3
2
0
6

H
A
M
IL
TO

N
 S
H
ER

N
ET
TA

9
1
4
 P
EP
P
ER

W
O
O
D
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
1
4

P
EP
P
ER

W
O
O
D
 S
TR

EE
T

2
2
/0
1

2
9
1
.3
1

2
5

3
1
6
.3
1

4
9
3
3
5

1
7
3
2
3
2
0
5

V
A
LL
EJ
O
 R
EY
ES
 D
 &
 V
 K
 J
T

1
1
1
6
 P
H
EA

SA
N
T 
D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
1
1
6

P
H
EA

SA
N
T 
D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

2
3
0
6
9

1
7
3
2
3
3
1
1

R
O
SE
 L
IN
D
A
 M

A
R
IE

1
1
0
5
 P
H
EA

SA
N
T 
D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
1
0
5

P
H
EA

SA
N
T 
D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
4
5
3
5

1
7
3
2
3
3
2
1

C
LA
R
K
 T
IN
A
 J
T

1
1
2
3
 P
H
EA

SA
N
T 
D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
1
2
3

P
H
EA

SA
N
T 
D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

3
0
4
.4
3

2
5

3
2
9
.4
3

4
2
1
5
6
8
1

1
7
3
2
3
3
2
5

D
A
Y 
O
LL
IE
 J
T

1
2
0
3
 P
H
EA

SA
N
T 
D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
0
3

P
H
EA

SA
N
T 
D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
4
5
5
2

3
7
3
3
3
0
3

R
O
B
IN
SO

N
 P
A
TR

IC
K
 R
 &
 P
 J
T

1
3
2
6
 P
H
IL
IP
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
3
2
6

P
H
IL
LI
P
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
4
5
9
5

3
7
1
4
1
1
6
0

LI
N
D
A
 B
A
R
N
ET
/P
R
IS
K
E 
&
 B
A
R
B
A
R
A
 B
A
R
N
E

1
3
1
2
 P
H
IL
LI
P
 W

A
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
3
1
2

P
H
IL
LI
P
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
7
3
3
2

1
7
3
1
8
6
0
3

O
R
TE
G
A
 W

IL
LI
A
M
 P
H
IL
LI
P
 J
T

1
2
0
6
 P
IN
TA

IL
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
0
6

P
IN
TA

IL
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
1
.7
1

2
5

2
7
6
.7
1

4
9
4
0

1
7
3
3
1
1
0
9

R
O
B
IN
SO

N
 T
A
N
IS
H
A
 S
H
A
N
ET
TE
 J
T

1
4
0
4
 P
IN
TA

IL
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
4
0
4

P
IN
TA

IL
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

3
3
9
.2
6

2
5

3
6
4
.2
6

4
2
1
3
9
4
7

1
7
3
3
1
2
3
0

H
ER

M
ES
C
H
 J
O
EL
 &
 C
EL
IA
 J
T

1
4
1
7
 P
IN
TA

IL
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
4
1
7

P
IN
TA

IL
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
1
.7
1

2
5

2
7
6
.7
1

1
6
3
5

1
7
3
3
6
1
0
1

W
IL
LI
A
M
S 
B
A
R
R
Y 
R

9
0
7
 P
IN
TA

IL
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
0
7

P
IN
TA

IL
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
1
.7
1

2
5

2
7
6
.7
1

5
9
5
4
8

1
7
3
3
6
3
0
3

JA
C
K
SO

N
 J
O
N
A
TH

A
N
 A

1
0
3
0
 P
IN
TA

IL
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
3
0

P
IN
TA

IL
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
4
6
8
0

1
7
3
1
2
5
0
3

V
A
LE
N
ZU

EL
A
 J
O
SE

8
2
5
 P
O
C
H
A
R
D
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
2
5

P
O
C
H
A
R
D
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
1

1
5
7
.3
2

2
5

1
8
2
.3
2

5
4
2
0
1

1
7
3
1
3
3
0
3

B
ER

D
A
K
, S
A
LV
A
TO

R
E 
D

8
1
3
 P
O
C
H
A
R
D
 W

A
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
1
3

P
O
C
H
A
R
D
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
1
0
9
7
6
5

1
7
3
3
7
1
0
6

G
O
R
D
O
N
 W

A
LT
ER

 S
 IV

 T
R

8
1
6
 P
O
C
H
A
R
D
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
1
6

P
O
C
H
A
R
D
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
9
4
2
5

1
7
3
3
7
1
0
9

B
A
LB
U
EN

A
 B
ER

N
A
R
D
IN
O
 C
 &
 M

 J
T

8
2
2
 P
O
C
H
A
R
D
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
2
2

P
O
C
H
A
R
D
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
2

1
0
1
.9
3

2
5

1
2
6
.9
3

4
2
0
8
6
6
0

1
7
3
5
9
1
0
8

D
O
EL
G
ER

 R
O
SS
A
N
N
A
 &
 H
EN

R
Y

1
2
0
7
 P
O
TR

ER
O
 C
IR
C
LE

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
0
7

P
O
TR

ER
O
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

7
3
3
2

1
7
3
5
9
4
0
7

M
C
C
LA
IN
 S
TE
P
H
A
N
IE

1
2
2
4
 P
O
TR

ER
O
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
2
4

P
O
TR

ER
O
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
1

3
3
9
.2
6

2
5

3
6
4
.2
6

4
2
1
9
3
4
1

1
7
3
5
9
4
1
0

D
U
N
N
 R
O
N
A
LD

1
2
1
2
 P
O
TR

ER
O
 C
IR
.

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
1
2

P
O
TR

ER
O
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
1

2
7
4
.7
8

2
5

2
9
9
.7
8

8
2
6
8

1
7
3
3
5
5
1
2

M
C
EL
R
O
Y 
P
A
TR

IC
K
 H
 &
 J
A
N
 M

 J
T

1
0
1
3
 P
R
A
IR
IE
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
1
3

P
R
A
IR
IE
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
4
9
1
4

1
7
3
3
5
5
2
5

W
H
IT
EM

O
N
 S
A
N
D
R
A
 A

1
0
3
9
 P
R
A
IR
IE
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
3
9

P
R
A
IR
IE
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
4
9
4
0

1
7
3
7
5
3
0
5

SM
IT
H
 W

IL
LI
E 
C
LA
U
D
ET
TE
 T
R

3
1
7
 P
R
O
M
EN

A
D
E 
C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

3
1
7

P
R
O
M
EN

A
D
E 
C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
4

2
1
5
.0
0

2
5

2
4
0
.0
0

4
2
1
3
2
3
2

1
7
3
4
1
2
1
5

D
A
R
D
EN

 B
EV

ER
LY

1
4
0
4
 P
R
O
SP
EC

T 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
4
0
4

P
R
O
SP
EC

T 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
2
1
5
5
7
7

1
7
3
4
5
2
0
5

V
IR
A
Y 
JO
SE
P
H
IN
E 
A
 &
 R
O
G
ER

 T
 J
T

1
3
1
1
 R
EB

EC
C
A
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
3
1
1

R
EB

EC
C
A
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
5
0
5
2

1
7
3
0
2
4
0
8

G
U
 B
O
LI
A
N
G

4
0
1
 C
O
R
N
EL
L 
A
V
E 
#1

A
LB
A
N
Y 
C
A
 9
4
7
0
6
‐1
2
4
8

8
2
4

R
ED

H
EA

D
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
4
5
.9
4

2
5

2
7
0
.9
4

1
3
5
3
8

1
7
3
7
4
1
0
4

W
A
SH

IN
G
TO

N
 P
A
U
LA

 K
 &
 C
 M

 J
T

2
5
4
 R
ED

ST
O
N
E 
C
IR
.

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
5
4

R
ED

ST
O
N
E 
C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
9
7
5
7

1
7
3
7
4
1
0
5

P
IT
R
E 
IN
ET
TA

2
5
8
 R
ED

ST
O
N
E 
C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
5
8

R
ED

ST
O
N
E 
C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
2

2
0
8
.1
0

2
5

2
3
3
.1
0

4
2
1
0
2
0
3

1
7
3
7
4
1
1
2

W
A
D
E 
A
N
TO

IN
ET
TE

2
8
6
 R
ED

ST
O
N
E 
C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
8
6

R
ED

ST
O
N
E 
C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
0
0
5
9

1
7
3
7
4
2
1
9

H
O
LM

ES
 R
H
O
N
D
A

2
6
9
 R
ED

ST
O
N
E 
C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
6
9

R
ED

ST
O
N
E 
C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
1
6
6
1
4

3
7
1
9
2
0
8

R
IC
A
R
D
O
 O
LM

ED
O

1
2
1
5
 R
IC
K
Y 
C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
1
5

R
IC
K
Y 
C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
1
0
3
8
1
2

1
7
3
6
5
2
0
5

ST
EW

A
R
T 
D
EB

R
A
 J
 &
 G
LE
N
N
 K
 J
T

3
2
8
 R
ID
G
EC

R
ES
T 
C
IR
C
LE

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

3
2
8

R
ID
G
EC

R
ES
T 
C
IR
C
L

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
1
3
9
4
0

1
7
3
0
8
4
0
8

TU
B
B
S 
TE
A
N
ET
A

7
0
0
 R
IN
G
 N
EC

K
 L
N

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

7
0
0

R
IN
G
 N
EC

K
 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

1
0
8
8
3

1
7
3
0
8
5
2
1

K
O
D
W
IL
L 
EN

TE
R
P
R
IS
ES
 L
LC

1
0
0
4
 V
IS
TA

 P
O
IN
TE
 C
IR

SA
N
 R
A
M
O
N
 C
A
 9
4
5
8
2

6
0
5

R
IN
G
 N
EC

K
 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
4

2
5
7
.5
1

2
5

2
8
2
.5
1

5
6
0
7
6

1
7
3
6
8
3
2
1

ZH
A
O
 L
I X
/D
O
N
N
A
 Q
 Z

3
9
8
 A
LT
A
 L
O
M
A
 A
V
E

D
A
LY
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
0
1
5

1
3
1
5

R
O
B
B
IN
S 
C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

1
0
2
1
0

3
2
4
0
5
0
8

A
B
A
D
 R
A
FA

EL
 G
 &
 K
IK
U
 O
 J
T

8
5
 R
O
D
O
N
D
O
 A
V

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
5

R
O
D
O
N
D
O
 A
V
EN

U
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
5
2
7
3

3
2
1
2
1
1
0

SC
H
ET
TL
ER

 E
R
N
ES
T 
B

P
O
 B
O
X
 2
0
1
1
2

P
O
R
TL
A
N
D
 O
R
 9
7
2
9
4
‐0
1
1
2

3
0
1

SA
C
R
A
M
EN

TO
 S
TR

EE
2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
2
1
6
2
1
6

3
2
1
2
1
1
3

SM
IT
H
 L
O
R
EL
EN

E 
J

3
0
5
 S
A
C
R
A
M
EN

TO
 S
T 
#B

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

3
0
5

SA
C
R
A
M
EN

TO
 S
TR

EE
2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
2
1
1
8
1
8

3
7
1
8
0
5
7

B
R
O
O
K
ER

 P
IE
R
C
E 
R

3
0
1
2
 C
A
D
EN

 D
R

M
O
D
ES
TO

 C
A
 9
5
3
5
5

4
1
8

SA
R
A
H
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

2
7
4
.2
5

2
5

2
9
9
.2
5

2
4
6
8
2

3
7
1
8
0
6
2

P
H
IL
LI
P
S 
D
A
N
IE
L 
T 
&
 M

 D
 J
T

4
0
8
 S
A
R
A
H
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
8

SA
R
A
H
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

5
0
5
4
8

1
7
3
0
3
5
0
3

TA
YL
O
R
 R
O
B
ER

T 
J 
&
 P
A
U
LI
N
E 
M
 J
T

8
2
7
 S
C
A
U
P
 L
N

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
2
7

SC
A
U
P
 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
5
3
9
9

3
2
1
2
1
0
8

TR
A
H
A
N
 V
A
LE
R
IE
 T

6
1
2
 S
C
H
O
O
L 
ST
.

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
1
2

SC
H
O
O
L 
ST
R
EE
T

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

2
2
8
7
0

3
2
1
5
4
0
6

C
R
U
Z 
R
U
TH

 L
9
1
2
 S
C
H
O
O
L 
ST

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
1
2

SC
H
O
O
L 
ST
R
EE
T

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
5
4
0
6

1
7
3
0
3
8
0
2

A
R
ZA

D
O
N
 L
EI
LA

 C
 &
 J
ES
U
S 
C

8
2
5
 S
C
O
TE
R
 W

A
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
2
5

SC
O
TE
R
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
3

3
1
7
.4
8

2
5

3
4
2
.4
8

4
7
2
0

1
7
3
0
3
8
0
5

W
O
N
G
 P
A
U
L 
&
 C
A
R
O
L

1
2
1
7
 G
LA
C
IE
R
 A
V
E

P
A
C
IF
IC
A
 C
A
 9
4
0
4
4

8
3
1

SC
O
TE
R
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

1
6
7
.1
0

2
5

1
9
2
.1
0

2
6
6
2
4

1
7
3
0
5
6
0
3

W
O
O
D
S 
SH

IR
LE
Y

8
0
5
 S
C
O
TE
R
 W

A
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
0
5

SC
O
TE
R
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
2

1
8
0
.2
5

2
5

2
0
5
.2
5

1
2
4
0
4

1
7
3
2
1
1
2
5

W
O
O
D
S 
LA
W
R
EN

C
E 
W
 &
 L
 D
 J
T

6
0
6
 S
EA

G
U
LL
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
0
6

SE
A
G
U
LL
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
5
4
9
1

1
7
3
6
3
3
1
1

M
O
O
R
E 
W
A
N
D
A

9
1
8
 S
H
A
D
YW

O
O
D
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
1
8

SH
A
D
YW

O
O
D
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
4

2
6
5
.5
4

2
5

2
9
0
.5
4

4
2
1
2
1
6
7

1
7
3
6
4
4
0
1

P
A
LM

ER
 V
IC
TO

R
 D

9
0
3
 S
H
A
D
YW

O
O
D
 C
IR

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
0
3

SH
A
D
YW

O
O
D
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
2

1
4
8
.0
4

2
5

1
7
3
.0
4

2
6
9
9
1

Item 15 
Attachment 2

479



1
7
3
6
4
5
2
7

C
A
SS
ID
Y 
SH

ER
R
I B

9
3
8
 S
H
A
D
YW

O
O
D
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
3
8

SH
A
D
YW

O
O
D
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
3

1
4
8
.4
8

2
5

1
7
3
.4
8

5
8
5
7
1

1
7
3
0
7
1
0
2

C
LA
R
K
 D
EO

N
N
A
 N
IC
O
LE
 J
T

4
1
8
 S
H
O
V
EL
LE
R
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
1
8

SH
O
V
EL
LE
R
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
5
.5
5

2
5

2
8
0
.5
5

1
3
6
3
2

1
7
3
0
7
1
0
9

C
H
A
V
EZ
 G
U
IL
LE
R
M
O
 J
T

4
0
4
 S
H
O
V
EL
LE
R
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
4

SH
O
V
EL
LE
R
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
8
9
6
4

3
7
3
2
1
1
8

B
R
O
O
K
S 
A
LE
EM

1
2
0
6
 S
IL
K
 O
A
K
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
0
6

SI
LK
 O
A
K
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

7
5
.2
6

2
5

1
0
0
.2
6

9
9
6
9

1
7
3
2
0
5
0
1

R
YA

N
 F
EN

N
IE

6
0
5
 S
K
YL
A
R
K
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
0
5

SK
YL
A
R
K
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

5
7
5
4
7

1
7
3
0
4
4
2
2

TA
H
 M

S 
B
O
R
R
O
W
ER

 L
LC

1
5
0
8
 B
R
O
O
K
H
O
LL
O
W
 D
R

SA
N
TA

 A
N
A
 C
A
 9
2
7
0
5
‐5
4
2
6

8
1
6

SP
O
O
N
B
IL
L 
LA
N
E

2
2
/0
4

1
8
0
.3
8

2
5

2
0
5
.3
8

2
3
2
1
7

1
7
3
0
4
4
3
0

N
YL
A
 H
EC

K
N
A
N
N

8
0
0
 S
P
O
O
N
B
IL
L

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
0
0

SP
O
O
N
B
IL
L 
LA
N
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

2
2
0
0

1
7
3
3
8
1
2
2

R
EP
A
R
D
 W

A
YN

E 
A

9
1
8
 S
TE
LL
ER

 W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
1
8

ST
EL
LE
R
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
7
6
.8
9

2
5

3
0
1
.8
9

6
4
0
7

1
7
3
3
8
1
2
3

JO
H
N
 A
 &
 N
A
N
C
Y 
K
 F
O
R
D

9
1
6
 S
TE
LL
ER

 W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
1
6

ST
EL
LE
R
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
5
9
0
0

1
7
3
3
8
1
2
6

P
R
U
IT
T 
H
A
IL
EY
 S

9
1
0
 S
TE
LL
ER

 W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
1
0

ST
EL
LE
R
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
3

2
5
6
.5
7

2
5

2
8
1
.5
7

8
1
7
6

1
7
4
5
1
1
0
2
0

TO
R
R
ES
 B
R
U
N
O

1
7
4
5
 S
TO

N
EM

A
N
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
7
4
5

ST
O
N
EM

A
N
 D
R

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

1
1
4
2
1

3
7
3
6
0
1
6

JO
SE
 C
A
ST
R
O

1
1
3
 S
U
M
M
ER

TI
M
E 
LN

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
1
3

SU
M
M
ER

TI
M
E 
LA
N
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

7
2
4
6

3
7
3
7
0
0
6

R
A
M
O
S 
JE
SU

S
1
4
7
 S
U
N
SH

IN
E 
ST

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
4
7

SU
N
SH

IN
E 
ST
R
EE
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

2
0
3
0
6

1
7
3
2
0
3
1
0

B
A
LA
N
D
R
A
N
 A
D
R
IA
N
A
 G

4
0
8
 C
H
YR

L 
W
A
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
0
3

SW
A
LL
O
W
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

4
1
0
1
3
7
1

1
7
3
2
5
5
0
1

M
O
ZQ

U
ED

A
 L
ET
IC
IA
/V
EL
A
ZQ

U
EZ
 R
O
B
ER

TO
1
4
0
1
 S
W
IF
T 
C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
4
0
1

SW
IF
T 
C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

1
8
4
1
4

1
7
3
7
6
1
1
2

R
IV
ER

S 
SI
M
O
N
E

2
9
8
 T
A
M
A
R
IS
K
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
9
8

TA
M
A
R
IS
K
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
7
9
8
2

1
7
3
7
6
2
0
8

K
EE
TO

N
 T
A
R
O
YL
 T
 &
 Z
EN

O
B
IA
 N
 J
T

2
7
5
 T
A
M
A
R
IS
K
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
7
5

TA
M
A
R
IS
K
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
9
6
1
9

1
7
3
7
6
2
1
2

M
O
N
IN
A
 G
R
A
C
E 
D
EL
A
C
R
U
Z

2
6
7
 T
A
M
A
R
IS
K
 C
IR
.

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
6
7

TA
M
A
R
IS
K
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
1

2
4
6
.0
0

2
5

2
7
1
.0
0

1
3
2
5

1
7
3
7
6
3
0
4

C
A
LI
Z 
ID
A
LI
A
 M

2
5
4
 T
A
M
A
R
IS
K
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
5
4

TA
M
A
R
IS
K
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
6
0
0
8

1
7
3
7
7
1
1
8

JU
ST
IN
 P
H
IL
LI
P

2
0
3
 T
A
M
A
R
IS
K
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
0
3

TA
M
A
R
IS
K
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

1
3
5
6

1
7
3
7
7
2
0
5

R
IZ
A
LA
D
O
 R
O
B
ER

TI
N
O
 S
 &
 H
 N
 J
T

2
0
8
 T
A
M
A
R
IS
K
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
0
8

TA
M
A
R
IS
K
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
5
9
7
8

1
7
3
7
7
2
1
7

C
R
A
W
LE
Y 
M
A
R
IS
SA

 L
2
3
2
 T
A
M
A
R
IS
K
 C
IR

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
3
2

TA
M
A
R
IS
K
 C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
2
1
2
2
0

3
2
3
6
2
1
0

H
A
N
EY
 S
H
IR
LE
Y 
M
 T
R

7
6
 T
ER

R
Y 
LN

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

7
6

TE
R
R
Y 
LA
N
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
6
0
7
1

1
7
3
7
0
1
1
3

N
IC
O
LE
 M

O
LI
N
A
R
 K

1
6
1
3
 H
IC
K
A
M
 C
IR
.

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
4
5
3

TI
LL
M
A
N
 S
TR

EE
T

2
2
/0
3

6
2
.8
6

2
5

8
7
.8
6

4
2
2
1
2
3
6

1
7
3
7
0
3
0
4

G
O
B
IN
A
 J
O
SE
P
H
/M

YR
A
 K
A
R
G
B
O
 M

YR
A

1
4
4
6
 T
IL
LM

A
N
 S
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
4
4
6

TI
LL
M
A
N
 S
TR

EE
T

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

2
5
2
0
2

1
7
3
7
0
3
1
0

TA
H
 2
0
1
7
‐1
 B
O
R
R
O
W
ER

 L
LC

1
5
0
8
 B
R
O
O
K
H
O
LL
O
W
 D
R

SA
N
TA

 A
N
A
 C
A
 9
2
7
0
5

1
4
2
2

TI
LL
M
A
N
 S
TR

EE
T

2
2
/0
4

1
2
5
.8
6

2
5

1
5
0
.8
6

2
7
7
0
5

1
7
3
4
9
2
0
8

SA
N
D
O
V
A
L 
V
IC
TO

R
 E

1
0
1
5
 T
O
W
H
EE
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
1
5

TO
W
H
EE
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
1

2
5
5
.5
5

2
5

2
8
0
.5
5

2
5
6
7
3

1
7
3
4
3
1
1
7

C
LU

TT
S 
G
LE
N
D
A
 L

8
3
8
 T
U
LA
R
E 
C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
3
8

TU
LA
R
E 
C
IR
C
LE

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
6
3
0
3

1
7
3
1
1
4
0
8

D
A
N
G
 V
A
N
TR

U
O
N
G

6
0
7
 T
U
LE
 G
O
O
SE
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
0
7

TU
LE
 G
O
O
SE
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

5
1
2
5

1
7
4
3
7
2
0
2

ST
A
R
K
S 
R
EN

A
U
LD

1
6
7
5
 V
A
N
D
EN

B
ER

G
 C
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
6
7
5

V
A
N
D
EN

B
ER

G
 C
IR
C

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

9
4
2
2

1
7
4
2
5
5
1
4

P
O
P
LI
N
 J
A
M
ES
 L

5
0
9
 V
EN

TU
R
A
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
0
9

V
EN

TU
R
A
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
6
3
4
0

1
7
4
2
5
4
1
0

SM
IT
H
 J
O
E 
R
 &
 E
U
N
IC
E 
M

1
7
1
4
 V
EN

TU
R
A
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
7
1
4

V
EN

TU
R
A
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
1
6
0
6
4

3
2
3
5
2
0
3

SH
A
R
M
A
 D
EV

LK
A
/L
LA
M
A
S 
ED

U
A
R
D
O

6
0
2
 V
IL
LA
G
E 
D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
0
2

V
IL
LA
G
E 
D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

6
1
.9
0

2
5

8
6
.9
0

4
8
6
3
3

3
2
2
4
2
0
2

FA
G
A
N
 J
EF
FR
EY

 M
/F
A
G
A
N
 B
R
IA
N
N
E 
L

2
0
5
 W

A
LN

U
T 
S T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
0
5

W
A
LN

U
T 
ST
R
EE
T

2
2
/0
1

2
5
5
.5
5

2
5

2
8
0
.5
5

1
3
0
6
5

3
2
2
4
2
0
9

EM
G
EM

 L
LC

9
8
 B
O
X
 8
0
6

N
O
V
A
TO

 C
A
 9
4
9
4
8

2
3
3

W
A
LN

U
T 
ST
R
EE
T

2
2
/0
2

1
4
7
.9
5

2
5

1
7
2
.9
5

1
2
3
0
9

3
2
2
4
2
1
0

B
EL
L 
G
EO

R
G
E 
A

2
3
7
 W

A
LN

U
T 
ST

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

2
3
7

W
A
LN

U
T 
ST
R
EE
T

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

2
4
7
6
3

1
7
3
1
8
8
0
4

O
LL
IS
O
N
 E
LE
ZA

1
2
1
3
 W

A
X
W
IN
G
 L
N

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
2
1
3

W
A
X
W
IN
G
 L
A
N
E

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
6
4
6
3

1
7
3
4
4
3
1
1

M
U
N
O
Z 
JO
SE
 J
T

1
0
1
9
 W

ES
TW

IN
D
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
1
9

W
ES
TW

IN
D
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

1
7
5
4
3

3
2
3
2
1
0
6

W
IL
LI
A
M
S 
TE
N
IS
H
A
 M

7
2
7
 W

H
IS
P
ER

IN
G
 B
A
Y 
LA
N
E

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

7
2
7

W
H
IS
P
ER

IN
G
 B
A
Y 
L

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

1
4
6
2
6

1
7
3
3
5
1
0
3

M
A
G
A
N
A
 P
A
B
LO

E
1
0
0
2
 W

H
IS
TL
ER

 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
0
2

W
H
IS
TL
ER

 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

2
7
2
.6
4

2
5

2
9
7
.6
4

8
6
6
7

1
7
3
7
0
1
2
9

U
 S
 B
A
N
K
 N
A
TI
O
N
A
L 
A
SS
C
 T
R

9
9
9
 N
 W

 G
R
A
N
D
 B
L 
ST
E 
1
0
0

O
K
LA
H
O
M
A
 C
IT
Y 
O
K
 7
3
1
1
8
‐6
1
1
6

1
4
3
6

W
H
IT
B
Y 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
2
0
5
4
7

1
7
3
1
2
3
0
4

M
EN

D
O
ZA

 M
IL
TO

N
 &
 M

A
R
IB
EL
 J
T

6
0
7
 W

H
IT
E 
W
IN
G
 C
T

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
0
7

W
H
IT
E 
W
IN
G
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
1
2
3
9
6

1
7
3
1
2
3
1
8

M
U
R
P
H
Y 
SJ
O
N

3
8
8
 P
U
EB

LO
 W

A
Y

V
A
LL
EJ
O
 C
A
 9
4
5
9
1
‐8
2
4
2

6
0
6

W
H
IT
E 
W
IN
G
 C
O
U
R
T

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

2
3
6
5

1
7
3
4
3
3
0
2

D
A
LL
IN
 L
LC

1
9
9
9
‐H
A
R
R
IS
O
N
 S
T

O
A
K
LA
N
D
 C
A
 9
4
6
1
2

9
0
7

W
H
IT
N
EY
 A
V
EN

U
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

5
1
3
8
6

1
7
3
3
6
5
2
1

ST
EW

A
R
T 
SH

A
R
O
N
/S
TE
W
A
R
T 
JO
H
N
 T

1
0
3
0
 W

H
O
O
P
ER

 W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
3
0

W
H
O
O
P
ER

 W
A
Y

2
2
/0
3

3
6
6
.5
8

2
5

3
9
1
.5
8

2
1
7
6
0

1
7
3
3
6
6
0
2

SM
IT
H
 M

A
R
C
IA
 J
T

1
0
0
3
 W

H
O
O
P
ER

 W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
0
3

W
H
O
O
P
ER

 W
A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
3
1
.5
8

2
5

2
5
6
.5
8

4
2
1
8
2
1
2

1
7
3
3
6
6
0
6

G
O
N
ZA

LE
S 
JO
SE
 A

1
0
1
1
 W

H
O
O
P
ER

 W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
1
1

W
H
O
O
P
ER

 W
A
Y

2
2
/0
4

9
8
.7
8

2
5

1
2
3
.7
8

4
1
1
2
1
0
5

1
7
3
0
8
2
0
1

R
O
SA

LE
S 
JO
R
G
E 
R
 C
/A
R
A
N
G
O
 N
A
TH

A
LI
E 
M

6
2
6
 W

IG
EO

N
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
2
6

W
IG
EO

N
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

2
5
8
.1
9

2
5

2
8
3
.1
9

1
3
1
3
0

Item 15 
Attachment 2

480



1
7
3
0
8
2
0
2

W
IL
SO

N
 W

EN
D
Y 
J

6
2
4
 W

IG
EO

N
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
2
4

W
IG
EO

N
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
1
6
1
9
3

1
7
3
0
8
4
4
1

FL
O
R
ES
 D
A
N
IE
L/
FL
O
R
ES
 L
A
U
R
A
 E

6
2
5
 W

IG
EO

N
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

6
2
5

W
IG
EO

N
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
1

1
4
8
.7
8

2
5

1
7
3
.7
8

2
7
8
8
3

1
7
3
1
0
2
0
2

V
ER

TA
C
N
IK
 R
O
B
ER

T 
J 
&
 S
U
N
 Y
O
 J
T

4
0
3
 W

IG
EO

N
 W

Y
SU

IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

4
0
3

W
IG
EO

N
 W

A
Y

2
2
/0
4

9
0
.1
9

2
5

1
1
5
.1
9

4
2
0
6
7
3
9

1
7
3
4
4
3
0
1

B
R
O
W
N
 G
R
EG

O
R
Y 
S 
&
 S
A
W
O
I J
T

1
0
1
0
 W

IN
TE
R
S 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
0
1
0

W
IN
TE
R
S 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
6
8
1
7

1
7
3
0
7
6
0
6

B
O
ST
IC
 A
N
G
EL
A
 M

5
0
9
 W

O
O
D
 D
U
C
K
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
0
9

W
O
O
D
 D
U
C
K
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
1

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
6
8
4
3

1
7
3
1
3
1
0
2

W
A
K
EF
IE
LD

 R
EG

IN
A

5
3
6
 W

O
O
D
 D
U
C
K
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

5
3
6

W
O
O
D
 D
U
C
K
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

2
2
2
2
7

1
7
3
1
8
2
0
4

G
IV
EN

S,
 G
R
EG

O
R
Y 
R

7
0
4
 W

O
O
D
LA
R
K
 D
R

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

7
0
4

W
O
O
D
LA
R
K
 D
R
IV
E

2
2
/0
4

2
6
4
.4
8

2
5

2
8
9
.4
8

4
2
0
8
1
9
9

3
7
2
4
1
5
6

M
ER

K
ER

SO
N
 C
A
LL
IE

1
1
0
1
 W

O
R
LE
Y 
R
D

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

1
1
0
1

W
O
R
LE
Y 
R
O
A
D

2
2
/0
2

2
3
5
.0
2

2
5

2
6
0
.0
2

4
2
0
6
9
1
1

1
7
3
4
5
5
0
1

LA
W
SO

N
 L
IN
D
A
 S
U
E

8
3
2
 Y
O
SE
M
IT
E 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
3
2

YO
SE
M
IT
E 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
6
9
5
6

1
7
3
4
5
5
0
2

V
A
R
G
A
S‐
D
U
R
A
N
 E
LI
A
S

8
3
0
 Y
O
SE
M
IT
E 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
3
0

YO
SE
M
IT
E 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
3

2
6
2
.8
6

2
5

2
8
7
.8
6

9
2
2
8

1
7
3
4
5
6
1
7

C
A
R
EY
 E
M
IL
Y 
O
LE
V
IA

8
3
3
 Y
O
SE
M
IT
E 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

8
3
3

YO
SE
M
IT
E 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
6
9
5
7

1
7
3
4
5
6
2
3

FL
O
R
ES
 D
EN

N
IS
 Y
 J
R

9
1
1
 Y
O
SE
M
IT
E 
W
Y

SU
IS
U
N
 C
IT
Y 
C
A
 9
4
5
8
5

9
1
1

YO
SE
M
IT
E 
W
A
Y

2
2
/0
2

2
5
8
.0
0

2
5

2
8
3
.0
0

4
2
0
9
9
2
2

2
9
6
 R
e
co
rd
s

7
4
8
8
2
.8
8

7
4
0
0
.9
5

8
2
2
8
3
.8
3

Item 15 
Attachment 2

481


	5:30 Closed Session Agenda
	6:30 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Item 2 Proclamation LGBTQ Pride Month
	Item 3 Remote Teleconference Procedures
	Item 4 Mandatory Fire Inspections
	Item 5 Biological Monitoring McCoy Creek
	Item 6 Fire Sprinkler Main Line Replacement
	Item 7 Appropriate Funds through Office of Traffic Safety Grant
	Item 8 Cost Allocation Plan and Analysis
	Item 9 Approval of Minutes 
	Item 11 Levy and Collection of Parking District
	Item 12 Levy and Collection of Districts
	Item 13 Continuance of Development Agreement Update - Almond Gardens 
	Item 14 Budget Adoption and Master Fee Schedule
	Item 15 Placing Liens for Unpaid Waste Collection



